
 
 

 
i 

 
Cambridge City Council 

Planning and Transport Scrutiny Committee 
 

Date:  Tuesday, 14 January 2025 

Time:  5.30 pm 

Venue:  Council Chamber, The Guildhall, Market Square, Cambridge, CB2 
3QJ [access the building via Peashill entrance] 

Contact:   democratic.services@cambridge.gov.uk, tel:01223 457000 
 
Agenda 
 

1    Apologies for Absence  

2    Declarations of Interest  

3    Minutes (Pages 5 - 26) 

4    Public Questions  

Decisions for the Executive Councillor for Planning, Building Control 
and Infrastructure 

5    Authority Monitoring Report 2023-24 (Pages 27 - 34) 

  
Appendix A: Cambridge City Council and South Cambridgeshire 
District Council - Greater Cambridge Authority Monitoring Report 
(AMR) 2023-2024 (including Appendices) can be viewed at the 
following link:  
Agenda for Planning and Transport Scrutiny Committee on Tuesday, 
14th January, 2025, 5.30 pm - Cambridge Council 

6    Draft Response to East West Rail Non-Statutory 
Consultation (Pages 35 - 86) 

7    Greater Cambridge Local Development Scheme 
(local plan timetable) 

(Pages 87 - 
102) 

8    To Note Record of Urgent Decision Taken by the 
Executive Councillor for Planning, Building Control 
and Infrastructure  

8a    Huntingdonshire Local Plan (Regulation 18) Further 
Issues and Options consultation response  

(Pages 103 - 
108) 

9    Officer Delegated Decision  

Public Document Pack

https://democracy.cambridge.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=475&MId=4455&Ver=4
https://democracy.cambridge.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=475&MId=4455&Ver=4


 

 
ii 

9a    Delegated Officer Decision: South Newnham 
Neighbourhood Plan – Receipt of Examiners Report 
and Decision to Proceed to Referendum  

(Pages 109 - 
112) 

 



 

 
iii 

 
 
 

Planning and Transport Scrutiny Committee Members: Nestor (Chair), 
Baigent (Vice-Chair), Bick, Clough, Divkovic, Griffin, Porrer and Swift 

Alternates: Bennett, Lee, Lokhmotova, Pounds, Sheil and Todd-Jones 

Executive Councillors: Thornburrow (Executive Councillor for Planning, 
Building Control and Infrastructure) 

 

Information for the public 
The public may record (e.g. film, audio, tweet, blog) meetings which are open 
to the public.  
 
For full information about committee meetings, committee reports, councillors 
and the democratic process:  

 Website: http://democracy.cambridge.gov.uk  

 Email: democratic.services@cambridge.gov.uk 

 Phone: 01223 457000 
 
This Meeting will be live streamed to the Council’s YouTube page. You can 
watch proceedings on the livestream or attend the meeting in person. 
 
Those wishing to address the meeting will be able to do so virtually via 
Microsoft Teams, or by attending to speak in person. You must contact 
Democratic Services democratic.services@cambridge.gov.uk by 12 noon two 
working days before the meeting. 
 
The full text of any public question must be submitted in writing by 
noon two working days before the date of the meeting or it will not be 
accepted. All questions submitted by the deadline will be published on 
the meeting webpage before the meeting is held. 
 
Further information on public speaking will be supplied once registration and 
the written question / statement has been received. 

 

http://democracy.cambridge.gov.uk/
mailto:democratic.services@cambridge.gov.uk
mailto:democratic.services@cambridge.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



Planning and Transport Scrutiny Committee P&TCm/1
 Monday, 4 November 2024 

 

 
 
 

1 

PLANNING AND TRANSPORT SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 4 November 2024 
 5.30  - 8.00 pm 
 
Present:  Councillors Nestor (Chair), Baigent (Vice-Chair), Bick, Clough, 
Divkovic, Griffin, Porrer and Swift 
 

Executive Councillor: Thornburrow (Executive Councillor for Planning, Building 
Control and Infrastructure) 
 

Also present: Councillor A Smith  
 

Officers:  
Assistant Chief Executive, Chief Executive’s Office: Andrew Limb 
Deputy Director, Greater Cambridge Shared Planning and 3C Building Control: 
Heather Jones 
Planning Policy Manager: Jonathan Dixon 
Strategic Planning Manager: Caroline Hunt 
Delivery Manager: Toby Williams  
Environmental Health Manager: Yvonne O’Donnell 
Principal Planning Policy Officer: Nancy Kimberley 
Planning Policy and Strategy Team Leader: Stuart Morris  
Planning Policy and Strategy Team Leader: Terry De Sousa 
Principal Planning Policy Officer: Lizzie Wood 
Health Prevention Programme Officer: Suzanne Goff  
Committee Manager: Claire Tunnicliffe 
Meeting Producer: Boris Herzog  
 

Others Present:  
Cambridgeshire & Peterborough Combined Authority, Executive Director of 
Place and Connectivity: Judith Barker 
 

FOR THE INFORMATION OF THE COUNCIL 

24/17PnT Apologies for Absence 
 
No apologies were received. 

24/18PnT Declarations of Interest 
 

Name Item Interest 

Councillor Baigent All  Personal: Member of Cambridge Cycle 

Campaign 

Public Document Pack

Page 5

Agenda Item 3



Planning and Transport Scrutiny CommitteeP&TCm/2 Monday, 4 November 2024 

 

 
 
 

2 

Councillor Clough   Personal: Member of South Newnham 

Neighbourhood Forum. Was neither pre-

disposed or pre-determined but withdrew 

from voting.  

24/19PnT Minutes 
 
Committee Manager’s Note: The Cambridge Development Group referenced is 
now known as the Cambridge Growth Company.  
 
Councillor Baigent informed the Committee at the March meeting he believed it 
had been agreed there would be an agenda item at every future meeting to 
bring an update on the Cambridge Delivery Group (CDG) and the Cambridge 
2040 programme which had not been referenced in the minutes.  
 
The Chair advised the Committee Manager would include Councillor Baigent’s 
comments in the November minutes, so they were recorded.  
 
The Deputy Director of GCSP and 3c Building Control informed Members that 
the Leader of the Council, Council Davey, was now the Lead Member, so any 
updates would go through the Strategy & Resources (S&R) Scrutiny  
Committee.  
 
Councillor Baigent advised he was uncomfortable with the change in scrutiny 
process. The Leader should attend future Planning & Transport Scrutiny 
Committee meetings to advise Members for the opportunity of scrutiny and 
debate.  
 
The Deputy Director of GCSP and 3c Building Control advised she would take 
back Councillor Baigent’s comments to the Joint Director of Planning and 
Economic Development to discuss with the Executive Councillor for Planning, 
Building Control and Infrastructure.   
 
The Executive Councillor informed the Committee it was correct that any 
updates should be taken to the S&R Committee with the Joint Director of 
Planning and Economic Development to attend that meeting, as currently this 
was a high-level strategy item. When the CDG and Cambridge 2040 
programme came down to planning policy or transport issues then there may 
be matters which the Committee should consider.  
 

Page 6



Planning and Transport Scrutiny CommitteeP&TCm/3 Monday, 4 November 2024 

 

 
 
 

3 

Councillor Baigent responded he would like the Leader of the Council and the 
Joint Director of Planning and Economic Development to provide an update on 
this item at the next meeting.  
 
The Chair advised that the request had been noted and if appropriate and all 
relevant Officers and the Leader agreed then this should be placed on the next 
meeting agenda.  
 
The minutes of the meeting held on 19th March were then approved as a 
correct record and signed by the Chair. 
 
Committee Manager’s Note: The Chief Executive confirmed on 11/1//24 with 
The Deputy Director of GCSP and 3c Building Control, the Leader would be 
reporting to the Strategy and Resources Committee on the Cambridge 
Delivery Group (CDG).  

24/20PnT Public Questions 
 
A member of the public asked a question as set out below. 
 

i. Very little seems to have been mentioned about lifelong learning in the 

SPD - noting that the Adult Education Budget falls within the Combined 

Authority's remit. Furthermore, Cambridge lacks a specialist lifelong 

learning centre that it used to have until the 1980s, and that other towns 

and cities still have.  

ii. Please could you ensure that not only the Combined Authority is 

consulted, but that existing providers of adult education (specialist 

centres in other towns and cities) are invited to comment and suggest 

how developers could contribute towards the much-improved provision of 

lifelong learning facilities. Furthermore, please could you ensure that the 

wealthy sci-tech sectors that regularly raise the issues of chronic skills 

shortages are asked how best their existing and future developments 

could contribute towards new facilities that could enable more people to 

switch careers into those industries with chronic shortages. 

 

 

 

 

Page 7



Planning and Transport Scrutiny CommitteeP&TCm/4 Monday, 4 November 2024 

 

 
 
 

4 

The Executive Councillor for Planning, Building Control and Infrastructure 
responded:  
 

i. Subject to consideration at this meeting the Council would be consulting 

on all of the agreed SPDs for a period of 8 weeks, to allow everyone with 

an interest to provide feedback.  

ii. Having raised the matter of lifelong learning we can consider how this 

relates to the SPD. The consultation will include consulting the 

Cambridgeshire & Peterborough Combined Authority (CPCA), and other 

education stakeholders would be able to comment as well.  

iii. The responsibility for adult education has become a devolved matter 

within the remit of the CPCA. Whilst it doesn’t deliver direct services the 

CPCA supported adult education providers through Government funding 

through the devolution deal. 

iv. Supporting skills development and training was something the Council 

were interested in, as shown in the Council’s Community Wealth Building 

Strategy. The draft SPD included chapters looking at how we can 

support this though planning obligations and would be looking to do even 

more through the emerging Greater Cambridge Local Plan.  

 

Supplementary Question:  

 

i. Would like to highlight the House of Commons Education Committee 

report, HC 278, 19 December 2020; a plan for an adult skills and lifelong 

learning revolution. The report recommends a new learning centre in 

every town.  

ii. Would like to formally submit a copy of the report HC 278 to the 

consultation.  

iii. At a CPCA meeting held earlier today had tabled a question regarding 

transport access to new learning centres. It seemed like so much had 

taken place since this question was first submitted as there were four 

similar meetings taking place in one week, the Planning and Transport 

Scrutiny Committee being one. It had been difficult to digest so much 

information. 

iv. The Minister for Housing had made comment about how much 

Cambridge was due to develop, this made the matter of adult learning 

even more pressing, that a suitable forum was required.  

Page 8



Planning and Transport Scrutiny CommitteeP&TCm/5 Monday, 4 November 2024 

 

 
 
 

5 

v. Would like to submit a paper from the House of Commons library (dated 

12 June 2024) on Unitary Local Government and a second paper titled 

All Things light Rail which should be considered in all the Supplementary 

Planning Documents consultations.  

 

The Executive Councillor thanked the public speaker for their time and the 

paperwork submitted for Officer’s information.  

  

24/21PnT Cambridge City Council response to CPCA Bus Reform 
Consultation 
 
Matter for Decision 

The report referred to Cambridgeshire & Peterborough Combined Authority 

belief that the way local buses were run needed to change to improve the local 

bus system for communities that relied on it. The CPCA consultation document 

explained why the Combined Authority recommends bus franchising as the 

way to do this, based on its assessment of the Proposed Franchising Scheme. 

 

Decision of Executive Councillor for Planning, Building Control and 

Infrastructure. 

i. Agreed Cambridge City Council’s response to the Cambridgeshire & 

Peterborough Combined Authority consultation on bus franchising. 

 

Reason for the Decision 

As set out in the Officer’s report. 

 

Any Alternative Options Considered and Rejected 

Not applicable. 

 

Scrutiny Considerations 

The Committee received a report from the Assistant Chief Executive, who then 

introduced the CPCA’s Executive Director of Place and Connectivity, Judith 

Barker.   

 

Councillor A Smith was also present as the City Council’s Transport Lead at 

the CPCA.  

Page 9



Planning and Transport Scrutiny CommitteeP&TCm/6 Monday, 4 November 2024 

 

 
 
 

6 

 

In response to Members’ questions the Executive Director of Place and 

Connectivity, the Assistant Chief Executive and Councillor A Smith said the 

following:  

i. The business case covered  a thirty-year period from 2023 to 2054 and 

highlighted funding made up for a medium level investment scenario, 

highlighting the  following:  

a) Under the franchising model the CPCA would receive the fare 

income (currently received by the bus operating companies) 

which would be a large part of the affordability.  

b) Assumed that Government grants would continue at current levels 

and not increase.  

c) Cambridgeshire County Council and Peterborough City Council as 

the Highways Authorities paid a transport levy to the CPCA to 

undertake the role of the Strategic Transport Authority, which 

would continue.  

d) The forecast for the Mayoral precept would increase over the 

period.  

ii.  The business case assumed the mayoral precept of £12 in  the year 

2023/24 rather than the £36 precept of 2024/25 due to the year the 

document was written.   

iii. Would highlight that some of the income discussed was less than 

certain, the Mayoral precept was set annually as part of the budget 

setting process, made in consideration of the spending requirements and 

the funding available.  

iv. As part of the process of setting the business case a range of various 

funding options had been considered. However, had only included the 

options that offered the greatest income potential in the business plan.  

v. If franchising were to go ahead, there would be a considerable amount of 

change to be made before the decision could be implemented. It had 

taken Greater Manchester Combined Authority (GMCA) three years from 

the Mayoral decision to the first phase of franchising to be applied.  

vi. The CPCA would continue to work on the Greater Cambridge Transport 

Strategy alongside the emerging Greater Cambridge Local Plan; one of 

the issues to be addressed would be congestion.  

vii. Several work streams had been identified before implementation such as 

the commercial and procurement strategy, customer service, ICT 

Page 10



Planning and Transport Scrutiny CommitteeP&TCm/7 Monday, 4 November 2024 

 

 
 
 

7 

requirements, governance, staffing etc. All of which had to be resilient 

and the appropriate risk management in place. 

viii. It was important to ensure that the small and medium operators would be 

able to access the market.  

ix. Believed that franchising offered greater control, with a possibility of 

cross subsidy from routes that had greater profit-making ability.  

x. Needed to look at how the system worked as whole and the connectivity. 

With a better functional bus service, it could be assumed that more 

people would use public transport meaning fewer people would choose 

to use their cars.  

xi. The CPCA Transport and Infrastructure Committee had met earlier today 

and discussed the Greater Cambridge Transport Strategy and the 

ongoing commitment to sustainable travel.  

xii. The Council’s response had been drafted in a way that positively 

supported the proposals but given the complexity of the proposals it did 

not hold the Council accountable as there was a degree of risk and 

uncertainty.  

xiii. The CPCA was taking a slightly different approach to GMCA and to 

London Transport; London was governed by a different set of legislation 

but was following the 2017 Bus Services Act as GMCA had. However, 

the CPCA had a different business plan as GMCA had not only taken 

control of the bus routes but had purchased the buses and were 

contracting operators to deliver sections of their service splitting the area 

covered by the Combined Authority into three.  

xiv. The CPCA had a bus depot strategy which had identified the funding in 

the business case to run the depot but would contract the buses and the 

operations together.  

xv. The consultation would run to 20 November and would go through due 

process with the CPCA Board and then a Mayoral decision early 2025.  

xvi. Could not pre-determine the decision which was why implementation 

would take time as outlined there would be a large amount of work to be 

completed.  

 

The Committee unanimously resolved to endorse the recommendation. 

 

The Executive Councillor approved the recommendation. 

 

Page 11



Planning and Transport Scrutiny CommitteeP&TCm/8 Monday, 4 November 2024 

 

 
 
 

8 

Conflicts of Interest Declared by the Executive Councillor (and any 

Dispensations Granted) 

No conflicts of interest were declared by the Executive Councillor. 

24/22PnT Greater Cambridge Local Plan Timetable 
 
Matter for Decision 
The report provided an update regarding the Local Plan Timetable (previously 

called the Local Development Scheme (LDS)), which was a timetable for the 

production of new or revised development plan documents that set out the 

planning policy framework for Greater Cambridge. It was being prepared jointly 

between South Cambridgeshire District Council and Cambridge City Council 

as the Plans in preparation were both joint Plans for the authorities’ combined 

area. The Councils were required to keep the Timetable up to date. 

 
Decision of Executive Councillor for Planning, Building Control and 
Infrastructure 

i. Agreed the Local Plan Timetable Update at Appendix 1 (of the 

Officer’s report) be added as a November 2024 Addendum to the 

Greater Cambridge Development Scheme 2022 (updating the 

current March 2024 Addendum) and published on the Greater 

Cambridge Planning website. 

ii. Agreed an updated formal Greater Cambridge Local Plan 

Timetable be brought to Members in spring 2025 once there is 

clarity on the transitional date for plans under the current plan-

making system to be submitted, and also on the outcome of the 

Cambridge Wastewater Treatment Plant Development Consent 

Order. 

 
Reason for the Decision 
As set out in the Officer’s report. 
 
Any Alternative Options Considered and Rejected 
Not applicable. 
 
Scrutiny Considerations 

The Committee received a report from the Planning Policy and Strategy Team 

Leader  

Page 12



Planning and Transport Scrutiny CommitteeP&TCm/9 Monday, 4 November 2024 

 

 
 
 

9 

 

In response to Members’ questions the Planning Policy and Strategy Team 

Leader, Strategic Planning Manager and Deputy Director, Greater Cambridge 

Shared Planning and 3C Building Control said the following:  

i. Officers agreed there was a level of risk and uncertainty regarding the 

impact of the Cambridge Development Group (CDG)’s work on the 

Greater Cambridge Local Plan.  

ii. Engagement with the CDG had not yet been in depth, but the 

Government had announced a re-set of that relationship in the Summer.  

With the October 2024 budget announcement of funding towards a 

growth in Cambridge it was hoped there would be further clarity and 

engagement between Officers and Government Ministers.       

iii. In the engagement that was taking place with Government, all 

opportunities were being taken to highlight the work on the emerging 

Local Plan and issues raised, through regular meetings with Ministers, 

through the CPCA and the Water Scarcity Group. Officers have been 

advocating in all meetings that the Local Plan should be the first step for 

any longer term growth ambitions; the evidence already produced should 

form the basis for any future planning.  

iv. Officers suggested that the proposed approach of continuing work on the 

emerging Local Plan, whilst continuing to engage with the CDG, was a 

proactive and positive response to the current context, noting that 

Government’s wider ambitions were for local authorities to progress local 

plans as quickly as possible. 

v. The proposed draft revised timetable aim was to submit the Greater 

Cambridge Local Plan by the end of December 2026, to meet the 

Government’s proposed cut-off date for submitting Local Plans for 

Examination under the current system. The timetable deadlines involved 

were tight. It was important that dialogue between Officers and the 

Committee was kept open and that Members were kept updated.  

vi. Officers would engage with Government to ensure that work already 

done could be transferred to the new system if necessary, in case the 

December 2026 date could not be met. 

vii. Officers were mindful of uncertainties in any Plan. The aim was to 

produce a flexible Plan, but also recognising the need to remain 

evidence based to be found sound at examination. 

 

Page 13



Planning and Transport Scrutiny CommitteeP&TCm/10 Monday, 4 November 2024 

 

 
 
 

10 

The Executive Councillor stated that the Leader of the Council, Councillor 

Davey had met with Peter Freeman (Chair of the CDG), and it would be 

appropriate that certain questions were directed to Councillor Davey rather 

than Officers   

    
The Committee unanimously endorsed the recommendations.  
 
The Executive Councillor approved the recommendations. 
 
Conflicts of Interest Declared by the Executive Councillor (and any 
Dispensations Granted) 
No conflicts of interest were declared by the Executive Councillor 

24/23PnT Draft Greater Cambridge Planning Obligations Supplementary 
Planning Document 
 
The report referred to the purpose of the draft Greater Cambridge Planning 

Obligations Supplementary Planning Document (SPD) which was to provide 

guidance on how the Council sought to apply planning obligations, through the 

Section 106 process, to new development proposals.  

 

The SPD would supplement Policy 85: Infrastructure delivery, planning 

obligations and the Community Infrastructure Levy of the Cambridge Local 

Plan 2018 and Policy TI/8: Infrastructure and New Developments of the South 

Cambridgeshire Local Plan 2018, alongside other policies within the adopted 

development plans that sought to secure infrastructure necessary to support 

the needs generated by proposed developments. 

 

Decision of Executive Councillor for Planning, Building Control and 
Infrastructure 

i. Agreed the draft Greater Cambridge Planning Obligations 

Supplementary Planning Document (SPD) (attached at Appendix 1) and 

accompanying Equalities Impact Assessment (EqIA) (Appendix 2) 

subject to public consultation.  

ii. Agreed that the preparation of materials and the running of the 

consultation be delegated to the Joint Director of Planning and Economic 

Development.  

iii. Agreed that any subsequent material amendments prior to consultation 

be made by the Executive Councillor for Planning, Building Control and 

Page 14



Planning and Transport Scrutiny CommitteeP&TCm/11 Monday, 4 November 2024 

 

 
 
 

11 

Infrastructure, in consultation with the Chair and Opposition Spokes and 

that any subsequent minor amendments and editing changes that do not 

materially affect the content prior to consultation be delegated to the 

Joint Director of Planning in consultation with the Executive Councillor for 

Planning, Building Control and Infrastructure.  

 
Reason for the Decision 
As set out in the Officer’s report. 
 
Any Alternative Options Considered and Rejected 
Not applicable. 
 
Scrutiny Considerations 
The Committee received a report from the Delivery Manager.   
 

In response to Members’ questions the Planning Policy Manager, the Delivery 

Manager and Deputy Director of GCSP 3C Building Control said the following:  

i. The SPD had been in prepared in accordance with the latest Housing 

Strategy but would check that it was consistent with the guidance on 

shared ownership.   

ii. The introductory part of the S106 SPD dealt with viability robustly. There 

was a need to cross reference this within the SPD to ensure there was 

not an automatic assumption that the amount of affordable housing 

provided would reduce in percentage terms  if viability could not be 

meet.  

iii. Officers were aware of problems with adopted roads, but the issue was 

not for this SPD but planning conditions which could deal with this area 

directly.  

iv. There was a standard condition which could be implemented when 

dealing with private highways that outlined roads should be built to an 

adopted standard and charges to be fair and reasonable. This condition 

could be promoted with Officers.  

v. Could look to strengthen the wording on Biodiversity Net Gain to outline 

the requirements and what were aspirational targets.  

vi. The Council’s Statement of Community Involvement outlined how the 

Council engaged on planning matters including SPDs.  

Page 15



Planning and Transport Scrutiny CommitteeP&TCm/12 Monday, 4 November 2024 

 

 
 
 

12 

vii. This document was one of the more technical SPD’s, this was deliberate 

to try to speed up and clarify the process that was used for planning 

obligations.  

viii. Officers feed into community led social media platforms through the 

communications strategy, both at Cambridge City Council and South 

Cambridgeshire District Council, for consultation events.  

ix. A face-to-face event was also being planned but this would be for the 

Cambridge Biomedical Campus as it was believed there would be more 

interest in that SPD.  

x. When comments to the consultation had been received, Officers would 

collate the information and identify any changes. The consultation 

responses and the proposed changes would be shared with the 

Planning and Transport Scrutiny Committee at a later meeting.  

xi. Would seek to clarify the percentages of s106 sites above 15 homes to 

be allocated for social rent (paragraph 4.23, p107 & p108 of the agenda 

pack). 

xii. Safeguards in the Housing Strategy document and the SPD were in 

place, so affordable housing provision mirrored market housing 

provisions.  

 
Decision of Executive Councillor for Planning, Building Control and 
Infrastructure 
iv. Agreed the draft Greater Cambridge Planning Obligations 

Supplementary Planning Document (SPD) (attached at Appendix 1) and 

accompanying Equalities Impact Assessment (EqIA) (Appendix 2) 

subject to public consultation.  

v. Agreed that the preparation of materials and the running of the 

consultation be delegated to the Joint Director of Planning and Economic 

Development.  

vi. Agreed that any subsequent material amendments prior to consultation 

be made by the Executive Councillor for Planning, Building Control and 

Infrastructure, in consultation with the Chair and Opposition Spokes and 

that any subsequent minor amendments and editing changes that do not 

materially affect the content prior to consultation be delegated to the 

Joint Director of Planning in consultation with the Executive Councillor for 

Planning, Building Control and Infrastructure.  

 

Page 16



Planning and Transport Scrutiny CommitteeP&TCm/13 Monday, 4 November 2024 

 

 
 
 

13 

Reason for the Decision 
As set out in the Officer’s report. 
 
Any Alternative Options Considered and Rejected 
Not applicable. 
 
Scrutiny Considerations 
The Committee received a report from the Delivery Manager.   
 

In response to Members’ questions the Planning Policy Manager, the Delivery 

Manager and Deputy Director of GCSP 3C Building Control said the following:  

xiii. The SPD had been in prepared in accordance with the latest Housing 

Strategy but would check that it was consistent with the guidance on 

shared ownership.   

xiv. The introductory part of the S106 SPD dealt with viability robustly. There 

was a need to cross reference this within the SPD to ensure there was 

not an automatic assumption that the amount of affordable housing 

provided would reduce in percentage terms  if viability could not be 

meet.  

xv. Officers were aware of problems with adopted roads, but the issue was 

not for this SPD but planning conditions which could deal with this area 

directly.  

xvi. There was a standard condition which could be implemented when 

dealing with private highways that outlined roads should be built to an 

adopted standard and charges to be fair and reasonable. This condition 

could be promoted with Officers.  

xvii. Could look to strengthen the wording on Biodiversity Net Gain to outline 

the requirements and what were aspirational targets.  

xviii. The Council’s Statement of Community Involvement outlined how the 

Council engaged on planning matters including SPDs.  

xix. This document was one of the more technical SPD’s, this was deliberate 

to try to speed up and clarify the process that was used for planning 

obligations.  

xx. Officers feed into community led social media platforms through the 

communications strategy, both at Cambridge City Council and South 

Cambridgeshire District Council, for consultation events.  

Page 17



Planning and Transport Scrutiny CommitteeP&TCm/14 Monday, 4 November 2024 

 

 
 
 

14 

xxi. A face-to-face event was also being planned but this would be for the 

Cambridge Biomedical Campus as it was believed there would be more 

interest in that SPD.  

xxii. When comments to the consultation had been received, Officers would 

collate the information and identify any changes. The consultation 

responses and the proposed changes would be shared with the 

Planning and Transport Scrutiny Committee at a later meeting.  

xxiii. Would seek to clarify the percentages of s106 sites above 15 homes to 

be allocated for social rent (paragraph 4.23, p107 & p108 of the agenda 

pack). 

xxiv. Safeguards in the Housing Strategy document and the SPD were in 

place, so affordable housing provision mirrored market housing 

provisions.  

 
The Committee unanimously endorsed the recommendations.  
 
The Executive Councillor approved the recommendations. 
 
Conflicts of Interest Declared by the Executive Councillor (and any 
Dispensations Granted) 
No conflicts of interest were declared by the Executive Councillor. 
mittee unanimously endorsed the recommendations.  
 
The Executive Councillor approved the recommendations. 
 
Conflicts of Interest Declared by the Executive Councillor (and any 
Dispensations Granted) 
No conflicts of interest were declared by the Executive Councillor. 

24/24PnT Health Impact Assessment Supplementary Planning 
Document 
 
Matter for Decision 
The report referred to the purpose of the draft Health Impact Assessment (HIA) 

SPD which was to provide supplementary guidance on policies in the South 

Cambridgeshire Local Plan and Cambridge Local Plan that were related to an 

assessment of health impacts of development.  

 

Page 18



Planning and Transport Scrutiny CommitteeP&TCm/15 Monday, 4 November 2024 

 

 
 
 

15 

Publication of the draft SPD for comment would ensure the needs and 

aspirations of the communities and stakeholders were understood and 

considered when finalising the document. 

 

Decision of Executive Councillor for Planning, Building Control and 
Infrastructure 

i. Agreed the draft Health Impact Assessment Supplementary Planning 

Document (SPD) (attached at Appendix 1 of the Officer’s report) and the 

accompanying Equalities Impact Assessment (EqIA) (Appendix 2 of the 

Officer’s report) subject to public consultation.  

ii. Agreed that the preparation of materials and the running of the 

consultation be delegated to the Joint Director of Planning and Economic 

Development.  

iii. Agreed that any subsequent material amendments prior to consultation 

be made by the Executive Councillor for Planning, Building Control and 

Infrastructure, in consultation with the Chair and Opposition Spokes and 

that any subsequent minor amendments and editing changes that do not 

materially affect the content prior to consultation be delegated to the 

Joint Director of Planning in consultation with the Executive Councillor for 

Planning, Building Control and Infrastructure.  

 
Reason for the Decision 
As set out in the Officer’s report. 
 
Any Alternative Options Considered and Rejected 
Not applicable. 
 
Scrutiny Considerations 
The Committee received a report from the Principal Planning Policy Officer.   
 
In response to Members’ questions the Principal Planning Policy Officer, the 

Planning Policy Manager and Deputy Director of GCSP 3C Building Control 

said the following:  

i. The SPD sets out the requirements for a full HIA at one hundred plus 

dwellings which would cover the larger planning applications such as 

urban extensions. 

Page 19



Planning and Transport Scrutiny CommitteeP&TCm/16 Monday, 4 November 2024 

 

 
 
 

16 

ii. If developers came in slightly under this dwelling threshold there is also a 

catch-all threshold which could be used if the development could have a 

significant impact on health. 

iii. Would consider how and if the following comments could be referenced 

in the SPD:  

 The report referenced healthy homes having semi-private external 

spaces but believed the current Local Plan stated access to private 

external spaces was a requirement.  

 A comment to developers on mitigation of single aspect homes.  

 Advice on future proofing for dwellings (retro fitting) for air source 

heat pump.  

iv. The flowchart (p307 of the agenda pack) outlined the general HIA 

process to the point of submitting a planning application. The difference 

in screening between South Cambridgeshire District Council (SCDC) and 

Cambridge City Council (CCC) was down to the adopted Local Plans. 

SCDC’s Local Plan was very specific regarding the threshold and 

requirements (twenty to one hundred dwellings) 

v. Had recommended a higher threshold for CCC of one hundred dwellings 

or more as the current SCDC Local Plan could not be changed, felt that 

one hundred dwellings was appropriate based on Officer’s experience 

and knowledge and the differences between the urban and rural areas.  

vi. There was also an opportunity to look at the threshold differently with 

developments with potentially significant health impacts; this allowed the 

threshold to be lowered if considered appropriate.  

vii. The best process would be taken forward in the emerging Greater 

Cambridge Local Plan.  

 
The Committee unanimously endorsed the recommendations.  
 
The Executive Councillor approved the recommendations. 
 
Conflicts of Interest Declared by the Executive Councillor (and any 
Dispensations Granted) 
No conflicts of interest were declared by the Executive Councillor. 
 
 

Page 20



Planning and Transport Scrutiny CommitteeP&TCm/17 Monday, 4 November 2024 

 

 
 
 

17 

24/25PnT Cambridge Biomedical Campus Supplementary Planning 
Document Draft for Consultation 
 
Matter for Decision 
The report referred to the Greater Cambridge Biomedical Campus 

Supplementary Planning Document (SPD) drafted to provide planning 

guidance to inform development at the existing Cambridge Biomedical 

Campus (CBC).  

 

The draft SPD did not create policy but set out principles that should be 

considered in early stages of the planning process to deliver high quality 

development across the Campus.  

 

The guidance provided in the SPD supported existing policies set out in the 

Cambridge City Council Local Plan (2018) and South Cambridgeshire District 

Council Local Plan (2018) for the Campus and would form an integral part of 

the development management process, setting out material considerations for 

determining planning applications.  

 

Decision of Executive Councillor for Planning, Building Control and 

Infrastructure 

i. Agreed the draft Greater Cambridge Biomedical Campus SPD (attached 

at Appendix 1 of the Officer’s report) and accompanying Equalities 

Impact Assessment (EqIA) (Appendix 2 of the Officer’s report) be subject 

to public consultation.  

ii. Agreed that the preparation of materials and the running of the 

consultation be delegated to the Joint Director of Planning and Economic 

Development.   

iii. Agreed that any subsequent material amendments prior to consultation 

be made by the Executive Councillor for Planning, Building Control and 

Infrastructure, in consultation with the Chair and Opposition Spokes and 

that any subsequent minor amendments and editing changes that do not 

materially affect the content prior to consultation be delegated to the 

Joint Director of Planning and Economic Development in consultation 

with the Executive Councillor for Planning, Building Control and 

Infrastructure. 

 

Page 21



Planning and Transport Scrutiny CommitteeP&TCm/18 Monday, 4 November 2024 

 

 
 
 

18 

 
Reason for the Decision 
As set out in the Officer’s report. 
 
Any Alternative Options Considered and Rejected 
Not applicable. 
 
Scrutiny Considerations 
The Committee received a report from the Principal Planning Policy Officer.  
 
In response to Members’ questions the Principal Planning Policy Officer and 

Planning Policy and Strategy Team Leader said the following:  

i. Cambridge South Station had been planned in terms of a four-platform 

station.  

ii. Early engagement with local community groups had identified there were 

constraints and pinch points concerning movement and bus stop 

locations.  

iii. There would be compromises made due to the size and location of the 

site.   

iv. Work had been done on entrance and exit points to the station as part of 

the movement strategy. 

v. The station would be operational within the next six to twelve months. 

Officers would be evaluating how the station was being used, working 

with Network Rail, The Combined Authority and other external partners, 

looking at lessons learnt that could be built into emerging Local Plan 

Policy.  

vi. Noted the comment that Members thanked Officers for their work on this 

as there was no Master Plan for this site. There had been so many 

planning applications on a piecemeal basis, considered by the Joint 

Development Control Committee, that the document was extremely 

useful.   

vii. Officers were aware that water was a considerable issue and agreed 

there should be a reduction of water usage for non-clinical usages. 

Conditions were used for those non-clinical applications regarding water 

usage through the planning committee process.  

viii. The SPD would supplement the existing adopted Local Plan while work 

on the emerging Local Plan would maximise delivery of accessibility.  

Page 22



Planning and Transport Scrutiny CommitteeP&TCm/19 Monday, 4 November 2024 

 

 
 
 

19 

ix. The SPD set out in principle the promotion of active travel, encouraging 

parking for a variety of cycles and other alternative travel alternatives to 

the car.  

x. Developers were asked to look at strategies to prioritise the cycling and 

walking infrastructure and show how they had considered alternative car 

parking strategies on the campus as part of their planning application.  

xi. Appreciated that car parking was a significant issue in the local area. 

Officers had and would continue to work with resident groups, 

businesses and the landowner group to determine what strategies were 

required to be put in place. More detailed worked on transport modelling 

would be undertaken.  

xii. Officers were also working closely with the County Council as the 

Highway’s Authority and other external partners such as the 

Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Combined Authority.  

xiii. There were currently adopted car parking standards for the city through 

the adopted Local Plan, the SPD could not introduce new policy.  

xiv. There would be individuals when visiting the hospital who had no other 

choice but to drive, such as those with limited mobility issues or who 

were sick, and parking needed to be provided.    

xv. Had noted that some of the planning applications which had been 

considered by JDCC, had referenced temporary parking and included 

future use of car parking when no longer required.  

xvi. There were several schemes planned that could change the way that 

people went in and out of the campus including South Cambridge 

Station, Cambridge Southeast Transport Scheme (CSET) and the 

Sawston Greenway.  

 
The Committee unanimously endorsed the recommendations. 
 
The Executive Councillor approved the recommendations. 
 
Conflicts of Interest Declared by the Executive Councillor (and any 
Dispensations Granted) 
No conflicts of interest were declared by the Executive Councillor. 
 
 
 

Page 23



Planning and Transport Scrutiny CommitteeP&TCm/20 Monday, 4 November 2024 

 

 
 
 

20 

24/26PnT Neighbourhood Plan Toolkit 
 
The report referred to the Neighbourhood Planning Toolkit which had been 

updated to cover neighbourhood planning across Greater Cambridge.  

 

The toolkit reflected national and local changes and requirements and 

provided up to date guidance that was effective in supporting neighbourhood 

forums and parish councils. It had been amended to be more user friendly, 

with the Toolkit now all being in one document with accompanying appendices.  

 

Decision of Executive Councillor for Planning, Building Control and 

Infrastructure 

i. Agreed the updated version of the Neighbourhood Planning Toolkit 

(2024) (attached at Appendix 1 of the Officer’s report) for use in 

supporting communities producing neighbourhood plans, and for 

publication on the Greater Cambridge Shared Planning website. 

ii. Agreed that any future minor amendments required to the Toolkit to keep 

it up to date, such as updates to links, legislation and other guidance, be 

delegated to the Joint Director of Planning and Economic Development, 

and agreed that any material amendments that are required to keep the 

Toolkit up to date be delegated to the Joint Director of Planning and 

Economic Development, in consultation with the Executive Councillor for 

Planning, Building Control and Infrastructure, the Chair and Opposition 

Spokespersons.  

 

Reason for the Decision 

As set out in the Officer’s report. 

 

Any Alternative Options Considered and Rejected 

Not applicable. 

 

Scrutiny Considerations 

The Committee received a report from the Principal Planning Policy Officer.  

 

In response to Members’ questions the Principal Planning Policy Officer said 

the following:  

Page 24



Planning and Transport Scrutiny CommitteeP&TCm/21 Monday, 4 November 2024 

 

 
 
 

21 

i. Welcomed Members comments that the updated toolkit was a positive 

and sensible approach in the development of supporting those who 

wished to produce neighbourhood plans.   

 

The Committee endorsed the recommendations by 6 votes to 0 with 1 

abstention.  

 

The Executive Councillor approved the recommendations. 

 

Conflicts of Interest Declared by the Executive Councillor (and any 

Dispensations Granted) 

No conflicts of interest were declared by the Executive Councillor. 

24/27PnT To Note Record of Urgent Decision Taken by the Executive 
Councillor for Planning, Building Control and Infrastructure 

Response to West Suffolk Local Plan (Regulation 19) Submission Draft 
consultation 
The decision was noted. 

Response to Government Consultation: Strengthening Planning Policy for 
Brownfield Development. 
The decision was noted. 

Response to Government Consultation: Changes to Various Permitted 
Development Rights 
The decision was noted. 

Greater Cambridge Housing Trajectory and Housing Land Supply Report 
The decision was noted. 

Greater Cambridge Brownfield Land Register 2023 
The decision was noted. 

The Local Highways Improvement (LHI) Panel. 
The decision was noted. 

South Newnham Neighbourhood Plan – Response to consultation on the 
submission plan 
The decision was noted. 

Response to Government Consultation: Proposed reforms to the National 
Planning Policy Framework and other changes to the planning system 
The decision was noted. 

Page 25



Planning and Transport Scrutiny CommitteeP&TCm/22 Monday, 4 November 2024 

 

 
 
 

22 

RoD Response to Uttlesford Local Plan (Regulation 19) Submission Draft 
consultation 
The decision was noted. 
 

The meeting ended at 8.00 pm 
 

CHAIR 
 

Page 26



 

   

 

REPORT TITLE: Authority Monitoring Report, 2023-2024 

 

To:  
Councillor Katie Thornburrow, Executive Councillor for Planning, Building Control and 
Infrastructure 

Planning & Transportation Scrutiny Committee (14 January 2025) 

Report by:  
Stephen Kelly, Joint Director of Planning and Economic Development  
Tel: 07711 918993, Email: Stephen.Kelly@greatercambridgeplanning.org 

Wards affected:  
All 

 
Director Approval: Director Stephen Kelly confirms that the report author has sought the advice 
of all appropriate colleagues and given due regard to that advice; that the equalities impacts and 
other implications of the recommended decisions have been assessed and accurately presented 
in the report; and that they are content for the report to be put to the Executive Councillor for 
decision. 

 

1. Recommendations 

1.1 It is recommended that Executive Councillor for Planning, Building Control and 

Infrastructure: 

 

1. Agree the Cambridge City Council and South Cambridgeshire District Council - 

Authority Monitoring Report for Greater Cambridge 2023-2024 (included as Appendix 

A) for publication on the Councils’ websites. 

2. Delegate any further minor editing changes to the Cambridge City Council and 

South Cambridgeshire District Council - Authority Monitoring Report for Greater 

Cambridge 2023-2024 to the Joint Director of Planning and Economic Development, in 

consultation with the Executive Councillor for Planning, Building Control and 

Infrastructure. 

 

2. Purpose and reason for the report 

 

Page 27

Agenda Item 5

mailto:Stephen.Kelly@greatercambridgeplanning.org


 
 

   

 

2.1 All Local Authorities are obliged to publish an Authority Monitoring Report (AMR) each 

year (note: these were previously referred to as Annual Monitoring Reports). They 

describe progress against the Local Plan Timetable (previously known as the Local 

Development Scheme) and monitor the impact of planning policies included in 

development plan documents. Cambridge City Council and South Cambridgeshire 

District Council produce a joint AMR to monitor their development plans and policies 

collectively. 

 

3. Alternative options considered 

3.1 To not publish the Authority Monitoring Report for Greater Cambridge 2023-2024. 

 

Reason for Rejection: Government and best practice requires that local planning 

authorities publish an Authority Monitoring Report on an annual basis.  

 

4. Background and key issues 

 

4.1 4.1.1 Local planning authorities are required to publish information monitoring progress 

of the implementation of their Local Plan Timetable and planning policies included in their 

development plan documents at least on an annual basis in an Authority Monitoring 

Report (AMR). The AMR is also required to give details of what action the Council has 

taken relating to the duty to co-operate, details of any neighbourhood development orders 

or neighbourhood development plans made, and once the Council has an adopted 

Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) Charging Schedule, information relating to the 

collection and spending of CIL monies.  

 

4.1.2 The AMR for Greater Cambridge 2023-2024 covers the period from 1 April 2023 

to 31 March 2024. The AMR includes indicators to measure the performance of the 

Councils’ adopted planning policies as set out in the Cambridge Local Plan 2018, the 

South Cambridgeshire Local Plan 2018, and the four adopted Area Action Plans for 

Northstowe, Cambridge East, Cambridge Southern Fringe, and North West Cambridge. 

It also includes indicators to measure change in the area against the objectives set out 

in the Sustainability Appraisals that accompany each of the adopted plans and to look at 

Page 28



 
 

   

 

the wider effects of its planning policies on the district. The AMR also includes details on 

the action the Councils have taken relating to the Duty to Co-operate and of any 

neighbourhood plans made. 

 

4.1.3 Authority Monitoring Reports were formerly known as Annual Monitoring Reports. 

They were renamed by government. 

 

4.1.4 The AMR for Greater Cambridge 2023-2024 accompanying this report has three 

chapters. Chapter 1 provides some background and context. Chapter 2 includes sections 

on the progress against the Local Plan Timetable, what actions the Councils have taken 

relating to the duty to co-operate and the current status of Neighbourhood Plans. Chapter 

3 sets out a topic by topic analysis of the Greater Cambridge area including the impact 

of various policies. 

 

4.1.5 Key findings from the AMR for Greater Cambridge 2023-2024 include: 

 An addendum was added to the Local Plan Timetable in November 2024. The 

Addendum highlights the external factors affecting the plan-making timetables of 

both the emerging Greater Cambridge Local Plan and North East Cambridge Area 

Action Plan (NECAAP). It sets out a draft revised Local Plan timetable, and notes 

that a decision regarding the progression of the NECAAP timetable will be taken 

next year following the conclusion of the Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant 

(CWWTP) relocation Development Consent Order (DCO) process. 

 No new Neighbourhood Plans were formally made in Cambridge in 2023-2024. 

There is only one Neighbourhood Plan progressing in Cambridge which is South 

Newnham. 

 Combined annual housing completions, reflecting the joint housing trajectory of 

the two adopted (2018) Local Plans, in 2023-2024 for Greater Cambridge was 

1,582 dwellings. Of these, 249 were delivered in Cambridge City. The average 

annual delivery rate required over the plan period 2011 to 2031 is 1,675 dwellings 

a year. The average annual delivery rate between 2011 and 2024 is 1,683.  

 There were 523 affordable dwellings completed in Greater Cambridge in 2023-

2024. This is 33% of all completions which is above the plan period average of 

31%. However, only 20 of these affordable dwellings were in Cambridge. This low 

Page 29



 
 

   

 

figure was due to demolitions reducing the net increase, a number of Cambridge 

Investment Partnership schemes completing in the previous year and ‘edge of 

Cambridge’ strategic sites building new homes predominantly in South 

Cambridgeshire. 

 In the 2023-2024 monitoring year there was a net gain of 12,569 sqm of 

employment floorspace in Cambridge and a net gain of 3,540 sqm in South 

Cambridgeshire. The largest completions were 11,286 square metres of R&D 

space on the Cambridge Biomedical Campus and a 6,866 square metres office 

development on the Sawston Trade Park. 

 There remain considerable commitments for employment space. In Cambridge, 

there is 232,331 sqm of employment space either allocated or with permission at 

31 March 2024, of which, 113,784 sqm has detailed planning permission. 

 There was a small net increase in retail space in South Cambridgeshire (769 sqm) 

and an even smaller net increase in Cambridge (69 sqm).  

 Planning policies in both Council areas continue to have a positive impact on 

climate change adaptation and mitigation measures. For example, levels of all 

measured pollutants were below their respective national air quality objectives 

levels in 2023-2024. 

 Both Councils have policies that seek to protect and enhance priority species and 

habitat. These policies continued to be effective throughout the monitoring year. 

Two new County Wildlife Sites and one new City Wildlife Site were selected in 

2023-2024. 

 There have been no significant changes to the number of listed buildings or entries 

on the Historic England Buildings at Risk register in either Cambridge or South 

Cambridgeshire.  

 Quality of life indicators continue to be generally favourable for the Greater 

Cambridge area. Life expectancy exceeds the national average for men and 

women in both Cambridge and South Cambridgeshire. 

 

4.1.6 The report is supplemented by two appendices. Appendix 1 lists all of the 

indicators across the plans and provides data where it is available. A traffic light system 

is used for target based indicators to quickly illustrate whether the target is being met and 

where potential issues may be arising. The appendix identifies only one red flag. This 

Page 30



 
 

   

 

relates to policy 6 which seeks to increase retail floorspace by 14,141 square metres over 

the period 2011 to 2022 reflecting the adopted Cambridge Local Plan. However, dramatic 

changes in shopping trends mean that although there was a gross increase in retail 

floorspace in Cambridge, in net terms, there was a decrease of 7,707 square metres. 

There were also a small number of amber flags. The majority of these were concerned 

with the progress of allocations such as West Cambridge and Clifton Road where 

schemes are still being progressed. Appendix 2 provides the detailed data behind the 

quantifiable indicators. 

 

  Corporate plan 

 

5.1 The AMR reports on the impact of our planning policies across a number of corporate 

plan priorities. 

 

The AMR supports ‘Priority 1: Leading Cambridge’s response to the climate change and 

biodiversity emergencies’ by monitoring a range of indicators on carbon dioxide 

emissions, renewable energy, sustainable design and construction, flood risk, water 

quality and resources, and air quality. 

 

The AMR supports ‘Priority 2: Tackling poverty and inequality and helping people in the 

greatest need’ by monitoring a range of indicators on health, well-being and inclusive 

communities. 

 

The AMR supports ‘Priority 3: Building a new generation of council and affordable homes 

and reducing homelessness’ by monitoring a range of indicators on affordable housing.  

 

6. Consultation, engagement and communication 

 

6.1 Council officers and external organisations have provided information and data for the 

indicators included in the AMR. The final report will be published on the Greater 

Cambridge Shared Planning Service website. 

 

7. Anticipated outcomes, benefits or impact 

Page 31



 
 

   

 

 

7.1 The publication of the AMR will meet a legal requirement.  

 

The AMR 2023-2024 demonstrates planning policies continue to have a positive impact 

on the sustainable development of Greater Cambridge and the quality of life of its 

residents. 

 

The findings will also feed into the development of the emerging Greater Cambridge Local 

Plan. 

 

8. Implications 

 

8.1 Relevant risks 

 There are no potential risks in publishing this report. It is a monitoring report assessing 

the impact of planning policies in development plan documents and progress against the 

Local Plan Timetable.  

 Financial Implications 

 

8.2 There are no direct financial implications. 

 

 Legal Implications 

 

8.3 There are no legal implications (assuming the report is published). 

 

 Equalities and socio-economic Implications 

 

8.4 There are no direct equality and socio-economic implications. However, the AMR does 

provide some data on the impacts on equality and socio-economics of our adopted 

planning policies. 

 

 Net Zero Carbon, Climate Change and Environmental implications 

Page 32



 
 

   

 

 

8.5 There are no direct environmental implications. However, the AMR does provide some 

data on the impacts on the environment of our adopted planning policies. 

 

 Procurement Implications 

8.6 There are no direct procurement implications. 

 Community Safety Implications 

8.7 There are no direct community safety implications. 

9. Background documents 

 

9.1 Background papers used in the preparation of this report: 

  The adopted Cambridge Local Plan 2018, the adopted South Cambridgeshire 

Local Plan 2018, and the four adopted Area Action Plans for Northstowe, 

Cambridge East, Cambridge Southern Fringe, and North West Cambridge, and 

their accompanying Sustainability Appraisals are published on the Greater 

Cambridge Shared Planning website: 

Current plans and guidance 

10. Appendices 

 

10.1 Appendix A: Cambridge City Council and South Cambridgeshire District Council - Greater 

Cambridge Authority Monitoring Report (AMR) 2023-2024 (including Appendices) 

 

 To inspect the background papers or if you have a query on the report please contact  

Mark Deas, Senior Policy Planner, telephone 01954 713284, email: 

mark.deas@greatercambridgeplanning.org 

 

Page 33

https://www.greatercambridgeplanning.org/current-plans-and-guidance/#a5
mailto:mark.deas@greatercambridgeplanning.org


This page is intentionally left blank



 

   

 

 

 

EAST WEST RAIL - DEVELOPMENT CONSENT ORDER:  

NON-STATUTORY CONSULTATION UPDATE & DRAFT RESPONSE TO 

CONSULTATION 

 

To:  
Councillor Katie Thornburrow 

Executive Councillor for Planning, Building Control and Infrastructure 

 

Planning & Transport Scrutiny Committee (14 January 2025) 

 

Report by:  

Stephen Kelly 

Joint Director of Planning and Economic Development   

stephen.kelly@greatercambridgeplanning.org 

01954 713 350  

 

Wards affected:  

Abbey 

Cherry Hinton 

Coleridge 

East Chesterton 

Petersfield 

Queen Ediths 

Romsey 

Trumpington 

 

Director approval:  

Director Stephen Kelly confirms that the report author has sought the advice of all appropriate 

colleagues and given due regard to that advice; that the equalities impacts, and other 

implications of the recommended decisions have been assessed and accurately presented in the 

report; and that they are content for the report to be put to the Executive Councillor for decision. 

 

 

1. Recommendations 

1.1 The Executive Councillor is recommended to: 

 

i. Note the commencement of the non-statutory consultation for the EWR project, 

which began on 14 November 2024 and will continue until 24 January 2025. 

 

Page 35

Agenda Item 6



 
 

   

 

ii. Agree that the content of this report and the schedule of feedback/responses 

(Appendix B) will comprise the formal consultation response from the Council, and 

delegate authority to the Director of Planning and Economic Development to 

submit the report on behalf of Cambridge City Council subject to any changes 

made by the Executive Member and any minor amendments required in the 

interests of accuracy or clarity. 

 

2. Purpose and reason for the report 

 

2.1 This report provides an update to members on the East West Rail (EWR) Development 

Consent Order (DCO) as well as setting out details and proposing the Council response 

in respect of the non-statutory consultation currently being undertaken by East West Rail 

Co., which commenced on 14 November 2024 and is due to end on 24 January 2025. 

 

2.2 Recommendations outline key areas requiring further engagement and scheme 

development and seek to ensure the efficient and timely representation of the Council’s 

current position in respect of the DCO procedures. 

 

3. Alternative options considered 

 

3.1 The Council could decline to submit a response to the consultation. This option was 

rejected on the basis that the Council will, in due course, be required to provide a Local 

Impact Report into the formal process. On that basis, it is considered important that the 

Council takes the opportunity to present local issues important to the city and its residents 

into the current consultation to enable and support close engagement with the EWR team 

to shape/inform the final scheme design ahead of the formal consultation and submission 

stages. 

 

4. Background and key issues 

 

 Background and proposal   

4.1 The EWR project proposes to construct a new rail link between Oxford and Cambridge, 

which includes the construction of a new railway between Bedford and Cambridge and 

associated works to upgrade the existing railway between Oxford and Bedford. 

   

4.2  The EWR project is being promoted and brought into use in three connected stages. The 

current non-statutory consultation relates to Connection Stage 3. This is the final stage 

of the EWR project and would enable passenger services to operate between Oxford and 

Cambridge via Bletchley and Bedford. To complete this work, as well as other upgrades 

between Oxford and Bedford, EWR Co. will need to apply for a DCO, which would grant 

consent to build the new railway between Bedford and Cambridge.  

 

4.3 The EWR project is designated as a Nationally Significant Infrastructure Project (NSIP) 

Page 36



 
 

   

 

due to its scale and importance. This designation is defined under Part 3 of the Planning 

Act 2008. Specifically, the project meets the criteria for an NSIP because it involves 

constructing a new railway line that: is wholly within England; forms part of a network 

operated by an approved operator; has a continuous route of more than two kilometres; 

and is not on operational land of a railway undertaker before construction begins.  

 

4.4 Responsibility for accepting and determining the NSIP application lies with the Secretary 

of State, not the local planning authorities. Local authorities, including those designated 

as statutory consultees or ‘host’ authorities, participate in the process as consultees.  

 

 4.5 There are several ‘host’ authorities involved in this NSIP project, including Cambridge 

City Council, South Cambridgeshire District Council, Cambridgeshire County Council, 

and Huntingdonshire District Council. The Cambridgeshire based host authorities intend 

to collaborate closely throughout the DCO process to ensure thorough scrutiny of the 

project.  

 

 DCO timeline – pre-application stage   

4.6 This application is currently in the ‘pre-application stage’ of the DCO process, which 

involves early engagement and consultation with stakeholders to address concerns, 

conduct necessary assessments, and prepare application documents for the acceptance 

stage. The content of the current non-statutory consultation includes preliminary design 

concepts and options, an Environmental Update Report, and a Transport Update Report 

among other consultation materials. A statutory consultation will be carried out by EWR 

Co. towards the end of 2025 where more detailed information will be provided, including 

preferred proposals and preliminary designs, Preliminary Environmental Information 

Report, and a Draft Transport Assessment.   

 

4.7 Previous engagement within the early pre-application stages is noted below:   

  

 First consultation phase – 2019  

EWR Co. consulted on five proposed route options for the new railway between 

Bedford and Cambridge. Feedback from communities and stakeholders resulted in 

the confirmation of a preferred option - ‘Route Option E’. This route option linked 

existing stations in Bedford and Cambridge with communities in Cambourne and the 

area north of Sandy, south of St. Neots, received the most support from respondents. 

 

Cambridge City Council responded to EWR Co. in March 2019 

EWR Consultation - Cambridge City Council response - DRAFT.pdf   

  

 Second non-statutory consultation – 2021  

Nine alignment options were consulted on for the proposed new railway between 

Bedford and Cambridge and on other aspects of the wider project between Oxford 

and Cambridge. The alignments presented were within the area identified for 

Page 37

https://democracy.cambridge.gov.uk/documents/s45635/EWR%20Consultation%20-%20Cambridge%20City%20Council%20response%20-%20DRAFT.pdf


 
 

   

 

Preferred Route Option E (the route announced by the Secretary of State in 2020), 

as well as possible route alignments partially outside that area, recognising the 

potential to serve a station north of Cambourne and/or to follow the route of National 

Highways’ A428 Black Cat to Caxton Gibbet improvement scheme.   

 

Cambridge City Council responded to EWR Co. in June 2021 

FINALCambridgeEWRResponseLetter.pdf.pdf 

  

 Preferred route option – 2023  

Preferred proposals for the project were announced in May 2023, which confirmed 

the preferred alignment for the new railway between Bedford and Cambridge. EWR 

Co. concluded that the best option would be to follow the route known as ‘Alignment 

1’ for most of the route, but with an emerging preference for a local variation to provide 

a new station at Tempsford. EWR Co. also confirmed their preferences for other 

elements of the project and explained where further work was necessary before the 

preferred options could be confirmed.   

  

 Third non-statutory consultation – 2024/25  

The non-statutory consultation currently underway, commenced on 14 November 

2024, and is running for a six-week period, closing on the 24 January 2025.  

 

 Current stage: non-statutory consultation  

4.8 Consultation material 

The applicant has published the consultation material on their webpage. The information 

provided includes the following:   

  

 Consultation Document  

 Environmental Update Report  

 Technical Report  

 Transport Update Report  

 Guide to Consultation  

 Consultation Feedback Form  

 Consultation Boards  

 Fact sheet – Cost     

 Fact sheet – DCO Process  

 Fact sheet – Assessment Factors  

 Fact sheet – Embankments and Viaducts  

 Fact sheet – Freight  

 Fact sheet – Our Approach to Powering EWR Trains  

 Fact sheet – Our Approach to Land and Landowners  

 Fact sheet – Door to Door Connectivity (D2DC)  

 Fact sheet – EqIA  

 Fact sheet – Our Approach to Accessibility and Inclusion  

Page 38

https://democracy.cambridge.gov.uk/documents/s55948/FINALCambridgeEWRResponseLetter.pdf.pdf#search=%22EWR%22


 
 

   

 

 Fact sheet – Our Approach to Construction Management  

 Fact sheet – Our Approach to Habitat Regulations Assessment  

 Fact sheet – Approach to the Environment  

 Fact sheet – Our Approach to Nature  

 Fact sheet – Our Approach to Noise and Vibration Management  

 Factsheet - Our Approach to Historic Environment  

 Guide to Serving a Blight Notice and Selling your Blighted Property  

 Need to Sell Property Scheme - Guide and Application Form  

 Fact sheet – The DCO Process and what it means for Landowners  

 Guidance for Local Planning Authorities and Developers on the Safeguarding 

Direction  

 Blight Notice Information Questionnaire  

 Fact Sheet – The Blight Notice Process  

 Fact Sheet – How you Sell your Property  

 Factsheet – How you can apply to the NTS Property Scheme  

 Factsheet – How we make an offer to buy  

 

Officers have sought to review the available material. Comments have been collated to 

form the Council’s formal response - see Appendix B. 

 

4.9 Proposals – Route Section 8: Cambridge 

At the 2023 route update announcement, East West Railway Company (EWR Co) set 

out its preference to serve Cambridge via a southern approach and integrate the new 

Cambridge South station, which is being developed by Network Rail, into the proposals. 

As stated within Technical Report (November 2024, Version 1, by EWR Co.) the 

Cambridge route section would be approximately 8km (5 miles) long. The section would 

extend from Addenbrooke’s Road bridge over the existing West Anglia Main Line 

(WAML), north of Great Shelford, to the A14 bridge north of Cambridge North station, 

and to Yarrow Road in Cherry Hinton to the East of Cambridge, on the Newmarket line. 

Since the route update announcement more design development has taken place to 

refine the design for this section of the route. The proposals include:  

 

 Additional two tracks approaching Cambridge: Construction of two new tracks 

adjacent to the existing two-track WAML continuing from the previous route section, 

from Addenbroke’s Road bridge joining the existing four tracks at the new Cambridge 

South station, aligning with the station proposals being built by Network Rail, before 

continuing into Cambridge station. Existing rail systems would need to be modified 

throughout this section of the route into Cambridge station. This would include 

signalling, track, power and telecommunications works. 

 

 Long Road bridge: Reconstruction of Long Road overbridge to accommodate the 

two new additional tracks required on the WAML. This would require reconstruction 

Page 39



 
 

   

 

of the existing bridge, and a diversion route would need to be in place for users of 

Long Road during the construction period. 

 

 Cambridge station: Station enhancements at Cambridge station including a new 

platform, extension of two existing platforms, new footbridges, extension of an existing 

footbridge, station upgrades, new facilities for staff to the east of the station and 

railway systems modifications.  

 

 Cambridge North station and sidings: Works at Cambridge North station to enable 

some trains to terminate at the station during construction works at Cambridge station, 

as well as re-providing siding facilities lost at Cambridge station.  

 

 East of Cambridge 

o Laundry Lane level crossing: Safety improvements to the existing level crossing 

at Laundry Lane in Cambridge and an additional track on the Newmarket line. 

 

o Footbridges: Reconstruction of two footbridges at Coldham’s Common and The 

Tins footpath. 

 

o Turnback at Cherry Hinton: Construction of turnback infrastructure near Cherry 

Hinton east of Cambridge station to allow empty trains to turn back from 

Cambridge station.  

 

 Infrastructure: Several new balancing ponds. 

 

Other route-wide matters directly relating to Cambridge include:  

 

 Proposal for powering the trains: EWR Co’s preference is discontinuous overhead 
electrification. 

 

 Rolling stock requirements: Performance, train length, accessibility etc. 

 

 Approach to freight: Proposals allow for capability of maintaining the current 
capacity for rail freight and make appropriate provision for anticipated future growth. 
 

 Train stabling sidings: Potential location at Cambridge station and at the Cherry 
Hinton turnback. 

 

 Accessibility impacts: Impacts on Public Rights of Way (PRoW), highways and 
other access roads 

 

 

4.10 Headline issues 

The Council is commenting on headline issues of concern at this stage – there is still a 

considerable amount of technical information that will be required to allow the Council to 

Page 40



 
 

   

 

produce the ‘Local Impact Report’ required by the Inspectorate from the Council in due 

course. However, the technical details provided within the consultation material so far, 

will limit the ability of officers across the Council to provide detailed and definitive 

feedback at this stage. Additionally, it is also noted that there has been only limited 

engagement, including information sharing, by the EWR Co. ahead of the 

commencement of the non-statutory consultation.   

 

4.11 Officer reviews of the consultation material to date have nevertheless highlighted the 

following key issues/comments, in alphabetical order, that officers expect to address 

through further dialogue with the EWR Co: 

  

 Air quality impacts: Clarification sought in relation to freight trains and/or 

potential for other diesel engines operating on both new and existing stretches of 

the line.   

 

 Artificial lighting: Any new/additional artificial lighting has the potential to have 

an adverse impact.  The impacts of light pollution arising from additional lighting 

at new or altered platforms, sidings and road/crossings/junctions should be fully 

assessed.  

 

 Biodiversity impacts: Concerns raised regarding potential impacts to Coldman’s 

Common County Wildlife Site due to the Cherry Hinton turnback location and Long 

Road County Wildlife Site due to the replacement bridge proposal at Long Road 

(see related sections below).  

 

EWR Co. are encouraged to increase the minimum biodiversity net gain target to 

20% to match many of all recent infrastructure projects within the city.  

 

 Cambridge station:  

 

Eastern entrance: Whilst acknowledging a proposed eastern access is not 

currently in the scope of the proposals, the Council would support the further 

exploration of a new eastern entrance at Cambridge Station to improve access 

and accommodate increase in passenger movement.  

 

Station design: More detail is required to show the proposals for the station and 

how it will accommodate additional passengers. This should include any planned 

extensions to buildings on both sides of the railway, existing and planned 

entrances and access routes, proposed footbridges and lighting, cycle storage. 

Temporary works during construction must be planned and designed so as not to 

cause damage to the existing hard and soft landscape in and around Station 

Square.  

 

Heritage: The central station building is a listed building and located in a sensitive 

Page 41



 
 

   

 

location – the proposed extension and added building should consider the impact 

upon the existing network and the immediate and wider contexts. The proposals 

will need to be assessed against the benefit of this additional entrance in releasing 

pressure from the main station and the existing network, and the potential adverse 

impact upon the character of the area. Any changes to the Grade II listed station 

building will require a full understanding of the station’s architectural importance 

and history, with sympathetic designs being developed that reflect and respect this 

importance.  The Council will need sight of this assessment and sympathetic 

designs at an early opportunity. 

 

Wider connectivity: The Councils suggest that additional connectivity should be 

provided further to the south, in the vicinity of Clifton Road, to provide better 

connectivity to the business and leisure uses within this area, avoiding a 

circuitous route via Hills Road bridge. Two options for this stage of the route are 

proposed and there are issues with both.  

 

 Cambridge East station: The proposal for a train turnback to the East of the City 

creates a potential opportunity for a new station in the vicinity of the Cambridge 

Airport proposed site allocation (Cambridge East) which could have a 

transformative impact on connectivity to and from this area of the city. However, 

any turn back at Cherry Hinton should also be future proofed so as not to preclude 

enhancement of the rail line east of Cambridge, which could further enable 

sustainable travel to and from the city. Continued engagement between EWR Co., 

landowners and the relevant councils is required, to ensure future development 

plans are considered. 

 

 Connectivity and accessibility:  

 

Active and sustainable travel: like walking, cycling, and using public transport can 

boost physical and mental health, reduce chronic disease risk, and lowers air 

pollution. Planning cycle and footpaths, and creating green corridors, should be 

prioritised for a healthier lifestyle and cleaner environment.  

 

Train Capacity: Consideration to be given to the capacity to carry bicycles onboard 

the trains – many people undertake onward commuting journeys – Cambridge has 

very high proportion of cyclists, as does Oxford – it is therefore reasonable to 

expect people to bring their bikes with them. Further detail regarding cycle storage 

capacity provided at Cambridge station is required.    

 

Accessibility: Disability is mentioned in the accessibility fact sheet, but it is not 

clear how or who is involved in the consultation and what accommodations are 

being made for those who do not have digital access or cannot get to the public 

consultations. It is not clear in the publicity whether the buildings being used for 

Page 42



 
 

   

 

meetings are accessible.  

 

Young people and transport hubs: Station development should ensure 

interconnected travel and ‘door-to-door’ connectivity with regards to the needs of 

young commuters from outside Cambridge in particular. Cambridge has a high 

proportion of young people who commute to college and school from outside of 

the city boundary. Care should be taken to think of their needs for their daily 

commute and onwards travel/ travel connections, especially as young people are 

more likely to need to catch a bus or cycle to get to their destination during school 

hours.  

 

 Cherry Hinton turnback location:  

 

Biodiversity impacts: The proposed railway embankment is included within the 

Coldham’s Common County Wildlife Site boundary and contains woodland and 

scrub.   There is no indication of what working corridor will be required to facilitate 

the re-instatement of the second line and electrification of the line through the 

County Wildlife Site, nor if there will be a permanent loss of vegetation along the 

embankment, or what measures will be taken to regenerate habitats once works 

are complete.   

 

Residential impacts: Concern raised regarding potential environmental health 

impacts to nearby residents (noise, air quality, operational disturbances [e.g., 

lighting etc]), given the proximity to existing residential properties. 

 

 Coldham’s Lane Compound: The Coldham’s Lane proposed construction 

compound is on or near an active landfill site which we understand is licensed by 

the Environment Agency (EA) - there may be land stability and unintended 

groundwater contamination issues.  

 

 Construction impacts: Concern raised regarding construction impacts of the 

scheme in relation to air quality, noise, and vibration as well as disruption to traffic 

and travel within the city.  

 

 Consultation material and outreach: Further consideration needed in relation to 

the consultation outreach: 

 

o People with English as a second language are not listed as a group around 

accessibility – a higher proportion in Cambridge due to City’s population 

churn and tourists.  

 

o Approach required setting out how consultation will engage with Gypsy, 

Roma and Traveller communities at Fen Road – some communities may 

Page 43



 
 

   

 

not be comfortable with the venues and locations suggested for public 

consultation.  

 

o Women’s specific safety and accessibility needs was overlooked in the fact 

sheets, missing a chance to improve their travel experience. Future 

consultations should actively engage women and focus on human-centric 

design - women are one of the largest groups of public transport users, who 

face well-known barriers such as station lighting, safe night-time use of 

public transport, and public toilet provision.  

 

 Environmental baseline: Further information and data required to fully assess 

environmental and wider landscape impacts of the scheme. 

 

 Fen Road level crossing: Clarification needed on whether the proposed 

replacement for two train sidings from Cambridge Station will be re-provided at 

Chesterton Sidings at Cambridge North Station, and whether this will increase the 

barrier downtime at Fen Road level crossing (note: the use of the level crossing is 

already a point of concern, having a negative impact on the communities living 

and working in the area, as Fen Road is the only means of access). Further 

consideration of a new northern access to Fen Road and the closure of Fen Road 

is needed. 

 

 Freight: Concerns raised regarding the approach to freight, which has the 

potential to affect the health, well-being and quality of life of the population due to 

traffic, noise, vibration, air quality and emissions, light pollution, community 

severance, dust, odour, polluting water and/or hazardous waste.  

 

 Land take: Concerns raised regarding potential land take within the city limits, 

both during construction and operational phases.  

 

 Noise and vibration: Further assessment required on the potential noise and 

vibration impact of these new / additional sources of noise – both temporary 

(construction) and long term (operational), including hours of use. 

 

 North East Cambridge: The EWR proposals north of the Fen Road level crossing 

are within close proximity to the major development area at North East Cambridge 

(NEC). The impacts of the EWR proposals on the proposed NEC development 

needs to be fully assessed and mitigated. 

 

 Replacement bridge at Long Road: The proposed works will pass adjacent to 

the Triangle North of Long Road County Wildlife Site, designated for a rare 

vascular plant Torilis arvensis.  Assessment of potential impact to the County 

Wildlife Site and its key features will need to be included within and analysis, and 

suitable mitigation provided. 

Page 44



 
 

   

 

 

 Pedestrian bridges at Coldham’s Common and The Tins: Comprehensive 

development is planned through the emerging Joint Local Plan at Cambridge East; 

with initial phases at Marleigh and Springstead village already under construction. 

Marshalls’ relocation of the airport operations enables comprehensive 

redevelopment of the airport site. Opportunities to improve active travel 

connectivity in the area of Cambridge East is expected, noting that the rail line 

forms a significant barrier to travel between this area and the city centre (e.g., 

upgrading the pedestrian bridges at Coldham’s Common and The Tins to 

accommodate cycles).  

 

 Visual impacts and residential amenity: Concerns raised regarding the impact 

of level changes to the railway line and how this would impact the residential 

amenity of adjacent properties. 

 

4.12 As identified in previous consultation responses, significant further work is still needed to 

understand the localised impacts of the scheme, the options for mitigation, their 

effectiveness and implementation including the sequencing with wider strategic 

infrastructure and development. The Council has not been able to assess issues in any 

detail, given the high-level nature of the consultation material, and as such is unable to 

support any of the options unequivocally at this stage. Thorough and detailed evidence 

will be expected to demonstrate how issues have been explored and addressed, and why 

the chosen route is the appropriate one.  

 

4.13 EWR and the development of the corridor more generally will bring significant  

change to existing communities. The Council will urge EWR Co. to engage effectively 

with local communities to thoroughly test the options, to understand and explore their 

detailed concerns, to fully consider the issues being raised and provide further 

information to ensure a transparent process, as it progresses the project. The Council 

will also refer EWR Co. to the GCSP Statement of Community Involvement (SCI) 

(adopted March 2024). 

 

4.14 The Greater Cambridge Shared Planning Service led by the NSIP & Major Infrastructure 

Team is seeking to confirm a Planning Performance Agreement (PPA) with EWR Co. that 

will enable an intensification of engagement required not just with the district councils but 

associated with interests managed by other partners (notably highways and transport 

planning by the Cambridgeshire & Peterborough Combined Authority and 

Cambridgeshire County Council) in the months ahead of the proposed formal 

consultation next year. The service will keep members informed of the how this 

application progresses, and further updates will be given in due course.   

 

 

5. Corporate plan 

Page 45

https://greatercambridgeplanning.org/media/vr0hp3jc/statement-of-community-involvement-adopted-version-march-2024-accessible.pdf
https://greatercambridgeplanning.org/media/vr0hp3jc/statement-of-community-involvement-adopted-version-march-2024-accessible.pdf


 
 

   

 

 

5.1 The EWR proposal for a new rail connection between Oxford and Cambridge aligns with 

the following key priorities set out in the Corporate Plan 2022-27: 

 

 Leading Cambridge’s response to the climate and biodiversity emergencies 

and creating a net zero council by 2030: Enabling more people to travel to 

Cambridge by rail from the west, thereby reducing carbon emissions, congestion 

and pollution with the potential to enhance access within the city and for the 

identified potential new site allocation at Cambridge East. 

 

 Tackling poverty and inequality and helping people in the greatest need: 

Tackling poverty and inequality by creating jobs and learning opportunities (during 

construction and operation), improving access to essential services, and 

stimulating local economies. It could also reduce travel costs and provide 

environmental benefits that improve public health. Enhanced connectivity can 

bridge gaps in accessibility and opportunity, which fosters a more equitable 

society. 

 

 Building a new generation of council and affordable homes and reducing 

homelessness: Supporting the development of affordable and council homes by 

encouraging transit-oriented development, attracting investment, and utilising land 

for housing delivery. Improved connectivity between major strategic growth points 

(CBC, NEC, CB1 and Cambridge East) can also boost local economies, creating 

jobs and reducing homelessness through stable employment opportunities. An 

integrated approach to planning ensures existing and new communities are 

sustainable.  

 

 Modernising the council to lead a greener city that is fair for all: Promoting a 

greener, fairer city by encouraging sustainable transport, supporting eco-friendly 

development around stations, enhancing accessibility for all residents, and 

involving communities in planning. This helps reduce carbon emissions, fosters 

social equity, and ensures the benefits of green initiatives are widely shared. 

 

6. Consultation, engagement and communication 

 

6.1 Cambridge City Council is an interested party in this DCO process. EWR Co. as the 

applicant has a responsibility to undertake various consultations as part of the pre-

application process. 

 

7. Anticipated outcomes, benefits or impact 

 

7.1 Effective participation in the development phase of the East West Rail project provides 

an opportunity for the Council to maximise its ability to reflect local interests in the final 

Page 46



 
 

   

 

scheme design of this Nationally Significant Infrastructure Project.  

 

8. Implications 

 

 Relevant risks 

8.1 If the Council does not provide formal comments within the prescribed timescales the 

views of the Council may not be considered at key stages of the pre-application process.  

The Council encourages EWR Co to establish programme of regular engagement to 

reach resolution or further discussion through the next stages of the DCO process.  

 

 Financial implications 

8.2 The consideration of and support to the Council in responding to this non-statutory 

consultation forms part of the existing funding and responsibilities of the Greater 

Cambridge Shared Planning Service (GCSP). In line with best practice and reflecting the 

complex technical nature of proposals such as this and the level of specialist engagement 

required, the GCSP is expected to enter into a PPA with East West Rail Company, to 

fund resources to support the Councils consideration and response to projects. In 

addition, the Council will secure expert legal advice to ensure effective representation 

during the subsequent DCO stages (e.g., the examination process). The cost of and need 

for such advice has been considered in the service’s budget insofar as it is possible to 

do so at this stage. This report raises no additional implications at this stage for the cost 

of delivery of that response.  

 

 Legal implications 

8.3 Part 6 of the Planning Act 2008 sets out the legal requirements for deciding applications 
for orders granting development consent. As the DCO progresses there may be a 
requirement for legal representation at the Examination. 
 

 Equalities and socio-economic implications 

8.4 An Equality Impact Assessment (EQIA) has not been undertaken in respect of this report, 

as it does not relate to a decision for or against any infrastructure proposal – upon which 

the Council expects equalities and poverty implications to have been assessed by the 

promoter.  Any DCO application itself will include a comprehensive assessment of the 

schemes impacts and officers will, in forming a response, have regard to the impact of 

the project on the Councils equalities objectives. The report is accordingly not considered 

to give rise to any equality or poverty impacts.  

 

 Net Zero carbon, climate change and environmental implications 

8.5 The Council’s response to the EWR non-statutory consultation has considered impacts 

arising from the proposed development including carbon, climate change and 

environmental considerations such as biodiversity, heritage, noise and air quality 

impacts. 

 

Page 47



 
 

   

 

 Procurement implications 

8.6 None. 

 

 Community safety implications 

8.7 None. 

 

9. Background documents 

Used to prepare this report, in accordance with the Local Government (Access to 

Information) Act 1985 

 

9.1 EWR consultation material – as listed in section 4.8 of this report – available to view here: 

East West Rail | Consultation 2024 

 

9.2 

 

Planning & Transport Scrutiny Committee  

 

 Tuesday 19 March 2029 – Item 16 
Issue details - East West Rail Bedford to Cambridge routes consultation. - Cambridge 
Council 
Planning and Transport Scrutiny Committee - attendance, agenda, reports and 
minutes 
 

 Tuesday 29 June 2021 
Issue details - ***ROD East West Rail Informal Consultation Stage - Consultation 
Response - Cambridge Council 
Planning and Transport Scrutiny Committee - attendance, agenda, reports and 
minutes 
 

 

10. Appendices 

 

10.1 Appendix A: Route Section Plans  

 Route Section 6 - Croxton to Toft   

 Route Section 7 - Comberton to Shelford  

 Route Section 8 - Cambridge.   

  

Appendix B: Table of technical comments (CCC)  

 

 To inspect the background papers or if you have a query on the report please contact:  

  

Rachel Lambert - Principal Planner, Strategic Sites (EWR DCO Lead) 

rachel.lambert@greatercambridgeplanning.org  

01954 713153 or 07519 276 042 

 

 

Page 48

https://eastwestrail.co.uk/consultation2024
https://democracy.cambridge.gov.uk/mgIssueHistoryHome.aspx?IId=22155
https://democracy.cambridge.gov.uk/mgIssueHistoryHome.aspx?IId=22155
https://democracy.cambridge.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=475&MId=3560&Ver=4
https://democracy.cambridge.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=475&MId=3560&Ver=4
https://democracy.cambridge.gov.uk/mgIssueHistoryHome.aspx?IId=27829
https://democracy.cambridge.gov.uk/mgIssueHistoryHome.aspx?IId=27829
https://democracy.cambridge.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=475&MId=3972&Ver=4
https://democracy.cambridge.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=475&MId=3972&Ver=4
mailto:rachel.lambert@greatercambridgeplanning.org


Sheet Size A1 841 x 594

Designed DateSigned

Date

Drawing Number Revision

of

Sheet

Drawing Title

Scale(s)

Project

Rev Date Description of Revisions Drawn Chkd Appr

Status

Signed

Legend/Notes

Suitability Code

Drawn Signed

SignedChecked

Approved

Date

Date

Buckinghamshire, MK9 1FB

One Grafton Mews, Midsummer Boulevard, Milton Keynes,

WSP House, Chancery Lane, London, WC2A 1AF.

Mott MacDonald House, 8-10 Sydenham Road, Croydon,CR20 2EE.

15

20

2221

11

14

4
7

17

14

4
5

2

31

2
5

7

1
5

H
O

U
S

D
E

N

C
L

O
S

E

8

4

1
1

2

1

10

Pond

1

Path

WILCOX DRIVE

Wintringham

Village of

ESS

(site of)

Medieval

Ward 
Bdy

2

1

Lay-by Tank

Wintringham

Drain

A 4
28

Tra
ck

Toll Gate Cottage

CAMBRIDGE ROAD

A 42
8

E
T
L

43.2m

CAMBRIDGE R
OAD

A 428

Tra
ck

Tr
ac

k

Dra
in

Drai
n

T
r
a
c
k

Cottages
Wintringham

Pond

Lay-by

Track

D
ra
in

Lay-by

D
ra
in

2

10

4

5
0

F
O

X
 
C

O
V
E
R
T

1

1

2

6
9

High Barn

50.0m

Ash Plantation

Fox Holes

Plantation

Cromwell's

Plantation
Sheep Walk

T
r
a
c
k

Close

4

1

8 to 18

1
1
2

5
9

7

11

17

15

21

22

3
1

1
8

3

8
8
 
t
o
 
9
8

1
0
0
 
t
o
 
1
1
0

2
6

WHISTON

20

1 
to
 1

9

8
0

7
6

5
3

5
1

5
7

S
T

O
N

E
 

H
I
L

L

7
4

7
2

102

1
6

24

P
a
t
h
 
(u

m
)

A
L

S
O

P
 

W
A

Y

WAY

3

W
I
L

C
O

X
 

D
R
I
V

E

Paine
 Walk (

Path)

9

2

1
0

1
9

1
7

1
4

8

1
1

34

12

6

3
1

2
8

1
5

3
7

2
32

5

33

3
9

3
3

2
9

5

1

5

Path

1
1

ACHURCH CLOSE

1

P
E

L
H

A
M
 

R
O

A
D

Pond

Drain

Drain

T
r
a
c
k

War
d 

Bd
y

Pond

Lay-by

T
r
a
c
k

42.2m

ETL

T
r
a
c
k

CAMBRIDGE

A 4
28

ROAD

Tithe Farm

ETL

A 428

R
O

M
A

N
 

R
O

A
D

(c
o
u
r
s
e
 
o
f
)

42.5m

33.2m

Tithe Farm

Greyholme

36.0m

B
 
14

2
8

Tank

Track

Pond

20

15

33

GEDNEY WAY

25

92

WYRE CRESCENT

25 to 35

102

Drain

Path

2

8

11

ESS

3
9

2
9

2

5
8

5
6

T
H
E
 

W
A

R
R
E

N
5

6
8

6
6

2
0

6
0

4
8
 
t
o
 
5
4

2
 

t

o

 

14

3
6
 
t
o
 
4
22

2
 
t
o
 
3
4

4
6

4
4

30.4m

CAMBRIDGE ROAD

3
0

Pond

1.2
2

m

R
H

T
ra

c
k

D
e
f

CS

1.22m
 

RH

1.22m RH

1
.2

2
m
 

R
H

Pond

Pond

Pond

Pond

G
a
l
l
o

w
 
B
r
o
o
k

ETL

G
a
l
l
o

w
 

B
r
o
o
k

New Gorse

52.8m

52.1m

Track

46.4m

D
r
a
i
n

Fox Holes

ETL

N

6
0
0
+
0
0
0

6
0
1
+
0
0
0 6

0
2
+
0
0
0

6
0
3
+
0
0
0

1000 200 300 400 500m

SCALE 1:5000

PROFILE

SCALE H:1:5000 V:1:500 @ A1

Profile Legend:

Existing ground

Existing vertical alignment

EWR vertical alignment

Public Right of Way - proposed(cutting)
Engineering earthworks 

Habitat creation - woodland

Habitat creation - hedgerow

Preliminary utilities diversion

For guidance and general notes refer to drawing 133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-000002

PLAN

SCALE 1:5000 @ A1

Draft Order Limits Public Right of Way - existing

100+000 Chainage (metres)

(public and private)
Permanent highway 

Utilities construction zone

(cutting)
Landscape mitigation earthworks

Balancing pond (indicative)

Habitat creation - scrub 

Habitat creation - wetland

Public realm / station car parking

Habitat creation - grassland

Construction & logistic sites

Telecoms compound

Traction power compound

Bridges and retaining walls

EWR alignment

(by others)
EWR existing alignment 

Public Right of Way - closed

Station or other building

Noise mitigation (indicative)
(below ground)
Drainage attenuation tank

Construction zone (by others)

These drawings are indicative and for consultation purposes onlyOS map data reproduced by permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of HMSO. © Crown copyright 2021. All rights reserved. Ordnance Survey licence number AC0000830606

(embankment)
Engineering earthworks 

(embankment)
Landscape mitigation earthworks

30 30

40 40

50 50

60 60

6
0

0
+

0
0

0

6
0

0
+

1
0

0

6
0

0
+

2
0

0

6
0

0
+

3
0

0

6
0

0
+

4
0

0

6
0

0
+

5
0

0

6
0

0
+

6
0

0

6
0

0
+

7
0

0

6
0

0
+

8
0

0

6
0

0
+

9
0

0

6
0

1
+

0
0

0

6
0

1
+

1
0

0

6
0

1
+

2
0

0

6
0

1
+

3
0

0

6
0

1
+

4
0

0

6
0

1
+

5
0

0

6
0

1
+

6
0

0

6
0

1
+

7
0

0

6
0

1
+

8
0

0

6
0

1
+

9
0

0

6
0

2
+

0
0

0

6
0
2
+

1
0
0

6
0

2
+

2
0

0

6
0
2
+

3
0
0

6
0

2
+

4
0

0

6
0

2
+

5
0

0

6
0
2
+

6
0
0

6
0

2
+

7
0

0

6
0

2
+

8
0

0

6
0

2
+

9
0

0

  CHAINAGE

3
6
.8

3
8
.3

3
9
.4

4
0
.1

4
0
.3

4
0
.1

4
0
.8

4
1
.4

4
2
.0

4
2
.5

4
2
.7

4
2
.2

4
1
.4

4
0
.5

4
1
.6

4
1
.8

4
4
.4

4
7
.7

5
0
.7

5
2
.8

5
3
.7

5
3

.9

5
3
.4

5
3

.4

5
2
.5

5
1
.9

5
0

.8

4
8
.8

4
6
.9

5
0
.1

  EXISTING LEVEL

3
2
.2

3
2
.4

3
2
.6

3
2
.9

3
3
.8

3
4
.8

3
5
.8

3
6
.8

3
7
.8

3
8
.8

3
9
.8

4
0
.8

4
1
.8

4
2
.8

4
3
.8

4
4
.8

4
5
.8

4
6
.8

4
7
.8

4
8
.8

4
9
.8

5
0

.8

5
1
.2

5
1

.0

5
0
.8

5
0
.6

5
0

.4

5
0
.2

5
0
.0

5
0
.0

  PROPOSED LEVEL

-4
.6

-5
.9

-6
.8

-7
.2

-6
.5

-5
.3

-4
.9

-4
.6

-4
.2

-3
.7

-2
.9

-1
.4

0
.4

2
.3

2
.2

3
.1

1
.4

-0
.9

-2
.9

-4
.0

-3
.9

-3
.1

-2
.2

-2
.3

-1
.6

-1
.3

-0
.4

1
.4

3
.1

-0
.1

  DIFFERENCE

D
O

W
N

 M
A

IN

Proposed Cambridge

Road link overbridge
Proposed Abbotsley Bridleway

accommodation overbridge

Proposed Gallow

Brook underbridge

 

Sheet 1

Route Section 6

Croxton to Toft

P02

1:5000

DCO Non-Statutory Consultation
MK 04/11/24M.KYNOCH

JS 04/11/24J.SYMONDS

133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-600001

  MWJV

MPM.PENFOLD 04/11/24

Oxford to Cambridge

East West Rail

 

 

P01

P02

 

 

Prepared for Information

Prepared for Non-Statutory Consultation

 

 

JS

JS

 

 

10/06/24

04/11/24

 

 

MP

MB

 

 

 

MP

S2 7655

We accept no responsibility for the consequences of this document being relied upon by any other party, or being used for any other purpose, or containing any error or omission which is due to an error or omission in data supplied to us by other parties.

This document is issued for the party which commissioned it and for specific purposes connected with the captioned project only. It should not be relied upon by any other party or used for any other purpose.

Information

C
S

E
-5

0
0
0
0
3

D
R

G
-

C
o
n
ti
n
u
e
d
 o

n
 D
ra

w
in

g
 N

o
. 
1
3
3
7
3
5
-M

W
J
-Z

0
-X

X
X
-

C
S

E
-6

0
0
0
0
2

D
R

G
-

C
o
n
tin

u
e
d
 o

n
 D
ra

w
in

g
 N

o
. 1

3
3
7
3
5
-M

W
J
-Z

0
-X

X
X
-

New A421 dual carriageway

link realignment

Proposed Cambridge Road

realignment

Proposed Cambridge Road

Proposed access road

Proposed access road

to balancing pond

Proposed access road

maintenance area

to balancing pond and

Proposed access road

balancing pond

to Tithe Farm and to 

Proposed access road

construction compound

Proposed A428 main 

underbridge

Proposed Gallow Brook

accommodation overbridge

Proposed Abbotsley bridleway 18 

Proposed culvert

access road

maintenance 

Proposed track 

access point

maintenance 

Proposed track 

access point

maintenance 

Proposed track 

Road link overbridge

Proposed Cambridge 

Existing Abbotsley bridleway 18 diversion

overhead cables

of high voltage

Proposed diversion

realignment

Proposed A428

junction (by A428 scheme)

New Cambridge Road

P
age 49



Sheet Size A1 841 x 594

Designed DateSigned

Date

Drawing Number Revision

of

Sheet

Drawing Title

Scale(s)

Project

Rev Date Description of Revisions Drawn Chkd Appr

Status

Signed

Legend/Notes

Suitability Code

Drawn Signed

SignedChecked

Approved

Date

Date

Buckinghamshire, MK9 1FB

One Grafton Mews, Midsummer Boulevard, Milton Keynes,

WSP House, Chancery Lane, London, WC2A 1AF.

Mott MacDonald House, 8-10 Sydenham Road, Croydon,CR20 2EE.

1.2
2

m

R
H

D
e
f

1.22m RH

D
e
f

1
.2

2
m
 

R
H

1
.2

2
m
 

R
H

1.22m RH

C
o
 

C
o
n
s
t
, 

C
P
 

&
 

E
D
 

B
d
y

Pond

Pond

Pond

G
a
l
l
o

w
 
B
r
o
o
k

ETL

G
a
l
l
o

w
 

B
r
o
o
k

New Gorse

T
r
a
c
k

T
r
a
c
k

D
r
a
i
n

C
R

Co Con
st, CP & ED Bdy

1.
2
2

m
 

R
H

1.22m Tk H

1.22m RH

C
R

Track

Drain

57.3m

57.5m

57.3m

The Gorse

ETL

D
ra

in

Spinney

D
r
a
i
n

ETL

Ingles

52.4m

T
r
a
c
k

Gallo
w Br

ook

Drain

56.8m

53.2m

D
r
a
i
n

D
r
a
i
n

Pond

Track

D
r
a
i
n

D
r
a
i
n

54.0m

1
.2

2
m
 

R
H

S
T
 
I
V

E
S
 

R
O

A
D

Pond

C
R

D
r
a
i
n

D
r
a
in

S
T
 
I
V

E
S
 

R
O

A
D

Gate House

4

58.4m

D
r
a
i
n

59.4m

T
r
a
c
k

D
r
a
i
n

Hunters Chase

T
r
a
c
k

ETL

Drain

Pond

Drain

Dra
in

Tra
ck

D
r
a
i
n

Drain

Track

T
r
a
c
k

D
r
a
i
n

Drain

Pond
Track

Def

Co Const, CP & ED Bdy

1.22m RH

P
a
t
h
 
(u

m
)

Track

Gallow Brook

D
r
a
i
n

P
a
t
h
 
(u

m
)

Pond

Pond

ETL

Track

Drain

Pond

T
r
a
c
k

Track

D
r
a
i
n

Silos

Silos

Solar Panels

Stas

El Sub

D
r
a
i
n

Broadview

C
R

Co C
onst,

 CP & ED Bd
y

1.22
m RH

1.22
m RH

CS

61.6m

61.9m

63.5m

Pond

Pond

62.8m

Fairview

Farmhouse

D
r
a
i
n

N

6
0
3
+
0
0
0

6
0
4
+
0
0
0

6
0
5
+
0
0
0

6
0
6
+
0
0
0

1000 200 300 400 500m

SCALE 1:5000

PROFILE

SCALE H:1:5000 V:1:500 @ A1

Profile Legend:

Existing ground

Existing vertical alignment

EWR vertical alignment

Public Right of Way - proposed(cutting)
Engineering earthworks 

Habitat creation - woodland

Habitat creation - hedgerow

Preliminary utilities diversion

For guidance and general notes refer to drawing 133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-000002

PLAN

SCALE 1:5000 @ A1

Draft Order Limits Public Right of Way - existing

100+000 Chainage (metres)

(public and private)
Permanent highway 

Utilities construction zone

(cutting)
Landscape mitigation earthworks

Balancing pond (indicative)

Habitat creation - scrub 

Habitat creation - wetland

Public realm / station car parking

Habitat creation - grassland

Construction & logistic sites

Telecoms compound

Traction power compound

Bridges and retaining walls

EWR alignment

(by others)
EWR existing alignment 

Public Right of Way - closed

Station or other building

Noise mitigation (indicative)
(below ground)
Drainage attenuation tank

Construction zone (by others)

These drawings are indicative and for consultation purposes onlyOS map data reproduced by permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of HMSO. © Crown copyright 2021. All rights reserved. Ordnance Survey licence number AC0000830606

(embankment)
Engineering earthworks 

(embankment)
Landscape mitigation earthworks

40 40

50 50

60 60

70 70

6
0

2
+

9
0

0

6
0

3
+

0
0

0

6
0

3
+

1
0

0

6
0

3
+

2
0

0

6
0

3
+

3
0

0

6
0

3
+

4
0

0

6
0

3
+

5
0

0

6
0

3
+

6
0

0

6
0

3
+

7
0

0

6
0

3
+

8
0

0

6
0

3
+

9
0

0

6
0

4
+

0
0

0

6
0

4
+

1
0

0

6
0

4
+

2
0

0

6
0

4
+

3
0

0

6
0

4
+

4
0

0

6
0

4
+

5
0

0

6
0

4
+

6
0

0

6
0

4
+

7
0

0

6
0

4
+

8
0

0

6
0

4
+

9
0

0

6
0

5
+

0
0

0

6
0
5
+

1
0
0

6
0

5
+

2
0

0

6
0

5
+

3
0

0

6
0
5
+

4
0
0

6
0

5
+

5
0

0

6
0

5
+

6
0

0

6
0

5
+

7
0

0

6
0

5
+

8
0

0

6
0
5
+

9
0
0

6
0

6
+

0
0

0

6
0

6
+

1
0

0

  CHAINAGE

5
0
.1

5
2
.9

5
4
.0

5
4
.5

5
5
.2

5
5
.5

5
5
.8

5
5
.5

5
6
.2

5
6
.5

5
6
.2

5
6
.0

5
6
.9

5
7
.9

5
8
.6

5
9
.0

5
9
.4

5
9
.6

5
9
.8

6
0
.0

5
9
.8

5
9
.5

5
8

.6

5
7
.5

5
6
.4

5
5

.1

5
3
.6

5
5
.8

5
8
.7

5
9
.1

5
9

.5

5
9
.2

5
9
.3

  EXISTING LEVEL

5
0
.0

5
0
.2

5
0
.4

5
0
.6

5
0
.8

5
1
.0

5
1
.2

5
1
.7

5
2
.7

5
3
.7

5
4
.7

5
5
.7

5
6
.7

5
7
.7

5
8
.3

5
8
.6

5
9
.0

5
9
.3

5
9
.7

6
0
.0

6
0
.4

6
0
.7

6
1

.1

6
1
.4

6
1
.8

6
2

.1

6
2
.5

6
2
.3

6
1
.9

6
1
.6

6
1

.2

6
0
.9

6
0
.5

  PROPOSED LEVEL

-0
.1

-2
.6

-3
.6

-3
.9

-4
.3

-4
.4

-4
.6

-3
.9

-3
.5

-2
.8

-1
.6

-0
.3

-0
.3

-0
.3

-0
.4

-0
.4

-0
.4

-0
.3

-0
.1

0
.0

0
.6

1
.2

2
.5

4
.0

5
.4

7
.0

8
.8

6
.4

3
.3

2
.5

1
.8

1
.7

1
.2

  DIFFERENCE

D
O

W
N

 M
A

IN

Proposed Toseland Road

overbridge

Proposed West Brook

underbridge

 

Sheet 2

Route Section 6

Croxton to Toft

P02

1:5000

DCO Non-Statutory Consultation
MK 04/11/24M.KYNOCH

JS 04/11/24J.SYMONDS

133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-600002

  MWJV

MPM.PENFOLD 04/11/24

Oxford to Cambridge

East West Rail

 

 

P01

P02

 

 

Prepared for Information

Prepared for Non-Statutory Consultation

 

 

JS

JS

 

 

10/06/24

04/11/24

 

 

MP

MB

 

 

 

MP

S2 7656

We accept no responsibility for the consequences of this document being relied upon by any other party, or being used for any other purpose, or containing any error or omission which is due to an error or omission in data supplied to us by other parties.

This document is issued for the party which commissioned it and for specific purposes connected with the captioned project only. It should not be relied upon by any other party or used for any other purpose.

Information

C
S

E
-6

0
0
0
0
1

D
R

G
-

C
o
n
ti
n
u
e
d
 o

n
 D
ra

w
in

g
 N

o
. 
1
3
3
7
3
5
-M

W
J
-Z

0
-X

X
X
-

C
S

E
-6

0
0
0
0
3

D
R

G
-

C
o
n
tin

u
e
d
 o

n
 D
ra

w
in

g
 N

o
. 1

3
3
7
3
5
-M

W
J
-Z

0
-X

X
X
-

Toseland Road

New A421 dual carriageway

main construction compound

Proposed Toseland Road (west)

main construction compound

Proposed Toseland Road (east)

access road

emergency

Proposed A421 

underbridge

Proposed West Brook

Road overbridge

Proposed Toseland

overhead cables

of high voltage

Proposed diversion

diversion (by A428 scheme)

New Croxton footpath 1 & Yelling footpath 7

diversion (by A428 scheme) to be closed

New Croxton footpath 1 & Yelling footpath 7

Existing Croxton footpath 1 to be closed

West Brook underbridge

and users diverted to proposed

Existing Yelling bridleway 3 to be closed 

accommodation track

Proposed tie in to existing 

Proposed diverted farm access trackdiversion via Toseland Road

Proposed Croxton footpath 1 & Yelling footpath 7

P
age 50



Sheet Size A1 841 x 594

Designed DateSigned

Date

Drawing Number Revision

of

Sheet

Drawing Title

Scale(s)

Project

Rev Date Description of Revisions Drawn Chkd Appr

Status

Signed

Legend/Notes

Suitability Code

Drawn Signed

SignedChecked

Approved

Date

Date

Buckinghamshire, MK9 1FB

One Grafton Mews, Midsummer Boulevard, Milton Keynes,

WSP House, Chancery Lane, London, WC2A 1AF.

Mott MacDonald House, 8-10 Sydenham Road, Croydon,CR20 2EE.

Hotel

D
r
a
i
n

C
R

P
o
s
t
s

P
o
s
t
s

C
y
c
l
e
 

W
a
y

D
r
a
i
n 1

.2
2

m
 

R
H

D
e
f

A
 
1
1
9
8

62.2m

65.2m

D
r
a
i
n

Water

Pembroke Farm

L
a
y
-
b
y

Pond

Pond

D
r
a
i
n

A
 
119

8

D
r
a
i
n

D
r
a
in

D
r
a
i
n

C
y
c
l
e
 

W
a
y

C
y
c
l
e
 

W
a
y

Mast

(Telecommunication)

T
r
a
c
k

De
f

1.22m
 

RH

1
.2

2
m
 

R
H

Balancing Pond

Balancing Pond

E
r

m
i
n
e
 
S
t
r
e
e
t

Nest

52.7m

Farm

R
O

M
A

N
 

R
O

A
D

Sluice

Crow's

Drain

MS

Pond

Dra
in

D
r
a
i
n

D
r
a
in

Pond

1.22m RH

Drain

1.2
2m 

RH

Drain

D
e
f

A 1198

ETL

ETL

D
r
a
i
n

47.6m

Papley Hollow

D
r
a
i
n

53.1m

D
e
f

Pond

Track

Def

C
R

C
o
 

C
o
n
s
t
, C

P
 

&
 

E
D
 

B
d
y

Papley Grove

Farmhouse

Pond

Pond

T
r
a
c
k

D
r
a
i
n

Track

D
r
a
i
n

D
r
a
in

S
T
 
I
V

E
S
 

R
O

A
D

Gate House

4

58.4m

Track

D
r
a
i
n

T
r
a
c
k

59.4m

T
r
a
c
k

Pond

D
r
a
i
n

Moat

Hunters Chase

Papley Grove Farm

Pond

T
r
a
c
k

Drain

1
.2

2
m
 

R
H

D
r
a
i
n

Drain

Pond
Track

Drain

Silos

Silos

Solar Panels

Stas

El Sub

D
r
a
i
n

Broadview

Pond

Solar Panels

Drain
Pond

Weighbridges

C
R

Drain

Reservoir

D
r
a
i
n

61.6m

61.9m

Poultry Houses

Pond

62.8m

Fairview

Farmhouse

D
r
a
i
n

ED & Ward Bdy

Pond

65.8m

66.4m

D
r
a
i
n

Cycle Way

Drain

Drain

1

4

Common Farm Cottages

T
r
a
c
k

61.9m

Track

64.6m

Track

N

6
0
6
+
0
0
0

6
0
7
+
0
0
0

6
0
8
+
0
0
0

6
0
9
+
0
0
0

1000 200 300 400 500m

SCALE 1:5000

PROFILE

SCALE H:1:5000 V:1:500 @ A1

Profile Legend:

Existing ground

Existing vertical alignment

EWR vertical alignment

Public Right of Way - proposed(cutting)
Engineering earthworks 

Habitat creation - woodland

Habitat creation - hedgerow

Preliminary utilities diversion

For guidance and general notes refer to drawing 133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-000002

PLAN

SCALE 1:5000 @ A1

Draft Order Limits Public Right of Way - existing

100+000 Chainage (metres)

(public and private)
Permanent highway 

Utilities construction zone

(cutting)
Landscape mitigation earthworks

Balancing pond (indicative)

Habitat creation - scrub 

Habitat creation - wetland

Public realm / station car parking

Habitat creation - grassland

Construction & logistic sites

Telecoms compound

Traction power compound

Bridges and retaining walls

EWR alignment

(by others)
EWR existing alignment 

Public Right of Way - closed

Station or other building

Noise mitigation (indicative)
(below ground)
Drainage attenuation tank

Construction zone (by others)

These drawings are indicative and for consultation purposes onlyOS map data reproduced by permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of HMSO. © Crown copyright 2021. All rights reserved. Ordnance Survey licence number AC0000830606

(embankment)
Engineering earthworks 

(embankment)
Landscape mitigation earthworks

40 40

50 50

60 60

70 70

80 80

6
0

6
+

1
0

0

6
0

6
+

2
0

0

6
0

6
+

3
0

0

6
0

6
+

4
0

0

6
0

6
+

5
0

0

6
0

6
+

6
0

0

6
0

6
+

7
0

0

6
0

6
+

8
0

0

6
0

6
+

9
0

0

6
0

7
+

0
0

0

6
0

7
+

1
0

0

6
0

7
+

2
0

0

6
0

7
+

3
0

0

6
0

7
+

4
0

0

6
0

7
+

5
0

0

6
0

7
+

6
0

0

6
0

7
+

7
0

0

6
0

7
+

8
0

0

6
0

7
+

9
0

0

6
0

8
+

0
0

0

6
0

8
+

1
0

0

6
0

8
+

2
0

0

6
0
8
+

3
0
0

6
0

8
+

4
0

0

6
0
8
+

5
0
0

6
0

8
+

6
0

0

6
0

8
+

7
0

0

6
0
8
+

8
0
0

6
0

8
+

9
0

0

6
0

9
+

0
0

0

6
0
9
+

1
0
0

6
0

9
+

2
0

0

6
0
9
+

3
0
0

  CHAINAGE

5
9
.3

5
9
.5

6
0
.0

5
9
.7

5
9
.6

6
0
.3

6
1
.2

6
1
.2

6
1
.4

6
1
.2

6
0
.7

6
0
.0

5
8
.8

5
7
.7

5
8
.2

5
7
.4

5
9
.1

6
0
.2

6
0
.7

6
0
.8

6
0
.5

5
9
.2

5
6

.9

5
6
.6

5
7

.7

5
8
.7

6
0
.1

6
1

.5

6
2
.6

6
1
.7

6
3

.0

6
3
.5

6
3

.9

  EXISTING LEVEL

6
0
.5

6
0
.2

5
9
.8

5
9
.5

5
9
.5

6
0
.0

6
0
.5

6
1
.0

6
1
.5

6
1
.7

6
1
.3

6
1
.0

6
0
.6

6
0
.3

5
9
.9

5
9
.6

5
9
.2

5
8
.9

5
8
.5

5
8
.2

5
7
.8

5
7
.5

5
7

.1

5
7
.2

5
7

.9

5
8
.6

5
9
.3

6
0

.0

6
0
.7

6
1
.4

6
2

.1

6
2
.8

6
3

.5

  PROPOSED LEVEL

1
.2

0
.6

-0
.2

-0
.2

-0
.1

-0
.4

-0
.8

-0
.2

0
.1

0
.5

0
.6

1
.0

1
.9

2
.6

1
.8

2
.2

0
.1

-1
.3

-2
.1

-2
.7

-2
.7

-1
.7

0
.2

0
.6

0
.3

-0
.1

-0
.8

-1
.5

-1
.9

-0
.3

-0
.9

-0
.7

-0
.4

  DIFFERENCE

D
O

W
N

 M
A

IN

Proposed B1040 St Ives Road

overbridge Proposed A1198 Ermine Street

South overbridge

 

Sheet 3

Route Section 6

Croxton to Toft

P02

1:5000

DCO Non-Statutory Consultation
MK 04/11/24M.KYNOCH

JS 04/11/24J.SYMONDS

133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-600003

  MWJV

MPM.PENFOLD 04/11/24

Oxford to Cambridge

East West Rail

 

 

P01

P02

 

 

Prepared for Information

Prepared for Non-Statutory Consultation

 

 

JS

JS

 

 

10/06/24

04/11/24

 

 

MP

MB

 

 

 

MP

S2 7657

We accept no responsibility for the consequences of this document being relied upon by any other party, or being used for any other purpose, or containing any error or omission which is due to an error or omission in data supplied to us by other parties.

This document is issued for the party which commissioned it and for specific purposes connected with the captioned project only. It should not be relied upon by any other party or used for any other purpose.

Information

C
S

E
-6

0
0
0
0
2

D
R

G
-

C
o
n
ti
n
u
e
d
 o

n
 D
ra

w
in

g
 N

o
. 
1
3
3
7
3
5
-M

W
J
-Z

0
-X

X
X
-

C
S

E
-6

0
0
0
0
4

D
R

G
-

C
o
n
tin

u
e
d
 o

n
 D
ra

w
in

g
 N

o
. 1

3
3
7
3
5
-M

W
J
-Z

0
-X

X
X
-

B1040

A1198

A1198

South realignment and overbridge

Proposed A1198 Ermine Street 

main construction compound

Proposed Ermine Street

construction compound

Proposed B1040 main

Proposed maintenance access road

overbridge

Proposed B1040 St Ives Road

access road

maintenance 

Proposed track 

access road

Proposed hotel 
overhead cables

of high voltage

Proposed diversion

realignment

Proposed B1040 St Ives Road

access point

maintenance 

Proposed track 

access road

maintenance 

Proposed track 

access point

maintenance 

Proposed track 

to balancing pond

Proposed access road

(by A428 scheme)

New Caxton Gibbet junction

A1198 Ermine Street South

P
age 51



Sheet Size A1 841 x 594

Designed DateSigned

Date

Drawing Number Revision

of

Sheet

Drawing Title

Scale(s)

Project

Rev Date Description of Revisions Drawn Chkd Appr

Status

Signed

Legend/Notes

Suitability Code

Drawn Signed

SignedChecked

Approved

Date

Date

Buckinghamshire, MK9 1FB

One Grafton Mews, Midsummer Boulevard, Milton Keynes,

WSP House, Chancery Lane, London, WC2A 1AF.

Mott MacDonald House, 8-10 Sydenham Road, Croydon,CR20 2EE.

P
o
s
t
s

D
r
a
i
n

1
.2

2
m
 

R
H

Drain

D
r
a
in

Pond

C
e
n
t
r
e

Club

Y
o
u
t
h

Sports Court

FB

1

Sports Facility

Drain

1
0
7

DOVECOTE AVENUE

1

FLITMEAD

Sports Centre

Cambourne

Play Area

22
18

23 21

16

2
6

1
9

1

5
7

Tennis

Car Park

12

11
8

4
4
 
t
o
 
5
4

5
8

42

3

4

5

31

Butler Walk82

2
8
a

3
8

4
2

4
2
a

20

2
3

1
6

26

9

LANE
ACORN

OSIER WAY

1
7

2

2
7

33

1

1

2
8

2
6

2
2

1
1

2
4

7

126

1
3

Reed Cottages

18

7

1

N
E

W
 

H
A

L
L
 

L
A

N
E

7

3

6
2

P
L

A
Y

S
T

E
D

S
 

L
A

N
E

M
O

N
K
 

D
R
I
V

E

6
0

Bowling Green

ESS

1

3

Skateboard
Park

YARD

Courts

Posts

2
8
 
t
o
 
3
6

Drain

7
0

1
2

1

7

1
0

2

2
1

49

1
1

45

36

2
2

O
T

T
E

R
 

R
O

A
D

B
R
I
S

T
O

L
 

D
R
I
V

E

HUDSON ROAD

YORK DRIVE

VICKERS WAY

42

71

83

2

46

5
2

1

7

S
U

N
D
E
R
L

A
N

D
 
C
L

O
S
E

43

34

1

12

1
1

49

2

1

59

50

9

10

11

W
a
l
l
is
 

W
a
l
k

HURRICANE WAY

8

76

29

Ps

11 to 19

7
8

8
2

50

8
4

3
4

1
2
3

8
2

7
6

33

1
7

2
8

1
9

3

2
5

37

1

1
1
1

5a

7

3a
1

5

8
7

9
5

FB

D
r
a
i
n

D
r
a
i
n

D
r
a
i
n

D
r
a
i
n

22

1
8

46

13

1
 
t
o
 
4

58

10
1

1
1
1

9
7

2

1
6

2

Posts

5
8

6
0

62

HALIFAX ROAD

32

Posts

7

2
1

13

6

2

14

2
4

2
0

23

33
41

32

12

8

75

2

71

11

69

10

8
3

21

81

43

1
5

8
5

HUDSON ROAD
ALBEMARLE

ROAD

57

1

1

41

3

2
2

14

12

10

1

2
9

2
3

4
9

4
1

1
7

74

4
2

54

3
2

3
8

2
4

64

54

29

3541

7

30

2

8

8
8

8

12

7

5

2
2

13

2
1

7

1

2
3

11

9

6

22

14

20

28

3
0

3
6

3
4

4
3

4
5

3
7 3

5
3
3

31

27

25

23

7

1

17

15

E
S
S

P
o
s
t
s

DE HAVILLAND CLOSE

14

8

6

2

35

14

1
2

10

1
4

8

2

21

1 to 9

23

7
4

60

W
E

L
L
I
N

G
T

O
N
 

R
O

A
D

7
 
t
o
 
17

1
 
t
o
 
5

4

1

6

1
1

1
5

20

16

14

128

4

10
6

2

1
3

H
A

M
P

D
E

N
 

C
L

O
S

E

S
T
E
R
L
IN

G
 

W
A

Y

ESS

71.8m

FB

FB

1
0

44

LYSANDER CLOSE

2

10

4

24

34

29

STERLING WAY

VICKERS WAY

7

1

9

7

25

58

12

R
o
e
 

W
a
l
k

21

8
2

108

7
2

122

124

102

79

4
1

73

63

55

5
3

9
6

98

1

9

19

35

SPIT
FIR

E 
ROAD

1
0

2
8

5

3
1

14

2

20

HANDLEY DRIVE

9
4

30

6
6

52

7

46

S
T

E
R

L
I
N

G
 

W
A

Y

1

9
2

9
2
a

9
0

1

B
L
E

N
H
E
IM
 

C
L

O
S
E

S

Court

Tennis

Drain

FB

6854

81

91

46

67

71

63

5
7

6
1

Lay-by

27 71.0m26

FB

ANSON ROAD

FB

ESS
SHEEPFOLD LANE

ED & Ward Bdy

ED & Ward Bdy

CR

Pond

Drain

Balancing Pond

GG

Drain

Common Farm Cottages

3

Drain

162.9m

Sports Court

Ps

Sewage Ppg Sta

FB

FB

FB

Balancing Pond

Drain

ED & Ward Bdy

Path

FB

70

8

6

6

8 1
0

1

8

1

2

9

5 L
A

N
E

4

4 5

WATERGROVE

BROCKHOLME

3

14

1

M
E

W
S

2

1

7

7

1
2

B
L

U
E

B
E

L
L
 

D
R
I
V

E

3

7

9

1

9

1
1

Balancing Pond

1
1

THE GROVE

6
4

H
A

Z
E

L
 

L
A

N
E

NEW HALL LANE

9

2

25

Pond

66.5m

New Inn Farm

Drain

MP

64.9m

ST NEOTS ROAD

28

Pond

29

66.8m

Knapwell Plantation

LB

Ps

Pond

6

4

13

SNAPE

2

6
8

FB

Pond

A428

A428

Caravan Site

Fishing Lake

P
a
t
h
 
(u

m
)

P
a
t
h
 
(u

m
)

Dr
ai

n

Track

1
.2

2
m
 

T
k
 

H

1.2
2

m
 

R
H

1
.2

2
m
 

R
H

Pond

Pond

Pond

Wood

Knapwell Wood

Stone

Knapwell

Knapwell Wood Farm

Issues

Tr
ac

k

Pond

D
ra
in

D
r
a
i
n

Coldharbour Farm

Pond

T
r
a
c
k

T
r
a
c
k

Bungalow

Pond

67.9m

Lawn Farm

The

Pond

Lake

Pond

67.2m

T
r
a
c
k

Pond Pond

67.7m

Pond

Track

Track

ED & Ward Bdy

New Bungalow

Pond

65.8m

66.4m

D
r
a
i
n

MP

66.8m

Oak Tree Cottage
66.5m

Pond
Cycle Way

Drain

Drain

1

4

Common Farm Cottages

T
r
a
c
k

Track

64.6m

Track

Ppg Sta

A
4
2
8

A
4
2
8

A428

A
4
2
8

A428

A
4
2
8

ED & Ward Bdy

H
o
n
e
y
s
u
c
k
l
e
 

C
l
o
s
e

4

1

5

1

1

7

2

4

1

H
o
r
s
e
c
r
o
f
t

D
r
iv

e

M
e

ws

Y
a
f
f
le

G
a
r
s
t
o
n
e
s

5

Balancing Pond

Balancing Pond ESS

Pond

Plantation
Knapwell

Crowdene

65.2m

Drain

Twr

Drain

C
R

O
W

D
E

N
E

C
A

M
B

O
U

R
N

E
 

R
O

A
D

A428

Wr

A428

ED & Ward Bdy

Tr
ac

k

FB

CR

CR

Pond

Pond

68.9m

70.1m

Path (um)

Plantation

Issues

68.7m

ST NEOTS ROAD

Ash

Lay-by

D
r
a
i
n

68.1m

Pond

Stone

Lay-by

N

6
0
9
+
0
0
0

6
1
0
+
0
0
0

6
1
1
+
0
0
0

6
1
2
+
0
0
0

1000 200 300 400 500m

SCALE 1:5000

PROFILE

SCALE H:1:5000 V:1:500 @ A1

Profile Legend:

Existing ground

Existing vertical alignment

EWR vertical alignment

Public Right of Way - proposed(cutting)
Engineering earthworks 

Habitat creation - woodland

Habitat creation - hedgerow

Preliminary utilities diversion

For guidance and general notes refer to drawing 133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-000002

PLAN

SCALE 1:5000 @ A1

Draft Order Limits Public Right of Way - existing

100+000 Chainage (metres)

(public and private)
Permanent highway 

Utilities construction zone

(cutting)
Landscape mitigation earthworks

Balancing pond (indicative)

Habitat creation - scrub 

Habitat creation - wetland

Public realm / station car parking

Habitat creation - grassland

Construction & logistic sites

Telecoms compound

Traction power compound

Bridges and retaining walls

EWR alignment

(by others)
EWR existing alignment 

Public Right of Way - closed

Station or other building

Noise mitigation (indicative)
(below ground)
Drainage attenuation tank

Construction zone (by others)

These drawings are indicative and for consultation purposes onlyOS map data reproduced by permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of HMSO. © Crown copyright 2021. All rights reserved. Ordnance Survey licence number AC0000830606

(embankment)
Engineering earthworks 

(embankment)
Landscape mitigation earthworks

50 50

60 60

70 70

80 80

6
0

9
+

6
0

0

6
0

9
+

7
0

0

6
0

9
+

8
0

0

6
0

9
+

9
0

0

6
1

0
+

0
0

0

6
1

0
+

1
0

0

6
1

0
+

2
0

0

6
1

0
+

3
0

0

6
1

0
+

4
0

0

6
1

0
+

5
0

0

6
1

0
+

6
0

0

6
1

0
+

7
0

0

6
1

0
+

8
0

0

6
1

0
+

9
0

0

6
1

1
+

0
0

0

6
1

1
+

1
0

0

6
1

1
+

2
0

0

6
1

1
+

3
0

0

6
1
1
+

4
0
0

6
1

1
+

5
0

0

6
1

1
+

6
0

0

6
1
1
+

7
0
0

6
1

1
+

8
0

0

6
1
1
+

9
0
0

6
1

2
+

0
0

0

6
1

2
+

1
0

0

6
1
2
+

2
0
0

6
1

2
+

3
0

0

6
1

2
+

4
0

0

6
1

2
+

5
0

0

6
1

2
+

6
0

0

6
1
2
+

7
0
0

  CHAINAGE

6
5
.5

6
5
.9

6
6
.0

6
6
.0

6
6
.0

6
6
.2

6
6
.2

6
6
.1

6
6
.0

6
6
.2

6
6
.6

6
6
.8

6
6
.7

6
6
.6

6
6
.5

6
6
.1

6
4
.9

6
3
.2

6
1

.8

6
3
.4

6
4
.1

6
2

.9

6
2
.1

6
4

.8

6
5
.1

6
4
.8

6
3

.5

6
5
.2

6
5
.7

6
5
.0

6
7
.1

6
9

.3

  EXISTING LEVEL

6
5
.2

6
5
.4

6
5
.6

6
5
.8

6
6
.0

6
6
.2

6
6
.4

6
6
.6

6
6
.8

6
7
.0

6
7
.2

6
7
.4

6
7
.6

6
7
.4

6
7
.2

6
7
.0

6
6
.8

6
6
.6

6
6

.4

6
6
.2

6
6
.0

6
5

.8

6
5
.6

6
5

.4

6
5
.2

6
5
.0

6
4

.8

6
4
.6

6
4
.4

6
4
.2

6
4
.1

6
4

.3

  PROPOSED LEVEL

-0
.3

-0
.5

-0
.4

-0
.2

0
.0

-0
.0

0
.2

0
.5

0
.8

0
.8

0
.6

0
.6

0
.8

0
.9

0
.8

1
.0

1
.9

3
.5

4
.6

2
.9

1
.9

2
.9

3
.5

0
.6

0
.2

0
.2

1
.4

-0
.6

-1
.2

-0
.8

-3
.0

-5
.0

  DIFFERENCE

6
0

9
+

3
0

0

6
0

9
+

4
0

0

6
0

9
+

5
0

0

6
3
.9

6
4
.4

6
5
.1

6
3
.5

6
4
.2

6
4
.9

-0
.4

-0
.2

-0
.2

D
O

W
N

 M
A

IN

Proposed St Neots Road

overbridge

Proposed Knapwell 

footpath 8

footbridge

Proposed Cambourne Station

Proposed Knapwell footpath 5

overbridge
Proposed Cambourne

Station footbridge

 

Sheet 4

Route Section 6

Croxton to Toft

P02

1:5000

DCO Non-Statutory Consultation
MK 04/11/24M.KYNOCH

JS 04/11/24J.SYMONDS

133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-600004

  MWJV

MPM.PENFOLD 04/11/24

Oxford to Cambridge

East West Rail

 

 

P01

P02

 

 

Prepared for Information

Prepared for Non-Statutory Consultation

 

 

JS

JS

 

 

10/06/24

04/11/24

 

 

MP

MB

 

 

 

MP

S2 7658

We accept no responsibility for the consequences of this document being relied upon by any other party, or being used for any other purpose, or containing any error or omission which is due to an error or omission in data supplied to us by other parties.

This document is issued for the party which commissioned it and for specific purposes connected with the captioned project only. It should not be relied upon by any other party or used for any other purpose.

Information

C
S

E
-6

0
0
0
0
3

D
R

G
-

C
o
n
ti
n
u
e
d
 o

n
 D
ra

w
in

g
 N

o
. 
1
3
3
7
3
5
-M

W
J
-Z

0
-X

X
X
-

C
S

E
-6

0
0
0
0
5

D
R

G
-

C
o
n
tin

u
e
d
 o

n
 D
ra

w
in

g
 N

o
. 1

3
3
7
3
5
-M

W
J
-Z

0
-X

X
X
-

St Neots Road

A428

Cambourne

roads

realignment and access 

Proposed St Neots Road

overbridge

Proposed St Neots Road 
maintenance road

Proposed access and

footpath 8 and footbridge

Proposed diverted Knapwell

footpath 5 overbridge

Proposed Knapwell

Proposed Cambourne Station

Station car park and public realm

Proposed Cambourne 

Proposed Cambourne track passing loops

access point

maintenance 

Proposed track 

access road

Proposed track maintenance 

overhead cables

of high voltage 

Proposed diversion 

access point

Proposed track maintenance 

to balancing pond

Proposed access road

to balancing pond

Proposed access road

wheeling and cycling from Cambourne

Proposed station access for people walking, 

Proposed station access footbridge

railway on the proposed footbridge

closed and users diverted to cross the 

Existing Knapwell footpath 8 to be 

proposed overbridge

to cross the railway on the 

to be closed and users diverted

Existing Knapwell footpath 5 

closed

Existing Elsworth bridleway 4 to be 

balancing ponds

Proposed access road to

Coldharbour Farm

Proposed access to

footpath 5 overbridge

diversion via the proposed Knapwell

Proposed Elsworth bridleway 4

P
age 52



Sheet Size A1 841 x 594

Designed DateSigned

Date

Drawing Number Revision

of

Sheet

Drawing Title

Scale(s)

Project

Rev Date Description of Revisions Drawn Chkd Appr

Status

Signed

Legend/Notes

Suitability Code

Drawn Signed

SignedChecked

Approved

Date

Date

Buckinghamshire, MK9 1FB

One Grafton Mews, Midsummer Boulevard, Milton Keynes,

WSP House, Chancery Lane, London, WC2A 1AF.

Mott MacDonald House, 8-10 Sydenham Road, Croydon,CR20 2EE.

Issues

El Sub Sta

El Sub Sta

Bourn Quarter

4

7

9

1
0
a

1
0
f

1

Tanks

D
e
f

Airfield (dis)

A428

W
a
r
d
 

B
d
y

ED & Ward Bdy

ED Bdy

ED & Ward Bdy

E
D
 
B
d
y

ED & Ward Bdy

ED & Ward Bdy

D
e
f

W
a
r
d
 

B
d
y

ED & Ward Bdy

Mast

(Telecommunication)

Ppg Sta

Factory

Sta

Sub

El

D
e
f

1.22m RH

Def

Def

CR

1
.2

2
m
 

R
H

Def

1.22m RH

CR

Lay-by

Lay-by

Pond

Tank

Pond

Pond

72.2m

Two Pots House

ST NEOTS ROAD

72.1mFarm

72.0m

Track

ST NEOTS ROAD

Reservoir

71.5m

71.4m

Shelter

(covered)

Post

Def

Track

27

71.0m
26

D
e
f

W
a
r
d
 

B
d
y

D
e
f

1
.2

2
m
 

R
H

Pond

69.5m

Pond

71.3m

Drain

Stone

67.7m

Stables

68.9m

70.1m

Plantation

Issues

68.7m

Ash

Stone

Silos

Mast

D
r
a
i
n

D
r
a
i
n

Leylands

2
2
b

1
0

2

1
8

PEACOCK DRIVE

Trees

Tall

Hawthorns

The

3

El Sub Sta

North

Wind

East

Wind

3
2
a

9

5

1
6
a

1
1
1

E
D
 

&
 

W
a
r
d
 
B
d
y

ED Bdy

Def

ED Bdy

E
D
 

B
d
y

1.22m RH

Def

1
1
5

C
D

ED & Ward Bdy

D
e
f

1.
2
2

m
 

R
H

E
D

 

&
 

W
a
r
d

 

B
d

y

T
r
a
c
k

2

Shelter

1
2
3
a

South Wind
Def

D
e
f

1.22m RH

U
n
d

1.22m RH

ED & Ward Bdy

1.
2
2

m
 

R
H

Def

1.
2
2

m
 

R
H

Pond

1
4

1
2

1
2
a

2a

WELLINGTON WAY

Lay-by

8

THE

5

1

1
0
9
a

22

2
4

1
9

2
1

14

1
7

11

12

10

2

8

4

3

3a

7

27

18

16

25

23

20

5

6

1
4
a

2
4

2
2
a

P
o
n
d

Pond

1
1
7

Highfield Farm

Shelter

2
7

1

3

H
I
G

H
F
I
E

L
D

S
 

R
O

A
D

W
E

S
T
 

D
R
I
V

E

1
3
1

1
1
5
b

Station

3
2

Childerley Lodge

1
7

D
r
a
i
n

Farm

2
2

Childerley Gate

Westwind

1
1
5
a

ST NEOTS ROAD

Cottage

D
r
a
i
n

3

7

Filling

Highfield

1

Drain

1
2
3

1
5
a

1
1
1
a

1a

9

15

LB

LB

N
e

w
 
B
a
r
n
s
 
P
la

n
t
a
t
io

n

HIG
HFIE

LDS C
OURT

A428

WILLOWS

3

D
e
f

PORT WAY (TRACK)

PORT WAY (TRACK)

Kennels

Pond

W
a
r
d
 

B
d
y

Def

1
.2

2
m
 

R
H

Strathmore

Drain

Drain

63.2m

51

55

Misty

35
7

50

D
r
a
i
n

Meadow
Maythorn

Thistledew

D
r
a
i
n

D
r
a
i
n

Drain

Nimitabel

66.2m

W
a
r
d
 

B
d
y

1
.2

2
m
 

R
H

The Shielings

Ashlea

St Keynes

Cattery

1
.2

2
m
 

R
H

D
r
a
i
n

Track

Rose

7

Parsonage Close

1

D
A

M
M
S
 
P
A
S
T

U
R
E
S

G
R

A
Y

W
A

Y
 
C
L

O
S
E

El Sub Sta

The Gables
4
0

R
E

D
M

O
R
E
 

W
A

Y

5
6
a

5
8
a

1

5

12

6
7

1
0
1

5
5

6
4
a

2

5
8

10

H
O

U
S

E

R
O

U
N

D

2
7

3
9

28

22

18

6
8

CottLilac
Cottage

Oak
Farm

6
8

6
6

4

4

16

2

3

6

1

2

Issues

Pond

71.5m

10
3

8
3

6
5
a

6
5

5
7
a

9
7

7
9

7
4

7
5

5
9

5
7

5
1

5
6

5
0

60

6
7

6
2

6
0

4
2

4
4

W
E
S
T
 

D
R
IV

E
4
2

3
7

4
1

4
9

4
8

1.
2
2

m
 

R
H

C
L

A
R

E
 

D
R
I
V

E

1
0
7
a

Tree
Walnut

3

1

3

7

3

Drain

137

149

LIMES
ROAD

11
2

136

10
8

131

116

47

5
5

135

130 129

L
A

R
K
 

R
I
S

E

46

140

53

1
7
1

16
2

39

1
7
0

1
6
3

153

49

167

41

5
1

142

70.1m

N

6
1
3
+
0
0
0

6
1
4
+
0
0
0

6
1
5
+
0
0
0

6
1
6
+
0
0
0

1000 200 300 400 500m

SCALE 1:5000

PROFILE

SCALE H:1:5000 V:1:500 @ A1

Profile Legend:

Existing ground

Existing vertical alignment

EWR vertical alignment

Public Right of Way - proposed(cutting)
Engineering earthworks 

Habitat creation - woodland

Habitat creation - hedgerow

Preliminary utilities diversion

For guidance and general notes refer to drawing 133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-000002

PLAN

SCALE 1:5000 @ A1

Draft Order Limits Public Right of Way - existing

100+000 Chainage (metres)

(public and private)
Permanent highway 

Utilities construction zone

(cutting)
Landscape mitigation earthworks

Balancing pond (indicative)

Habitat creation - scrub 

Habitat creation - wetland

Public realm / station car parking

Habitat creation - grassland

Construction & logistic sites

Telecoms compound

Traction power compound

Bridges and retaining walls

EWR alignment

(by others)
EWR existing alignment 

Public Right of Way - closed

Station or other building

Noise mitigation (indicative)
(below ground)
Drainage attenuation tank

Construction zone (by others)

These drawings are indicative and for consultation purposes onlyOS map data reproduced by permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of HMSO. © Crown copyright 2021. All rights reserved. Ordnance Survey licence number AC0000830606

(embankment)
Engineering earthworks 

(embankment)
Landscape mitigation earthworks

50 50

60 60

70 70

80 80

6
1

2
+

7
0

0

6
1

2
+

8
0

0

6
1

2
+

9
0

0

6
1

3
+

0
0

0

6
1

3
+

1
0

0

6
1

3
+

2
0

0

6
1

3
+

3
0

0

6
1

3
+

4
0

0

6
1

3
+

5
0

0

6
1

3
+

6
0

0

6
1

3
+

7
0

0

6
1

3
+

8
0

0

6
1

3
+

9
0

0

6
1

4
+

0
0

0

6
1

4
+

1
0

0

6
1

4
+

2
0

0

6
1

4
+

3
0

0

6
1

4
+

4
0

0

6
1

4
+

5
0

0

6
1

4
+

6
0

0

6
1

4
+

7
0

0

6
1

4
+

8
0

0

6
1

4
+

9
0

0

6
1

5
+

0
0

0

6
1

5
+

1
0

0

6
1
5
+

2
0
0

6
1

5
+

3
0

0

6
1

5
+

4
0

0

6
1
5
+

5
0
0

6
1

5
+

6
0

0

6
1
5
+

7
0
0

  CHAINAGE

6
9
.3

7
0
.0

7
0
.4

7
0
.0

6
8
.6

6
7
.2

6
7
.9

6
8
.8

7
0
.0

7
0
.9

7
1
.2

7
1
.3

7
1
.8

7
1
.7

7
2
.7

7
1
.9

7
1
.5

7
1
.3

7
1
.5

7
1
.5

7
1
.6

7
1
.6

7
1
.6

7
1
.7

7
1
.6

7
1

.7

7
1
.3

7
1
.4

7
1

.6

7
0
.9

7
0

.3

  EXISTING LEVEL

6
4
.3

6
4
.5

6
4
.7

6
4
.9

6
5
.0

6
4
.8

6
4
.6

6
4
.4

6
4
.2

6
4
.0

6
3
.8

6
3
.6

6
3
.4

6
3
.2

6
3
.0

6
2
.8

6
2
.6

6
2
.4

6
2
.2

6
2
.0

6
1
.8

6
1
.6

6
1
.4

6
1
.2

6
1
.0

6
0

.8

6
0
.6

6
0
.4

6
0

.2

6
0
.0

5
9

.8

  PROPOSED LEVEL

-5
.0

-5
.5

-5
.7

-5
.1

-3
.6

-2
.4

-3
.3

-4
.3

-5
.8

-6
.9

-7
.4

-7
.7

-8
.3

-8
.5

-9
.7

-9
.0

-8
.9

-8
.9

-9
.3

-9
.5

-9
.8

-1
0
.0

-1
0
.1

-1
0
.5

-1
0
.5

-1
0
.9

-1
0
.7

-1
0
.9

-1
1
.3

-1
0
.8

-1
0
.4

  DIFFERENCE

D
O

W
N

 M
A

IN

Proposed Knapwell Wood

Road overbridge

Proposed A428 Bourn Airfield crossing tunnel

Existing 

Highfields RoadProposed St Neots Road

A428 temporary diversion

 

Sheet 5

Route Section 6

Croxton to Toft

P02

1:5000

DCO Non-Statutory Consultation
MK 04/11/24M.KYNOCH

JS 04/11/24J.SYMONDS

133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-600005

  MWJV

MPM.PENFOLD 04/11/24

Oxford to Cambridge

East West Rail

 

 

P01

P02

 

 

Prepared for Information

Prepared for Non-Statutory Consultation

 

 

JS

JS

 

 

10/06/24

04/11/24

 

 

MP

MB

 

 

 

MP

S2 7659

We accept no responsibility for the consequences of this document being relied upon by any other party, or being used for any other purpose, or containing any error or omission which is due to an error or omission in data supplied to us by other parties.

This document is issued for the party which commissioned it and for specific purposes connected with the captioned project only. It should not be relied upon by any other party or used for any other purpose.

Information

C
S

E
-6

0
0
0
0
4

D
R

G
-

C
o
n
ti
n
u
e
d
 o

n
 D
ra

w
in

g
 N

o
. 
1
3
3
7
3
5
-M

W
J
-Z

0
-X

X
X
-

C
S

E
-6

0
0
0
0
6

D
R

G
-

C
o
n
tin

u
e
d
 o

n
 D
ra

w
in

g
 N

o
. 1

3
3
7
3
5
-M

W
J
-Z

0
-X

X
X
-

main construction compound

Proposed A428 tunnel (north)

main construction compound

Proposed A428 tunnel (south)

main construction compound

Proposed A428 tunnel (south)

(modified during construction)

Existing Highfields Road 

(modified during construction)

Existing Caldecote footpath 1 

Airfield crossing tunnel

Proposed A428 Bourn

Wood Road overbridge

Proposed Knapwell

tunnel construction

temporary diversion to facilitate 

Proposed St Neots Road and A428 

evacuation shaft

emergency

Indicative location of 

Proposed bat crossing

maintenance building

Proposed tunnel

maintenance building

Proposed tunnel

overbridge

proposed Knapwell Wood Road 

closed and users diverted to the

Existing Knapwell Byway 7 to be 

water main

Proposed diversion to

water main

Proposed diversion to

to be closed

Existing Caldecote footpath 9

P
age 53



Sheet Size A1 841 x 594

Designed DateSigned

Date

Drawing Number Revision

of

Sheet

Drawing Title

Scale(s)

Project

Rev Date Description of Revisions Drawn Chkd Appr

Status

Signed

Legend/Notes

Suitability Code

Drawn Signed

SignedChecked

Approved

Date

Date

Buckinghamshire, MK9 1FB

One Grafton Mews, Midsummer Boulevard, Milton Keynes,

WSP House, Chancery Lane, London, WC2A 1AF.

Mott MacDonald House, 8-10 Sydenham Road, Croydon,CR20 2EE.

26

Gas Gov

2

4

28

13

1
9

1

23

Silos

5

13

1
7

1
8

11

19

Mast

1

26

3
6

3
5

3

3
4

29

19

30 to 33

25

5

E
S

S

1

3
7

6 to 16

2

2

8

12

HARRIS CLOSE

Pond

6

2

MARTINS WAY

J
O

H
N
S

O
N
 

D
R
I
V

E

J
A

C
K

L
I
N
 

C
L

O
S

E

2
4

7

1

5

2
0

WEBB CLOSE

14

8

8

11

17

Asplins Farm

SewagePpg Sta

Track

T
r
a
c
k

D
r
a
i
n

Pond

C
R

E
S

C
E

N
T

25

27

5

8

1

3

G
R

A
C

E

2
2

9

14

15

Pond

46

30

2
7

2
1

2
0

1
3
4

1
2
4

1
7

16

T
H

E
 

P
A

S
T

U
R

E
S

146

2

1
5
8

PORTWAY ROAD

Track

64.1m

D
r
a
in

Drain

Ponds

3

54.9m

2

59.6m

D
r
a
i
n

Drain

Track

5

12

15

D
r
a
i
n

S
h
e
l
t
e
r

15

Pond

Farm

3

Highfield

1

D
r
a
i
n

Def

1.22m
 

RH

1
.2

2
m
 

T
k
 

H

1.22m RH

ETL

L
a
y
-
b
y

D
r
a
i
n

Pond

L
a
y
-
b
y

45.5m

H
A

R
D

W
I
C

K
 

R
O

A
D

43.7m

42.9m

1

D
r
a
in

50.4m

H
A

R
D

W
I
C

K
 

R
O

A
D

D
r
a
i
n

Frogs Hall

Track

P
a
t
h

1
1

1
3

11

12

2

1

4
2

4
0

32

20

3
6

2
4

18

1
4

26

34

BHACHU DRIVE

D
e
f

PORT WAY (TRACK)

PORT WAY (TRACK)

Kennels

Pond

W
a
r
d
 

B
d
y

Def

2
6

45

Drain

Drain

51

55

Pond

50

D
r
a
i
n

D
r
a
i
n

D
r
a
i
n

Drain

W
a
r
d
 

B
d
y

1
.2

2
m
 

R
H

The Shielings

Cattery

1
.2

2
m
 

R
H

T
r
a
c
k

D
r
a
i
n

32

5
0

5
2B

A
R

K
E
R
 

W
A

Y

2
9

5
6

Issues

1.
2
2

m
 

R
H

FB

Drain

Club House

41.1m

29.5m

Pond

79

2

21

1
5

1
4

1
0

4
8

TEBBIT
'S 

WAY

22

12

1
6

1

5

1
2

14 to 24

2
6
 
t
o
 
3
4

2 to 12

11

3
6

Gas Gov

1

M
O

R
R

IS
 C

L
O

S
E

7

2

9

2

9

16

4

1

1

20

8

5

T
H

E
 

M
A

Z
L

E
S

BURDELEY'S WAY

S
e

w
a
g
e
 

P
u

m
p
i
n
g
 

S
t
a
t
i
o
n

Mast

8

Drain

CentreSports

P
a
t
h

E
S

S

Co
mbe

rto
n 

Lib
ra
ry

Theatre

F
o
r

m
S
i
x
t
h

Comberton Village College

C
o

m
b
e
r
t
o
n

Tank

1
.2

2
m
 

R
H

D
e
f

D
e
f

Def

L Twrs

L Twrs

L Twrs

L Twrs

L Twrs

L Twrs

H
a
l
l

C
e
n
t
r
e

C
o

m
m

u
n
i
t
y

The Stable

2

3

14

9

6

Drain

Pond
D
r
a
i
n

Pond

5

C
o
u
r
t

B
e
n
n
e
l
l

Drai
n

1
1

BennellFarm

HousesCollege

B 10
46

The Barn

30.6m

69

1

29.8m

79

La
y-

by

Drai
n

2
0

B 1046

1
7

Barlicia

H
a
l
l

4

80

1

8

10

4

Drain

32.7m

Post

Pond

Pond

Drain

Dra
in

Track

D
r
a
in

B 1046

Path

WEST S
TREET

Tank

Play Area

1
2

34.6m

Swimming Pool

Track

7

1

3

7

Drain

L
A

R
K
 

R
I
S

E

46

53

39

49

16744

41

C
a
l
l
o

w
 

B
r
o
o
k

2
1

N

6
1
6
+
0
0
0

6
1
7
+
0
0
0

6
1
8
+
0
0
0

7
0
0
+
0
0
0

1000 200 300 400 500m

SCALE 1:5000

PROFILE

SCALE H:1:5000 V:1:500 @ A1

Profile Legend:

Existing ground

Existing vertical alignment

EWR vertical alignment

Public Right of Way - proposed(cutting)
Engineering earthworks 

Habitat creation - woodland

Habitat creation - hedgerow

Preliminary utilities diversion

For guidance and general notes refer to drawing 133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-000002

PLAN

SCALE 1:5000 @ A1

Draft Order Limits Public Right of Way - existing

100+000 Chainage (metres)

(public and private)
Permanent highway 

Utilities construction zone

(cutting)
Landscape mitigation earthworks

Balancing pond (indicative)

Habitat creation - scrub 

Habitat creation - wetland

Public realm / station car parking

Habitat creation - grassland

Construction & logistic sites

Telecoms compound

Traction power compound

Bridges and retaining walls

EWR alignment

(by others)
EWR existing alignment 

Public Right of Way - closed

Station or other building

Noise mitigation (indicative)
(below ground)
Drainage attenuation tank

Construction zone (by others)

These drawings are indicative and for consultation purposes onlyOS map data reproduced by permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of HMSO. © Crown copyright 2021. All rights reserved. Ordnance Survey licence number AC0000830606

(embankment)
Engineering earthworks 

(embankment)
Landscape mitigation earthworks

30 30

40 40

50 50

60 60

70 70

6
1

7
+

1
0

0

6
1

7
+

2
0

0

6
1

7
+

3
0

0

6
1

7
+

4
0

0

6
1

7
+

5
0

0

6
1

7
+

6
0

0

6
1

7
+

7
0

0

6
1

7
+

8
0

0

6
1
7
+

9
0
0

6
1

8
+

0
0

0

6
1
8
+

1
0
0

6
1

8
+

2
0

0

6
1

8
+

3
0

0

6
1
8
+

4
0
0

6
1

8
+

5
0

0

6
1

8
+

6
0

0

6
1

8
+

7
0

0

6
1

8
+

8
0

0

  CHAINAGE

5
1
.1

5
1
.1

5
1
.4

5
2
.4

5
0
.6

4
8
.4

4
5
.8

4
3
.5

4
1

.2

3
8
.7

3
6

.5

3
5
.0

3
3
.9

3
3

.6

3
3
.3

3
3
.7

3
3
.9

3
2
.4

  EXISTING LEVEL

4
8
.7

4
7
.5

4
6
.2

4
5
.0

4
3
.7

4
2
.5

4
1
.2

4
0
.0

3
8

.7

3
7
.5

3
6

.2

3
5
.0

3
3
.7

3
2

.5

3
1
.2

3
0
.0

2
8
.7

2
7
.5

  PROPOSED LEVEL

-2
.4

-3
.6

-5
.2

-7
.4

-6
.8

-5
.9

-4
.6

-3
.5

-2
.5

-1
.2

-0
.3

0
.0

-0
.2

-1
.1

-2
.1

-3
.7

-5
.2

-5
.0

  DIFFERENCE

6
1

7
+

0
0

0
5
0
.2

5
0
.0

-0
.2

D
O

W
N

 M
A

IN

6
1

5
+

7
0

0

6
1

5
+

8
0

0

6
1

5
+

9
0

0

6
1

6
+

0
0

0

6
1

6
+

1
0

0

6
1

6
+

2
0

0

6
1

6
+

3
0

0

6
1

6
+

4
0

0

6
1

6
+

5
0

0

6
1

6
+

6
0

0

6
1

6
+

7
0

0

6
1

6
+

8
0

0

6
1

6
+

9
0

0

7
0
.3

6
8
.8

6
7
.2

6
6
.1

6
4
.1

6
3
.0

6
4
.2

6
4
.0

6
2
.5

6
0
.2

5
7
.2

5
4
.2

5
1
.6

5
9
.8

5
9
.6

5
9
.4

5
9
.2

5
9
.0

5
8
.8

5
8
.5

5
7
.5

5
6
.2

5
5
.0

5
3
.7

5
2
.5

5
1
.2

-1
0
.4

-9
.2

-7
.7

-6
.8

-5
.0

-4
.2

-5
.7

-6
.5

-6
.3

-5
.2

-3
.5

-1
.7

-0
.4

Proposed Hardwick bridleway 5

accommodation green overbridge

Proposed Hardwick Road

overbridge

Proposed B1046 

Comberton Road

green overbridge

 

Sheet 6

Route Section 6

Croxton to Toft

P02

1:5000

DCO Non-Statutory Consultation
MK 04/11/24M.KYNOCH

JS 04/11/24J.SYMONDS

133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-600006

  MWJV

MPM.PENFOLD 04/11/24

Oxford to Cambridge

East West Rail

 

 

P01

P02

 

 

Prepared for Information

Prepared for Non-Statutory Consultation

 

 

JS

JS

 

 

10/06/24

04/11/24

 

 

MP

MB

 

 

 

MP

S2 7660

We accept no responsibility for the consequences of this document being relied upon by any other party, or being used for any other purpose, or containing any error or omission which is due to an error or omission in data supplied to us by other parties.

This document is issued for the party which commissioned it and for specific purposes connected with the captioned project only. It should not be relied upon by any other party or used for any other purpose.

Information

C
S

E
-7

0
0
0
0
1

D
R

G
-

C
o
n
tin

u
e
d
 o

n
 D
ra

w
in

g
 N

o
. 1

3
3
7
3
5
-M

W
J
-Z

0
-X

X
X
-

Hardwick

B1046

Hardwick Road

Comberton

C
S

E
-6

0
0
0
0
5

D
R

G
-

C
o
n
ti
n
u
e
d
 o

n
 D
ra

w
in

g
 N

o
. 
1
3
3
7
3
5
-M

W
J
-Z

0
-X

X
X
-

green overbridge

Comberton Road

Proposed B1046 

compound

main construction 

Proposed Main Street

overbridge

Proposed Hardwick Road
to be closed and users diverted to proposed overbridge

(Harcamlow Way/Wimpole Way long distance path)

Existing Hardwick bridleway 5 

main construction compound

Proposed Comberton

to balancing pond

Proposed access road

of water main

Proposed diversion

access point

maintenance 

Proposed track 

access point

maintenance 

Proposed track 

Proposed bat crossing

realignment

Comberton Road

Proposed B1046

realignment

Proposed Hardwick Road

to be closed

Existing Caldecote footpath 9

access road

Proposed maintenance 

access road

Proposed maintenance 

to Asplins Farm

Proposed access road

Way long distance path)

(Harcamlow Way/Wimpole 

Hardwick bridleway 5 

Proposed realigned 

crossing

proposed bat 

overbridge and 

bridleway 5 

Proposed Hardwick 

tracks

diverted along new access 

to be closed and users 

Existing Toft footpath 4 

overhead cables

of high voltage

Proposed diversion

P
age 54



Sheet Size A1 841 x 594

Designed DateSigned

Date

Drawing Number Revision

of

Sheet

Drawing Title

Scale(s)

Project

Rev Date Description of Revisions Drawn Chkd Appr

Status

Signed

Legend/Notes

Suitability Code

Drawn Signed

SignedChecked

Approved

Date

Date

Buckinghamshire, MK9 1FB

One Grafton Mews, Midsummer Boulevard, Milton Keynes,

WSP House, Chancery Lane, London, WC2A 1AF.

Mott MacDonald House, 8-10 Sydenham Road, Croydon,CR20 2EE.

Radio Telescopes

Track

Path

Long Brook

Radio Telescope

W
a
r
d
 

B
d
y

W
a
r
d
 

B
d
y

Ward Bdy

ED Bdy

Slurry Tank

CG

Pond

Fox's Bridge

Mullard Radio Astronomy Observatory

D
e
f

C
R

C
S

CS

C
R

D
e
f

C
S

CS

D
r
a
i
n

Drain

Drain

D
r
a
i
n

MP

A
 
6
0
3

L
o
n
g
 

B
r
o
o
k

Pumping
Station

Pumping Station

Track

19.6m

20.4m

Sewage

Bourn Brook

ROMAN BUILDING

20.8m

Marsh

Brook

16.9m

21.0m

Cottage

Close

(site of)

24.9m

Westfield Farm

D
r
a
i
n

C
A

M
B

R
ID

G
E
 

R
O

A
D20.1m

1

2

22.1m

D
r
a
in

23.2m

23.4m

R
O

M
A

N
 

R
O

A
D

Radio Telescopes

22.5m

21.4m

23.1m

D
r
a
in

C
O

M
B

E
R

T
O

N
 

R
O

A
D

W
A

S
H

P
I
T
 

L
A

N
E

T
ra

c
k

Radio Telescopes

Marsh Close

C
O

M
B

E
R

T
O

N
 

R
O

A
D

R
O

Y
S

T
O

N
 

L
A

N
E

19.4m

Moats

Pavilion

Moats

W
A

S
H

P
I
T
 

L
A

N
E

Drain

Fryers Cottage

D
r
a
i
n

Radio
Telescope

Ward Bdy

W
a
r
d
 

B
d
y

W
a
r
d
 

B
d
y

FB

C
S

D
e
f

Tk S

CS

T
k
 
S

W
a
r
d
 

B
d
y

De
f

1
.2

2
m
 

R
H

T
k
 
S

C
S

D
r
a
i
n

D
r
a
i
n

B
ro

o
k

Drain

CS

D
r
a
i
n

Bo
ur

n

COCS

C
S

COCS

Track

P
a
t
h

23.7m

FB

Club House

29.5m

Ponds

2

21

1
5 1

4

1
0

4
8

TEBBIT
'S 

WAY

22

12

1
6

1

5

1
2

14 to 24

2
6
 
t
o
 
3
4

2 to 12

1
1 3

6

Gas Gov
1

M
O

R
R

IS
 C

L
O

S
E

7

2

9

2

9

16

4

1

1

20

8

5

T
H

E
 

M
A

Z
L

E
S

BURDELEY'S WAY

FB

S
e

w
a
g
e
 

P
u

m
p
i
n
g
 

S
t
a
t
i
o
n

Mast

8

Drain

Centre
Sports

P
a
t
h

E
S

S

Co
mbe

rto
n 

Lib
ra
ry

Theatre

74

F
o
r

m
S
i
x
t
h

Comberton Village College

C
o

m
b
e
r
t
o
n

Tank

CR

1
.2

2
m
 

R
H

D
e
f

W
a
r
d
 

B
d
y

D
e
f

D
e
f

Def

L Twrs

L Twrs

L Twrs

L Twrs

L Twrs

L Twrs

H
a
l
l

C
e
n
t
r
e

C
o

m
m

u
n
i
t
y

The Stable2

3

14

9

6

Drain

Pond

Pond

5

3
2

C
o
u
r
t

2
2

El 
Sub
 St

a

B
e
n
n
e
l
l

Drai
n

1
1

BennellFarm
Houses

College

B 10
46

72

24

The Barn

30.6m

69

1

29.8m

2
9

31

79

La
y-

by

30

Drai
n

2
0

B 1046

D
r
a
i
n

1
7

Barlicia

Tit Brook

KENTINGS

H
a
l
l

16

4

67

80

1

8

10

4

Drain

32.7m

Post

Pond

Pond

Pond

Drain

Dra
in

Track

B 1046

Path

WEST S
TREET

Tank

Play Area

2
7

1
2

Track

34.6m

Swimming Pool

Track

7

N

7
0
0
+
0
0
0

7
0
1
+
0
0
0

7
0
2
+
0
0
0

7
0
3
+
0
0
0

1000 200 300 400 500m

SCALE 1:5000

PROFILE

SCALE H:1:5000 V:1:500 @ A1

Profile Legend:

Existing ground

Existing vertical alignment

EWR vertical alignment

Public Right of Way - proposed(cutting)
Engineering earthworks 

Habitat creation - woodland

Habitat creation - hedgerow

Preliminary utilities diversion

For guidance and general notes refer to drawing 133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-000002

PLAN

SCALE 1:5000 @ A1

Draft Order Limits Public Right of Way - existing

100+000 Chainage (metres)

(public and private)
Permanent highway 

Utilities construction zone

(cutting)
Landscape mitigation earthworks

Balancing pond (indicative)

Habitat creation - scrub 

Habitat creation - wetland

Public realm / station car parking

Habitat creation - grassland

Construction & logistic sites

Telecoms compound

Traction power compound

Bridges and retaining walls

EWR alignment

(by others)
EWR existing alignment 

Public Right of Way - closed

Station or other building

Noise mitigation (indicative)
(below ground)
Drainage attenuation tank

Construction zone (by others)

These drawings are indicative and for consultation purposes onlyOS map data reproduced by permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of HMSO. © Crown copyright 2021. All rights reserved. Ordnance Survey licence number AC0000830606

(embankment)
Engineering earthworks 

(embankment)
Landscape mitigation earthworks

10 10

20 20

30 30

40 40

7
0

0
+

0
0

0

7
0

0
+

1
0

0

7
0

0
+

2
0

0

7
0

0
+

3
0

0

7
0

0
+

4
0

0

7
0

0
+

5
0

0

7
0

0
+

6
0

0

7
0

0
+

7
0

0

7
0

0
+

8
0

0

7
0

0
+

9
0

0

7
0

1
+

0
0

0

7
0

1
+

1
0

0

7
0

1
+

2
0

0

7
0

1
+

3
0

0

7
0

1
+

4
0

0

7
0

1
+

5
0

0

7
0

1
+

6
0

0

7
0

1
+

7
0

0

7
0

1
+

8
0

0

7
0

1
+

9
0

0

7
0

2
+

0
0

0

7
0

2
+

1
0

0

7
0

2
+

2
0

0

7
0

2
+

3
0

0

7
0

2
+

4
0

0

7
0

2
+

5
0

0

7
0
2
+

6
0
0

7
0

2
+

7
0

0

7
0

2
+

8
0

0

7
0
2
+

9
0
0

7
0

3
+

0
0

0

7
0
3
+

1
0
0

7
0

3
+

2
0

0

7
0

3
+

3
0

0

  CHAINAGE

3
2
.4

3
1
.1

3
1
.9

3
3
.2

3
1
.2

2
8
.0

2
6
.2

2
4
.7

2
4
.2

2
3
.3

2
2
.9

2
1
.9

2
0
.8

2
0
.7

2
0
.2

1
9
.2

1
7
.5

1
9
.7

2
0
.3

2
1
.1

2
1
.8

2
1
.7

2
0
.9

2
0
.2

2
0
.1

2
0
.4

2
1

.6

2
2
.3

2
1
.9

2
3

.0

2
1
.0

2
0

.8

2
0
.8

1
9
.9

  EXISTING LEVEL

2
7
.5

2
6
.7

2
6
.5

2
6
.3

2
6
.1

2
5
.9

2
5
.7

2
5
.5

2
5
.4

2
5
.5

2
5
.7

2
5
.9

2
6
.1

2
6
.3

2
6
.5

2
6
.7

2
6
.9

2
7
.1

2
7
.6

2
8
.6

2
9
.6

2
9
.9

3
0
.2

3
0
.5

3
0
.8

3
1
.1

3
1

.4

3
1
.7

3
2
.0

3
1

.6

3
0
.6

2
9

.6

2
8
.6

2
7
.6

  PROPOSED LEVEL

-5
.0

-4
.3

-5
.4

-6
.9

-5
.1

-2
.1

-0
.4

0
.8

1
.1

2
.2

2
.8

4
.0

5
.3

5
.6

6
.4

7
.5

9
.4

7
.4

7
.3

7
.5

7
.7

8
.2

9
.3

1
0
.3

1
0
.7

1
0
.8

9
.8

9
.4

1
0
.1

8
.6

9
.6

8
.7

7
.8

7
.7

  DIFFERENCE

D
O

W
N

 M
A

IN

Proposed B1046

Comberton Road

green overbridge
Proposed Toft footpath 16

overbridge

Proposed Bourn Brook viaduct

Proposed A603 Cambridge

Road underbridge

Proposed Long Brook

underbridge

Proposed Great and Little Eversden

footpath 26 underbridge

Proposed Tributary of Bourn

Brook underbridge

 

Sheet 1

Route Section 7

Comberton to Shelford

P02

1:5000

DCO Non-Statutory Consultation
MK 04/11/24M.KYNOCH

JS 04/11/24J.SYMONDS

133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-700001

  MWJV

MPM.PENFOLD 04/11/24

Oxford to Cambridge

East West Rail

 

 

P01

P02

 

 

Prepared for Information

Prepared for Non-Statutory Consultation

 

 

JS

JS

 

 

10/06/24

04/11/24

 

 

MP

MB

 

 

 

MP

S2 7661

We accept no responsibility for the consequences of this document being relied upon by any other party, or being used for any other purpose, or containing any error or omission which is due to an error or omission in data supplied to us by other parties.

This document is issued for the party which commissioned it and for specific purposes connected with the captioned project only. It should not be relied upon by any other party or used for any other purpose.

Information

CSE-701001DRG-Continued on Drawing No. 133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-

Comberton

B1046

Bourn Brook

Bourn Brook

A603 Cambridge Road

A603 Cambridge Road

C
S

E
-6

0
0
0
0
6

D
R

G
-

C
o
n
ti
n
u
e
d
 o

n
 D
ra

w
in

g
 N

o
. 
1
3
3
7
3
5
-M

W
J
-Z

0
-X

X
X
-

C
S

E
-7

0
0
0
0
2

D
R

G
-

C
o
n
tin

u
e
d
 o

n
 D
ra

w
in

g
 N

o
. 1

3
3
7
3
5
-M

W
J
-Z

0
-X

X
X
-

CSE-701001DRG-Continued on Drawing No. 133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-

compound

main construction

Proposed A603 (north)

Brook underbridge

Proposed Long
realignment

Comberton Road

Proposed B1046

overbridge

footpath 16

Proposed Toft

access road

Proposed maintenance 

Road realignment

Proposed Comberton 

underbridge

Proposed Tributary of Bourn Brook

underbridge

Cambridge Road

Proposed A603

compound

main construction

Proposed A603 (south)

footpath 26 underbridge

Little Eversden 

Proposed Great and

Brook viaduct

Proposed Bourn

crossing

Proposed bat 

Proposed bat crossing

Proposed bat crossing

Proposed bat crossing

Proposed water diversion

diversion

Proposed Washpit Lane

Washpit Lane)

(previously provided by

Proposed access track

access road

maintenance

Proposed

access road

maintenance

Proposed

green overbridge

Comberton Road

Proposed B1046

to balancing pond

Proposed access road

P
age 55



Sheet Size A1 841 x 594

Designed DateSigned

Date

Drawing Number Revision

of

Sheet

Drawing Title

Scale(s)

Project

Rev Date Description of Revisions Drawn Chkd Appr

Status

Signed

Legend/Notes

Suitability Code

Drawn Signed

SignedChecked

Approved

Date

Date

Buckinghamshire, MK9 1FB

One Grafton Mews, Midsummer Boulevard, Milton Keynes,

WSP House, Chancery Lane, London, WC2A 1AF.

Mott MacDonald House, 8-10 Sydenham Road, Croydon,CR20 2EE.

Ward
 Bd

y

D
e
f

Tk 
S

Radio

Radio Telescopes

Radio Telescopes

Telescope

Pond

Track

Farm
Lord's Bridge

Path

Long Brook

Radio Telescope

D
r
a
i
n

E
D
 
B
d
y

W
a
r
d
 

B
d
y

W
a
r
d
 

B
d
y

Ward Bdy

ED Bdy

E
D
 
B
d
y

Radio Telescopes

FB

Slurry Tank

CG

Tank

Pond

Fox's Bridge

T
r
a
c
k

Radio Telescope

Track

Mullard Radio Astronomy Observatory

D
e
f

C
R

C
S

CS

C
R

D
e
f

D
e
f

D
e
f

1.22m RH

CS

C
R

D
e
f

D
e
f

1
.2

2
m
 

R
H

C
S

Def

Def

C
S

C
S

D
e
f

C
S

Def

CS

D
r
a
i
n

Drain

Drain

D
r
a
i
n

El Sub Sta

MP

L
o
n
g
 

B
r
o
o
k

18.3m

Radio Telescope

TUMULUS

A
 
6
0
3

21.2m

L
o
n
g
 

B
r
o
o
k

Pumping
Station

Wind Gauge

Pumping Station

Track

19.6m

20.4m

Sewage

Bourn Brook

ROMAN BUILDING

20.8m

Marsh

Brook

16.9m

21.0m

Cottage

Close

(site of)

24.9m

Westfield Farm

D
r
a
i
n

C
A

M
B

R
ID

G
E
 

R
O

A
D

D
r
a
i
n

20.1m

1

2

22.1m

D
r
a
in

23.2m

23.4m

R
O

M
A

N
 

R
O

A
D

Radio Telescopes

22.5m

21.4m

23.1m

D
r
a
in

C
O

M
B

E
R

T
O

N
 

R
O

A
D

W
A

S
H

P
I
T
 

L
A

N
E

T
ra

c
k

Drain

El Sub Sta

Radio Telescopes

Footbridge

Drain

Marsh Close

C
A

M
B
R
ID

G
E
 
R

O
A

D

17.9m

R
O

M
A

N
 
R

O
A

D

339

3
5
6

C
O

M
B

E
R

T
O

N
 

R
O

A
D

R
O

Y
S

T
O

N
 

L
A

N
E

19.4m

D
r
a
i
n

B
o
l
t
o
n
s
 

W
a
y

Pond

C
R

77

S
t
o
n
e

Issues

A
 
6
0
3

26.8m

Moats

C
A

M
B

R
ID

G
E
 

R
O

A
D

78

EVERSDEN ROAD

Pavilion

Mile Post

64

Butler's Spinney

31.7m

54

Earthwork

Dr
ain

A
 
6
0
3

73

48

Clunch House

Cricket Ground

28.1m

Moats

R
O

A
D

R
O

M
A

N

28.3m

Drain

W
A

S
H

P
I
T
 

L
A

N
E

Drain

Fryers Cottage

D
r
a
i
n

9

D
r
a
i
n

7

D
e
f

4

2
6

D
r
a
in

Drain

Pond

T
r
a
c
k

St Helen's Church

18

4
9

3
6

Pond

2
8

2
5

Church Farm

T
r
a
c
k

FB

31

Track

2

4
6

4
2

LOWFIE
LDS

17

18

27

29.6m

8

5

L
E

E
T

E
'S
 

L
A

N
E

29

T
r
a
c
k

9

3
7

2

11

SilosPo
nd6

Verlea

2a

Radio
Telescope

FB

Ward Bdy

Ward Bdy

W
a
r
d
 

B
d
y

W
a
r
d
 

B
d
y

War
d 

Bd
y

FB

CS

C
S

D
e
f

Tk S

CS

Tk S

CS

T
k
 
S

D
e
f

W
a
r
d
 

B
d
y

De
f

1
.2

2
m
 

R
H

T
k
 
S

C
S

C
S

FB

D
r
a
i
n

D
r
a
i
n

B
ro

o
k

Drain

B
o
u
r
n
 

B
r
o
o
k

CS

D
r
a
i
n

Bo
ur

n

COCS

D
e
f

C
S

COCS

D
r
a
i
n

D
r
a
i
n

D
r
a
i
n

Drain

TrackT
r
a
c
k

Station
Pumping

Sewage

T
r
a
c
k

Path (um)

1.
2
2

m
 

R
H

FB

Manor Cottages

Ward Bdy

FB

FB

Def

Tk S

CS

C
S

CSCS

Tk
 S

Def

Tk
 S

Tk S

1
.2

2
m
 

R
H

Def

1
.2

2
m
 

R
H

Def

FB

FB

Pond

Drain

Track

ManorToft

3

31.2m

C
H

U
R

C
H
 

R
O

A
D

B
r
o
o
k

Church

Cottage

B
o
u
r
n

Priory

St Andrew's

Pond

Bridge

23.9m

BROOKSIDE

P
a
t
h

P
a
th

Footbridge

Well

Golf Course

CS

1

Foot

Drain

2
6

Comberton
Baptist Church

and Centre

Masts (telecommunication)

Recreation Ground

Pond

6
0

3
8

Barn

Surgery

6
7

Olde

6
1

Farm

Pond

Manor Farm

4
1

2
4

Pavilion

51

2
0

32.1m

35.2m

G
R

E
E

N
 

E
N

D

5
9

3
1

Cottage

Manor

6
5

Moat

Manor Farm

2
9

The Cottage

South Barn

School
Montessori

Mulberry

Swimming Pool

Fox's Bridge Farm

CHURCH

Barn

Track

Drain

Mary's ChurchSt

Track

Brick Barn

LANE

R
O

Y
S

T
O

N
 

L
A

N
E

1

Orchard House

Cottage

Church

23.7m

32.4m

Church Farm Cottages

2

Stocks

Farm

Glebe

Drain

Tillbrook House

3

T
h
e
 

C
a
u
s
e

w
a
y

1
5
a

ESS

30.9m

3
4

(horticultural)
Nursery

8

4
a

44
c

47

6

49

5
5
a

6

4

Vil
lag

e Hal
l

24

8

Pond

4
1

3
9

2

1

1

7

5 7

8

Three Horseshoes

Garage

7

1
9

31

19

23

N
U

R
S

E
R

Y
 

W
A

Y

12

PO

FarmCross

5

8

2
9

29.2m

B 1046
1

2

NURSERY 
WAY

12

13 17

2

1
2

14

1
7

9

2
5

19

BARRONS 
WAY

7

13

The

17

1
2

1
0
a

1
8

1

3

2
0

62

25.8m

3
0

4
6

42

5
0

4
8

32

99

Manor Farm

7
2

81

52

BARRONS WAY

7
3

Allotment

28.3m

Tr
ac

k

91

S
O

U
T

H
 
S

T
R

E
E

T

Gardens

7
9

95

3
2

6

10

Hawks' Farm

H
I
N

E
S
 

L
A

N
E

Woottens Farm

30

27.4m

12

26

6

2

1
2

4

36

67

7

2
8

1
0

2
5

10

1
 
t
o
 
3

Hawthorns

1

21

BARRONS 
WAY

65

63

49

45

25

33

31

(PH)

GP

LB

1

S
O

U
T

H
 
L

A
N
E

S
O

U
T

H
 
S

T
R

E
E

T

3

10

4
3

Shelter

18

Pond

11

Pond

8

1
1

El
 S

ub
 S
ta

1
5

37

2
1

6

5

36

53

2
8

2
3

29.5m

172

36

2
5

5

45

35

WESTLANDS

2
2

34

39

9

3
0

1

7

11

WESTCROFT

3
4

20

13

22

40

28

1
8

5

WESTLANDS

9

17

1
4

26

8

31

B
A

R
R

O
N
S
 

W
A

Y

41

26

9

40

1

6

El Sub Sta

7

Pond

Pond D
r
a
i
n

Peck's Bridge

Day
Nursery

6
a

3

22

D
r
a
i
n

21

Birdlines

2

3
5

1

4
7

2

CROSSROADS

4

4
b

FB

Club House

29.5m

Ponds

2

21

1
5 1

4

1
0

4
8

TEBBIT
'S 

WAY

22

12

1
6

1

5

1
2

14 to 24

2
6
 
t
o
 
3
4

2 to 12

1
1 3

6

Gas Gov
1

M
O

R
R

IS
 C

L
O

S
E

7

2

9

2

9

16

4

1

1

20

8

5

T
H

E
 

M
A

Z
L

E
S

BURDELEY'S WAY

FB

S
e

w
a
g
e
 

P
u

m
p
i
n
g
 

S
t
a
t
i
o
n

Mast

FB

FB

8

Drain

Ward Bdy

Centre
Sports

P
a
t
h

E
S

S

Co
mbe

rto
n 

Lib
ra
ry

Theatre

FB

74

F
o
r

m
S
i
x
t
h

Comberton Village College

C
o

m
b
e
r
t
o
n

Tank

CR

1
.2

2
m
 

R
H

W
a
r
d
 

B
d
y

1
.2

2
m
 

R
H

1.22m RH

D
e
f

W
a
r
d
 

B
d
y

D
e
f

D
e
f

Def

C
S

L Twrs

L Twrs

L Twrs

L Twrs

L Twrs

L Twrs

H
a
l
l

C
e
n
t
r
e

C
o

m
m

u
n
i
t
y

The Stable2

3

14

9

6

Drain

LB

Pond

Pond

5

3
2

C
o
u
r
t

2
2

El 
Sub
 St

a

B
e
n
n
e
l
l

Drai
n

1
1

Bennell

56

K
E

N
T
I
N

G
S

Farm

57

Houses
College

B 10
46

72

24

The Barn

30.6m

54

1

69

1

61

29.8m

2
9

29
.6m

31

79

La
y-

by

7

30

Drai
n

2
0

B 1046

D
r
a
i
n

1
7

Barlicia

Tit Brook

KENTINGS

H
a
l
l

16

4

3
7

67

63

80

1

8

10

60

4

Drain

32.7m

Post

Pond

Pond

Pond

Drain

Dra
in

Track

Solar Panels

B 1046

Path

WEST S
TREET

Tank

6

Play Area

Pond

2
7

1
2

Track

34.6m

Swimming Pool

Track

7

FB

39

3
6

29

El Sub Sta

Bakers Farm

40

42

5
9

41

N

7
0
0
+
0
0
0

7
0
1
+
0
0
0

7
0
2
+
0
0
0

7
0
3
+
0
0
0

Public Right of Way - proposed(cutting)
Engineering earthworks 

Habitat creation - woodland

Habitat creation - hedgerow

Preliminary utilities diversion

For guidance and general notes refer to drawing 133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-000002

Draft Order Limits Public Right of Way - existing

100+000 Chainage (metres)

(public and private)
Permanent highway 

Utilities construction zone

(cutting)
Landscape mitigation earthworks

Balancing pond (indicative)

Habitat creation - scrub 

Habitat creation - wetland

Public realm / station car parking

Habitat creation - grassland

Construction & logistic sites

Telecoms compound

Traction power compound

Bridges and retaining walls

EWR alignment

(by others)
EWR existing alignment 

Public Right of Way - closed

Station or other building

Noise mitigation (indicative)
(below ground)
Drainage attenuation tank

Construction zone (by others)

These drawings are indicative and for consultation purposes onlyOS map data reproduced by permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of HMSO. © Crown copyright 2021. All rights reserved. Ordnance Survey licence number AC0000830606

(embankment)
Engineering earthworks 

(embankment)
Landscape mitigation earthworks

 

Sheet 1a

Route Section 7

Comberton to Shelford

P02

1:5000

DCO Non-Statutory Consultation
MK 04/11/24M.KYNOCH

JS 04/11/24J.SYMONDS

133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-701001

  MWJV

MPM.PENFOLD 04/11/24

Oxford to Cambridge

East West Rail

 

 

P01

P02

 

 

Prepared for Information

Prepared for Non-Statutory Consultation

 

 

JS

JS

 

 

10/06/24

04/11/24

 

 

MP

MB

 

 

 

MP

S2 7668

We accept no responsibility for the consequences of this document being relied upon by any other party, or being used for any other purpose, or containing any error or omission which is due to an error or omission in data supplied to us by other parties.

This document is issued for the party which commissioned it and for specific purposes connected with the captioned project only. It should not be relied upon by any other party or used for any other purpose.

Information

1000 200 300 400 500m

SCALE 1:5000

South Street

28.3m

A603 Cambridge Road

A603 Cambridge Road

Bourn Brook

Comberton

C
S

E
-7

0
0
0
0
2

D
R

G
-

C
o
n
tin

u
e
d
 o

n
 D
ra

w
in

g
 N

o
. 1

3
3
7
3
5
-M

W
J
-Z

0
-X

X
X
-

Bourn Brook

B1046

Bourn Brook

C
S

E
-6

0
0
0
0
6

D
R

G
-

C
o
n
ti
n
u
e
d
 o

n
 D
ra

w
in

g
 N

o
. 
1
3
3
7
3
5
-M

W
J
-Z

0
-X

X
X
-

compound

main construction

Proposed A603 (north)

Brook underbridge

Proposed Longrealignment

Comberton Road

Proposed B1046

overbridge

footpath 16

Proposed Toft

access road

Proposed maintenance 

Road realignment

Proposed Comberton 

underbridge

Proposed Tributary of Bourn Brook

underbridge

Cambridge Road

Proposed A603

compound

main construction

Proposed A603 (south)

footpath 26 underbridge

Little Eversden 

Proposed Great and

Brook viaduct

Proposed Bourn

crossing

Proposed bat 

Proposed bat crossing

Proposed bat crossing

Proposed bat crossing

Proposed water diversion

diversion

Proposed Washpit Lane

Washpit Lane)

(previously provided by

Proposed access track

access road

maintenance

Proposed

access road

maintenance

Proposed

green overbridge

Comberton Road

Proposed B1046

to balancing pond

Proposed access road

P
age 56



Sheet Size A1 841 x 594

Designed DateSigned

Date

Drawing Number Revision

of

Sheet

Drawing Title

Scale(s)

Project

Rev Date Description of Revisions Drawn Chkd Appr

Status

Signed

Legend/Notes

Suitability Code

Drawn Signed

SignedChecked

Approved

Date

Date

Buckinghamshire, MK9 1FB

One Grafton Mews, Midsummer Boulevard, Milton Keynes,

WSP House, Chancery Lane, London, WC2A 1AF.

Mott MacDonald House, 8-10 Sydenham Road, Croydon,CR20 2EE.

D
e
f

ETL

Radio Telescopes

Track

Path

Long Brook

ED Bdy

Slurry Tank

Mullard Radio Astronomy Observatory

D
e
f

C
S

Drain

L
o
n
g
 

B
r
o
o
k

Pumping
Station

C
A

M
B

R
ID

G
E
 

R
O

A
D

D
r
a
in

23.4m

R
O

M
A

N
 

R
O

A
D

Radio Telescopes

22.5m

D
r
a
in

W
A

S
H

P
I
T
 

L
A

N
E

T
ra

c
k

Radio Telescopes

D
r
a
in

Rectory
Farm

ED Bdy

24

E
D
 
B
d
y

D
e
f

CR

D
e
f

1.
2
2

m
 

R
H

1
.2

2
m
 

R
H

9

7

El Sub Sta

29 HASLI
NGFI

ELD 
ROAD

92

14

94

20

88

8
3

Bottom

27.6m

D
ra
in

Farm

96

9
6
a

79

27.9m 100

Moats

82

St Mary's Church

77

69

78

Moats

W
A

S
H

P
I
T
 

L
A

N
E

Drain

98

Fryers Cottage

73

65

D
r
a
i
n

15

41

1

ETL

T
r
a
c
k

4

HARLTON ROAD

27.5m

Mast

(Telecommunication)

Def

L
a
y
-
b
y

Workings

Posts

1.2
2m 

RH

7

5

Penn Farm Cottages

Charity

2

2

14.0m

H
A

R
S

T
O

N
 

R
O

A
D

3
3

1
3

37

63.7m

1
4

3
2

2
2

4
1

C
H

A
P

E
L
 

H
I
L

L

2
9

1

12.8m

Drain

9

44

3
4

4
5

3
6

Haslingfield

Primary School
Endowed

1

TCB (dis)

(PH)

Rose
Little

The

Solar Panels

48a

PO 6
2

1

2

Posts

Posts

17

LB

3
a

310

4

7

4

2
4

C
o
t
t
a
g
e

C
o
t
t
a
g
e

H
o
l
l
y
 
T
r
e
e

1
a

1
4

39

2

8

2

3
0

16

26

37

27

1

3
5

L
I
L

A
C
 

C
L

O
S

E

HIGH STREET

2

8

11

28

1
0

4

3
2

B
A

D
C

O
C

K
 

R
O

A
D

54
a

Vicarage

BUTLER WAY

Haslingfield

1

7

23

1
0

21.0m

26

4

7

6

4

C
H

U
R

C
H
 

S
T

R
E

E
T

WISBEY'S YARD 2

1

4

7

3

20

12

2

1

T
H
E
 

K
N

A
PP

K
N

A
P

P
 

R
I
S

E

El Sub Sta

21

6

28.0m

3
0

C
H

E
S

T
N

U
T
 

C
L

O
S

E

2
8

472

3

1
a

1

8

1
0

1

52

22.9m

30.5m

5

12

1

11

S
T

E
A

R
N

E
'S
 

Y
A

R
D

45

43

37

8

4

1

1

1

Water

CHURCH WAY

Water

ORCHARD 
ROAD

33

27

4

4
3

3
7

2

4

6

23

S
h
e
l
t
e
r

Dovecote

6

2

SCHOOL LANE

17

1
9

16

3

15

4
5

3
1

1
5

3
6

1

1
1

2
5

T
H
E
 

H
E

M
L

O
C

K
S

L
I
L

A
C
 

E
N

D

2
7

19

2

8

12

18

7

Memorial
War

37

9

7

3
3

42

50

27.7m

1

54

12

W
E

L
L

S
 

C
L

O
S

E

Church

Manor Cottage

1
a

B
i
r
c
h

w
o
o
d

BACK LANE

2
a

All Saints Church

5

3

House
Beech

Track

D
e
f

1
.2

2
m
 

T
k
 

H

CD

2

6
7

10

12.5m

HASLINGFIELD ROAD

12.5m

Farm

House
Boat

The Barn

Allotment Gardens

6

Tumulus
Money Hill

ED & Ward Bdy

Penn Farm Studios

Mast

(dis)

(dis)
Workings

Q
U

A
R

R
Y
 

L
A

N
E

Posts

T
r
a
c
k

Path

4

3

Penn Farm

15.8m

1

65.2m

5

60.7m

1

15

ETL

13

P
a
t
h

1
1
7

GP

4
8

44

HARLTON ROAD

4
0

48

8

B
R

O
A

D
 

L
A

N
E

103a

24.7m

D
O

D
D

S
 

M
E

A
D

El Sub Sta

108

114

15

Pump

3

4

2

1

21a

40

23

21

101a

103

105

101

93
a

6

1
3

Great House

3
4

4
4

3
0

5
2

56

1
2
1

D
r
a
i
n

22.6m

The Manor

Pond

T
C

B
 
(d
is
)

Track

6
a

Shelter

1
2

CL

PATES

13
0

7

6

1

2
1

8
a

5

2

4

6

8

1
0

Pond

Willow Farm

LB

N

7
0
3
+
0
0
0

7
0
4
+
0
0
0 7
0
5
+
0
0
0

7
0
6
+
0
0
0

7
0
7
+
0
0
0

1000 200 300 400 500m

SCALE 1:5000

PROFILE

SCALE H:1:5000 V:1:500 @ A1

Profile Legend:

Existing ground

Existing vertical alignment

EWR vertical alignment

Public Right of Way - proposed(cutting)
Engineering earthworks 

Habitat creation - woodland

Habitat creation - hedgerow

Preliminary utilities diversion

For guidance and general notes refer to drawing 133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-000002

PLAN

SCALE 1:5000 @ A1

Draft Order Limits Public Right of Way - existing

100+000 Chainage (metres)

(public and private)
Permanent highway 

Utilities construction zone

(cutting)
Landscape mitigation earthworks

Balancing pond (indicative)

Habitat creation - scrub 

Habitat creation - wetland

Public realm / station car parking

Habitat creation - grassland

Construction & logistic sites

Telecoms compound

Traction power compound

Bridges and retaining walls

EWR alignment

(by others)
EWR existing alignment 

Public Right of Way - closed

Station or other building

Noise mitigation (indicative)
(below ground)
Drainage attenuation tank

Construction zone (by others)

These drawings are indicative and for consultation purposes onlyOS map data reproduced by permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of HMSO. © Crown copyright 2021. All rights reserved. Ordnance Survey licence number AC0000830606

(embankment)
Engineering earthworks 

(embankment)
Landscape mitigation earthworks

20 20

30 30

40 40

50 50

7
0

3
+

8
0

0

7
0

3
+

9
0

0

7
0

4
+

0
0

0

7
0

4
+

1
0

0

7
0

4
+

2
0

0

7
0

4
+

3
0

0

7
0

4
+

4
0

0

7
0

4
+

5
0

0

7
0

4
+

6
0

0

7
0

4
+

7
0

0

7
0

4
+

8
0

0

7
0

4
+

9
0

0

7
0

5
+

0
0

0

7
0

5
+

1
0

0

7
0

5
+

2
0

0

7
0

5
+

3
0

0

7
0

5
+

4
0

0

7
0

5
+

5
0

0

7
0

5
+

6
0

0

7
0
5
+

7
0
0

7
0

5
+

8
0

0

7
0

5
+

9
0

0

7
0
6
+

0
0
0

7
0

6
+

1
0

0

7
0
6
+

2
0
0

7
0

6
+

3
0

0

7
0

6
+

4
0

0

7
0
6
+

5
0
0

  CHAINAGE

2
1
.2

2
1
.6

2
2
.6

2
3
.3

2
4
.6

2
5
.3

2
7
.8

2
8
.6

2
9
.3

2
9
.4

3
0
.5

3
1
.7

4
0
.7

4
7
.4

5
0
.3

5
1
.9

5
5
.5

5
7
.4

5
7
.6

5
6

.1

5
1
.9

4
7
.5

4
0

.7

3
2
.3

2
5

.8

2
0
.9

1
8
.4

1
6

.7

  EXISTING LEVEL

2
4
.3

2
4
.5

2
4
.7

2
4
.9

2
5
.1

2
5
.3

2
5
.5

2
5
.6

2
5
.4

2
5
.1

2
4
.8

2
4
.6

2
4
.3

2
4
.1

2
3
.8

2
3
.6

2
3
.3

2
3
.1

2
2
.8

2
2

.6

2
2
.3

2
2
.0

2
1

.8

2
1
.6

2
1

.4

2
1
.2

2
1
.0

2
0

.8

  PROPOSED LEVEL

3
.1

2
.9

2
.1

1
.5

0
.4

-0
.0

-2
.3

-3
.0

-3
.9

-4
.3

-5
.6

-7
.1

-1
6
.4

-2
3
.3

-2
6
.5

-2
8
.3

-3
2
.2

-3
4
.3

-3
4
.8

-3
3
.6

-2
9
.6

-2
5
.4

-1
8
.9

-1
0
.7

-4
.4

0
.3

2
.6

4
.1

  DIFFERENCE

7
0

3
+

3
0

0

7
0

3
+

4
0

0

7
0

3
+

5
0

0

7
0

3
+

6
0

0

7
0

3
+

7
0

0

1
9
.9

1
9
.4

1
9
.2

1
9
.8

2
0
.5

2
7
.6

2
6
.6

2
5
.6

2
4
.6

2
4
.2

7
.7

7
.2

6
.4

4
.8

3
.7

D
O

W
N

 M
A

IN

Proposed Harlton Road

overbridge

Proposed Chapel Hill tunnel

 

Sheet 2

Route Section 7

Comberton to Shelford

P02

1:5000

DCO Non-Statutory Consultation
MK 04/11/24M.KYNOCH

JS 04/11/24J.SYMONDS

133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-700002

  MWJV

MPM.PENFOLD 04/11/24

Oxford to Cambridge

East West Rail

 

 

P01

P02

 

 

Prepared for Information

Prepared for Non-Statutory Consultation

 

 

JS

JS

 

 

10/06/24

04/11/24

 

 

MP

MB

 

 

 

MP

S2 7662

We accept no responsibility for the consequences of this document being relied upon by any other party, or being used for any other purpose, or containing any error or omission which is due to an error or omission in data supplied to us by other parties.

This document is issued for the party which commissioned it and for specific purposes connected with the captioned project only. It should not be relied upon by any other party or used for any other purpose.

Information

CSE-701002DRG-Continued on Drawing No. 133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-

CSE-701002DRG-Continued on Drawing No. 133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-

Harlton

Haslingfield

Chapel Hill

C
S

E
-7

0
0
0
0
1

D
R

G
-

C
o
n
ti
n
u
e
d
 o

n
 D
ra

w
in

g
 N

o
. 
1
3
3
7
3
5
-M

W
J
-Z

0
-X

X
X
-

C
S

E
-7

0
0
0
0
3

D
R

G
-

C
o
n
tin

u
e
d
 o

n
 D
ra

w
in

g
 N

o
. 1

3
3
7
3
5
-M

W
J
-Z

0
-X

X
X
-

overbridge

Proposed Harlton Road

access road

Proposed maintenance 

Hill tunnel

Proposed Chapel 

overhead cables

of high voltage 

Proposed diversion 

construction compound

Proposed A603 main

to balancing pond

Proposed access road

construction compound

Proposed Chapel Hill main

to be retained

Existing hedgerow 

access road

Proposed maintenance

access track

access road and farm

Proposed maintenance 

access point

Proposed track maintenance 

overhead cables

of high voltage 

Proposed diversion 

access point

Proposed track maintenance 
realignment

Proposed Harlton Road

Haslingfield Road

maintenance building

Proposed tunnel

maintenance building

Proposed tunnel

to balancing pond

Proposed access road

Harlton Road

P
age 57



Sheet Size A1 841 x 594

Designed DateSigned

Date

Drawing Number Revision

of

Sheet

Drawing Title

Scale(s)

Project

Rev Date Description of Revisions Drawn Chkd Appr

Status

Signed

Legend/Notes

Suitability Code

Drawn Signed

SignedChecked

Approved

Date

Date

Buckinghamshire, MK9 1FB

One Grafton Mews, Midsummer Boulevard, Milton Keynes,

WSP House, Chancery Lane, London, WC2A 1AF.

Mott MacDonald House, 8-10 Sydenham Road, Croydon,CR20 2EE.

T
rack

T
r
a
c
k 26.3m

ED & 
Ward

 Bd
y

Settling Ponds

Settling Pond

ED & Ward Bdy

1.2
2

m
 

R
H

D
e
f

1.2
2

m
 

R
H

C
H

A
P

E
L
 

H
I
L

L

46.9m

ETL

T
r
a
c
k

Radio

Radio Telescopes

Radio Telescopes

Telescope

Track

Path

Long Brook

E
D
 
B
d
y

ED Bdy

Radio Telescopes

FB

Slurry Tank

T
r
a
c
k

Radio Telescope

Track

Track

Mullard Radio Astronomy Observatory

D
e
f

1.22m RH

D
e
f

C
S

Def

Def

C
S

C
S

D
e
f

C
S

Def

Drain

El Sub Sta

21.2m

L
o
n
g
 

B
r
o
o
k

Pumping
Station

Wind Gauge

C
A

M
B

R
ID

G
E
 

R
O

A
D

D
r
a
in

23.4m

R
O

M
A

N
 

R
O

A
D

Radio Telescopes

22.5m

D
r
a
in

W
A

S
H

P
I
T
 

L
A

N
E

T
ra

c
k

El Sub Sta

Brook Farm

Radio Telescopes

D
r
a
in

Drain

Rectory
Farm

Pump

FarmValentines

1

Margaret CourtSnake
s Lane

B
o
l
t
o
n
s
 

W
a
y

Workings

6

4 T
r
a
c
k

ED Bdy

24

Solar Panels

Pond

E
D
 

&
 

W
a
r
d
 
B
d
y

ED Bdy

E
D
 
B
d
y

D
e
f

CR

D
e
f

1.
2
2

m
 

R
H

1
.2

2
m
 

R
H

1.22m RH

D
e
f

De
f

C
R

1.22
m 

RH

1.22m RH

9

7

77

62

49

S
t
o
n
e

Issues

El Sub Sta

29 HASLI
NGFI

ELD 
ROAD

D
r
a
i
n

92

14

94

20

88

8
3

Bottom

27.6m

D
ra
in

Farm

96

9
6
a

79

27.9m 100

D
r
a
i
n

Path (um)

Dra
in

A
 
6
0
3

26.8m

Moats

C
A

M
B

R
ID

G
E
 

R
O

A
D

63

3
5

LB

82

70

78

Manor Farm

55

EVERSDEN ROAD

Limes

St Mary's Church

Pavilion

Mile Post

64

P
o
n
d

Butler's Spinney

63

El

Farm

29.9m

HIGH STREET

Old Rectory

Harlton

C
O

A
C

H
 

D
R
I
V

ESchool House

31.7m

Sta

The

77

54

Earthwork

LB

3
7

Dr
ain

A
 
6
0
3

Path (um)

2

16

73

48

Hall

Pa
th
 (u

m)

1

36

Clunch House

74

Dove House

69

22

ETL

T
r
a
c
k

78

60

43

Cottage

Farm

Cricket Ground

68

26

16

28.1m

2
0
a

57

Moats

36

56

64

PH

Path
 (um)

T
r
a
c
k

Sub

2
0

Organ

R
O

A
D

R
O

M
A

N

T
r
a
c
k

28.3m
40

Drain

30.1m

W
A

S
H

P
I
T
 

L
A

N
E

Drain

98

Fryers Cottage

73

65

D
r
a
i
n

15

41

1

ETL

T
r
a
c
k

4

18

D
r
a
i
n

30.2m

TCB

Yew Tree

41.7m

C
A

M
B
R
ID

G
E
 
R

O
A

D

28.4m

D
r
a
in

HARLTON ROAD

27.5m

8
5

8
7

8
5
a

66

Sewage

Station

B5

Oa
kh

av
en

Pinecroft

Linden Lea

Willow Farm

Co
tt

ag
e

B1

Mast

E
D
 

&
 

W
a
r
d
 
B
d
y

(Telecommunication)

Def

L
a
y
-
b
y

Workings

Posts

D
e
f

1.2
2m 

RH

7

5

B
U

T
T

O
N
 

E
N

D

Sub

GreystonesSta

Rose

THE

Pear Tree Cottage

C5

Boat House

Vi
ew

Penn Farm Cottages

2

A1

Se
ro
ti

na

E
N

D

Charity

River Farm

1

Cemetery

Ha
ze
lb
ri

dg
e

Cottages

D5

Ho
lly

-Woo
d

2

D1

2

14.0m

Bi
rd
li
p

H
A

R
S

T
O

N
 

R
O

A
D

3
5

3
3

1
3

37

63.7m

1
4

3
2

2
2

4
1

C
H

A
P

E
L
 

H
I
L

L

2
9

Il
e
x

2

Drain

B
a
ra

c
le

ve

Vi
e

w

B
ir
se

m
o
re

H
o
us

e

F
ie
ld

In
g
le

n
o
o
k

El Sub Sta

W
o
o
d
st

o
c
k

T
ra

c
k

6

H
o
us

e

Drain

1

12.8m

Drain

12.9m

Carefields

Avalon

Harston

9

Thyme 
Cot

tag
e

44

3
4

4
5

3
6

Pump House

12a

Skatepark

Haslingfield

Primary School
Endowed

1

TCB (dis)

(PH)

Rose
Little

The

Solar Panels

Play Area

48a

PO 6
2

1

2

Posts

Posts

17

LB

3
a

310

H
u
d
d
l
e
s
t
o
n
e
s

4

7

4

2
4

C
o
t
t
a
g
e

C
o
t
t
a
g
e

H
o
l
l
y
 
T
r
e
e

1
a

1
4

Sluice

2

12

14.3m

HIGH STREET

Barn

13.1m

21

Chivers River Farm

15

2
8

53

The

2
2

Mill House

Recreation Ground

4

ELMS

2
0

The

South

76

The Barn

36

61

3

9

El Sub Sta

1
3

1

49

49

4
7

39

2

8

2

3
0

16

26

37

27

1

3
5

1

L
I
L

A
C
 

C
L

O
S

E

HIGH STREET

2

8

11

28

1
0

4

43

45

3
2

B
A

D
C

O
C

K
 

R
O

A
D

54
a

Vicarage

BUTLER WAY

74

Haslingfield

1

7

23

22

4
3

68

a

1
0

21.0m

26

4

7

6

FOUNTAIN
 L

ANE

4

1
3

C
H

U
R

C
H
 

S
T

R
E

E
T

WISBEY'S YARD

YARD

2

1

4

7

3

20

12

2

1

T
H
E
 

K
N

A
PP

K
N

A
P

P
 

R
I
S

E

El Sub Sta

21

6

SCOTTS

28.0m

57

3
0

C
H

E
S

T
N

U
T
 

C
L

O
S

E

24

2
8

1

472

18

Stone

3

1
a

5

1

8

1
0

1

52

22.9m

30.5m

5

12

1

11

S
T

E
A

R
N

E
'S
 

Y
A

R
D

45

43

Pp

17.7mGP

37

40

8

4

1

1

1

Water

CHURCH WAY

Water

ORCHARD 
ROAD

1
5

33

27

4

4
3

3
7

2

1

4

6

23

S
h
e
l
t
e
r

Dovecote

6

2

SCHOOL LANE

72a

17

1
9

16

3

15

4
5

3
1

1
5

3
6

1

1
1

2
5

T
H
E
 

H
E

M
L

O
C

K
S

L
I
L

A
C
 

E
N

D

2
7

19

2

8

12

18

7

8

7

Memorial
War

37

9

7

70

72

3
3

42

50

66

27.7m

1

Pond

54

12

W
E

L
L

S
 

C
L

O
S

E

Church

16.8m

Manor Cottage

Path

1
a

B
i
r
c
h

w
o
o
d

Old Dairy

Gas Governor

a

5

BACK LANE

2
a

2
6

All Saints Church

5

Hall

Tennis
Courts

El Sub Sta

3

Drain

Radio

D
r
a
i
n

Track

B
A

R
T

O
N
 

R
O

A
D

D
r
a
i
n

El Sub Sta

Radio Astronomy Observatory

Telescope

18.6m

Works

Centenary

Ho
ne

yb
et

Pumping

Fl
ee

ce

Kingdom Hall

Button
 End 

Indust
rial E

state

Hope

Tr
ac

k

D
ra
in

C
R

C
R

CR

Cottage

4

El

Cott

Rose Lea

T
r
a
c
k

10.7m

River Cam or Rhee

Pa
th
 (
um
)

Ke
nt

er
l

R
i
v
e
r
 

C
a

m
 

o
r
 

R
h
e
e

Boat

So
na

s 
Ho

us
e

C1

House

Felldale

Wi
ll
ows

T
r
a
c
k

W
hi
te
 Ga

te
s

Sp
ri

ng
de

an

A4

B
U
T
T

O
N

Park Field

Footbridge

Fi
el

d

House
Beech

Track

D
e
f

1
.2

2
m
 

T
k
 

H

CD

2

6
7

10

12.5m

HASLINGFIELD ROAD

12.5m

Farm

House
Boat

The Barn

Allotment Gardens

6

Tumulus
Money Hill

ED & Ward Bdy

Penn Farm Studios

Mast

(dis)

(dis)
Workings

Q
U

A
R

R
Y
 

L
A

N
E

Posts

T
r
a
c
k

Path

4

3

Field Cottage

Penn Farm

19.5m

15.8m

1

65.2m

5

60.7m

1

15

ETL

13

65
c

63

67

65
a

65

P
a
t
h

1
1
7

GP

E
S

S

ESS

71a

2
6

1
1

30

9

1

2

19

8

Y
A

R
D

W
A

T
S

O
N
'S

2

4
8

44

4
0

5

2

1
0

17.7m

1

2
2

8

24

7

18

5
4

1

1
9

4

22

MOSS DRIVE

16.8m
11

R
IV

E
R
 
L

A
N
E

2
8

9

73

17

1

66

HARLTON ROAD

SIDNEY GARDENS

9

17.1m

6

4
0

48

2
5

1
8

1
5

17

16

32

36

14

7

1

8

1

15

12

75

B
R

O
A

D
 

L
A

N
E

16

103a

24.7m

D
O

D
D

S
 

M
E

A
D

C
O

L
L

E
G
E

El Sub Sta

T
H

E
 

M
E

A
D

O
W

S

CRES

104

108

114

15

Pump

3

4

2

1

T
R
I
N
I
T

Y

21a

70

72

92

40

38

9a

23

21

101a

103

105

82

101

93
a

6

1
3

Great House

3
4

89

4
3

4
4

1

1
a

3
0

5
2

56

1
2
1

D
r
a
i
n

22.6m

1

9

The Manor

3
9

8

NEW ROAD

43
a

Pond

C
L

O
S

E

26

64

Pond

Path (um)

Path (um)

P
a
t
h
 
(u

m
)

Path (um)

T
C

B
 
(d
is
)

Track

Frog End Farm

90

Barton Close

6
0

Drain

Pinfold

C
A

N
T

E
L

U
P

E
 

R
O

A
D

Pond

20.1m

Drain

Drain

3
5

3
9

Drain

5
0
a

4
6

5
0

6
a

Shelter

D
r
a
i
n

5
2

1
2

2
4

3
2

CL

PATES

3
4

D
r
a
i
n

13
0

2
2

1
4

1
4
a

5
6

6
2

7

6

1

2
5

2
1

8
a

21.3m

20.4m

5

2
6

2

5
5

3
0

4

6

8

1
0

Pond

B
A

R
T

O
N
 

R
O

A
D

P
a
t
h
 
(u

m
)

Willow Farm

7
0

LB

Frog End

6
6

Frog End

4
4

Path (um)

N

7
0
3
+
0
0
0

7
0
4
+
0
0
0 7
0
5
+
0
0
0

7
0
6
+
0
0
0

7
0
7
+
0
0
0

Public Right of Way - proposed(cutting)
Engineering earthworks 

Habitat creation - woodland

Habitat creation - hedgerow

Preliminary utilities diversion

For guidance and general notes refer to drawing 133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-000002

Draft Order Limits Public Right of Way - existing

100+000 Chainage (metres)

(public and private)
Permanent highway 

Utilities construction zone

(cutting)
Landscape mitigation earthworks

Balancing pond (indicative)

Habitat creation - scrub 

Habitat creation - wetland

Public realm / station car parking

Habitat creation - grassland

Construction & logistic sites

Telecoms compound

Traction power compound

Bridges and retaining walls

EWR alignment

(by others)
EWR existing alignment 

Public Right of Way - closed

Station or other building

Noise mitigation (indicative)
(below ground)
Drainage attenuation tank

Construction zone (by others)

These drawings are indicative and for consultation purposes onlyOS map data reproduced by permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of HMSO. © Crown copyright 2021. All rights reserved. Ordnance Survey licence number AC0000830606

(embankment)
Engineering earthworks 

(embankment)
Landscape mitigation earthworks

 

Sheet 2a

Route Section 7

Comberton to Shelford

P02

1:5000

DCO Non-Statutory Consultation
MK 04/11/24M.KYNOCH

JS 04/11/24J.SYMONDS

133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-701002

  MWJV

MPM.PENFOLD 04/11/24

Oxford to Cambridge

East West Rail

 

 

P01

P02

 

 

Prepared for Information

Prepared for Non-Statutory Consultation

 

 

JS

JS

 

 

10/06/24

04/11/24

 

 

MP

MB

 

 

 

MP

S2 7669

We accept no responsibility for the consequences of this document being relied upon by any other party, or being used for any other purpose, or containing any error or omission which is due to an error or omission in data supplied to us by other parties.

This document is issued for the party which commissioned it and for specific purposes connected with the captioned project only. It should not be relied upon by any other party or used for any other purpose.

Information

1000 200 300 400 500m

SCALE 1:5000

Haslingfield

Barton Road

Eversden Road
Chapel Hill

Harlton Road

Harlton

C
S

E
-7

0
0
0
0
3

D
R

G
-

C
o
n
tin

u
e
d
 o

n
 D
ra

w
in

g
 N

o
. 1

3
3
7
3
5
-M

W
J
-Z

0
-X

X
X
-

C
S

E
-7

0
0
0
0
1

D
R

G
-

C
o
n
ti
n
u
e
d
 o

n
 D
ra

w
in

g
 N

o
. 
1
3
3
7
3
5
-M

W
J
-Z

0
-X

X
X
-

realignment

Proposed Harlton Road

overhead cables

of high voltage

Proposed diversion

Hill tunnel

Proposed Chapel 

access road

Proposed maintenance 

construction compound

Proposed A603 main

overbridge

Proposed Harlton Road

to be retained

Existing hedgerow 

access point

maintenance 

Proposed track 

access point

maintenance 

Proposed track 

access road

Proposed maintenance 

access track

access road and farm

Proposed maintenance 

overhead cables

of high voltage

Proposed diversion

to balancing pond

Proposed access road

to balancing pond

Proposed access road

maintenance building

Proposed tunnel

maintenance building

Proposed tunnel

P
age 58



Sheet Size A1 841 x 594

Designed DateSigned

Date

Drawing Number Revision

of

Sheet

Drawing Title

Scale(s)

Project

Rev Date Description of Revisions Drawn Chkd Appr

Status

Signed

Legend/Notes

Suitability Code

Drawn Signed

SignedChecked

Approved

Date

Date

Buckinghamshire, MK9 1FB

One Grafton Mews, Midsummer Boulevard, Milton Keynes,

WSP House, Chancery Lane, London, WC2A 1AF.

Mott MacDonald House, 8-10 Sydenham Road, Croydon,CR20 2EE.

Strip Lynchets

1.2
2m 

RH

War
d 

Bd
y

W
a
rd
 
B
d
y

C
R

1.
2
2

m
 

R
H

Pit

(disused)

Rosebank

Harston Hill

N
E

W
T

O
N
 

R
O

A
D

(dis)

Workings

New Farm

T
r
a
c
k

MS

11
b

19.4m

TCB (dis)

Club Hall

NEW 
FARM 

ROAD 
(T

RACK)

1.
2
2

m
 

R
H

5
5
a

K
I
D

M
A

N
S
 

C
L

O
S

E

2
9

1
8

8

4

Barn
Top

2

1

1
51a

Sluice

C
O

C
K

L
E
 

C
L

O
S

E

1
2

32

48

17.2m

46

2
1

El Sub Sta

22.4m

2
2
.0

m

18.3m

16

T
h
e
 

O
ld

6

17

2
2

The Green

Deep Thatch

2
2

3
0

10

9

7

22

1

18

4

C
A

M
B

R
I
D

G
E
 

R
O

A
D

1

2
8

Newton

23

21

30

6

6

1
5

H
ig

h
b
e
e
c
h
e
s

F
O

W
L

M
E

R
E
 

R
O

A
D

18.2m

14

1

10

14

1

2
9

2

1

1

H
A
R
S
T

O
N
 
R

O
A

D

1

29

10

6

Top Farm

1
6

E
l S

u
b
 
S
t
a

Sta

15

War Memorial

1
3

S
c
h
o
o
l

Queen's Head

1
6

13

7

(PH)

GPs

Ppg

28.9m

1
2

Playground

O
F
F

A
 
L
E

A

17

11

11
a

StationPumping

S
h
e
l
t
e
r

LB

The Old Windmill

B
1
3
6
8

Posts

Post

1
5
5

C
R

W
a
r
d
 
B
d
y

U
n
d

1.
2
2

m
 

R
H

Hill Farm

30.7m

26.8m

1
5
7

N
E

W
T

O
N
 
R

O
A

D

C
A

M
B

R
I
D

G
E
 

R
O

A
D

28.9m

26.7m

Sunbourn

27.5m

Harston Hill

MP 52.25

MP 52.5

15.8m

N
E

W
T

O
N
 
R

O
A

D

Sarek

7

Gov

A
1
0

LC

Primary School

Newton Community

Track

Recreation Ground

4
2

9
11

24

33

to

9a

9

E
l
 
S
u
b
 
S
t
a

MP 52.75

P
a
t
h
 
(u

m
)

D
r
a

in

Pa
th
 (
um)

4
7

2
3

2

Gov

7
0

1

GREEN

4
3

4
6

5
4

3
5

1
4

10

MAN LANE

17

1a

1
0
c

10

19

37

Pemberton

2

36a

Nature Reserve

39

2

2
8

Hall

Pond

2
5

14.7m

7
0

60

8

3
3

1

28

16

2

13.5m

L
A

W
R

A
N

C
E
 

L
E

A

T
H
E
 
P

A
D

D
O

C
K

2
7

14

6

2
6

2
0

ORCHARD CLOSE

Tiptofts House

1

S
T

A
T
IO

N
 
R

O
A

D

2
9

35

1

1

3
1

3
8

6
a

5
3

47

39

Byeways

Martlets

36

PO

7

Baggot Hall

13.8m

Level Crossing

Yard

Builders

27

9

FB

25
a25

b

Station

B5

(PH)

B1

A
1
0

ED & Ward Bdy

Def

New Farm

1.22m RHED & Ward Bdy

33
1a2

1

2
a

Post

1.2
2m 

RH

7

New Farm

Cottages

5

B
U

T
T

O
N
 

E
N

D

14

Beech Farm

Sub

Greystones

Sta

Rose

D
r
a
i
n

Surgery

13.3m

2

MILL ROAD

1
1

14.4m

9

D
r
a
i
n

1

14

Harston House

Touchwood

35

16
22

26

1
0

23

13.9m

4
2

PIGHTLE CLOSE

The Grange

4
8

D
r
a
i
n

13.1m
MS

12

Penn Farm Cottages

A1

House

Charity

62

2

Cemetery

43

P
a
t
h
 
(u

m
)

13.9m

13.6m

Track

57

Drain

Ashdown

R
O

Y
S
T

O
N
 

R
O

A
D

D
r
a
i
n

El Sub Sta

D
r
a
i
n

D
r
a
i
n

D
r
a
i
n

R
iv
e
r
 
C
a

m
 
o
r
 
R
h
e
e

1

16

Pond

P
a
t
h
 
(u

m
)

D
ra
in

47

D
r
a
i
n

D
r
a
i
n

2

Harston Mill

D5

2
2

2

14.0m

H
A

R
S

T
O

N
 

R
O

A
D

ESS

1

Drain

12.8m

Drain

Drain

12.9m

Avalon

Harston

9

Thyme 
Cot

tag
e

61 to 65

De
f

Pit

(disused)

L
O

N
D

O
N
 

R
O

A
D

Button
 End 

Indust
rial E

state

Hope

C
R

Cottage

Cottages

1

Beech Farm

4

El

Cott

Rose Lea

R
i
v
e
r
 

C
a

m
 

o
r
 

R
h
e
e

C1

A4

Gas

Head
The Queens

Pumping

House

Beech
Track

Sports Pavilion

Harston And

Shelter

35

4
4
a

14

1

25

19

31

19

7

D
e
f

1
.2

2
m
 

T
k
 

H

CD

C
D

4

22a

8
5

5
8

5
7

11

16

Gas

D
r
a
i
n

Surgery

T
H
E

5
6

Garage

5
0

9

7

LIMES

5
3

7

13.7m

13.4m

13

8

2
a

4

Arms (PH)

Court

6

H
I
G

H
 
S

T
R

E
E

T

1
8

3
4

3
9

3
8

5
0

HURRELL'S ROW

CHURCH STREET

9

3
0

6

Pavilion

2

10
a

Drain

38

47

17

10

2
7

2
5

D
r
a
in

15

31

4
1

2

25

11

Claremont

2
1

12

14.1m

D
r
a
i
n

H
i
g
h
g
r
o
v
e
 

L
o
d
g
e

1
0

48

THE LIMES

10
b

Tel Ex

E
l
 
S
u
b
 
S
t
a

LB

2

2
2

6
7

6
8

7
612.5m

10

12.5m

HASLINGFIELD ROAD

12.5m

FB

Vicarage

39

All Saints' Church

37

D
r
a
i
n

41

14.7m

Pond

Harston Manor

Farm

House

Boat

Meml

The Barn

ROYSTON 
ROAD

Play

Area

2
9
a

Footbridge

36b

4
0

Allotment Gardens

37

P
a
t
h
 
(u

m
)

Drain

7
2

T
h
e
 

F
o
o
t
p
a
t
h

6

Tumulus

Money Hill

ED & Ward Bdy

Penn Farm Studios

(dis)

Workings

Q
U

A
R

R
Y
 

L
A

N
E

4

3

Penn Farm

15.8m

1N

7
0
6
+
0
0
0

7
0
7
+
0
0
0

7
0
8
+
0
0
0

709+000

1000 200 300 400 500m

SCALE 1:5000

PROFILE

SCALE H:1:5000 V:1:500 @ A1

Profile Legend:

Existing ground

Existing vertical alignment

EWR vertical alignment

Public Right of Way - proposed(cutting)
Engineering earthworks 

Habitat creation - woodland

Habitat creation - hedgerow

Preliminary utilities diversion

For guidance and general notes refer to drawing 133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-000002

PLAN

SCALE 1:5000 @ A1

Draft Order Limits Public Right of Way - existing

100+000 Chainage (metres)

(public and private)
Permanent highway 

Utilities construction zone

(cutting)
Landscape mitigation earthworks

Balancing pond (indicative)

Habitat creation - scrub 

Habitat creation - wetland

Public realm / station car parking

Habitat creation - grassland

Construction & logistic sites

Telecoms compound

Traction power compound

Bridges and retaining walls

EWR alignment

(by others)
EWR existing alignment 

Public Right of Way - closed

Station or other building

Noise mitigation (indicative)
(below ground)
Drainage attenuation tank

Construction zone (by others)

These drawings are indicative and for consultation purposes onlyOS map data reproduced by permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of HMSO. © Crown copyright 2021. All rights reserved. Ordnance Survey licence number AC0000830606

(embankment)
Engineering earthworks 

(embankment)
Landscape mitigation earthworks

0 0

10 10

20 20

30 30

7
0

7
+

4
0

0

7
0

7
+

5
0

0

7
0

7
+

6
0

0

7
0

7
+

7
0

0

7
0

7
+

8
0

0

7
0

7
+

9
0

0

7
0

8
+

0
0

0

7
0

8
+

1
0

0

7
0

8
+

2
0

0

7
0

8
+

3
0

0

7
0

8
+

4
0

0

7
0
8
+

5
0
0

7
0

8
+

6
0

0

7
0

8
+

7
0

0

7
0

8
+

8
0

0

7
0

8
+

9
0

0

7
0
9
+

0
0
0

  CHAINAGE

1
4
.1

1
3
.8

1
3
.5

1
3
.8

1
4
.0

1
3
.9

1
4
.2

1
4
.8

1
5
.0

1
4
.9

1
4
.9

1
4

.9

1
5
.0

1
5
.7

1
6
.2

1
7
.0

1
7

.3

  EXISTING LEVEL

1
7
.6

1
6
.3

1
5
.1

1
3
.9

1
3
.7

1
3
.9

1
4
.1

1
4
.3

1
4
.5

1
4
.7

1
4
.9

1
5

.1

1
5
.3

1
5
.4

1
5
.6

1
5
.8

1
6

.0

  PROPOSED LEVEL

3
.5

2
.6

1
.6

0
.2

-0
.3

-0
.1

-0
.1

-0
.5

-0
.5

-0
.3

-0
.1

0
.2

0
.3

-0
.3

-0
.5

-1
.2

-1
.3

  DIFFERENCE

D
O

W
N

 M
A

IN

7
0

6
+

5
0

0

7
0

6
+

6
0

0

7
0

6
+

7
0

0

7
0

6
+

8
0

0

7
0

6
+

9
0

0

7
0

7
+

0
0

0

7
0

7
+

1
0

0

7
0

7
+

2
0

0

7
0

7
+

3
0

0

1
6
.7

1
5
.9

1
5
.2

1
5
.1

1
4
.7

1
4
.0

1
2
.7

1
1
.5

1
2
.7

2
0
.8

2
0
.6

2
0
.4

2
0
.2

2
0
.0

1
9
.8

1
9
.6

1
9
.4

1
8
.8

4
.1

4
.7

5
.2

5
.1

5
.3

5
.8

6
.9

7
.9

6
.1

Proposed Thriplow Farms

accomodation underbridge
Proposed River Rhee viaduct

Proposed A10 Royston Road

overbridge Proposed Baggot Farm

accomodation overbridge

Possible Newton

pedestrian overbridge

 

Sheet 3 Option 1

Route Section 7

Comberton to Shelford

P02

1:5000

DCO Non-Statutory Consultation
MK 04/11/24M.KYNOCH

JS 04/11/24J.SYMONDS

133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-700003

  MWJV

MPM.PENFOLD 04/11/24

Oxford to Cambridge

East West Rail

 

 

P01

P02

 

 

Prepared for Information

Prepared for Non-Statutory Consultation

 

 

JS

JS

 

 

10/06/24

04/11/24

 

 

MP

MB

 

 

 

MP

S2 7663

We accept no responsibility for the consequences of this document being relied upon by any other party, or being used for any other purpose, or containing any error or omission which is due to an error or omission in data supplied to us by other parties.

This document is issued for the party which commissioned it and for specific purposes connected with the captioned project only. It should not be relied upon by any other party or used for any other purpose.

Information

Haslingfield Road

Harston

C
S

E
-7

0
0
0
0
2

D
R

G
-

C
o
n
ti
n
u
e
d
 o

n
 D
ra

w
in

g
 N

o
. 
1
3
3
7
3
5
-M

W
J
-Z

0
-X

X
X
-

CSE-701003DRG-Continued on Drawing No. 133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-

CSE-700004

DRG-

Continued on Drawing No. 133735-MW
J-Z0-XXX-

Newton to Harston connectivity option 1 - Newton Road realignment

pedestrian overbridge

Possible Newton

tunnel

track passes over Harston 

Proposed Shepreth branch

viaduct

Proposed River Rhee

underbridge

Farms accomodation

Proposed Thriplow

Proposed Harston tunnel

crossing to be closed

Existing Harston level 

Proposed Newton Road overbridge

Down Main track

overhead cables

of high voltage

Proposed diversion

south retaining wall

Proposed Harston tunnel 

north retaining wall

Proposed Harston tunnel 

Shepreth branch Royston  line

realignment

Proposed Newton Road

Station Road

Cambridge Road

Proposed diversion of high voltage overhead cables

to balancing pond

Proposed access road

to balancing pond

Proposed access road

to balancing pond

Proposed access road

access road

Proposed maintenance

Road overbridge

Proposed A10 Royston 

Road realignment

Proposed A10 Royston 

main construction compound

Proposed Royston Road

overbridge

Farm accomodation

Proposed Baggot

overhead cables

of high voltage

Proposed diversion

P
age 59



Sheet Size A1 841 x 594

Designed DateSigned

Date

Drawing Number Revision

of

Sheet

Drawing Title

Scale(s)

Project

Rev Date Description of Revisions Drawn Chkd Appr

Status

Signed

Legend/Notes

Suitability Code

Drawn Signed

SignedChecked

Approved

Date

Date

Buckinghamshire, MK9 1FB

One Grafton Mews, Midsummer Boulevard, Milton Keynes,

WSP House, Chancery Lane, London, WC2A 1AF.

Mott MacDonald House, 8-10 Sydenham Road, Croydon,CR20 2EE.

MP 52.0

D
e
f

D
e
f

E
D
 

&
 

W
a
r
d
 

B
d
y

C
S

W
a
r
d
 
B
d
y

W
a
rd
 
B
d
y

E
D
 

&
 

W
a
r
d
 

B
d
y

C
S

D
e
f

D
e
f

1.
2
2

m
 

R
H

Pond

SL

Rowley's Hill

Level Crossing

15.5m

T
r
a
c
k

Strip Lynchets

19.5m

T
r
a
c
kH

o
f
f
e
r
 
B
r
o
o
k

Drain

T
r
a
c
k

D
r
a
in

1

MP 51.75

3

D
r
a
i
n

MP 51.5

D
r
a
i
n

13.2m

Hoffers Brook Farm

D
r
a
i
n

D
r
a
i
n

C
S

T
r
a
c
k

T
r
a
c
k

H
o
f
f
e
r
 

B
r
o
o
k

1.2
2m 

RH

War
d 

Bd
y

W
a
rd
 
B
d
y

C
R

1.
2
2

m
 

R
H

Pit

(disused)

Rosebank

Harston Hill

N
E

W
T

O
N
 

R
O

A
D

(dis)

Workings

New Farm

T
r
a
c
k

MS

FB

83

T
r
a
c
k

FB

Allotment Gardens

W
H
IT

T
L

E
S
F

O
R

D
 

R
O

A
D

17.9m

17.4m

D
e
f

76

82

1
.2

2
m
 

R
H

T
r
a
c
k

D
r
a
i
n

D
ra
in

14.8m

D
r
a
i
n

Track

Bridge

13.3m

Hoffer

T
ra

c
k

Manor Farm

WB

11
b

19.4m

TCB (dis)

Club

Newton

Court

6
0

Hall

Barn

H
O

U
S
E
 
L

A
N
E

C
O

A
C

H

1

4

2

T
O

W
N
 
S
T
R
E
E
T

NEW 
FARM 

ROAD 
(T

RACK)

1.
2
2

m
 

R
H

5

5
a

K
I
D

M
A

N
S
 

C
L

O
S

E

2
9

1
8

8

1

West

4

Barn

Top

2

1

1
5

1a

Sluice

C
O

C
K

L
E
 

C
L

O
S

E

1
2

32

FB

50

48

17.2m

46

2
1

El Sub Sta

22.4m

2
2
.0

m

18.3m

6

16

T
h
e
 

O
ld

6

17

2
2

Cattle

The Green

Deep Thatch

2
2

3
0

10

9

Home

7

22

1

18

4
C

A
M

B
R
I
D

G
E
 

R
O

A
D

1

2
8

Newton

The

2321

30

6

Cottage

5
1

8
1

6

1
5

H
ig

h
b
e
e
c
h
e
s

F
O

W
L

M
E

R
E
 

R
O

A
D

Grid

18.2m

14

1

10

14 1

2
9

5
8

2

1

1

5
6

6
8

H
A
R
S
T

O
N
 
R

O
A

D

1

29

Farm

T
O

W
N
 
S

T
R

E
E

T

10

6

Top Farm

1
6

Ho
ff

er
 B
ro

ok

E
l S

u
b
 
S
t
a

Sta

4
4

15

Newton Hall

War Memorial

St Margaret's Church

1
3

S
c
h
o
o
l

El Sub Sta

Queen's Head

1
6

13

7

(PH)

GPs

Ppg

28.9m

12
9

Day Nursery

1
2Playground

O
F
F

A
 
L
E

A

17

12
7

11

11
a

Station

Pumping

S
h
e
l
t
e
r

LB

D
r
a
in

2

3
8

The Old Windmill

B
1
3
6
8

Posts

Post

1
5
5

C
R

W
a
r
d
 
B
d
y

U
n
d

1.
2
2

m
 

R
H

Hill Farm

30.7m

26.8m

1
5
7

N
E

W
T

O
N
 
R

O
A

D

C
A

M
B

R
I
D

G
E
 

R
O

A
D

28.9m

26.7m

Sunbourn

27.5m

Harston Hill

MP 52.25

MP 52.5

15.8m

N
E

W
T

O
N
 
R

O
A

D

Sarek

M
1
1

W
a
r
d
 

B
d
y

ESS

6
3
a

War
d 

Bd
y

D
e
f

C
R

1.2
2m 

RH

1
.2

2
m
 

R
H

C
R

Pond

6

40

61

41

35

67

83

6
1a

18

40

81

4
6

Clunch Pit or Cockle Hill

Drain

25

Drain

Drain

HAUXTON ROAD

Brookfield Cottage

S
H
E
L
F

O
R

D
 
R

O
A

D

7

Gov

A
1
0

LC

112

Drain

Primary School

Newton Community

Harston

Track

T
r
a
c
k

Recreation Ground

ESS

4
2

9

11

3
9
a

24

33

to

9a

9

Sheepshead Lane

H
o
u
s
e

A
n
d
r
e

w
s

3
7
a

1
0
5

1

4
9

1
7
a

A
s
h
l
e
a

E
l
 
S
u
b
 
S
t
a

76
a

57

D
r
a
in

6
7

Selwyn

72

3a

9

Pembroke

T
r
a
c
k

1
3

6
5

100a

69

15.0m

1
6

1
4

QUEENS 
CLOSE

M
E

A
D

O
W
 

W
A

Y

100

3
8

4
2

2
6

THE 
CHESTNUTS

9
a

24

2
3

3
2

1
3

Pumping Station

Cartref

El
 S

ub
 S
ta

3

44

2
a

8
6

19
1

House

7
0

5

N
E

W
 

R
O

A
D

2
4
a

MP 52.75

P
a
t
h
 
(u

m
)

D
r
a

in

Pa
th
 (
um)

4

4
7

9a

Track

2
3

1

2

Gov

8
7

1

14.4m

12
a

9
3

9
1

7
0

1

Garage

GREEN

CHAPEL LANE

4
3

4
6

Park House

Home

5
4

MANOR CLOSE

3
5

12
b

9
8

1a

1
4

8

1a

10

1

31

MAN LANE

1b

11

17

Filling

9

10
a

10

5

3

12

1a

1
0
c

10

19

37

Pemberton

2

36a

Nature Reserve

39

2

2
8

Hall

Pond

2
5

14.7m

7
0

608

3
3

1

28

16

2

13.5m

L
A

W
R

A
N

C
E
 

L
E

A

T
H
E
 
P

A
D

D
O

C
K

2
7

14

6

2
6

2
0

ORCHARD CLOSE

Tiptofts House

1

S
T

A
T
IO

N
 
R

O
A

D

2
9

35

1

1

3
1

3
8

6
a

5
3

47

39

Byeways

Martlets

36

PO

7

Baggot Hall

9
7

13.8m

5
1a

Level Crossing

Yard

Builders

1
1
7

The Coach House

8
7
a

27

D
r
a
in

2

9

Sta

FB

25
a

25
b

Station

(PH)

A
1
0

A
10

ED & Ward Bdy

Def

New Farm

FB

1.22m RH

ED & Ward Bdy

33

1a
2

1

2
a

Post

E
D
 

&
 

W
a
r
d
 

B
d
y

C
S

Def

CR

ED & Ward Bdy
New Farm

Cottages

Mast

14

Beech Farm

D
r
a
i
n

Surgery

13.3m

2

MILL ROAD

1
1

14.4m

9

D
r
a
i
n

1

14

Harston HouseTouchwood

35

16

22

26

1
0

23

13.9m

4
2

PIGHTLE CLOSE
The Grange

4
8

D
r
a
i
n

13.1m

MS

12

House

62

2

43

P
a
t
h
 
(u

m
)

13.9m

13.6m

Track

14.0m

57

Drain

Drain

Ashdown

R
O

Y
S
T

O
N
 

R
O

A
D

D
r
a
i
n

El Sub Sta

D
r
a
i
n

D
r
a
i
n

D
r
a
i
n

D
r
a
in

R
iv
e
r
 
C
a

m
 
o
r
 
R
h
e
e

1

H
o
f
f
e
r B

ro
o
k

16

Pond

P
a
t
h
 
(u

m
)

P
a
th
 
(um

)

D
ra
in

47

D
r
a
i
n

D
r
a
i
n

2

Harston Mill

2

ESS

Drain

12.8m

Drain

61 to 65

T
H

E
 

L
A

N
E
 
(T

R
A

C
K
)

Pa
th
 (
um)

T
r
a
c
k

T
r
a
c
k

De
f

E
D
 

B
d
y

C
R

D
e
f

C
D

Maggots Mount

SHELFORD 
ROAD

2
7

3
1

2

39

9

18

72

6

W
ILLOW

 
W

AY

15

16L
E

Y
S
 

W
A

L
K

JOPLIN
G 

WAY

2
6

16

Pit

(disused)

Pit

(disused)

St Margaret's Mount

32

MP 53.5

D
r
a
in

1

4
1

2

D
r
a
in

5

2

B
 
1
3
6
8

8
2

3
5

7
0

Drain

16.8m

GP

19.5m

L
O

N
D

O
N
 

R
O

A
D

School

10

T
r
a
c
k

or

W
i
l
l
o

w
 

W
a
y

D
e
f

TCB (dis)

F
W

F
F

5
3
a

4
7
a

4
3
a

4
1a

4
1

4
3

4
7
b

4
7

C
D

5
5

3
7

5

Woodlands

3
9

14.8m

21

LB

2658

15

2
1

5

1
1

L
O

N
D

O
N
 
R

O
A

D

4
4

45

P
a
t
h
 
(u

m
)

3
5

114

34 MS

2

QUEENS CLOSE 16

House

House

The Orchard

102

1

20.3m

2

2
9

15.1m

1

2
5

Cavendish

4

5
6

5

House

Wesley

118

1
2
2

15a

33

5
1

2
4
c

2
4
b

30

Dotterel House

3

10
8
a

10
6

1
1
5

Church

Baptist

12
3

1
1
7
a

37

5

Harston

1
0
7

1
4
6

138

Track

D
r
a
i
n

9
9

13.9m

4

2

3

10
b

Farm

35

6

12
4

2a

10

10
0

5

Manse

1
2
2

9
2

1
4
0

HIGH MEADOW

1
1
9

H
IG

H
 
S
T

R
E
E
T

9
4

2b

10
8

Gas

Head

The Queens

Pumping
Sports Pavilion

Harston And

MP 53.0

Shelter

35

4
4
a

14

1

25

19

31

19

7

D
e
f

1
.2

2
m
 

T
k
 

H

CD

C
D

4

22a

8
5

D
r
a
in

D
ra
in

5
8

5
7

11

16

Gas

D
r
a
i
n

Surgery

T
H
E

5
6

Garage

5
0

9

7

LIMES

5
3

7

13.7m
13.4m

13

8

2
a

4

Arms (PH)

Court

6

H
I
G

H
 
S

T
R

E
E

T

1
8

3
4

3
9

3
8

5
0

HURRELL'S ROW

CHURCH STREET

9

3
0

6

Pavilion

2

10
a

Drain

38

47

17

10

2
7

2
5

D
r
a
in

15

31

4
1

2

25

11

Claremont

2
1

12

14.1m

D
r
a
i
n

H
i
g
h
g
r
o
v
e
 

L
o
d
g
e

1
0

48

THE LIMES

10
b

Tel Ex

E
l
 
S
u
b
 
S
t
a

LB

2
2

6
7

6
8

7
6

12.5m

10

HASLINGFIELD ROAD

FB

Vicarage

39

All Saints' Church

37

D
r
a
i
n

41

14.7m

Pond

Harston Manor

Meml

ROYSTON 
ROAD

Play

Area

2
9
a

Footbridge

36b

4
0

37

P
a
t
h
 
(u

m
)

Drain

7
2

T
h
e
 

F
o
o
t
p
a
t
h

C
D

Gas Gov

(Telecommunication)

13

ESS

ED 
Bd

y

Def

W
a
r
d
 

B
d
y

CR

C
D

44

T
r
a
c
k

D
r
a
in

D
r
a
in

27

4
6

10

11

4

60

1

3
0

13

25

1

28

48

1

Obelisk

2

2
5

HIGH STREET

2
9

3
2

17

3
7
a

3
9

5H
A

W
T

H
O

R
N
 

A
V

E
N

U
E

18

3
7

56

6
6

MP 53.25

SHELFORD 
ROAD

16.2m

16.0m

Moor Barn

Ke
ep

er
s 

Co
tt

ag
e

Pump

12

Hauxton
Primary

Spring

MP 53.75

16.6m

M
1
1

Masts

LCMP 54.0

De
f

1

8

M
O

O
R
 

C
L

O
S

E

6
3

31

51

27

6
5

8

NEWTON 
ROAD

1a

M
 
1
1

T
r
a
c
k

Well Head Plantation

Dr
ai

n

T
r
a
c
k

M
 
1
1

Well Head

Pond

N

707+000

7
0
8
+
0
0
0

7
0
9
+
0
0
0

7
1
0
+
0
0
0

7
1
1
+
0
0
0

Public Right of Way - proposed(cutting)
Engineering earthworks 

Habitat creation - woodland

Habitat creation - hedgerow

Preliminary utilities diversion

For guidance and general notes refer to drawing 133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-000002

Draft Order Limits Public Right of Way - existing

100+000 Chainage (metres)

(public and private)
Permanent highway 

Utilities construction zone

(cutting)
Landscape mitigation earthworks

Balancing pond (indicative)

Habitat creation - scrub 

Habitat creation - wetland

Public realm / station car parking

Habitat creation - grassland

Construction & logistic sites

Telecoms compound

Traction power compound

Bridges and retaining walls

EWR alignment

(by others)
EWR existing alignment 

Public Right of Way - closed

Station or other building

Noise mitigation (indicative)
(below ground)
Drainage attenuation tank

Construction zone (by others)

These drawings are indicative and for consultation purposes onlyOS map data reproduced by permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of HMSO. © Crown copyright 2021. All rights reserved. Ordnance Survey licence number AC0000830606

(embankment)
Engineering earthworks 

(embankment)
Landscape mitigation earthworks

 

Sheet 3a Option 1

Route Section 7

Comberton to Shelford

P02

1:5000

DCO Non-Statutory Consultation
MK 04/11/24M.KYNOCH

JS 04/11/24J.SYMONDS

133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-701003

  MWJV

MPM.PENFOLD 04/11/24

Oxford to Cambridge

East West Rail

 

 

P01

P02

 

 

Prepared for Information

Prepared for Non-Statutory Consultation

 

 

JS

JS

 

 

10/06/24

04/11/24

 

 

MP

MB

 

 

 

MP

S2 7670

We accept no responsibility for the consequences of this document being relied upon by any other party, or being used for any other purpose, or containing any error or omission which is due to an error or omission in data supplied to us by other parties.

This document is issued for the party which commissioned it and for specific purposes connected with the captioned project only. It should not be relied upon by any other party or used for any other purpose.

Information

1000 200 300 400 500m

SCALE 1:5000

London Road

A10

Harston

C
S
E
-7
0
0
0
0
2

D
R

G
-

C
o
n
tin

u
e
d
 o
n
 D
ra

w
in
g
 N

o
. 
1
3
3
7
3
5
-M

W
J-

Z
0
-X

X
X
-

C
S

E
-7

0
0
0
0
4

D
R

G
-

C
o
n
tin

u
e
d
 o

n
 D
ra

w
in

g
 N

o
. 1

3
3
7
3
5
-M

W
J
-Z

0
-X

X
X
-

Newton to Harston connectivity option 1 - Newton Road realignment

M11

Road realignment

Proposed London

realignment

Proposed Newton Road

realignment

Proposed A10 Royston Road

main construction compound

Proposed Keepers Cottage

main construction compound

Proposed Royston Road 02

main construction compound

Proposed Royston Road 01

pedestrian overbridge

Possible Newton

tunnel

track passes over Harston 

Proposed Shepreth branch

viaduct

Proposed River Rhee

Proposed Harston tunnel

crossing to be closed

Existing Harston level 

Proposed Newton Road overbridge

Down Main track

Road overbridge

Proposed A10 Royston 

overhead cables

of high voltage

Proposed diversion

construction compound

Proposed Newton Road

south retaining wall

Proposed Harston tunnel 

north retaining wall

Proposed Harston tunnel 

Shepreth branch Royston line

Cambridge Road

Newton Road

Road overbridge

Proposed London 

Road realignment

Proposed Shelford

School Road

overhead cables

of high voltage

Proposed diversion

to balancing pond

Proposed access road

to balancing pond

Proposed access road

to balancing pond

Proposed access road

to balancing pond

Proposed access road

to balancing pond

Proposed access road

to balancing pond

Proposed access road

overbridge

Farm accomodation

Proposed Baggot

overhead cables

of high voltage

Proposed diversion

Road underbridge

Proposed Shelford

with London Road

users diverted to junction 

crossing to be closed and 

Existing Harston footpath 4

diversion

Proposed footpath 

access road

Proposed maintenance

37 to be closed

Existing level crossing

to balancing pond

Proposed access road

to be closed

Existing Hayes level crossing

P
age 60



Sheet Size A1 841 x 594

Designed DateSigned

Date

Drawing Number Revision

of

Sheet

Drawing Title

Scale(s)

Project

Rev Date Description of Revisions Drawn Chkd Appr

Status

Signed

Legend/Notes

Suitability Code

Drawn Signed

SignedChecked

Approved

Date

Date

Buckinghamshire, MK9 1FB

One Grafton Mews, Midsummer Boulevard, Milton Keynes,

WSP House, Chancery Lane, London, WC2A 1AF.

Mott MacDonald House, 8-10 Sydenham Road, Croydon,CR20 2EE.

C
R

N
E

W
T

O
N
 

R
O

A
D

The Old Windmill

30.7m

26.8m

N
E

W
T

O
N
 
R

O
A

D

28.9m

Sunbourn

15.8m

N
E

W
T

O
N
 
R

O
A

D

M
1
1

ESS

6
3
a

D
e
f

C
R

C
R

Pond

6

13

3
6

40

61

2
6

41

1
9
c

35

67

2
1

83

6
1a

18

38a

18

40

31

81

4
6

2a

25

3
8

Drain

Drain

HAUXTON ROAD

Brookfield Cottage

S
H
E
L
F

O
R

D
 
R

O
A

D

LC

Primary School
Newton Community

Recreation Ground

9

11

24

33

to

H
o
u
s
e

A
n
d
r
e

w
s

4
9

A
s
h
l
e
a

D
r
a
in

6
7

3a

T
r
a
c
k

6
5

1
4

M
E

A
D

O
W
 

W
A

Y

2
6

2
3

1
3

Pumping Station

Cartref

El
 S

ub
 S
ta

3 1

7
0

5

MP 52.75

P
a
t
h
 
(u

m
)

D
r
a
in

Pa
th
 (
um)

1a

1
0
c

19

2

Nature Reserve

2
5

7
0

60

28

16

L
A

W
R

A
N

C
E
 

L
E

A

T
H
E
 
P

A
D

D
O

C
K

14

2
0

ORCHARD CLOSE

1

Byeways

Martlets

7

5
1a

Level Crossing

27

D
r
a
in

T
H

E
 

L
A

N
E
 
(T

R
A

C
K
)

Pa
th
 (
um)

T
r
a
c
k

T
r
a
c
k

De
f

E
D
 

B
d
y

C
R

D
e
f

C
D

Maggots Mount

SHELFORD 
ROAD

3
7

2
7

3
1

2

39

9

18

7

2

6

W
ILLOW

 
W

AY

15

16

L
E

Y
S
 

W
A

L
K

JOPLIN
G 

WAY

2
6

16

Pit
(disused)

Pit
(disused)

St Margaret's Mount

32

MP 53.5

2
9

D
r
a
in

1

4
1

2

D
r
a
in

5

2

B
 
1
3
6
8

8
2

3
5

7
0

Drain

16.8m

GP

19.5m

L
O

N
D

O
N
 

R
O

A
D

School

10

T
r
a
c
k

or

W
i
l
l
o

w
 

W
a
y

5
3
a

4
7
a

4
7
b4
7

5
5

Woodlands

14.8m

L
O

N
D

O
N
 
R

O
A

D

4
4

P
a
t
h
 
(u

m
)

3
5

34

MS

The Orchard

20.3m

2

15.1m

1

5
6

5
1

Harston And

MP 53.0

14

25

19

31

D
r
a
in

D
ra
in

13

8

9

Pavilion

10
a

47

17

10

D
r
a
in

THE LIMES

10
b

Tel Ex

Play
Area

37

Drain

Drain

Track

C
D

FB

Gas Gov

(Telecommunication)

13

ESS

1

13

18

3

8

12

2

Childrens Nursery

5

CLOSE

DESMONDS

ED 
Bd

y

Def

W
a
r
d
 

B
d
y

W
a
r
d
 

B
d
y

C
R

CR

C
D

5

44

D
r
a
i
n

33

D
r
a
in

1

2

Allotment Gardens

D
r
a
i
n

T
r
a
c
k

Drain

20

4

J
A

C
K
S

O
N
 

C
L

HIGH STREET

32

D
r
a
i
n

D
r
a
in

D
r
a
in

27

4
6

10

11

4

60

1

3
0

13

25

1

28

48

1

Obelisk

2

1

3

2
5

HIGH STREET

2
9

3
2

17

3
7
a

3
9

5

H
A

W
T

H
O

R
N
 

A
V

E
N

U
E

18

3
7

56

6
6

MP 53.25

SHELFORD 
ROAD

16.2m

16.0m

Moor Barn
Ke

ep
er

s 
Co
tt

ag
e

Pump

Track

12

Hauxton
Primary

Spring

MP 53.75

16.6m

M
1
1

Masts

LCMP 54.0

1

8

M
O

O
R
 

C
L

O
S

E

6
3

Allotment Gardens

31

51

1
9
a

27

6
5

4

8

2

NEWTON 
ROAD

15.0m

1a

1

P
a
t
h
 
(u

m
)

P
a
t
h
 
(u

m
)

6

Line of Posts

T
r
a
c
k

LB

Lodge

Sycamore

Church

12

3

9
OLD SCHOOL COURT

17

8

H
a
ll

The Old

4
3

7

4
5

8
4

2

H
a
l
l

9

1

14

2
9

16

2

29

31

24

Manor Farm

15

26

17

11

3

1

2
1

1
0

12

9

1

1
2

CHURCH STREET

T
C
B
 
(d
is
)

House

14.9m

S
ta

E
l

S
h
r
u
b
l
a
n
d
s

9

G
P

3
0

1
6
a

The Glebe

SL

M
A

N
O

R
 

R
O

A
D

Ponds

13

The Old Farmhouse

The Ropewalk

25
a

25

21

11

4

1
6

The Paddocks

Trinity House

Lakeside House

5

7

6

1 
to
 
4

D
e
 
F
r
e
v
ille

H
o
u
s
e

MP 55.0

15.4m

1

3

T
R
IN
IT

Y
 
L

A
N
E

6

8

18

2
1

15

9

7

Oat Barn
The

Top Barn

2
0

2
1

2
4
a

2
4

2
2

2
8

3
0

2

75

1

14

45

2
0

9

G
r
a
n
h
a

m
s
 
C
o
u
r
t

E
l
 
S
u
b
 
S
t
a

2
7

to

to

G
R

A
N

H
A

M
S
 
C
L

O
S
E

A 1301

15

MARIS GREEN

to

59

26

65

15.0m

81

33

27

3

D
A

V
E

Y
 

C
R

E
S

C
E

N
T

to

1
2

4
0

49

C
A

M
B
R
ID

G
E
 
R

O
A

D

5
a

1

15.5m

The Studio

2
1

Pump

20

12

43

3
7

7

16

2
3

1

4
4

1
7

2

14

50

1

16

3
6

5
5

2

1
4

Pond

H
I
G

H
 

G
R

E
E

N

2
4

2
3

9

6

BRI
DGE 

CLOSE

7

2
0

18

1

3
2

16

C
A

M
B
R
ID

G
E
 
R

O
A

D

5

S
he
lte

r

6

2
5

2

Gardens

1

2
8

1

7
a

16.8m

3
4

5

4

10

5

9

4
7

8

2
3
a

8

Allotment

El Sub Sta

W
A
L

D
E

N
 

W
A

Y

M
O

R
E
'S
 

M
E

A
D

O
W

9
a

1

De Freville Farm

Quin House

6

DE FREVILLE ROAD

5

Pond

Post

12

28

15

26

7

31

24

1
a

HOBSONS 
ACRE

Path (um
)

P
a
t
h
 
(u

m
)

Drain

8
7

S
h
e
l
t
e
r

7
7

Stone Hill

MP 54.75

Cemetery

M
A

R
F
L
E
E
T
 

C
L

7
3

House
Cherins

3

M
A

Y
 
PA

S
T

U
R
E

1

5
a

9
8

5

6

Place

Elison

H
o
us

e
R
o
sa

4
2
a

13

14

5
3

6
4

17
.6

m

4
4

8

2
0

13

D
r
a
in

7

2

A
 
1
3
0
1

1

4
9

15

4
2

6

7
0

T
H
E
 

H
E
C
T

A
R
E

4
8
a

4
8

5
2

1 t
o
 
4

Allotment Gardens

(S
t
a
t
i
o
n
)

S
h
e
l
f
o
r
d

S
t
a
t
i
o
n
 

C
o
u
r
t

Halifax Ho

Ho Edinburgh Ho

Dorset Ho

Anglia House

Lincoln Ho

Windsor Ho

AVENUE

2
5

11

1

C
h
a
s
t
o
n

P
A
R

K

MIL
L C

OURT

2
4 2

12

2
3

H
o
u
s
e

S
H
E
L
F

O
R

D

ESS

Communications

Little Meadow

4

1
3

9
a

18
a

2
9
a

1
5
a

5

3
2

8

W
a
r
 

M
e

m
o
r
ia
l

3
0

14.9m

1
5

1
3

3

7

TCB

Tunwells

2
7

33

1
6

House

Shelter

1
4

20a

Treetops

Rose View

3
4

P
O

P
L

A
R
 

C
L

O
S

E

34a

20b

2
0

Q
u
e
r
n

1

2

6

4

9

Sub Sta

2
8

H
o
u
s
e

2
8

1
6

Malyons

Carlton House

Pump

1
8

Browning House

1
1

2
2

G
r
a
i
n

H
o
u
s
e

Alpha Omega

P
H

Pump

The

Old

Garage

P
l
o
u
g
h

T
h
e

3

15.4m

19

Barns
Church Street

Old Pound Yard

Pond

Car Park

1
0
a

Manesty

1
0
c

T
C

B
 
(d
is
)

ESS

D
r
a
i
n

MP 54.5

River Cam or Granta

5

D
r
a
in

Chapel

15
a

10

All Saints'

8

7

1

4
10

5

6

2
5

49

C
R

CR

6

Primary School

House

54

7
8

Ash

Elm

Cot
tag

e

Cot
tag

eChe
stn

ut

5

Gardens

Halatte
10

7

16
a

(PH)

1a

7
6

1

1
5

BURISTEAD

8

Free Baptist

Square and

15.3m

8a

13

6

2
8

2

Bur
ist

ead

2a

18

1
2

8
0

3
7

El Sub Sta

2
5

2

ASHEN GREEN

7

Church

Pa
dd

oc
k

5
8

E
L

M
'S
 

A
V
E

N
U
E

1

1

3
8

6
0

Be
es
to

n

5
4

6

4
8

CLOSE

8

3
3

H
I
G

H
 
S

T
R

E
E

T

6
4

14

1
6

11

11

11

Compasses

2

T
U

N
W

E
L

L
S
 

L
A

N
E

SELWYN

En
d

2
7

1

Cor
ner

1

ROAD

9
4

1
5
.6

m

58

15.2m

1

15

14

26

Vicarage

11
15

2
6

4
0

1

MP 54.25

18

4

8

Manor House Bungalow

7

15

16

10

9

19
a

13

4
0

2

B
U

R
I
S

T
E

A
D
 

R
O

A
D

3
7

2
0

Track

Level Crossing

D
r
a
i
n

2
1

3
0

14.5m

14.8m

CHURCH 
STREET

Tr
ac

k

Rectory

Farm

D
r
a
in

S
ub

Manor House

GPs

Centre

47

Woodside

Barn

R
e
c
t
o
r
y
 
F
a
r

m
 

B
a
r
n
s

2
1

2

2

Cot
tag

e

12

1

5
2

1
4

11

3

G
A
R

D
E

N
 
F
IE

L
D
S

27

D
r
a
in

19

13

C
R Great & Little Shelford

Riverside

41

5
6

4

47

Sub Sta

2

El

The Old

LB

4

2

6

3
8

25

FB

GrangeWest

1
0
b

MP

1
4

R
iv
e
r
 
C
a

m
 
o
r
 
G
r
a
n
t
a

3

1
6

3

Ashton

Manor

16.2m

(r
es
to
re

d)

Cr
os

s

BRI
DGE 

LANE

R
i
v
e
r
 

C
a

m
 

o
r
 

G
r
a
n
t
a

G
a
r
a
g
e

SD

St Mary's Church

The Lodge

4
7

Health

Rectory Farm

Chalk House

4

34

The Great Forge

3
3

33

1

Steeple View

1
2

5

Vicarage

N

7
0
9
+
0
0
0

7
1
0
+
0
0
0

7
1
1
+
0
0
0

7
1
2
+
0
0
0

713+000

1000 200 300 400 500m

SCALE 1:5000

PROFILE

SCALE H:1:5000 V:1:500 @ A1

Profile Legend:

Existing ground

Existing vertical alignment

EWR vertical alignment

Public Right of Way - proposed(cutting)
Engineering earthworks 

Habitat creation - woodland

Habitat creation - hedgerow

Preliminary utilities diversion

For guidance and general notes refer to drawing 133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-000002

PLAN

SCALE 1:5000 @ A1

Draft Order Limits Public Right of Way - existing

100+000 Chainage (metres)

(public and private)
Permanent highway 

Utilities construction zone

(cutting)
Landscape mitigation earthworks

Balancing pond (indicative)

Habitat creation - scrub 

Habitat creation - wetland

Public realm / station car parking

Habitat creation - grassland

Construction & logistic sites

Telecoms compound

Traction power compound

Bridges and retaining walls

EWR alignment

(by others)
EWR existing alignment 

Public Right of Way - closed

Station or other building

Noise mitigation (indicative)
(below ground)
Drainage attenuation tank

Construction zone (by others)

These drawings are indicative and for consultation purposes onlyOS map data reproduced by permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of HMSO. © Crown copyright 2021. All rights reserved. Ordnance Survey licence number AC0000830606

(embankment)
Engineering earthworks 

(embankment)
Landscape mitigation earthworks

0 0

10 10

20 20

30 30

7
1

0
+

7
0

0

7
1

0
+

8
0

0

7
1

0
+

9
0

0

7
1

1
+

0
0

0

7
1

1
+

1
0

0

7
1

1
+

2
0

0

7
1

1
+

3
0

0

7
1
1
+

4
0
0

7
1

1
+

5
0

0

7
1
1
+

6
0
0

7
1

1
+

7
0

0

7
1

1
+

8
0

0

7
1
1
+

9
0
0

7
1

2
+

0
0

0

7
1

2
+

1
0

0

7
1

2
+

2
0

0

  CHAINAGE

1
5
.4

1
5
.1

1
5
.2

1
5
.2

1
5
.2

1
5
.1

1
5
.2

1
5

.3

1
5
.4

1
5

.6

1
5
.8

1
6
.2

1
6

.6

1
6
.8

1
6
.7

1
6
.4

  EXISTING LEVEL

1
5
.4

1
5
.1

1
5
.2

1
5
.2

1
5
.2

1
5
.1

1
5
.2

1
5

.3

1
5
.4

1
5

.6

1
5
.8

1
6
.2

1
6

.6

1
6
.8

1
6
.7

1
6
.4

  PROPOSED LEVEL

-0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

-0
.0

-0
.0

0
.0

-0
.0

0
.0

-0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

-0
.0

  DIFFERENCE

7
0

9
+

8
0

0

7
0

9
+

9
0

0

7
1

0
+

0
0

0

7
1

0
+

1
0

0

7
1

0
+

2
0

0

7
1

0
+

3
0

0

7
1

0
+

4
0

0

7
1

0
+

5
0

0

7
1

0
+

6
0

0

1
4
.4

1
4
.3

1
4
.7

1
5
.6

1
5
.8

1
5
.8

1
5
.8

1
5
.7

1
5
.5

1
6
.3

1
6
.2

1
6
.1

1
6
.0

1
5
.9

1
5
.8

1
5
.7

1
5
.6

1
5
.5

1
.9

2
.0

1
.4

0
.5

0
.1

0
.0

-0
.0

-0
.1

0
.0

7
0

9
+

0
0

0

7
0

9
+

1
0

0

7
0

9
+

2
0

0

7
0

9
+

3
0

0

7
0

9
+

4
0

0

7
0

9
+

5
0

0

7
0

9
+

6
0

0

7
0

9
+

7
0

0

1
7
.3

1
7
.1

1
7
.2

1
7
.0

1
5
.9

1
5
.2

1
4
.6

1
4
.2

1
6
.0

1
6
.2

1
6
.4

1
6
.6

1
6
.8

1
6
.6

`6
.5

`6
.4

-1
.3

-0
.9

-0
.8

-0
/3

0
.9

1
.5

2
.0

2
.3

D
O

W
N

 M
A

IN

Proposed London

Road overbridge
Existing M11 overbridge

Proposed Hauxton 

Road overbridge

Proposed Hauxton Road

footbridgePossible Newton

pedestrian overbridge

6
3
a

Pond

3
6

40

61

67

6
1a

38a

4
6

3
8

HAUXTON ROAD

Brookfield Cottage

LCMP 54.0

6
3

51

6
5

 

Sheet 4 Option 1

Route Section 7

Comberton to Shelford

P02

1:5000

DCO Non-Statutory Consultation
MK 04/11/24M.KYNOCH

JS 04/11/24J.SYMONDS

133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-700004

  MWJV

MPM.PENFOLD 04/11/24

Oxford to Cambridge

East West Rail

 

 

P01

P02

 

 

Prepared for Information

Prepared for Non-Statutory Consultation

 

 

JS

JS

 

 

10/06/24

04/11/24

 

 

MP

MB

 

 

 

MP

S2 7664

We accept no responsibility for the consequences of this document being relied upon by any other party, or being used for any other purpose, or containing any error or omission which is due to an error or omission in data supplied to us by other parties.

This document is issued for the party which commissioned it and for specific purposes connected with the captioned project only. It should not be relied upon by any other party or used for any other purpose.

Information

Harston Hauxton

London Road

Shelford Road

M11

M11

Hauxton Road

Little Shelford

Great Shelford

See Inset

Inset - Footbridge Option

C
S

E
-7

0
0
0
0
3

D
R

G
-

C
o
n
ti
n
u
e
d
 o

n
 D
ra

w
in

g
 N

o
. 
1
3
3
7
3
5
-M

W
J
-Z

0
-X

X
X
-

CSE-701003DRG-Continued on Drawing No. 133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-

C
S

E
-7

0
0
0
0
5

D
R

G
-

C
o
n
tin

u
e
d
 o

n
 D
ra

w
in

g
 N

o
. 1

3
3
7
3
5
-M

W
J
-Z

0
-X

X
X
-

construction compound

Proposed Newton Road

main construction compound

Proposed Keepers Cottage

realignment 

Proposed London Road

Proposed Shelford Road realignment

improvement

Proposed junction

realignment

Proposed Hauxton Road

to be closed

Farm level crossing 

Existing Rectory 

Road overbridge

Proposed Hauxton 

overbridge

Proposed London Road

overbridge

Existing M11
pedestrian overbridge

Possible Newton

level crossing to be closed

Existing Hauxton Road

overhead cables

of high voltage

Proposed diversion
Road footbridge

Possible Hauxton

realignment

Proposed London Road

to balancing pond

Proposed access road

to balancing pond

Proposed access road

to balancing pond

Proposed access road

to balancing pond

Proposed access road

Road underbridge

Proposed Shelford

P
age 61



Sheet Size A1 841 x 594

Designed DateSigned

Date

Drawing Number Revision

of

Sheet

Drawing Title

Scale(s)

Project

Rev Date Description of Revisions Drawn Chkd Appr

Status

Signed

Legend/Notes

Suitability Code

Drawn Signed

SignedChecked

Approved

Date

Date

Buckinghamshire, MK9 1FB

One Grafton Mews, Midsummer Boulevard, Milton Keynes,

WSP House, Chancery Lane, London, WC2A 1AF.

Mott MacDonald House, 8-10 Sydenham Road, Croydon,CR20 2EE.

1000 200 300 400 500m

SCALE 1:5000

PROFILE

SCALE H:1:5000 V:1:500 @ A1

Profile Legend:

Existing ground

Existing vertical alignment

EWR vertical alignment

Public Right of Way - proposed(cutting)
Engineering earthworks 

Habitat creation - woodland

Habitat creation - hedgerow

Preliminary utilities diversion

For guidance and general notes refer to drawing 133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-000002

PLAN

SCALE 1:5000 @ A1

Draft Order Limits Public Right of Way - existing

100+000 Chainage (metres)

(public and private)
Permanent highway 

Utilities construction zone

(cutting)
Landscape mitigation earthworks

Balancing pond (indicative)

Habitat creation - scrub 

Habitat creation - wetland

Public realm / station car parking

Habitat creation - grassland

Construction & logistic sites

Telecoms compound

Traction power compound

Bridges and retaining walls

EWR alignment

(by others)
EWR existing alignment 

Public Right of Way - closed

Station or other building

Noise mitigation (indicative)
(below ground)
Drainage attenuation tank

Construction zone (by others)

These drawings are indicative and for consultation purposes onlyOS map data reproduced by permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of HMSO. © Crown copyright 2021. All rights reserved. Ordnance Survey licence number AC0000830606

(embankment)
Engineering earthworks 

(embankment)
Landscape mitigation earthworks

0 0

10 10

20 20

30 30

7
0

7
+

4
0

0

7
0

7
+

5
0

0

7
0

7
+

6
0

0

7
0

7
+

7
0

0

7
0

7
+

8
0

0

7
0

7
+

9
0

0

7
0

8
+

0
0

0

7
0

8
+

1
0

0

7
0

8
+

2
0

0

7
0

8
+

3
0

0

7
0

8
+

4
0

0

7
0
8
+

5
0
0

7
0

8
+

6
0

0

7
0

8
+

7
0

0

7
0

8
+

8
0

0

7
0

8
+

9
0

0

7
0
9
+

0
0
0

  CHAINAGE

1
4
.1

1
3
.8

1
3
.5

1
3
.8

1
4
.0

1
3
.9

1
4
.2

1
4
.8

1
5
.0

1
4
.9

1
4
.9

1
4

.9

1
5
.0

1
5
.7

1
6
.2

1
7
.0

1
7

.3

  EXISTING LEVEL

1
7
.6

1
6
.3

1
5
.1

1
3
.9

1
3
.7

1
3
.9

1
4
.1

1
4
.3

1
4
.5

1
4
.7

1
4
.9

1
5

.1

1
5
.3

1
5
.4

1
5
.6

1
5
.8

1
6

.0

  PROPOSED LEVEL

3
.5

2
.6

1
.6

0
.2

-0
.3

-0
.1

-0
.1

-0
.5

-0
.5

-0
.3

-0
.1

0
.2

0
.3

-0
.3

-0
.5

-1
.2

-1
.3

  DIFFERENCE

D
O

W
N

 M
A

IN

7
0

6
+

5
0

0

7
0

6
+

6
0

0

7
0

6
+

7
0

0

7
0

6
+

8
0

0

7
0

6
+

9
0

0

7
0

7
+

0
0

0

7
0

7
+

1
0

0

7
0

7
+

2
0

0

7
0

7
+

3
0

0

1
6
.7

1
5
.9

1
5
.2

1
5
.1

1
4
.7

1
4
.0

1
2
.7

1
1
.5

1
2
.7

2
0
.8

2
0
.6

2
0
.4

2
0
.2

2
0
.0

1
9
.8

1
9
.6

1
9
.4

1
8
.8

4
.1

4
.7

5
.2

5
.1

5
.3

5
.8

6
.9

7
.9

6
.1

Proposed Thriplow Farms

accomodation underbridge
Proposed River Rhee viaduct

Proposed A10 Royston Road

overbridge Proposed Baggot Farm

accomodation overbridge

Possible Newton

pedestrian overbridge

Strip Lynchets

1.2
2m 

RH

War
d 

Bd
y

W
a
rd
 
B
d
y

C
R

1.
2
2

m
 

R
H

Pit

(disused)

Rosebank

Harston Hill

N
E

W
T

O
N
 

R
O

A
D

(dis)

Workings

New Farm

T
r
a
c
k

MS

11
b

19.4m

TCB (dis)

Club Hall

NEW 
FARM 

ROAD 
(T

RACK)

1.
2
2

m
 

R
H

5
5
a

K
I
D

M
A

N
S
 

C
L

O
S

E

2
9

1
8

8

4

Barn
Top

2

1

1
51a

Sluice

C
O

C
K

L
E
 

C
L

O
S

E

1
2

32

48

17.2m

46

2
1

El Sub Sta

22.4m

2
2
.0

m

18.3m

16

T
h
e
 

O
ld

6

17

2
2

The Green

Deep Thatch

2
2

3
0

10

9

7

22

1

18

4

C
A

M
B

R
I
D

G
E
 

R
O

A
D

1

2
8

Newton

23

21

30

6

6

1
5

H
ig

h
b
e
e
c
h
e
s

F
O

W
L

M
E

R
E
 

R
O

A
D

18.2m

14

1

10

14

1

2
9

2

1

1

H
A
R
S
T

O
N
 
R

O
A

D

1

29

10

6

Top Farm

1
6

E
l S

u
b
 
S
t
a

Sta

15

War Memorial

1
3

S
c
h
o
o
l

Queen's Head

1
6

13

7

(PH)

GPs

Ppg

28.9m

1
2

Playground

O
F
F

A
 
L
E

A

17

11

11
a

StationPumping

S
h
e
l
t
e
r

LB

The Old Windmill

B
1
3
6
8

Posts

Post

1
5
5

C
R

W
a
r
d
 
B
d
y

U
n
d

1.
2
2

m
 

R
H

Hill Farm

30.7m

26.8m

1
5
7

N
E

W
T

O
N
 
R

O
A

D

C
A

M
B

R
I
D

G
E
 

R
O

A
D

28.9m

26.7m

Sunbourn

27.5m

Harston Hill

MP 52.25

MP 52.5

15.8m

N
E

W
T

O
N
 
R

O
A

D

Sarek

7

Gov

A
1
0

LC

Primary School

Newton Community

Track

Recreation Ground

4
2

9
11

24

33

to

9a

9

E
l
 
S
u
b
 
S
t
a

MP 52.75

P
a
t
h
 
(u

m
)

D
r
a

in

Pa
th
 (
um)

4
7

2
3

2

Gov

7
0

1

GREEN

4
3

4
6

5
4

3
5

1
4

10

MAN LANE

17

1a

1
0
c

10

19

37

Pemberton

2

36a

Nature Reserve

39

2

2
8

Hall

Pond

2
5

14.7m

7
0

60

8

3
3

1

28

16

2

13.5m

L
A

W
R

A
N

C
E
 

L
E

A

T
H
E
 
P

A
D

D
O

C
K

2
7

14

6

2
6

2
0

ORCHARD CLOSE

Tiptofts House

1

S
T

A
T
IO

N
 
R

O
A

D

2
9

35

1

1

3
1

3
8

6
a

5
3

47

39

Byeways

Martlets

36

PO

7

Baggot Hall

13.8m

Level Crossing

Yard

Builders

27

9

FB

25
a25

b

Station

B5

(PH)

B1

A
1
0

ED & Ward Bdy

Def

New Farm

1.22m RHED & Ward Bdy

33
1a2

1

2
a

Post

1.2
2m 

RH

7

New Farm

Cottages

5

B
U

T
T

O
N
 

E
N

D

14

Beech Farm

Sub

Greystones

Sta

Rose

D
r
a
i
n

Surgery

13.3m

2

MILL ROAD

1
1

14.4m

9

D
r
a
i
n

1

14

Harston House

Touchwood

35

16
22

26

1
0

23

13.9m

4
2

PIGHTLE CLOSE

The Grange

4
8

D
r
a
i
n

13.1m
MS

12

Penn Farm Cottages

A1

House

Charity

62

2

Cemetery

43

P
a
t
h
 
(u

m
)

13.9m

13.6m

Track

57

Drain

Ashdown

R
O

Y
S
T

O
N
 

R
O

A
D

D
r
a
i
n

El Sub Sta

D
r
a
i
n

D
r
a
i
n

D
r
a
i
n

R
iv
e
r
 
C
a

m
 
o
r
 
R
h
e
e

1

16

Pond

P
a
t
h
 
(u

m
)

D
ra
in

47

D
r
a
i
n

D
r
a
i
n

2

Harston Mill

D5

2
2

2

14.0m

H
A

R
S

T
O

N
 

R
O

A
D

ESS

1

Drain

12.8m

Drain

Drain

12.9m

Avalon

Harston

9

Thyme 
Cot

tag
e

61 to 65

De
f

Pit

(disused)

L
O

N
D

O
N
 

R
O

A
D

Button
 End 

Indust
rial E

state

Hope

C
R

Cottage

Cottages

1

Beech Farm

4

El

Cott

Rose Lea

R
i
v
e
r
 

C
a

m
 

o
r
 

R
h
e
e

C1

A4

Gas

Head
The Queens

Pumping

House

Beech
Track

Sports Pavilion

Harston And

Shelter

35

4
4
a

14

1

25

19

31

19

7

D
e
f

1
.2

2
m
 

T
k
 

H

CD

C
D

4

22a

8
5

5
8

5
7

11

16

Gas

D
r
a
i
n

Surgery

T
H
E

5
6

Garage

5
0

9

7

LIMES

5
3

7

13.7m

13.4m

13

8

2
a

4

Arms (PH)

Court

6

H
I
G

H
 
S

T
R

E
E

T

1
8

3
4

3
9

3
8

5
0

HURRELL'S ROW

CHURCH STREET

9

3
0

6

Pavilion

2

10
a

Drain

38

47

17

10

2
7

2
5

D
r
a
in

15

31

4
1

2

25

11

Claremont

2
1

12

14.1m

D
r
a
i
n

H
i
g
h
g
r
o
v
e
 

L
o
d
g
e

1
0

48

THE LIMES

10
b

Tel Ex

E
l
 
S
u
b
 
S
t
a

LB

2

2
2

6
7

6
8

7
612.5m

10

12.5m

HASLINGFIELD ROAD

12.5m

FB

Vicarage

39

All Saints' Church

37

D
r
a
i
n

41

14.7m

Pond

Harston Manor

Farm

House

Boat

Meml

The Barn

ROYSTON 
ROAD

Play

Area

2
9
a

Footbridge

36b

4
0

Allotment Gardens

37

P
a
t
h
 
(u

m
)

Drain

7
2

T
h
e
 

F
o
o
t
p
a
t
h

6

Tumulus

Money Hill

ED & Ward Bdy

Penn Farm Studios

(dis)

Workings

Q
U

A
R

R
Y
 

L
A

N
E

4

3

Penn Farm

15.8m

1N

7
0
6
+
0
0
0

7
0
7
+
0
0
0

7
0
8
+
0
0
0

709+000

 

Sheet 3 Option 4

Route Section 7

Comberton to Shelford

P02

1:5000

DCO Non-Statutory Consultation
MK 04/11/24M.KYNOCH

JS 04/11/24J.SYMONDS

133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-700103

 09/09/24MWJV

MPM.PENFOLD 04/11/24

Oxford to Cambridge

East West Rail

 

 

P01

P02

 

 

Prepared for Non-Statutory Consultation

Prepared for Non-Statutory Consultation

 

 

JS

JS

 

 

01/11/24

04/11/24

 

 

JS

MB

 

 

 

MP

S2 7666

We accept no responsibility for the consequences of this document being relied upon by any other party, or being used for any other purpose, or containing any error or omission which is due to an error or omission in data supplied to us by other parties.

This document is issued for the party which commissioned it and for specific purposes connected with the captioned project only. It should not be relied upon by any other party or used for any other purpose.

Information

Haslingfield Road

Harston

C
S

E
-7

0
0
0
0
2

D
R

G
-

C
o
n
ti
n
u
e
d
 o

n
 D
ra

w
in

g
 N

o
. 
1
3
3
7
3
5
-M

W
J
-Z

0
-X

X
X
-

CSE-701103DRG-Continued on Drawing No. 133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-

CSE-700104

DRG-

Continued on Drawing No. 133735-MW
J-Z0-XXX-

Newton to Harston connectivity option 4 - Proposed new road connecting Station Road to London Road

pedestrian overbridge

Possible Newton

tunnel

track passes over Harston 

Proposed Shepreth branch

viaduct

Proposed River Rhee

underbridge

Farms accomodation

Proposed Thriplow

Proposed Harston tunnel

crossing to be closed

Existing Harston level 

Proposed Newton Road overbridge

Down Main track

overhead cables

of high voltage

Proposed diversion

south retaining wall

Proposed Harston tunnel 

north retaining wall

Proposed Harston tunnel 

Shepreth branch Royston  line

Station Road

Cambridge Road

Proposed diversion of high voltage overhead cables

to balancing pond

Proposed access road

to balancing pond

Proposed access road

access road

Proposed maintenance

Road overbridge

Proposed A10 Royston 

Road realignment

Proposed A10 Royston 

main construction compound

Proposed Royston Road

overbridge

Farm accomodation

Proposed Baggot

overhead cables

of high voltage

Proposed diversion

Newton Road

P
age 62



Sheet Size A1 841 x 594

Designed DateSigned

Date

Drawing Number Revision

of

Sheet

Drawing Title

Scale(s)

Project

Rev Date Description of Revisions Drawn Chkd Appr

Status

Signed

Legend/Notes

Suitability Code

Drawn Signed

SignedChecked

Approved

Date

Date

Buckinghamshire, MK9 1FB

One Grafton Mews, Midsummer Boulevard, Milton Keynes,

WSP House, Chancery Lane, London, WC2A 1AF.

Mott MacDonald House, 8-10 Sydenham Road, Croydon,CR20 2EE.

MP 52.0

D
e
f

D
e
f

E
D
 

&
 

W
a
r
d
 

B
d
y

C
S

W
a
r
d
 
B
d
y

W
a
rd
 
B
d
y

E
D
 

&
 

W
a
r
d
 

B
d
y

C
S

D
e
f

D
e
f

1.
2
2

m
 

R
H

Pond

SL

Rowley's Hill

Level Crossing

15.5m

T
r
a
c
k

Strip Lynchets

19.5m

T
r
a
c
kH

o
f
f
e
r
 
B
r
o
o
k

Drain

T
r
a
c
k

D
r
a
in

1

MP 51.75

3

D
r
a
i
n

MP 51.5

D
r
a
i
n

13.2m

Hoffers Brook Farm

D
r
a
i
n

D
r
a
i
n

C
S

T
r
a
c
k

T
r
a
c
k

H
o
f
f
e
r
 

B
r
o
o
k

1.2
2m 

RH

War
d 

Bd
y

W
a
rd
 
B
d
y

C
R

1.
2
2

m
 

R
H

Pit

(disused)

Rosebank

Harston Hill

N
E

W
T

O
N
 

R
O

A
D

(dis)

Workings

New Farm

T
r
a
c
k

MS

FB

83

T
r
a
c
k

FB

Allotment Gardens

W
H
IT

T
L

E
S
F

O
R

D
 

R
O

A
D

17.9m

17.4m

D
e
f

76

82

1
.2

2
m
 

R
H

T
r
a
c
k

D
r
a
i
n

D
ra
in

14.8m

D
r
a
i
n

Track

Bridge

13.3m

Hoffer

T
ra

c
k

Manor Farm

WB

11
b

19.4m

TCB (dis)

Club

Newton

Court

6
0

Hall

Barn

H
O

U
S
E
 
L

A
N
E

C
O

A
C

H

1

4

2

T
O

W
N
 
S
T
R
E
E
T

NEW 
FARM 

ROAD 
(T

RACK)

1.
2
2

m
 

R
H

5

5
a

K
I
D

M
A

N
S
 

C
L

O
S

E

2
9

1
8

8

1

West

4

Barn

Top

2

1

1
5

1a

Sluice

C
O

C
K

L
E
 

C
L

O
S

E

1
2

32

FB

50

48

17.2m

46

2
1

El Sub Sta

22.4m

2
2
.0

m

18.3m

6

16

T
h
e
 

O
ld

6

17

2
2

Cattle

The Green

Deep Thatch

2
2

3
0

10

9

Home

7

22

1

18

4
C

A
M

B
R
I
D

G
E
 

R
O

A
D

1

2
8

Newton

The

2321

30

6

Cottage

5
1

8
1

6

1
5

H
ig

h
b
e
e
c
h
e
s

F
O

W
L

M
E

R
E
 

R
O

A
D

Grid

18.2m

14

1

10

14 1

2
9

5
8

2

1

1

5
6

6
8

H
A
R
S
T

O
N
 
R

O
A

D

1

29

Farm

T
O

W
N
 
S

T
R

E
E

T

10

6

Top Farm

1
6

Ho
ff

er
 B
ro

ok

E
l S

u
b
 
S
t
a

Sta

4
4

15

Newton Hall

War Memorial

St Margaret's Church

1
3

S
c
h
o
o
l

El Sub Sta

Queen's Head

1
6

13

7

(PH)

GPs

Ppg

28.9m

12
9

Day Nursery

1
2Playground

O
F
F

A
 
L
E

A

17

12
7

11

11
a

Station

Pumping

S
h
e
l
t
e
r

LB

D
r
a
in

2

3
8

The Old Windmill

B
1
3
6
8

Posts

Post

1
5
5

C
R

W
a
r
d
 
B
d
y

U
n
d

1.
2
2

m
 

R
H

Hill Farm

30.7m

26.8m

1
5
7

N
E

W
T

O
N
 
R

O
A

D

C
A

M
B

R
I
D

G
E
 

R
O

A
D

28.9m

26.7m

Sunbourn

27.5m

Harston Hill

MP 52.25

MP 52.5

15.8m

N
E

W
T

O
N
 
R

O
A

D

Sarek

M
1
1

W
a
r
d
 

B
d
y

ESS

6
3
a

War
d 

Bd
y

D
e
f

C
R

1.2
2m 

RH

1
.2

2
m
 

R
H

C
R

Pond

6

40

61

41

35

67

83

6
1a

18

40

81

4
6

Clunch Pit or Cockle Hill

Drain

25

Drain

Drain

HAUXTON ROAD

Brookfield Cottage

S
H
E
L
F

O
R

D
 
R

O
A

D

7

Gov

A
1
0

LC

112

Drain

Primary School

Newton Community

Harston

Track

T
r
a
c
k

Recreation Ground

ESS

4
2

9

11

3
9
a

24

33

to

9a

9

Sheepshead Lane

H
o
u
s
e

A
n
d
r
e

w
s

3
7
a

1
0
5

1

4
9

1
7
a

A
s
h
l
e
a

E
l
 
S
u
b
 
S
t
a

76
a

57

D
r
a
in

6
7

Selwyn

72

3a

9

Pembroke

T
r
a
c
k

1
3

6
5

100a

69

15.0m

1
6

1
4

QUEENS 
CLOSE

M
E

A
D

O
W
 

W
A

Y

100

3
8

4
2

2
6

THE 
CHESTNUTS

9
a

24

2
3

3
2

1
3

Pumping Station

Cartref

El
 S

ub
 S
ta

3

44

2
a

8
6

19
1

House

7
0

5

N
E

W
 

R
O

A
D

2
4
a

MP 52.75

P
a
t
h
 
(u

m
)

D
r
a

in

Pa
th
 (
um)

4

4
7

9a

Track

2
3

1

2

Gov

8
7

1

14.4m

12
a

9
3

9
1

7
0

1

Garage

GREEN

CHAPEL LANE

4
3

4
6

Park House

Home

5
4

MANOR CLOSE

3
5

12
b

9
8

1a

1
4

8

1a

10

1

31

MAN LANE

1b

11

17

Filling

9

10
a

10

5

3

12

1a

1
0
c

10

19

37

Pemberton

2

36a

Nature Reserve

39

2

2
8

Hall

Pond

2
5

14.7m

7
0

608

3
3

1

28

16

2

13.5m

L
A

W
R

A
N

C
E
 

L
E

A

T
H
E
 
P

A
D

D
O

C
K

2
7

14

6

2
6

2
0

ORCHARD CLOSE

Tiptofts House

1

S
T

A
T
IO

N
 
R

O
A

D

2
9

35

1

1

3
1

3
8

6
a

5
3

47

39

Byeways

Martlets

36

PO

7

Baggot Hall

9
7

13.8m

5
1a

Level Crossing

Yard

Builders

1
1
7

The Coach House

8
7
a

27

D
r
a
in

2

9

Sta

FB

25
a

25
b

Station

(PH)

A
1
0

A
10

ED & Ward Bdy

Def

New Farm

FB

1.22m RH

ED & Ward Bdy

33

1a
2

1

2
a

Post

E
D
 

&
 

W
a
r
d
 

B
d
y

C
S

Def

CR

ED & Ward Bdy
New Farm

Cottages

Mast

14

Beech Farm

D
r
a
i
n

Surgery

13.3m

2

MILL ROAD

1
1

14.4m

9

D
r
a
i
n

1

14

Harston HouseTouchwood

35

16

22

26

1
0

23

13.9m

4
2

PIGHTLE CLOSE
The Grange

4
8

D
r
a
i
n

13.1m

MS

12

House

62

2

43

P
a
t
h
 
(u

m
)

13.9m

13.6m

Track

14.0m

57

Drain

Drain

Ashdown

R
O

Y
S
T

O
N
 

R
O

A
D

D
r
a
i
n

El Sub Sta

D
r
a
i
n

D
r
a
i
n

D
r
a
i
n

D
r
a
in

R
iv
e
r
 
C
a

m
 
o
r
 
R
h
e
e

1

H
o
f
f
e
r B

ro
o
k

16

Pond

P
a
t
h
 
(u

m
)

P
a
th
 
(um

)

D
ra
in

47

D
r
a
i
n

D
r
a
i
n

2

Harston Mill

2

ESS

Drain

12.8m

Drain

61 to 65

T
H

E
 

L
A

N
E
 
(T

R
A

C
K
)

Pa
th
 (
um)

T
r
a
c
k

T
r
a
c
k

De
f

E
D
 

B
d
y

C
R

D
e
f

C
D

Maggots Mount

SHELFORD 
ROAD

2
7

3
1

2

39

9

18

72

6

W
ILLOW

 
W

AY

15

16L
E

Y
S
 

W
A

L
K

JOPLIN
G 

WAY

2
6

16

Pit

(disused)

Pit

(disused)

St Margaret's Mount

32

MP 53.5

D
r
a
in

1

4
1

2

D
r
a
in

5

2

B
 
1
3
6
8

8
2

3
5

7
0

Drain

16.8m

GP

19.5m

L
O

N
D

O
N
 

R
O

A
D

School

10

T
r
a
c
k

or

W
i
l
l
o

w
 

W
a
y

D
e
f

TCB (dis)

F
W

F
F

5
3
a

4
7
a

4
3
a

4
1a

4
1

4
3

4
7
b

4
7

C
D

5
5

3
7

5

Woodlands

3
9

14.8m

21

LB

2658

15

2
1

5

1
1

L
O

N
D

O
N
 
R

O
A

D

4
4

45

P
a
t
h
 
(u

m
)

3
5

114

34 MS

2

QUEENS CLOSE 16

House

House

The Orchard

102

1

20.3m

2

2
9

15.1m

1

2
5

Cavendish

4

5
6

5

House

Wesley

118

1
2
2

15a

33

5
1

2
4
c

2
4
b

30

Dotterel House

3

10
8
a

10
6

1
1
5

Church

Baptist

12
3

1
1
7
a

37

5

Harston

1
0
7

1
4
6

138

Track

D
r
a
i
n

9
9

13.9m

4

2

3

10
b

Farm

35

6

12
4

2a

10

10
0

5

Manse

1
2
2

9
2

1
4
0

HIGH MEADOW

1
1
9

H
IG

H
 
S
T

R
E
E
T

9
4

2b

10
8

Gas

Head

The Queens

Pumping
Sports Pavilion

Harston And

MP 53.0

Shelter

35

4
4
a

14

1

25

19

31

19

7

D
e
f

1
.2

2
m
 

T
k
 

H

CD

C
D

4

22a

8
5

D
r
a
in

D
ra
in

5
8

5
7

11

16

Gas

D
r
a
i
n

Surgery

T
H
E

5
6

Garage

5
0

9

7

LIMES

5
3

7

13.7m
13.4m

13

8

2
a

4

Arms (PH)

Court

6

H
I
G

H
 
S

T
R

E
E

T

1
8

3
4

3
9

3
8

5
0

HURRELL'S ROW

CHURCH STREET

9

3
0

6

Pavilion

2

10
a

Drain

38

47

17

10

2
7

2
5

D
r
a
in

15

31

4
1

2

25

11

Claremont

2
1

12

14.1m

D
r
a
i
n

H
i
g
h
g
r
o
v
e
 

L
o
d
g
e

1
0

48

THE LIMES

10
b

Tel Ex

E
l
 
S
u
b
 
S
t
a

LB

2
2

6
7

6
8

7
6

12.5m

10

HASLINGFIELD ROAD

FB

Vicarage

39

All Saints' Church

37

D
r
a
i
n

41

14.7m

Pond

Harston Manor

Meml

ROYSTON 
ROAD

Play

Area

2
9
a

Footbridge

36b

4
0

37

P
a
t
h
 
(u

m
)

Drain

7
2

T
h
e
 

F
o
o
t
p
a
t
h

C
D

Gas Gov

(Telecommunication)

13

ESS

ED 
Bd

y

Def

W
a
r
d
 

B
d
y

CR

C
D

44

T
r
a
c
k

D
r
a
in

D
r
a
in

27

4
6

10

11

4

60

1

3
0

13

25

1

28

48

1

Obelisk

2

2
5

HIGH STREET

2
9

3
2

17

3
7
a

3
9

5H
A

W
T

H
O

R
N
 

A
V

E
N

U
E

18

3
7

56

6
6

MP 53.25

SHELFORD 
ROAD

16.2m

16.0m

Moor Barn

Ke
ep

er
s 

Co
tt

ag
e

Pump

12

Hauxton
Primary

Spring

MP 53.75

16.6m

M
1
1

Masts

LCMP 54.0

De
f

1

8

M
O

O
R
 

C
L

O
S

E

6
3

31

51

27

6
5

8

NEWTON 
ROAD

1a

M
 
1
1

T
r
a
c
k

Well Head Plantation

Dr
ai

n

T
r
a
c
k

M
 
1
1

Well Head

Pond

N

707+000

7
0
8
+
0
0
0

7
0
9
+
0
0
0

7
1
0
+
0
0
0

7
1
1
+
0
0
0

Public Right of Way - proposed(cutting)
Engineering earthworks 

Habitat creation - woodland

Habitat creation - hedgerow

Preliminary utilities diversion

For guidance and general notes refer to drawing 133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-000002

Draft Order Limits Public Right of Way - existing

100+000 Chainage (metres)

(public and private)
Permanent highway 

Utilities construction zone

(cutting)
Landscape mitigation earthworks

Balancing pond (indicative)

Habitat creation - scrub 

Habitat creation - wetland

Public realm / station car parking

Habitat creation - grassland

Construction & logistic sites

Telecoms compound

Traction power compound

Bridges and retaining walls

EWR alignment

(by others)
EWR existing alignment 

Public Right of Way - closed

Station or other building

Noise mitigation (indicative)
(below ground)
Drainage attenuation tank

Construction zone (by others)

These drawings are indicative and for consultation purposes onlyOS map data reproduced by permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of HMSO. © Crown copyright 2021. All rights reserved. Ordnance Survey licence number AC0000830606

(embankment)
Engineering earthworks 

(embankment)
Landscape mitigation earthworks

 

Sheet 3a Option 4

Route Section 7

Comberton to Shelford

P02

1:5000

DCO Non-Statutory Consultation
MK 04/11/24M.KYNOCH

JS 04/11/24J.SYMONDS

133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-701103

  MWJV

MPM.PENFOLD 04/11/24

Oxford to Cambridge

East West Rail

 

 

P01

P02

 

 

Prepared for Information

Prepared for Non-Statutory Consultation

 

 

JS

JS

 

 

10/06/24

04/11/24

 

 

MP

MB

 

 

 

MP

S2 7671

We accept no responsibility for the consequences of this document being relied upon by any other party, or being used for any other purpose, or containing any error or omission which is due to an error or omission in data supplied to us by other parties.

This document is issued for the party which commissioned it and for specific purposes connected with the captioned project only. It should not be relied upon by any other party or used for any other purpose.

Information

1000 200 300 400 500m

SCALE 1:5000

London Road

A10

Harston

C
S
E
-7
0
0
0
0
2

D
R

G
-

C
o
n
tin

u
e
d
 o
n
 D
ra

w
in
g
 N

o
. 
1
3
3
7
3
5
-M

W
J-

Z
0
-X

X
X
-

C
S

E
-7

0
0
1
0
4

D
R

G
-

C
o
n
tin

u
e
d
 o

n
 D
ra

w
in

g
 N

o
. 1

3
3
7
3
5
-M

W
J
-Z

0
-X

X
X
-

Newton to Harston connectivity option 4 - Proposed new road connecting Station Road to London Road

M11

realignment

Proposed A10 Royston Road

main construction compound

Proposed Keepers Cottage

main construction compound

Proposed Royston Road 01

main construction compound

Proposed Royston Road 02

Road to London Road option 4

Proposed new road connecting Station 

Road realignment

Proposed London 

pedestrian overbridge

Possible Newton

tunnel

track passes over Harston 

Proposed Shepreth branch

viaduct

Proposed River Rhee

Proposed Harston tunnel

crossing to be closed

Existing Harston level 

Down Main track

Road overbridge

Proposed A10 Royston 

construction compound

Proposed Newton Road

overbridge

Farm accomodation

Proposed Baggot

overhead cables

of high voltage

Proposed diversion

north retaining wall

Proposed Harston tunnel

south retaining wall

Proposed Harston tunnel

Shepreth branch Royston line

Newton Road

Road realignment

Proposed Shelford

overbridge

Proposed London Road

overhead cables

of high voltage

Proposed diversion

overhead cables

of high voltage

Proposed diversion

School Road

overhead cables

of high voltage

Proposed diversion

to balancing pond

Proposed access road

to balancing pond

Proposed access road

Cambridge Road

to balancing pond

Proposed access road

to balancing pond

Proposed access road

Road underbridge

Proposed Shelford

Road and London Road option 4

new road connecting Station

users diverted to proposed

crossing to be closed and 

Existing Harston footpath 4

access road

Proposed maintenance

to balancing pond

Proposed access road

37 to be closed

Existing level crossing

to be closed

Existing Hayes level crossing

P
age 63



Sheet Size A1 841 x 594

Designed DateSigned

Date

Drawing Number Revision

of

Sheet

Drawing Title

Scale(s)

Project

Rev Date Description of Revisions Drawn Chkd Appr

Status

Signed

Legend/Notes

Suitability Code

Drawn Signed

SignedChecked

Approved

Date

Date

Buckinghamshire, MK9 1FB

One Grafton Mews, Midsummer Boulevard, Milton Keynes,

WSP House, Chancery Lane, London, WC2A 1AF.

Mott MacDonald House, 8-10 Sydenham Road, Croydon,CR20 2EE.

C
R

N
E

W
T

O
N
 

R
O

A
D

The Old Windmill

30.7m

26.8m

N
E

W
T

O
N
 
R

O
A

D

28.9m

Sunbourn

15.8m

N
E

W
T

O
N
 
R

O
A

D

M
1
1

ESS

6
3
a

D
e
f

C
R

C
R

Pond

6

13

3
6

40

61

2
6

41

1
9
c

35

67

2
1

83

6
1a

18

38a

18

40

31

81

4
6

2a

25

3
8

Drain

Drain

HAUXTON ROAD

Brookfield Cottage

S
H
E
L
F

O
R

D
 
R

O
A

D

LC

Primary School
Newton Community

Recreation Ground

9

11

24

33

to

H
o
u
s
e

A
n
d
r
e

w
s

4
9

A
s
h
l
e
a

D
r
a
in

6
7

3a

T
r
a
c
k

6
5

1
4

M
E

A
D

O
W
 

W
A

Y

2
6

2
3

1
3

Pumping Station

Cartref

El
 S

ub
 S
ta

3 1

7
0

5

MP 52.75

P
a
t
h
 
(u

m
)

D
r
a
in

Pa
th
 (
um)

1a

1
0
c

19

2

Nature Reserve

2
5

7
0

60

28

16

L
A

W
R

A
N

C
E
 

L
E

A

T
H
E
 
P

A
D

D
O

C
K

14

2
0

ORCHARD CLOSE

1

Byeways

Martlets

7

5
1a

Level Crossing

27

D
r
a
in

T
H

E
 

L
A

N
E
 
(T

R
A

C
K
)

Pa
th
 (
um)

T
r
a
c
k

T
r
a
c
k

De
f

E
D
 

B
d
y

C
R

D
e
f

C
D

Maggots Mount

SHELFORD 
ROAD

3
7

2
7

3
1

2

39

9

18

7

2

6

W
ILLOW

 
W

AY

15

16

L
E

Y
S
 

W
A

L
K

JOPLIN
G 

WAY

2
6

16

Pit
(disused)

Pit
(disused)

St Margaret's Mount

32

MP 53.5

2
9

D
r
a
in

1

4
1

2

D
r
a
in

5

2

B
 
1
3
6
8

8
2

3
5

7
0

Drain

16.8m

GP

19.5m

L
O

N
D

O
N
 

R
O

A
D

School

10

T
r
a
c
k

or

W
i
l
l
o

w
 

W
a
y

5
3
a

4
7
a

4
7
b4
7

5
5

Woodlands

14.8m

L
O

N
D

O
N
 
R

O
A

D

4
4

P
a
t
h
 
(u

m
)

3
5

34

MS

The Orchard

20.3m

2

15.1m

1

5
6

5
1

Harston And

MP 53.0

14

25

19

31

D
r
a
in

D
ra
in

13

8

9

Pavilion

10
a

47

17

10

D
r
a
in

THE LIMES

10
b

Tel Ex

Play
Area

37

Drain

Drain

Track

C
D

FB

Gas Gov

(Telecommunication)

13

ESS

1

13

18

3

8

12

2

Childrens Nursery

5

CLOSE

DESMONDS

ED 
Bd

y

Def

W
a
r
d
 

B
d
y

W
a
r
d
 

B
d
y

C
R

CR

C
D

5

44

D
r
a
i
n

33

D
r
a
in

1

2

Allotment Gardens

D
r
a
i
n

T
r
a
c
k

Drain

20

4

J
A

C
K
S

O
N
 

C
L

HIGH STREET

32

D
r
a
i
n

D
r
a
in

D
r
a
in

27

4
6

10

11

4

60

1

3
0

13

25

1

28

48

1

Obelisk

2

1

3

2
5

HIGH STREET

2
9

3
2

17

3
7
a

3
9

5

H
A

W
T

H
O

R
N
 

A
V

E
N

U
E

18

3
7

56

6
6

MP 53.25

SHELFORD 
ROAD

16.2m

16.0m

Moor Barn
Ke

ep
er

s 
Co
tt

ag
e

Pump

Track

12

Hauxton
Primary

Spring

MP 53.75

16.6m

M
1
1

Masts

LCMP 54.0

1

8

M
O

O
R
 

C
L

O
S

E

6
3

Allotment Gardens

31

51

1
9
a

27

6
5

4

8

2

NEWTON 
ROAD

15.0m

1a

1

P
a
t
h
 
(u

m
)

P
a
t
h
 
(u

m
)

6

Line of Posts

T
r
a
c
k

LB

Lodge

Sycamore

Church

12

3

9
OLD SCHOOL COURT

17

8

H
a
ll

The Old

4
3

7

4
5

8
4

2

H
a
l
l

9

1

14

2
9

16

2

29

31

24

Manor Farm

15

26

17

11

3

1

2
1

1
0

12

9

1

1
2

CHURCH STREET

T
C
B
 
(d
is
)

House

14.9m

S
ta

E
l

S
h
r
u
b
l
a
n
d
s

9

G
P

3
0

1
6
a

The Glebe

SL

M
A

N
O

R
 

R
O

A
D

Ponds

13

The Old Farmhouse

The Ropewalk

25
a

25

21

11

4

1
6

The Paddocks

Trinity House

Lakeside House

5

7

6

1 
to
 
4

D
e
 
F
r
e
v
ille

H
o
u
s
e

MP 55.0

15.4m

1

3

T
R
IN
IT

Y
 
L

A
N
E

6

8

18

2
1

15

9

7

Oat Barn
The

Top Barn

2
0

2
1

2
4
a

2
4

2
2

2
8

3
0

2

75

1

14

45

2
0

9

G
r
a
n
h
a

m
s
 
C
o
u
r
t

E
l
 
S
u
b
 
S
t
a

2
7

to

to

G
R

A
N

H
A

M
S
 
C
L

O
S
E

A 1301

15

MARIS GREEN

to

59

26

65

15.0m

81

33

27

3

D
A

V
E

Y
 

C
R

E
S

C
E

N
T

to

1
2

4
0

49

C
A

M
B
R
ID

G
E
 
R

O
A

D

5
a

1

15.5m

The Studio

2
1

Pump

20

12

43

3
7

7

16

2
3

1

4
4

1
7

2

14

50

1

16

3
6

5
5

2

1
4

Pond

H
I
G

H
 

G
R

E
E

N

2
4

2
3

9

6

BRI
DGE 

CLOSE

7

2
0

18

1

3
2

16

C
A

M
B
R
ID

G
E
 
R

O
A

D

5

S
he
lte

r

6

2
5

2

Gardens

1

2
8

1

7
a

16.8m

3
4

5

4

10

5

9

4
7

8

2
3
a

8

Allotment

El Sub Sta

W
A
L

D
E

N
 

W
A

Y

M
O

R
E
'S
 

M
E

A
D

O
W

9
a

1

De Freville Farm

Quin House

6

DE FREVILLE ROAD

5

Pond

Post

12

28

15

26

7

31

24

1
a

HOBSONS 
ACRE

Path (um
)

P
a
t
h
 
(u

m
)

Drain

8
7

S
h
e
l
t
e
r

7
7

Stone Hill

MP 54.75

Cemetery

M
A

R
F
L
E
E
T
 

C
L

7
3

House
Cherins

3

M
A

Y
 
PA

S
T

U
R
E

1

5
a

9
8

5

6

Place

Elison

H
o
us

e
R
o
sa

4
2
a

13

14

5
3

6
4

17
.6

m

4
4

8

2
0

13

D
r
a
in

7

2

A
 
1
3
0
1

1

4
9

15

4
2

6

7
0

T
H
E
 

H
E
C
T

A
R
E

4
8
a

4
8

5
2

1 t
o
 
4

Allotment Gardens

(S
t
a
t
i
o
n
)

S
h
e
l
f
o
r
d

S
t
a
t
i
o
n
 

C
o
u
r
t

Halifax Ho

Ho Edinburgh Ho

Dorset Ho

Anglia House

Lincoln Ho

Windsor Ho

AVENUE

2
5

11

1

C
h
a
s
t
o
n

P
A
R

K

MIL
L C

OURT

2
4 2

12

2
3

H
o
u
s
e

S
H
E
L
F

O
R

D

ESS

Communications

Little Meadow

4

1
3

9
a

18
a

2
9
a

1
5
a

5

3
2

8

W
a
r
 

M
e

m
o
r
ia
l

3
0

14.9m

1
5

1
3

3

7

TCB

Tunwells

2
7

33

1
6

House

Shelter

1
4

20a

Treetops

Rose View

3
4

P
O

P
L

A
R
 

C
L

O
S

E

34a

20b

2
0

Q
u
e
r
n

1

2

6

4

9

Sub Sta

2
8

H
o
u
s
e

2
8

1
6

Malyons

Carlton House

Pump

1
8

Browning House

1
1

2
2

G
r
a
i
n

H
o
u
s
e

Alpha Omega

P
H

Pump

The

Old

Garage

P
l
o
u
g
h

T
h
e

3

15.4m

19

Barns
Church Street

Old Pound Yard

Pond

Car Park

1
0
a

Manesty

1
0
c

T
C

B
 
(d
is
)

ESS

D
r
a
i
n

MP 54.5

River Cam or Granta

5

D
r
a
in

Chapel

15
a

10

All Saints'

8

7

1

4
10

5

6

2
5

49

C
R

CR

6

Primary School

House

54

7
8

Ash

Elm

Cot
tag

e

Cot
tag

eChe
stn

ut

5

Gardens

Halatte
10

7

16
a

(PH)

1a

7
6

1

1
5

BURISTEAD

8

Free Baptist

Square and

15.3m

8a

13

6

2
8

2

Bur
ist

ead

2a

18

1
2

8
0

3
7

El Sub Sta

2
5

2

ASHEN GREEN

7

Church

Pa
dd

oc
k

5
8

E
L

M
'S
 

A
V
E

N
U
E

1

1

3
8

6
0

Be
es
to

n

5
4

6

4
8

CLOSE

8

3
3

H
I
G

H
 
S

T
R

E
E

T

6
4

14

1
6

11

11

11

Compasses

2

T
U

N
W

E
L

L
S
 

L
A

N
E

SELWYN

En
d

2
7

1

Cor
ner

1

ROAD

9
4

1
5
.6

m

58

15.2m

1

15

14

26

Vicarage

11
15

2
6

4
0

1

MP 54.25

18

4

8

Manor House Bungalow

7

15

16

10

9

19
a

13

4
0

2

B
U

R
I
S

T
E

A
D
 

R
O

A
D

3
7

2
0

Track

Level Crossing

D
r
a
i
n

2
1

3
0

14.5m

14.8m

CHURCH 
STREET

Tr
ac

k

Rectory

Farm

D
r
a
in

S
ub

Manor House

GPs

Centre

47

Woodside

Barn

R
e
c
t
o
r
y
 
F
a
r

m
 

B
a
r
n
s

2
1

2

2

Cot
tag

e

12

1

5
2

1
4

11

3

G
A
R

D
E

N
 
F
IE

L
D
S

27

D
r
a
in

19

13

C
R Great & Little Shelford

Riverside

41

5
6

4

47

Sub Sta

2

El

The Old

LB

4

2

6

3
8

25

FB

GrangeWest

1
0
b

MP

1
4

R
iv
e
r
 
C
a

m
 
o
r
 
G
r
a
n
t
a

3

1
6

3

Ashton

Manor

16.2m

(r
es
to
re

d)

Cr
os

s

BRI
DGE 

LANE

R
i
v
e
r
 

C
a

m
 

o
r
 

G
r
a
n
t
a

G
a
r
a
g
e

SD

St Mary's Church

The Lodge

4
7

Health

Rectory Farm

Chalk House

4

34

The Great Forge

3
3

33

1

Steeple View

1
2

5

Vicarage

N

7
0
9
+
0
0
0

7
1
0
+
0
0
0

7
1
1
+
0
0
0

7
1
2
+
0
0
0

713+000

1000 200 300 400 500m

SCALE 1:5000

PROFILE

SCALE H:1:5000 V:1:500 @ A1

Profile Legend:

Existing ground

Existing vertical alignment

EWR vertical alignment

Public Right of Way - proposed(cutting)
Engineering earthworks 

Habitat creation - woodland

Habitat creation - hedgerow

Preliminary utilities diversion

For guidance and general notes refer to drawing 133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-000002

PLAN

SCALE 1:5000 @ A1

Draft Order Limits Public Right of Way - existing

100+000 Chainage (metres)

(public and private)
Permanent highway 

Utilities construction zone

(cutting)
Landscape mitigation earthworks

Balancing pond (indicative)

Habitat creation - scrub 

Habitat creation - wetland

Public realm / station car parking

Habitat creation - grassland

Construction & logistic sites

Telecoms compound

Traction power compound

Bridges and retaining walls

EWR alignment

(by others)
EWR existing alignment 

Public Right of Way - closed

Station or other building

Noise mitigation (indicative)
(below ground)
Drainage attenuation tank

Construction zone (by others)

These drawings are indicative and for consultation purposes onlyOS map data reproduced by permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of HMSO. © Crown copyright 2021. All rights reserved. Ordnance Survey licence number AC0000830606

(embankment)
Engineering earthworks 

(embankment)
Landscape mitigation earthworks

0 0

10 10

20 20

30 30

7
1

0
+

7
0

0

7
1

0
+

8
0

0

7
1

0
+

9
0

0

7
1

1
+

0
0

0

7
1

1
+

1
0

0

7
1

1
+

2
0

0

7
1

1
+

3
0

0

7
1
1
+

4
0
0

7
1

1
+

5
0

0

7
1
1
+

6
0
0

7
1

1
+

7
0

0

7
1

1
+

8
0

0

7
1
1
+

9
0
0

7
1

2
+

0
0

0

7
1

2
+

1
0

0

7
1

2
+

2
0

0

  CHAINAGE

1
5
.4

1
5
.1

1
5
.2

1
5
.2

1
5
.2

1
5
.1

1
5
.2

1
5

.3

1
5
.4

1
5

.6

1
5
.8

1
6
.2

1
6

.6

1
6
.8

1
6
.7

1
6
.4

  EXISTING LEVEL

1
5
.4

1
5
.1

1
5
.2

1
5
.2

1
5
.2

1
5
.1

1
5
.2

1
5

.3

1
5
.4

1
5

.6

1
5
.8

1
6
.2

1
6

.6

1
6
.8

1
6
.7

1
6
.4

  PROPOSED LEVEL

-0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

-0
.0

-0
.0

0
.0

-0
.0

0
.0

-0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

-0
.0

  DIFFERENCE

7
0

9
+

8
0

0

7
0

9
+

9
0

0

7
1

0
+

0
0

0

7
1

0
+

1
0

0

7
1

0
+

2
0

0

7
1

0
+

3
0

0

7
1

0
+

4
0

0

7
1

0
+

5
0

0

7
1

0
+

6
0

0

1
4
.4

1
4
.3

1
4
.7

1
5
.6

1
5
.8

1
5
.8

1
5
.8

1
5
.7

1
5
.5

1
6
.3

1
6
.2

1
6
.1

1
6
.0

1
5
.9

1
5
.8

1
5
.7

1
5
.6

1
5
.5

1
.9

2
.0

1
.4

0
.5

0
.1

0
.0

-0
.0

-0
.1

0
.0

7
0

9
+

0
0

0

7
0

9
+

1
0

0

7
0

9
+

2
0

0

7
0

9
+

3
0

0

7
0

9
+

4
0

0

7
0

9
+

5
0

0

7
0

9
+

6
0

0

7
0

9
+

7
0

0

1
7
.3

1
7
.1

1
7
.2

1
7
.0

1
5
.9

1
5
.2

1
4
.6

1
4
.2

1
6
.0

1
6
.2

1
6
.4

1
6
.6

1
6
.8

1
6
.6

`6
.5

`6
.4

-1
.3

-0
.9

-0
.8

-0
/3

0
.9

1
.5

2
.0

2
.3

D
O

W
N

 M
A

IN

Proposed London

Road overbridge
Existing M11 overbridge

Proposed Hauxton 

Road overbridge

Proposed Hauxton Road

footbridgePossible Newton

pedestrian overbridge

6
3
a

Pond

3
6

40

61

67

6
1a

38a

4
6

3
8

HAUXTON ROAD

Brookfield Cottage

LCMP 54.0

6
3

51

6
5

 

Sheet 4 Option 4

Route Section 7

Comberton to Shelford

P02

1:5000

DCO Non-Statutory Consultation
MK 04/11/24M.KYNOCH

JS 04/11/24J.SYMONDS

133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-700104

JS 10/09/24MWJV

MPM.PENFOLD 04/11/24

Oxford to Cambridge

East West Rail

 

 

P01

P02

 

 

Prepared for Non-Statutory Consultation

Prepared for Non-Statutory Consultation

 

 

JS

JS

 

 

01/11/24

04/11/24

 

 

JS

MB

 

 

 

MP

S2 7667

We accept no responsibility for the consequences of this document being relied upon by any other party, or being used for any other purpose, or containing any error or omission which is due to an error or omission in data supplied to us by other parties.

This document is issued for the party which commissioned it and for specific purposes connected with the captioned project only. It should not be relied upon by any other party or used for any other purpose.

Information

Harston Hauxton

London Road

Shelford Road

M11

M11

Hauxton Road

Little Shelford

Great Shelford

See Inset

Inset - Footbridge Option

C
S

E
-7

0
0
1
0
3

D
R

G
-

C
o
n
ti
n
u
e
d
 o

n
 D
ra

w
in

g
 N

o
. 
1
3
3
7
3
5
-M

W
J
-Z

0
-X

X
X
-

CSE-701103DRG-Continued on Drawing No. 133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-

C
S

E
-7

0
0
0
0
5

D
R

G
-

C
o
n
tin

u
e
d
 o

n
 D
ra

w
in

g
 N

o
. 1

3
3
7
3
5
-M

W
J
-Z

0
-X

X
X
-

construction compound

Proposed Newton Road

main construction compound

Proposed Keepers Cottage

realignment 

Proposed London Road

Proposed Shelford Road realignment

improvement

Proposed junction

realignment

Proposed Hauxton Road

to be closed

Farm level crossing 

Existing Rectory 

Road overbridge

Proposed Hauxton overbridge

Proposed London Road

overbridge

Existing M11
pedestrian overbridge

Possible Newton

level crossing to be closed

Existing Hauxton Road

overhead cables

of high voltage

Proposed diversion
Road footbridge

Possible Hauxton

realignment

Proposed London Road

to balancing pond

Proposed access road

to balancing pond

Proposed access road

to balancing pond

Proposed access road

to balancing pond

Proposed access road

Road underbridge

Proposed Shelford

37 to be closed

Existing level crossing 

London Road option 4

new road connecting Station Road and 

be closedand users diverted to proposed 

Existing Harston footpath 4 crossing to 

P
age 64



Sheet Size A1 841 x 594

Designed DateSigned

Date

Drawing Number Revision

of

Sheet

Drawing Title

Scale(s)

Project

Rev Date Description of Revisions Drawn Chkd Appr

Status

Signed

Legend/Notes

Suitability Code

Drawn Signed

SignedChecked

Approved

Date

Date

Buckinghamshire, MK9 1FB

One Grafton Mews, Midsummer Boulevard, Milton Keynes,

WSP House, Chancery Lane, London, WC2A 1AF.

Mott MacDonald House, 8-10 Sydenham Road, Croydon,CR20 2EE.

1

P
a
t
h
 
(u

m
)

P
a
t
h
 
(u

m
)

6

12

3

24

9

OLD SCHOOL COURT

4
3

7

4
5

1
4

8

LB

3

Tennis

8
4

Green

29

Surrey Cottage

24

Manor Farm

The

15

1

CHURCH STREET

House

S
h
r
u
b
l
a
n
d
s

Skatepark

The Glebe

M
A

N
O

R
 

R
O

A
D

The Old Farmhouse

11

4

1
6

2
3

1
1

R
o
b
i
n
i
a
 

H
o
u
s
e

SL

The Paddocks

Trinity House

Lakeside House

16.0m

C
h
e
s
t
n
u
t

H
o
u
s
e

5

7

6

1 
to
 
4

D
e
 
F
r
e
v
ille

H
o
u
s
e

MP 55.0

15.4m

1

3

T
R
IN
IT

Y
 
L

A
N
E

6

8

t
o

7
8

to

44

6
4

30

4
7

3
7

AreaPlay

14
4

13
2

51

49

3
5

2
9

C
y
c
l
e
 
P
a
t
h

18

t
o
 
1
1
2

9
2
 
t
o
 
1
0
2

8
0
 
t
o
 
9
0

1
3
0

46 to 62

2 to 28

1
1
4

t
o

1
0
4

2
1

15

9

ESS

A
B

B
E

R
L

E
Y
 

W
O

O
D

7

1

Oat BarnThe

M
a
s
t

Top Barn

2
0

2
1

2
4
a2

4

2
2

2
8

3
8

3
0

2

3
2

75

1

14

45

2
0

9

G
r
a
n
h
a

m
s
 
C
o
u
r
t

E
l
 
S
u
b
 
S
t
a

2
7

to

to

G
R

A
N

H
A

M
S
 
C
L

O
S
E

A 1301

15

MARIS GREEN

9

to

59

2
5
a

26

26

65

C
o
u
r
t

Station

15.0m

81

16

14

3327

3

D
A

V
E

Y
 

C
R

E
S

C
E

N
T

to

1
2

4
0

49

C
A

M
B
R
ID

G
E
 
R

O
A

D

5
a

1

2
0

Drain

15.5m

The Studio

Pumping

2
1

Pump

20

12

1
3

43

3
7

7

16

2
3

1

4
4

1
7

2

14

50

9

D
e
 
F
r
e
v
i
l
l
e

1

16

3
6

5
5

2

1
4

G
R

A
N

H
A

M
'S
 

R
O

A
D

Pond

2
5

H
I
G

H
 

G
R

E
E

N

2
4

Moa
t

2
3

9

6

BRI
DGE 

CLOSE

7

2
0

18

1

3
2

16

C
A

M
B
R
ID

G
E
 
R

O
A

D

5

S
he
lte

r

6

2
5

2

Gardens

1

2
8

1

7
a

16.8m

3
4

5

4

10

5

9

4
7

8

2
3
a

8

Allotment

El Sub Sta
W

A
L

D
E

N
 

W
A

Y

M
O

R
E
'S
 

M
E

A
D

O
W

9
a

1

Level Crossing

De Freville Farm

Quin House

SL

6

DE FREVILLE ROAD

5

Pond

Post

12

28

15

26

7

31

24

18

1
a

HOBSONS 
ACRE

D
r
a
i
n

University of CambridgeHeart and LungResearch Institute

ESS

TankD
r
a
i
n

Gas

2
0

The Anne McLaren Building

9
0

N
in

e
 

W
e
ll
s
 
(N

a
t
u
r
e
 

R
e
s
e
r
v
e
)

D
I
S

C
O

V
E

R
Y
 

D
R
I
V

E

Balancing Pond

Pond
Balancing

Ponds
Balancing

Gov

ESSs

S
t
a
t
i
o
n

P
u

m
p
i
n
g

Dr
ai

n

C
y
c
l
e
 

W
a
y

T
ra

c
k

B
o
r
o
 

C
o
n
s
t
 

B
d
y

C
R

C
o
 

C
o
n
s
t
 

&
 

W
a
r
d
 

B
d
y

C
R

MP 54.0

C
o
 

C
o
n
s
t
 

&
 

W
a
r
d
 

B
d
y

B
o
r
o
 

C
o
n
s
t
 

B
d
y

Wind Sock

Helipad

DAME 
MARY 

ARCHER 
WAY

StaEl Sub

F
R

A
N

C
I
S
 

C
R
I
C

K
 

A
V

E
N

U
E

De
f

De
f

Un
d

Cy
cl

e 
Way

FB

T
r
a
c
k

T
ra

c
k

Spring

Spring

Spring

Spring

Monument

P
a
th (um

)

SL

D
r
a
i
n

SP

T
r
a
c
k

MP 53.75

SL

C
yc
le
 

W
a
y

Balancing Ponds

Balancing Pond

FB

Balancing Pond

P
A
P

W
O

R
T

H
 

R
O

A
D

Balancing Pond

Shelter

The Green and the Gardens

Royal Papworth Hospital

Car Park
Multi-storey

Dr
ai

n

Tank

7
8

14
4

2

E
S
S

3

1

8
28

0

4
8
 
to
 
7
6

4
 
to
 
4
2

4
64

4

D
r
a
in P

o
st
s

P
o
s
t
s

P
o
ul
te
r 

W
a
lk

Balancing

Pond

3
4
 
t
o
 
5
1

1
3
8

Hobson's Park

5
5
 
t
o
 
7
7

21
4

2
0

P
IN

N
IN

G
T

O
N

 C
L

O
S

E

Pond

1
2
0

1
0
8
 
t
o
 
1
1
8

1
3
4

H
o
b
s
o
n
's
 

B
r
o
o
k

13.4m

FB

H
O

B
S

O
N

 A
V

E
N

U
E

4
3

 t
o

 5
3

9
5

1

AreaPlay

Clay Farm

Community Garden

Clay Farm Allotments

El Sub Sta

1

2
1

4
1

5
9

12

10

S
O

U
T

H
W

E
L

L
 

D
R
I
V

E

3

22 to 26

16 to 20

10 to 14

34

28 to 32

10
5

8
3
 
t
o
 
9
3

9
5

9
9

10
1

10
7

1
3

5

9

7

3
2

91

10

101

1
5

1

111
 to
 12

7

20

9

47

63

61

55

7

10

71

4

3
1

41

3
3

53

14

55

31

57

69

2
5

9

16

2
7

3
9

17

E
L
L
IS
 

R
O

A
D

2
8

73 to 89

109

CORNW
ELL 

ROAD

ELLIS ROAD

5

13

19
 
t
o
 
2
9

4
3

43 to 53

8

1

2

2

12

8

Gresham House

23

8

2

1
5

22

1

19

7

2
3
 
t
o
 
4
3

45

2
4

13

2
2

6
7
 
t
o
 
8
1

Area

2

18

37

11

4
7
 
t
o
 
6
5

FAW
CETT 

ROAD

9

1

C
O

R
N

W
E

L
L
 

R
O

A
D

32

41

3
4

2

3
3

10

37

3
6

29

1
1
 
t
o
 
2
5

S
K

Y
L

A
R

K
 

R
O

A
D

LAPWI
NG 

AVENUE

PARTRI
DGE 

CLOSE

KI
NGFI

SHER 
GARDENS

1

19

1
 
t
o
 
2
2

7

1
3

El
 S

ub
 S
ta

Bo
ro
 C

on
st
 B

dy

Bo
ro
 C

on
st
 B

dy

Co
 C

on
st
, C

P 
& 

ED 
Bd

y

1.2
2m 

RH

De
f

U
n
d

CS

Co
 C

on
st
, C

P 
& 

ED 
Bd

y

Balancing

Dr
ai

n

8

1
8
3

H
o
b
s
o
n
's
 

B
r
o
o
k

19

3

HOBSON 
AVENUE

1
8

4
3

5
5

17

19

5

27

8

BAKER 
LANE

3
2

1
6

3
1

9

Play

16

37

1

17

19

1 t
o 

17

33

33

7

W
H
I
T

T
L

E
 

A
V

E
N

U
E

W
H
I
T

T
I
N

G
T

O
N
 

R
O

A
D

3
8
 
t
o
 
5
2

3
4

3
6

5
4

CHALKWELLS 
WAY

1
3

2

4

2

1

1
4

3

12

TODD 
STREET

5
6
 
t
o
 
7
0

6
1

7
2

2

18

6
9

6
7

4

17

8
0

1

2
7
 
t
o
 
4
5

R
a
e
b
u
r
n
 

H
o
u
s
e

1
9

8
2

8
6

2

9
0
 
t
o
 
1
1
2

8
8

10
3

Pond

ADDENBROOKE'
S 

ROAD

ADDENBROOKE'
S 

ROAD

2

LB

9
7

R
is
in

g
 

B
o
lla

r
d
s

1
8
 t

o
 3

3

4
7
 
t
o
 
5
0

4
3
 
t
o
 
4
6

Shelter
2
 
to
 
7
2

1 
to
 
2
0

Shelter

C
a

m
b
r
id

g
e
s
h
ir
e
 

G
u
id

e
d
 
B
u
s
w
a
y
 
(s
o
u
t
h
)

ESS

23

2
4

2
2

13

15

2
6
 
t
o
 
4
4

4
7
 
t
o
 
6
7

1

2

1

24

3

7

27

25

4

3

18

19

20

5

16

17

15
 
t
o
 
3
3

1 to 23

21

StationPumping

BEYER ROAD

8

9

Health Centre

The Clay Farm Centre

ClayFarmLibrary

HOBSON SQUARE

4
3t

o
3
3

29 to 31

4
5

4
1t

o

2
1 t

o
 
3
7

3
9

2
6
 
t
o
 
4
2

Pond

T
r
a
c
k

Play Area

7
9

103

8
7

4
5

52

51

6

9

Pond

17

ESS

50

60

29

17

19

23

ALLBUTT 
WAY

7
7

20

4
9

5
5

2
7

3
1

3
5

3
9

17

1

5
1

5
7

5
9

3
3

3
1

3
5

3
9

1
2

Trumpington Park
Primary School

2
5

2
9

3
3

3
7

4
1

4
3

4
7

5
3

3
7

4
1

8

S
T

A
L

L
A

N
 C

L
O

S
E

2
0

2
2

2

1
8

8
4

SOUTHWELL 
DRI

VE1

6
0
 
t
o
 
8
2

8
6
 
t
o
 
1
0
6

10

1

5

A
L

M
O

N
D
 

C
L

O
S
E

E
l 

S
ub
 
S
ta

2

L Twr

L Twr

CABBAGE 
M

OOR

9

1

13

11

3

9a

Path (um
)

P
a
t
h
 
(u

m
)

P
a
t
h
 
(u

m
)

L Twr

Allotment Gardens

12
9

1a

1
0
3

1

1 
t
o
 
7

WALNUT 
DRI

VE
13

7
a

2
2
8
a

TCB (dis)

C
a
re
 

H
o

m
e

17
6
 
t
o
 
17

8

Caravan and Camping Site

E
l 

S
ub
 
S
ta

T
he
 
C
a

m
b
ri

d
g
e
sh
ir
e

12
7

12
1

17
2

16
6

R
a
yn

e
r 

C
e
n
tr

e

2
1

Th
e 

Da
vi

d

19

7

13
9

Place
Westfield

11a

13
7

13
7
b13
7
c

2
1
82
1
6

2
3
0
b

StationPumping

17

11

5

3
1

16
1

10
5

16
6
b

15
1

S
h
e
l
t
e
r

1
2
5
a

2
8

C
A

M
B
R
ID

G
E
 
R

O
A

D

8
7

19
1

15

Stone Hill

2
1

16
.8

m

2
9

17.3m

18
1

7

T
r
a
c
k

S
h
e
l
t
e
r

15
4

6

4

1

12

10
4

4

7
7

5

8

LB

2
6

4
3

18

4
6

W
E
S
T
F
IE

L
D
 
R

O
A

D

14

Tank

11

C
H
E
R
R

Y
 
T
R
E
E
S

12
3

3
5

13
2

12
0

13
1

3
1

16.8m

14
1

16
6
a

3
3

8
4

12
5c

12
5b

13
8

8

19
0

2
0
6

17
1

4

2

1

14
0

14
4

Stone Hill

MP 54.75

Cemetery

Rugby Football Ground

C
he
rr

ys
to

n
e
s

The Davey Field

E
l
 
S
u
b
 
S
t
a

Ruin

3
7

M
A

R
F
L
E
E
T
 

C
L

18
0

11
7

9
4

7
3

8

S
T

O
N
E

H
IL

L
 
R

O
A

D

13
a

Garden Centre

1
6
6
c

1
t
o

6

3

4

P
o
n
d

Pump

Tanks

Granhams Manor House

CottageDovecote

P
a
t
h

FB

SL

C
y
c
l
e
 

W
a
y

T
r
a
c
k

5
0

MP 53.0

Mast (telecommunication)

FB

Dra
in

HouseCherins

3M
A

Y
 
PA

S
T

U
R
E

1

5
a

9

8

5

6

8
2

T
r
a
c
k

Place
Elison

H
o
us

e
R
o
sa

4
2
a

Shepreth Branch Junction

D
r
a
in

Hobson's Brook

1
5

D
r
a
in

D
r
a
i
n

Cottage

Moat

16.8m

Orchard

D
r
a
in

MP 55.25

1
3

MP 53.25

H
o
b
s
o
n
's
 
B
r
o
o
k

13

MP 53.5

14

5
3

6
4

17
.6

m

4
4

8

2
0

13

D
r
a
in

7

2

A
 
1
3
0
1

1

4
9

15

4
2

6

1

2

Bar
ns

Gra
nha

ms

White Hill Farm

Level
Crossing

P
a
th
 
(u

m
)

7
0

Drain

T
H
E
 

H
E
C
T

A
R
E

4
8
a4

8

5
2

1 t
o
 
4

Allotment Gardens

S
t
a
t
i
o
n
 

C
o
u
r
t

5

4

Halifax Ho

Cottage
Spinney

1
2

2
a

Ho

Edinburgh Ho
Dorset HoAnglia HouseLincoln Ho

Windsor Ho

York HoMaltings

The Stables

E
l
 
S
u
b
 

S
t
a

1

A
 
13

0
1

3
8

15

AVENUE

2
5

11

1

1

S
u
r
g
e
r
y

16.6m

P
A
R

K

3
5

2
4

2

12

2
a

2
3

3
0

S
T

A
T
IO

N
 

R
O

A
D

4
5

El Sub Sta

4
2

3
4

S
H
E
L
F

O
R

D

2

4

1
0

S
P
I
N

N
E

Y
 

D
R
I
V

E7

6

8

2

5
a

Reed

1
 
t
o
 
4

2
a

F
re

e
sto

n
e
s

S
h
e
lt

e
r

ESS

LinkHouse

Granar
y

House

Communications

6

E
S
S

4

Little Meadow

4

1
3

9
a

18
a

2
9
a

1
5
a

5

3
2

8
W
a
r
 

M
e

m
o
r
ia
l

1

3
0

14.9m

1
5

1
3

3

7

TCB

Tunwells

2
7

33

1
6

House

Shelter

1
4

20a

Treetops

Rose View

3
4

P
O

P
L

A
R
 

C
L

O
S

E

34a

20b

2
0

9

1

2

6

4

9

2
8

2
8

1
6

Malyons

Carlton House

Pump

1
8

Browning House

1
1

2
2

H
o
u
s
e

Alpha Omega

P
H

Pump

TheOldGarage

P
l
o
u
g
h

T
h
e

3

92

15.4m

19

SL

5
0

2
33

4

7
0

Pond

M
E

A
D

O
W
 

V
IE

W

1

2

6

6
3

4
3
b

6
3
a
 
t
o
 
6
3
d

4
3
a

4
5

9
6

2
1

46

86

6
8

82

2
2

5
9

9
4

4
3

4
8

10
0

Garage

72

9
8

4
4

8884

2
4

47

3
2

3
3

90

2
1 P

a
t
h
 
(u

m
)

80

Cranmer Lodge

BarnsChurch Street

Old Pound Yard

Pond

Car Park

C
R

A
N

D
A

L
 

W
A

Y

LANE

WOOLLARDS

28a

1
0
a

Manesty

1
0
c

28

T
C

B
 
(d
is
)

ESS

MP 54.5

River Cam or Granta

5

Hall

MemorialAreaPlay

18

8
7

1
7

1

4

10

5

6

2
5

49

1
4

C
R

CR

L
 

T
w
r
s

L
 

T
w
r
s

12d

10

Primary School

54

7
8

Ash

ElmCot
tag

e
Cot

tag
e

Che
stn

ut

5

GardensHalatte

10

7

16
a

(PH)

1a

7
6

1

1
5

BURISTEAD

8

Free Baptist

Square and

15.3m

8a

13

12

6

2
8

2

Bur
ist

ead

2a

18

1
2

8
0

3
7

El Sub Sta

2
5

2

ASHEN GREEN

7

Church

Pa
dd

oc
k

5
8

E
L

M
'S
 

A
V
E

N
U
E

1

1

3
8

6
0 Be

es
to

n

5
4

6

4
8

CLOSE

8

3
3

H
I
G

H
 
S

T
R

E
E

T

6
4

14

1
6

11

11

11

Compasses

2

T
U

N
W

E
L

L
S
 

L
A

N
E

SELWYN

En
d

2
7

1

Cor
ner

1

ROAD

1
7
a

9
4

Courts

24

1
5
.6

m

1
9

4
2

58

3a

Tennis

4

5

Courts

26

Vicarage

4
0

1

18

Manor House Bungalow

4
0

2

B
U

R
I
S

T
E

A
D
 

R
O

A
D

3
7

2
0

Track

Level Crossing

D
r
a
i
n

2
1

3
0

14.5m

Tr
ac

k

Rectory

Farm

D
r
a
in

Manor House

GPs

Centre

47

30

Woodside
Barn

R
e
c
t
o
r
y
 
F
a
r

m
 

B
a
r
n
s

2
1

2

Cot
tag

e

12

3

1

5
2

1
4

11

3

D
r
a
in

House

14a

14b

6

13

C
R

Liby
12 

to

12c

Great & Little Shelford

41

5
6

1

2
0

7

W
O

O
L
L

A
R

D
S
 
L

A

4

4
4

2

1
0

17

WOODLANDS CLOSE

Recreation Ground

W
O

O
D
L

A
N

D
S
 

R
O

A
D

PEACOCKS

1
2

16.3m

1

2

4

9

47

8

Sub Sta

1a

28

7

24

8

11

2

1

El

5

1
8

Bowling

26

2

37

The Old

LB

3
8

25

FB

Grange

West

Grange

1
0
b

3

3

Manor

16.2m

R
i
v
e
r
 

C
a

m
 

o
r
 

G
r
a
n
t
a

G
a
r
a
g
e

C
o
rn

e
r

St Mary's Church

The Lodge

2
3

4
7

Health

Rectory Farm

Chalk House

4

34

The Great Forge

3
3

Sports Pavilion

33

Steeple View

1
2

ROBINSON CT

5

Vicarage

1
5

Sports Pavilion

El Sub StaSt Mary's School

and

Homerton College
Sports Ground

FBs

Sports Court

Tennis Courts

Sports Court

Pond
Balancing

SL

C
a

m
b
r
i
d
g
e
s
h
i
r
e
 

G
u
i
d
e
d
 

B
u
s

w
a
y
 
(s

o
u
t
h
)

B
o
r
o
 

C
o
n
s
t
 

B
d
y

C
o
 

C
o
n
s
t
 

B
d
y

C
R

B
o
r
o
 

C
o
n
s
t
 

&
 

W
a
r
d
 

B
d
y

C
o
 

C
o
n
s
t
 

&
 

W
a
r
d
 

B
d
y

C
R

Cambridgeshire Guided Busway (south)

Pond

D
r
a
i
n

D
r
a
i
n

Drain

19.2m

Longroad Plantation

Drain

MP 54.5

LONG ROAD

SL

P
a
t
h

Path

Drain

Drain
Balancing Pond

Bollards

Bo
ll
ar

ds

Rising

Shelter

Ri
si

ng

Drain

8
4
 
to
 
10

6

Path

HERING ROAD

64 
to 7

2

57 
to 6

3

52 
to 

56

Drain

Trumpington Community College

1
1

(cov)

2

Pond

H
A

W
K

E
Y
 

R
O

A
D

2
9

2
5

2
6

PlayArea

4

1

W
O

O
D

P
E

C
K

E
R
 

W
A

Y

Drain

30

3
9

2
 
t
o
 
2
8

1

H
o
b
s
o
n
's
 

B
r
o
o
k

Drain

1
 
t
o
 
2
3

3
0
 
t
o
 
5
4

26

4
1

Sports Court

Tennis Courts

Tanks

Rising Bolla
rds

Drain

3
1
 
t
o
 
5
5

Tank

Sports Court

Campus

Cambridge Biomedical

1

Biomedical Centre

Jeffrey Cheah

Drain

(Research Facility)

Sports Pavilion

MRC Laboratory of Molecular Biology

Gas Govs

BollardRising

Li Ka Shing Centre

(course of)

ROMAN ROAD

R
O

B
IN

S
O

N
 

W
A

Y

2
4
b

2
5

45

Tennis Courts

37

2
4
a

17.7m

23

2
3
a

47

El Sub Sta

51

14.9m

15.5m

Tennis Courts

Long RoadSixth Form

Shelter

PUDDICOMBE WAY

Balancing Pond

College

Sports Court

Posts

S
E

D
L

E
Y
 

T
A

Y
L

O
R
 

R
O

A
D

C
a

m
b
r
i
d
g
e
 

A
c
a
d
e

m
y
 
f
o
r
 
S
c
i
e
n
c
e
 
a
n
d
 

T
e
c
h
n
o
l
o
g
y

1
 t

o
 1

7

H
E

N
T

Y
 

C
L

O
S

E

Path

3
9
 
t
o
 
4
2

1 to 22

30

5
7
 
t
o
 
8
3

Drain

FB

1
1

FB

FB

2
6

1

House

Windslow House2 to 72

1
4

2

3
9

1

3

12

2

4
 
t
o
 
1
5

28

17

1 to 
16

The Aura Building

ESS

P
a
t
h

3
5

2
9

3
2

L
I

M
E
 

A
V

E
N

U
E

N
O

R
T

H
R

O
P
 

R
O

A
D

R
U

T
H

E
R

F
O

R
D
 

R
O

A
D

El Sub Sta

H
o
b
s
o
n
's
 

B
r
o
o
k

2

Longroad Plantation

87

71

1
2

LONG ROAD

14.0m

W
H
I
T

E
L

O
C

K
S
 

D
R
I
V

E

2
5

9

3
1

1
 
t
o
 
2
3

Dovecot

1
2

1 to 22

D
r
a
i
n

PLANTATION AVENUE

2
8

2
9

14

2

2
0

2
8

5
7
 
t
o
 
8
3

3
3
 
t
o
 
5
5

1
6

4

38

PLANTATION AVENUE

2 to 44

Building
The Caldwell

1 to 16

46 to 76

1

1
0

Pond

D
r
a
i
n

3
0
 
t
o
 
4
3

2
3

1
7

1

497

1
6

P
a
t
h
 
(u

m
)

D
r
a
i
n

41

3
1

15

1
7

4
4
 
t
o
 
5
5

Posts

1

36

77

FB

NINE WELLS ROAD

Northcroft House

F
O

R
B

E
S
 

C
L

O
S

E

S
E

E
K
I
N

G
S
 

C
L

O
S

E

P
o
s
t
s

1

75

2

N

712+000

7
1
3
+
0
0
0

7
1
4
+
0
0
0

8
0
0
+
0
0
0

8
0
1
+
0
0
0

1000 200 300 400 500m

SCALE 1:5000

PROFILE

SCALE H:1:5000 V:1:500 @ A1

Profile Legend:

Existing ground

Existing vertical alignment

EWR vertical alignment

Public Right of Way - proposed(cutting)
Engineering earthworks 

Habitat creation - woodland

Habitat creation - hedgerow

Preliminary utilities diversion

For guidance and general notes refer to drawing 133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-000002

PLAN

SCALE 1:5000 @ A1

Draft Order Limits Public Right of Way - existing

100+000 Chainage (metres)

(public and private)
Permanent highway 

Utilities construction zone

(cutting)
Landscape mitigation earthworks

Balancing pond (indicative)

Habitat creation - scrub 

Habitat creation - wetland

Public realm / station car parking

Habitat creation - grassland

Construction & logistic sites

Telecoms compound

Traction power compound

Bridges and retaining walls

EWR alignment

(by others)
EWR existing alignment 

Public Right of Way - closed

Station or other building

Noise mitigation (indicative)
(below ground)
Drainage attenuation tank

Construction zone (by others)

These drawings are indicative and for consultation purposes onlyOS map data reproduced by permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of HMSO. © Crown copyright 2021. All rights reserved. Ordnance Survey licence number AC0000830606

(embankment)
Engineering earthworks 

(embankment)
Landscape mitigation earthworks

0 0

10 10

20 20

30 30

7
1

2
+

6
0

0

7
1

2
+

7
0

0

7
1

2
+

8
0

0

7
1

2
+

9
0

0

7
1

3
+

0
0

0

7
1

3
+

1
0

0

7
1

3
+

2
0

0

7
1

3
+

3
0

0

7
1

3
+

4
0

0

7
1

3
+

5
0

0

7
1

3
+

6
0

0

7
1

3
+

7
0

0

7
1

3
+

8
0

0

7
1

3
+

9
0

0

7
1

4
+

0
0

0

7
1

4
+

1
0

0

7
1
4
+

2
0
0

  CHAINAGE

1
4
.8

1
4
.9

1
5
.1

1
5
.0

1
5
.4

1
6
.0

1
6
.0

1
5
.9

1
6
.1

1
6
.2

1
6
.1

1
5
.9

1
5
.5

1
4
.8

1
4
.2

1
4
.1

1
4

.7

  EXISTING LEVEL

1
4
.7

1
4
.9

1
5
.2

1
5
.4

1
5
.7

1
6
.0

1
6
.2

1
6
.1

1
6
.1

1
6
.0

1
6
.0

1
5
.9

1
5
.9

1
5
.8

1
5
.8

1
5
.7

1
5

.6

  PROPOSED LEVEL

-0
.1

0
.0

0
.0

0
.4

0
.3

0
.0

0
.2

0
.2

-0
.1

-0
.2

-0
.2

-0
.0

0
.4

1
.0

1
.5

1
.6

1
.0

  DIFFERENCE

D
O

W
N

 M
A

IN

7
1

2
+

4
0

0

7
1

2
+

3
0

0

7
1

2
+

4
0

0

7
1

2
+

5
0

0

1
6
.4

1
6
.0

1
5
.4

1
5
.1

1
6
.4

1
6
.0

1
5
.4

1
5
.1

-0
.0

0
.0

-0
.0

0
.0

Existing Cambridge Road

overbridge

Proposed Great Shelford footpath 1

footbridge Proposed Nine Wells

underbridge

 

Sheet 5

Route Section 7

Comberton to Shelford

P02

1:5000

DCO Non-Statutory Consultation
MK 04/11/24M.KYNOCH

JS 04/11/24J.SYMONDS

133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-700005

  MWJV

MPM.PENFOLD 04/11/24

Oxford to Cambridge

East West Rail

 

 

P01

P02

 

 

Prepared for Information

Prepared for Non-Statutory Consultation

 

 

JS

JS

 

 

10/06/24

04/11/24

 

 

MP

MB

 

 

 

MP

S2 7665

We accept no responsibility for the consequences of this document being relied upon by any other party, or being used for any other purpose, or containing any error or omission which is due to an error or omission in data supplied to us by other parties.

This document is issued for the party which commissioned it and for specific purposes connected with the captioned project only. It should not be relied upon by any other party or used for any other purpose.

Information

Station Road

A1301 Tunwells Lane

Addenbrooke's Road

Great Shelford

C
SE-

70
00

04

D
R

G
-

C
on
tin

ue
d 
on
 D
ra

w
in
g 

N
o.
 1
33

73
5-

M
W
J-

Z0
-X

XX-

C
S

E
-8

0
0
0
0
1

D
R

G
-

C
o
n
tin

u
e
d
 o

n
 D
ra

w
in

g
 N

o
. 1

3
3
7
3
5
-M

W
J
-Z

0
-X

X
X
-

main construction compound

Proposed Grahams Road

to balancing pond

Proposed access road

main construction compound

Proposed Addenbrooke's Road 02

underbridge

Proposed Nine Wells

footbridge

Shelford footpath 1

Proposed Great

Road overbridge

Existing Cambridge

diversion

Proposed cycle route

route diversion

Proposed cycle 

Road overbridge

Existing Addenbrooke's 

to balancing pond

Proposed access road

P
age 65



T
his page is intentionally left blank



University of CambridgeHeart and LungResearch Institute
ESS

Tank

D
r
a
i
n

Gas

2
0

Shelter

The Anne McLaren Building

9
0

N
in

e
 

W
e
ll
s
 
(N

a
t
u
r
e
 

R
e
s
e
r
v
e
)

D
I
S

C
O

V
E

R
Y
 

D
R
I
V

E

Balancing Pond

Pond

Balancing

Ponds
Balancing

Gov
ESSs

S
t
a
t
i
o
n

P
u

m
p
i
n
g

Dr
ai

n

C
y
c
l
e
 

W
a
y

T
ra

c
k

B
o
r
o
 

C
o
n
s
t
 

B
d
y

C
R

C
o
 

C
o
n
s
t
 

&
 

W
a
r
d
 

B
d
y

C
R

MP 54.0

C
o
 

C
o
n
s
t
 

&
 

W
a
r
d
 

B
d
y

B
o
r
o
 

C
o
n
s
t
 

B
d
y

Wind Sock

Helipad

Shelter

Sh
el
te
r

DAME 
MARY 

ARCHER 
WAY

Ga
s 

Go
v

Ro
si
e 

Ho
sp
it
al

StaEl Sub

F
R

A
N

C
I
S
 

C
R
I
C

K
 

A
V

E
N

U
E

De
f

CP 
& 

ED 
Bd

y

De
f

Un
d

Cy
cl

e 
Way

FB

T
r
a
c
k

T
ra

c
k

ROBI
NSON 

WAY

Spring

Spring

Spring

Spring

Monument

P
a
th (um

)

SL

D
r
a
i
n

SP

T
r
a
c
k

MP 53.75

SL

C
yc
le
 

W
a
y

Balancing Ponds

Balancing Pond

FB

Balancing Pond

P
A
P

W
O

R
T

H
 

R
O

A
D

Balancing Pond

Shelter

The Green and the Gardens

Royal Papworth Hospital

Car Park
Multi-storey

Dr
ai

n

Tank

7
8

14
4

2

E
S
S

3

1

8
2
8
0

4
8
 
to
 
7
6

4
 
to
 
4
2

4
6
4
4

D
r
a
in

P
o
st
s

P
o
s
t
s

P
o
ul
te
r 

W
a
lk

Balancing

Pond

3
4
 
t
o
 
5
1

1
3
8

Hobson's Park

5
5
 
t
o
 
7
7

2

1
4

2
0

P
IN

N
IN

G
T

O
N

 C
L

O
S

E

Pond

1
2
0

1
0
8
 
t
o
 
1
1
8

1
3
4

H
o
b
s
o
n
's
 

B
r
o
o
k

13.4m

FB

H
O

B
S

O
N

 A
V

E
N

U
E

4
3

 t
o

 5
3

9

5

1

AreaPlay

Clay Farm

Community Garden

Clay Farm Allotments

4
2

4
4

El Sub Sta

1

2
1

4
1

5
9

12

10

S
O

U
T

H
W

E
L

L
 

D
R
I
V

E

3

22 to 26

16 to 20

10 to 14

34

28 to 32

10
5

8
3
 
t
o
 
9
3

9
5

9
9

10
1

10
7

1
3

5

9

7

3
2

91

10

101

1
5

1

111
 to
 12

7

20

9

47

63

61

55

7

10

71

4

3
1

41

3
3

53

14

T
h
e
 
S
a
y
l
e
 

B
u
il

d
in

g

55

31

4
0

57

69

2
5

9

16

2
7

3
9

38
to

16

17E
L
L
IS
 

R
O

A
D

2
8

73 to 89

109

CORNW
ELL 

ROAD

ELLIS ROAD

5

13

1 to 27

19
 
t
o
 
2
9

4
3

43 to 53

8

1

2

2

12

8

Gresham House

23

8

2

1
5

22

1

19

7

2
3
 
t
o
 
4
3

45

2
4

8

13

2
2

6
7
 
t
o
 
8
1

Area

2

8

18

37

11

4
7
 
t
o
 
6
5

FAW
CETT 

ROAD

9

1

151 to 171

C
O

R
N

W
E

L
L
 

R
O

A
D

32

41

3
4

2

3
3

10

37

3
6

29

1
1
 
t
o
 
2
5

S
K

Y
L

A
R

K
 

R
O

A
D

LAPWI
NG 

AVENUE

PARTRI
DGE 

CLOSE

KI
NGFI

SHER 
GARDENS

1

19

14

1
 
t
o
 
2
2

7

1
3

El
 S

ub
 S
ta

Bo
ro
 C

on
st
 B

dy

Bo
ro
 C

on
st
 B

dy

Co
 C

on
st
, C

P 
& 

ED 
Bd

y

1.2
2m 

RH

De
f

U
n
d

CS

Co
 C

on
st
, C

P 
& 

ED 
Bd

y

Balancing

3

7

1
4
9
a

REED 
CLOSE

1
4
9

Dr
ai

n

8

1
8
3

H
o
b
s
o
n
's
 

B
r
o
o
k

19

3

ELLI
S 

ROAD

HOBSON 
AVENUE

1
8

4
3

5
5

17

19

5

27

8

BAKER 
LANE

3
2

1
6

3
1

9

Play

16

37

1

17

19

1 t
o 

17

33

33

7

W
H
I
T

T
L

E
 

A
V

E
N

U
E

W
H
I
T

T
I
N

G
T

O
N
 

R
O

A
D

3
8
 
t
o
 
5
2

3
4

3
6

5
4

CHALKWELLS 
WAY

1
3

2

4

2

1

1
4

3

12

TODD 
STREET

5
6
 
t
o
 
7
0

6
1

7
2

2

18

6
9

6
7

4

17

8
0

1

2
7
 
t
o
 
4
5

R
a
e
b
u
r
n
 

H
o
u
s
e

1
9

8
2

8
6

2

9
0
 
t
o
 
1
1
28
8

10
3

Pond

ADDENBROOKE'
S 

ROAD

2

ADDENBROOKE'
S 

ROAD

2

LB

9
7

R
is
in

g
 

B
o
lla

r
d
s

ESS

4

StationPumping

BEYER ROAD

8

HOBSON SQUARE

Pond

T
r
a
c
k

Play Area

7
9

103

8
7

4
5

52

5

1

6

9

Pond

17

ESS

50

60

29

17

19

23

ALLBUTT 
WAY

7
7

20

4
9

5
5 2

7

3
1

3
5

3
9

17

1

5
1

5
7

5
9

3
3

3
1

3
5

3
9

Trumpington Park
Primary School

2
5

2
9

3
3

3
7

4
1

4
3

4
7

5
3

3
7

4
1

8

S
T

A
L

L
A

N
 C

L
O

S
E

2
0

2
2

2

1
8

8
4

SOUTHWELL 
DRI

VE

1

6
0
 
t
o
 
8
2

8
6
 
t
o
 
1
0
6

T
r
a
c
k

White Hill Farm

(University Cricket Ground)

Hughes Hall

A
1

A
3

8

M
O

R
T
I

M
E

R
 

R
O

A
D

4

1

WOLLASTON ROAD

C
W

5

House

College

WETENHALL ROAD

1
1
3

116

15

Sta

124

115

El

16

121

11

9
5

Sub

108

1
0
0

1
1
1

119

3

116

7

1
0
3 1

0

6
4
c

4

6
 
t
o
 
8

1

5

6

3

9 8

7

6
6
a

6
6
b

5

6

Jubilee Terrace

7
5

1
0
7

1
0
1

9
5
b

21

6
4

6
2

72a

9
1

8
6

9

45

15.2m

5
9

C
A

T
H

A
R
I
N

E
 

S
T

R
E

E
T

7
4

3

100

9
2

8
4

7
3

43

Bill Briggs

9
5

32

Sub

6
5

8
3

9
7

6
2

1
1
6

9
3

4
8

8
8

15.5m

1
0
4

1
0
4

1
0
7

8
0

22

R
O

S
S
 

S
T

R
E

E
T

5
0

9
2

T
H

O
D

A
Y
 

S
T

R
E

E
T

8
1

6
0

7
3
a

7
4

Court

112

7
6

45a

6
3

3
7

5
0

6
4

4
9

6
1

101

12

El

2

1
1
7

5
6

3
0

8
7

6
3

C
A

V
E

N
D
I
S

H
 

R
O

A
D

7
2

3
6

3
8

6
8

7
2

9
5

5
0

7
4

2
5

Hall

14.9m

4

S
E

D
G

W
I
C

K
 

S
T

R
E

E
T

7
6

7
0

105

9
5
a

6
1

8
0

4
9

3
8

5
9

17

ST PHILIP'S ROAD

6
3

7
0

6
9

5
7

7
9

6
6

G
R

E
A

T
 

E
A

S
T

E
R

N
 

S
T

R
E

E
T

C
o
u
r
t

7
1

8
9

4
6

PH

2
6

35

Sta

5
8

3
9

T
o

m
 

A
m
e
y

3
9

2
6

5
2

1
b

182

214

7
1

7
1

2
a

6

2
7

1
 
t
o
 
3

1 to
 3

6 t
o 1

4

ESS

24

Mill Road

Community Centre

16 
to 

104

9
2

9
4

8
6

9

2
 
t
o
 
5
0

1

HAZELL STREET

1
5
 
t
o
 
1
9

2
0
2

2
0
0

3

119

1
1
9
b

a to c

Bolton's
Warehouse

98

96
a

2
3

118
a

12
0

113
111 to

Rear of

The Old School

C
o

m
m
u
n
i
t
y

92
a

94
a

98
a

10
2a
to10

0a

8
4

9
0

33

1
b1
a

2
3
a

P

3

7
2

1
2

12
4

St Barnabas

SL

5 to 15

Vicarage

103

2

109

117

12
6

1
2

ab
ef

90
a

5
5

97
15.5m

10
6

LB

12
4

5
9

115

107

3
7

1

Church

1

105

10
4a

cd
gh

114

11
2

M
ILL ROAD

PCs

PH

T
h
e
 

B
a
t
h
 

H
o
u
s
e

The

1
1

1
4

3
5

2
1

91 to 93

C
e
n
t
r
e

TCB

2
2 1
4

1
2

1
01
8

2
0

2
4

Eagle

1
-
2

Hall

111
to

1
3

1
8
2
 
t
o
 
2
1
0

1
9

1
3
0
 
t
o
 
1
8
0 Pond

Play Area

1

5
2
 
t
o
 
9
0

9
2
 
t
o
 
1
2
8

E
A

G
L

E
 

S
T

R
E

E
T

47 to 69

Play Area

Posts

4
2

5
0

H
E

A
D

L
Y
 

S
T

R
E

E
T

3
6

184a

David Parr House

184 to 186

2
1

2
2

3
7

4
5

2
4

4 t
o 6

1
9
1

Play Area

5
0

3

1 to
 2

7 
to
 8

BreweryDale's

3
6

3
8

28a28

a

1
5
3

7
8

7
2

1
4
5

5
7

6
5

7
8

1
5
2

1
7
7

Car Park

5
4

6
8

PH2
1

1
1

3
1

4
1

6
2

1
6
8

14.3m

3
4

5
3

K
I
N

G
S

T
O

N
 

S
T

R
E

E
T

1
5
7

1
5
6

4
0

G
W

Y
D
I
R
 

S
T

R
E

E
T

1
9
2

1
6
7

1
8
0

1
4
1

5
2

1
9
3

4
0

96

1

1
0
7
 
t
o
 
1
1
4

4
5
 
t
o
 
5
0

3
1

9
9
 
t
o
 
1
0
6

Shelter

5
1
 
t
o
 
6
3

7
3
 
t
o
 
9
4

t
o

3
6

1

to

2
a

83a

11 to 24

2
5
 
t
o
 
3
0

7

4
1

1
0

1
1

4
1

4
5

6

P
E

R
O

W
N

E
 

S
T

R
E

E
T

EMERY ROAD

3
2
 
t
o
 
3
8

80

1

81

15.2m

83

D
I
T

C
H

B
U

R
N
 

P
L

A
C

E

82

86

76

78

10
4

5
7

4

2

75

85 to 89

88

10
2

4
4

3
9

1
1
7

1
1
5
-
1
1
6

1
3
6
 
-
1
3
7

Donkey's Common

1

Statue

1
0
3

1

1a

111a1
0
1
a

6

1
0
1

7
0

14.9m

8
5

7
2

9
3

2

1
e

S
T

O
C

K
W

E
L

L
 

S
T

R
E

E
T

1

145

2 CAVENDISH COURT

16

a 2
6

2
0

2
81
2

2
2

1
4

2
4

5

1
6

a

2
2

a

1
2

a

1
8

a
2
8

10

11

TCB

46

8

5
8

1
a

1
c
t
o
1
a

44

1

44
a

48

2
a

2
b

3
2

Shelter

38 40

70

56

56
a

1 to 3

Bakery

The Old

7
2 6

1a

1b

2

5
6

18
a

2

1a

t
o
1
3

1
5
b

1
5
a

2
b
2
a

5
4

Sta

9
a

SubEl

2
e

t
o

2
a

2
d

43

1

9

8

4

5

2
6

3
1

3
6

41

45

14.9m

E
M

E
R

Y
 

S
T

R
E

E
T

M
A

C
K

E
N

Z
I
E
 

R
O

A
D

Caius Terrace

4

2
9

2
1

3
6

1
6

4
0

3
9

M
A

W
S

O
N
 

R
O

A
D

3
7

1

10

2
8

M
ILL STREET

6
3

19

17

3
2

3
0

4
7

5
2

2

7

4
0

4
1

21

5
1

4
2

5
2

15.2m

22

5
4
a

1
0
2

27

1
0
4

54

55

1
0

47 to 53

1

24

4
8

58

73

68

1
8

3

63

FELTON STREET

M
osque

B1

27

Sta

9

19

C4

39

A
5

1

M
ILL ROAD

C1

2

D
1
 
t
o
 

D
6

A
6 B3

12

3
6
a

11

B4

A
2

B2

S
u
r
g
e
r
y

21

El

C2

Sub

42

2

24

36

25

34

CROSS STREET

2

9
1

3
1

2
1

2

1
1

14.9m

C
O

V
E

N
T
 

G
A

R
D

E
N

5
8

1
7

Pavilion

7

Mawson

1

1
0
5

8
1

3

1
9

5

9
5

6
6

7
1

9

2

1

PH

7

Place

Hall

1
5

1
8

3
4

5
6

9
8

1

1110

R
e
u
b
e
n
 

H
o
u
s
e

9
2

8

1
8
a

3
0

2
0

1321

14

4
6

ChancellorsCourt

19a

19b

Hughes Hall

20
22

LB

20

C3

A
4

3

4

26

2

TCBs

3
8

17b

Tennis Court

4
b 4

a

Primary School

91

95a

18

28a

Grange
The

99

112

26a

26

80

77

15

22

28

29

1
 
t
o
 
6

90

17

7

29a

24

24a

Sta

31

86

23

99

105

El

37

BLIN
CO GROVE

29

32

17

15a

2
a

4

Sub

31

84

94

Library

100

13

65

87

32a

8
4
a

19

2

97a

GLEBE R
OAD

10
2

The Perse

Morley Memorial

Day Nursery

2
8
1

M
o
r
l
e
y
 

C
o
u
r
t

63

8
2
 
t
o
 
8
8

3

61

5

Wetenhall
Cottage

W
a
r
d
 

B
d
y

Ward
 Bd

y

St Mary's School

15

Mary Ward House

T
C

B

Memorial

Francis House

1
0
0

Botanic House

War

1
 
t
o
 
5

15a

5
9

7

1

9

10
6

PH

CLAREMONT

6

4

17

5
5

13.7m

1

23

H
IL

L
S
 

R
O

A
D

1

Kett House

1
1
0

Betjeman House
PH

9
0

1
0
4

5
1

S
t
a
t
i
o
n
 

M
e

w
s

Sub Sta

FS

LB

1

51

ESS

(Church)

St John The Evangelist

21
a

1
8
5

St G
eor

ge's
 Co

urt

Co
ur
ts

17

49

26

MARSHALL R
OAD

63a

2
0
9

3

BLIN
CO GROVE

Ha
rt
in

gt
on

13

2

50

18

30

63

1

1
8
8

54

59

15

6

25

Lad
y Ja

ne 
Cou

rt

2

1
8
9

14

50

2

38

4
6

39

59

43

1
9
1

HARTIN
GTON GROVE

60

5

42

1
9
0

2
0
7

21

31

18

30

2
1
9

The Coach House

63b

H
I
L

L
S
 

R
O

A
D

25

El

62

13

7
4

6
3

11

9a

6
2

7
2

R
O

C
K
 

R
O

A
D

6
4

51

1
5
.2

m

23

40

37

14

7
5

9

52

5
3

6
6
a

66

64

60

68 70b

Mary Allan Building

Faculty of Education

University of Cambridge

C
y
c
l
e
 

W
a
y

S
h
e
l
t
e
r

Cavendish Building

Q
u
e
e
n
s
 

W
i
n
g

East House

LB

55

1

12
10

8

20
17

14

2118
15

6
4

2

31

2

5

7

E
D
 

&
 

W
a
r
d
 

B
d
y

2
0
1
 
t
o
 
5

S
t
u
d
i
o

G
a
r
d
e
n

T
h
e

Mews

Ward Bdy

Carter Bridge (FB)

81

7
7

7
8

Timber Yard

Car Park

Car Park

ESSs

SLs

El Sub Sta

7
0

12

ANGUS CLOSE

2
5

7
5

106

1
0

103

10
1

3
5

1
57

2

15.2m

15.5m

4
5

7
4

108

2

5

10
2

4
0

7
6

9
0

D
E

V
O

N
S

H
I
R

E
 

R
O

A
D

100

3
0

87

7
9

8
0

SLs

Devonshire

107

95

SL Gantry

8
8

8
9

9
4
9
3

9
1

9
2

1
1
8
b

to

PH

113

SL Gantry

E
D
 

&
 

W
a
r
d
 

B
d
y

C
R

9
2

CP

T
r
a
c
k

3
8

3
6

t
o

C
L

O
S
E

8
9

2
6

24

Sub Sta15 El

25

2
a

4
6

1

WILLIAM SMITH

23

9
3

S
T

R
E

E
T

SWANN'S TERR

3

FLETCHER'S TERRACE

2

16.2mA
R

G
Y

L
E

4

4
0

2
0

8

13
4

2

5
4

2
8

7

3

3
8

33

4
53

93
7

1
6

5
75

1

8
7
8
1
7
3

4
9

1
1
21

1
0

1
0
4

8
5
7
7
7
5

1
0
09
6

2
1

8
68
0

8
3
7
9

8
8

5
5

6
8

6
45

6
7
4

5
3
4
7

6
7
6
5
5
9

7
0

6
2

9
0

8
48

2

4
34

13
5

1
1
41

0
8

1
0
6

7
87

6

6
0

7
1

7
2

6
65

8

2
6

6
9
6
3
6
1

1
0
2
9
89

4

3
2

Po
st
s

4
8

to 5651

1
1
7

5 to 
7

CannonsGreen

Tenison Court

1
3
6

ElSubSta

Cambridge

Montessori

(Childrens

Nursery)

P
o
sts

7
3
a

King's Church

ECCLESTON PLACE

4

5

1

7

Play Area

30 38

1 to 7

House
Lime 

Tree

2a

5
7

5
7
a

Play

1
1
2
a

8

12

ST BARNABAS COURT

14

20

1

7
0

M
A

W
S

O
N
 

R
O

A
D

1
5
8

51

1 to
 6

39

57 to 62

50

3
1

23

54

75 to 80

44

89

65 to 70

RAVENSWORTH GARDENS

96

101

4
9
a

1
4
8

57

7
5

1

1
1
a

T
E

N
I
S

O
N
 

R
O

A
D

3
5
 
t
o
 
3
8

14.9m

11

33 
to 

34

50a

50

to

1
3
8

81

90 to 95

43

7
3

9
5

44 7
6

WILKIN STREET

PH

Youth

14.9m

2
4

4
9

8

1
1
6

6
0

6
4

1
0
6

9
6

1
2

4
8

1
5

7
4

3
5

42

6
7

S
T
 

B
A

R
N

A
B

A
S
 

R
O

A
D

2
5

5
5

T
E

N
I
S

O
N
 

R
O

A
D

DEVONSHIRE ROAD

9
1

8
3 7

3

8
6

9
7

6
9

3
6

4

2

3
6

9
3

TENISON AVENUE

1
2
2

38

31

1
0
4

16

14.6m

8
1

7
6

8
5

31

21

El Sub Sta

11

6
8

1

2

8
1

19a

5
4

4
7

1
2
7

5
9

9
2

L
y
n
d
e

w
o
d
e

32

LYNDEWODE ROAD

16

1
0
5

8
0

H
o
u
s
e

13.1m

4
5

21

9

18

7
9

2
4

G
L
IS

S
O

N
 

R
O

A
D

13.4m

6
8

1
1
2

Cycle Way

GEORGE PATEMAN COURT

1
6
a

Tree House

1
6

28

65a

10 t
o 15

84

4
5

64

13

16a

7
1

Area

66

P
l
a
y
 

A
r
e
a

LB

LB

3626

10
09

8

4327

4225

4123

28

4021

33

3919

3422

3524

4429

37

3218

20

1
3
2
 
t
o
 
1
3
5

1
4
4
 
t
o
 
1
4
7

1
4
8
 
-
1
4
9

19

5

Sta LB

260

2
8
2
7

3
0

3
1
a

1
 
t
o
 
6

2

2
a

22
2

1
1
a

5
 
t
o
 
7

4

Garage

TCB

4

Unity Court

215a215

PO

221

Hemingford House

5
0

1
3

2
0

25
2

262

Romsey

3
8

to

2

212

2

MILL ROAD

1
5

H
O

P
E
 

S
T

R
E

E
T

1
0

24
0

1

4
5

274

5
8

23
2

1
1

2
6

195

1

3
1

23
8

270

R
o
s
i
n
a

175

175a

1
1

2
1
82

1

4
0

1
4

211

School Court

231

6
1

b

H
E

M
I
N

G
F

O
R

D
 

R
O

A
D

Vicarage

2
6

201

2

2
3

1
4

1
6

t
o

268

3
9

1
9

2
9

2
3

2
3

S
t
 
P
h
i
l
i
p
's
 

C
h
u
r
c
h

5
5

1
5

1
2

191

1
9

6

1

2

Shelter

4
6

Club

14.0m

1
0

5
3

3
5

199

1
a

5

c

El

3
3

4
3

1
5

25
6

3
2

1

1
4

a

169

1
1

25
4

2 to 22

177 to 189

223

163 to 167

The

2
6

9

C
o
u
r
t

22
0

3
4

4
7

2
0

2
7
2

258

a

Shelter

5

Sub

Mill

1

197

Centre)

(Community

23
4

23
6

216

7
3

264

2
9

22

P
p
g
 

S
t
a

7
2

TCB

CourtSports

Coleridge Recreation Ground

Allotment Gardens

5

1b

52

21

2

7
7
a

7
7

2
8

8
4

14.9m

5

3

7

7
9

11

30

PC

6

2

20

1
3
3

7
6

1

1
4
1

1

DAVY ROAD

8
8

1
2
3

1
8

C
O

L
E

R
I
D

G
E
 

R
O

A
D

BRACKYN ROAD

PC

48

8
2

42

29

15

19

S
h
e
l
t
e
r

6
8

5
0
 
t
o
 
7
4

35

23

9
8

44

7
0

10

9
1

P
a
v
i
l
i
o
n

8
0

27

8
6

54

Bowling Green

1
0
1

25

1
1
3

1
7

17

C
O

R
R
I
E
 

R
O

A
D

1
1
5

1
4
3

Play Area

7
6

CourtTennis

Track

Masts (Telecommunication)

Tennis Court

1
1
a

3

LB

6
0
5
6
5
2

7
4
7
0
6
6

6
4

8
4
8
0 6

2
5
8
5
4

8
6

8
2
7
8

7
6

6
8

5a
5

4a

1

22

1
1
4

10

11

9

29

1
1
22

3
0

1
5
7

FANSHAWE ROAD

1

El Sub Sta

11a

A
S

H
B

U
R

Y
 
C
L

O
S
E

1

1
0
0

1
0
2

a
1
0
0

1
7
1

The

Old Swiss

TurvillBuilding
1 to 7

2
0
7

2
0
5

165

Def

149

148a

Cherry

Hinton Mews (1 to 8)Hinton CourtCherry

CF

Co Const & Ward Bdy

FW

C
R

CR

C
o
 

C
o
n
s
t
 

B
d
y

CF

FW

W
a
r
d
 

B
d
y

Ward Bdy

1

191

a
191

70

Co Const & Ward Bdy

2
0
3
a

2
0
3
b

C
h
u
r
c
h
 
o
f
 

S
t
 

A
t
h
a
n
a
s
i
o
s

G
r
e
e
k
 

O
r
t
h
o
d
o
x

2
0
3

Levada

98c

CF

Def

Boro Const Bdy

CW

CF

to

5

1

El
Sub

1
6
4

Sta

1
2
2

1
2
0

2
3

98b

100

98

139

1
3

2
2

1
8
7

1
8
5

143

1
7
3

G
R

O
V
E

77

174

D
E

R
B

Y
 

R
O

A
D

10.7m

Meeting

169

7

12.2m

1
5
2

130

1
5
6

1

Shelter

160

C
o
n
s
t
i
t
u
t
i
o
n
a
l

1
3
8

S
T

E
R

N
E
 

C
L

O
S

E

167a

1

1
1
0

El Sub Sta

129

1
6
0

12.2m

Telephone Exchange

150

1
1
4

2
0
1

2a

65

7

157

13

147

HARTI
NGTON

10.0m

2

Hall

Friends

146

C
O

L
E

R
I
D

G
E
 

R
O

A
D

C
l
u
b

1

91

1
2
6

CHERRY HINTON ROAD

163

127

6

1
6
2

House

152

1
4
4

1
5
8
a

93

148

84

98a

106

Harshel Courts

8

4 t
o 5

Brambles

171

94

Works70a

Comar Mews

3

Def

LB

1
9

173
House

CF

7

167

68

2
5

1

Def

6
6
 
t
o
 
6
8

T
C

B

1
2

15
1
8

2
1

6
9

F

W

C
R

W

a
r

d

 
B
d
y

Sta

LB

10
 
t
o
 
12

2
4

2
6

2
6
a

2
5

1 
t
o
 
5

Gresham
Court

D
e
f

1

1 
t
o
 
6

2
1

4
0

H
o
u
s
e

N
o
r
m
a
n

1

6
2
 
t
o
 
6
4

S
h
e
l
t
e
r

C
W

C
R

NurseryDay

4
1

2
0

6
7

Club

5
0

G
R
E
S

H
A

M
 

R
O

A
D

Pond

Sub Sta

6
2

14

3
7

15

2
5
 
to
 
2
9

3
9

2
0

Lawn Tennis Club

12

3

10

3
5

9

11

2

4

5

2
9

19

El

10

11

5
9

2
2

8

1
6

3

3
0

Highsett

17
4

3
9

13

1a

3
6

El

2
8

Surgery

14

7

6
3

3

2
3

7
2

5
5

Sub

6
0

2

3
7

3
5

C
A

M
B
R
ID

G
E
 
P
L

A
C
E

4

2
3

1

Sub Sta

12.5m

4
8

4
4

48

10

42

16

5
1

7

ST 
PAUL'

S 
ROAD

8

38

3
1

2
0

47

Cambridge University

12.8m

22

25

24

27

26

23

2
0
a

C
o
u
r
t
y
a
r
d

T
h
e

El

3
5

Fenner's

t
o

8

Muslim
Cambridge

14

17
 
t
o
 
2
0

16

H
o
u
s
e

R
o
s
e
d
a
le

1 t
o
 
5

4
2

2
7
2
5 2
6
2
4

HouseRyedale

Ibberson Building

1
5
8

1
5
6

1
5
4

Homerton College

1
4
 
t
o
 
3
9

1
6
0

Childrens
Nursery

El Sub Sta

PO

1
4
6

CR

6

2

1
4
2

1
5
2

1
6
4

E
l
 
S
u
b
 

S
t
a

1
4
8

4

1 t
o 

12

T
h
e
 

L
e
v
e
l
s

Posts

Ho
me
rt

on

Ho
us

e

1
 
t
o
 
1
2

The Belvedere
Tripos Court

6

C
O

R
F

E
 

C
L

O
S

E

Tennis Court

3

1

17.4m

R
O

A
D

ROADPURBECK

H
I
L

L
S

HOMERTON 
STREET

El Sub Sta

4

Tennis Court

HARRI
SON 

DRI
VE

to
6

2
9

Hi
lls
 R

oa
d

Si
xt

h 
Fo
rm 

Co
lle

ge

65d

Meade House

9
3

2
2

Tennis Court

Great Hall

C
R

PH

Hostel

1
2
4

1

Pond

T
E

N
I
S

O
N
 

R
O

A
D

Posts

Post

14
 t

o 
17

1
4
4

1
2
8
 
t
o
 
1
3
0

1
 
t
o
 
1
2

2
0
 
t
o
 
6
5

Post

1
4

1
2

2
3

E
D
 

B
d
y

2a

2b

2

4
1

4
2

15.2m

2
3
4

2
1
6

7

8 HILLS AVENUE

4a

15.5m

2
3
7

2

11

Homerton

7

L
U

A
R

D
 

C
L

O
S

E

1

El

6

LUARD C
LOSE

15

1

2
2
1

3

2

2
3
5

2
0

LUARD 
ROAD

7

4

2
4
2

SD

24

1
6

2
2
2

3

9

Sub Sta

4

10

1

18

29

2
3
9

3

2
2

4

2
2
4

5

1
8

2
4

2

Court

11

10

8a

12

2
4
7

2
4
7
a

2
4
9

6

2
4
4

Hall

62
1

1
9

12

1
7

CAVENDISH AVENUE

Pavilion

13.4m

12a

9

8

8b 17a

16

15

111a

111b

LB

31

4
4

8

15.5m

4
0

121

1
0

1
5
.2

m

TCB
LB

1
5
.5

m

Tirnalia
House

Calidore
House

VelenHouse

C
y
c
l
e
 

W
a
y

S
h
e
l
t
e
r

West House

South Court

Pond

6a

1
5

A
l
l
i
a
n
c
e
 

C
o
u
r
t

P
a
t
h
 
(u

m
)

ED & Ward Bdy

P
a
t
h

Tennis Courts

PumpingStation

ElSub

Balancing

Sta

Pond

C
o
 

C
o
n
s
t
, 

E
D
 

&
 

W
a
r
d
 

B
d
y

C
o
 

C
o
n
s
t
 

&
 

W
a
r
d
 

B
d
y

B
o
r
o
 

C
o
n
s
t
 

B
d
y

B
o
r
o
 

C
o
n
s
t
 

B
d
y

1

4

Clare College Playing Fields

4
a

H
o
b
s
o
n
's
 

B
r
o
o
k

Drain

3
5

3

Tennis Courts

Drain

4
7

1

Sports Court

D
r
a
i
n

P
a
t
h

Morley House

Harrison
House

SL

Scholars Court1 to 87

58

54a

TCB

1a

C
o
 

C
o
n
s
t
 

B
d
y

Co Const Bdy

C
o
 

C
o
n
s
t
 

&
 

W
a
r
d
 

B
d
y

C
R

CF

CR

W
a
r
d
 

B
d
y

W
a
r
d
 

B
d
y

CF

Co 
Con

st B
dy

Co 
Con

st &
 Ward

 Bd
y

C
R

Co Const & Ward Bdy

W
a
r
d
 

B
d
y

W
a
r
d
 

B
d
y

Ward B
dy

S
h
e
l
t
e
r

LB

3
8

82

Ps51a

B
o
r
o
 

C
o
n
s
t
 

B
d
y

C
o
 

C
o
n
s
t
 

&
 

W
a
r
d
 

B
d
y

E
D
 

B
d
y

Bo
ro
 C

on
st
 B

dy

Co
 C

on
st
, E

D 
& 

War
d 

Bd
y

C
R

VeterinaryClinic

89a

CR

Def

Def

FW

CF

C
W

Def

1
7
4
b

2
a

De
f

6

1
4
1

1 to 91

Marque House1
4
3

1
4
5

Radiance House

18

Elan House

20

El Sub Sta

34

54

52a

25 to 30

House

Market Rise

1 to 18

34a

Clifton

19 to 24

31 to 35

10

Ps

1
7
7

4
4

1
7
6

1
6
3

Bank

9

20

3
4

45 
to 5

6

Depot

2
1

2
5

3
1

3
7

El

107

108

117

7 to 44

Sub Sta

1
a

1 to 6

1
5
1

PLACE

30

3

87

17.1m

2
4

18

16.8m

103

Club

5

51

62

56

1
5
7

1
7
5

4

Clifton

1
3

46

CHERRY HINTON ROAD

ELSWORTH

1

35

45

25

13

61

5

78

89

59

9

Court

1

ROAD

1
7
2

64

91

7

2

2

R
O

C
K
 

R
O

A
D

RATHMORE

TCB

72

2

1
7
0

R
A

T
H

M
O

R
E
 

C
L

O
S

E

102

1
 
t
o
 
5

36

1
5
3

26

Court

2

44

1

3
0

68 
To 

70

E
l
 
S
u
b
 

S
t
a

15.8m

1
7

4
1

57

3
9

75

89b

1 to 8House91b
Hinton

TCP

3
3
 
t
o
 
3
5

7a

Boundary

2a

C
y
c
l
e
 

W
a
y

Hotel

9

HARTINGTON GROVE

6

3
1

4
2

7
5

1
4

1
3

C
R

92

Normanhurst

1
4

The Mill

5

192

190CF

Def

CF

2

1
1
8

51

65

51a

188

1 to 14
House

Cockburn

2
b

1

2 3

Path

H
o
p
e
 

S
t
r
e
e
t
 

Y
a
r
d

Argyle

1 to 3
House

16
8

2
b

17
0

C
R

CF

Def

Def

135

Campbell

8
c

1
1
6

174

House

90

88
a

90
a

88

Dove House

2
9
a

2
9

4

3

1

1
1

84

86

81a

1N
e

w
 
F
l
a
t

2
a

2
7
 
t
o
 
3
2

1
5

3
4

14

4

1

2
8

11

1
0
0

1
1
4

88

45

81

69

66

55

2
8

R
U
S

T
A

T
 

R
D

59

81 to 105

39

Hall

9
4

34

57 to 79

56

38

46

51

1
0
4

5
4

5
2

56

Play

1
0

4
5

Area

1
1

Car Park

1

1
1

3
3

49

20

D
A

V
I
D
 

S
T

R
E

E
T

2
1

1
3

1
2
b

1
2
a

1
2

1
a

1

15.8m

1

8

1
2

2

157

10
4

The Broadway

161

1
3

62

67

1

2

72

49

ARGYLE STREET

3
3

3
7

20

8

82

15
8

C
A

M
P

B
E

L
L
 

S
T

R
E

E
T

1

1
3

14

2

4

17
6

155

1
3

3
2

6

16.5m

17
2

3
2

2

2
5

2
6

PH

1
8

116

C
O

C
K

B
U

R
N
 

S
T

R
E

E
T

7

13

1

1
0

1

4
1

75

74

3
6

2

3
8

16.2m

1

19

3
0

16.2m

92

3
9

C
H

A
R

L
E

S
 

S
T

R
E

E
T

20
4

2
5

1
3

8

1
8
4

194

El Sub Sta

1
a
 
t
o
 
d

Quad

to

The

178

180

B
a
p
t
i
s
t
 

C
h
u
r
c
h

Shelter

76

15
2

4
2

2
2

3
1

7

15

1
6

2
6

1
8

a

1718

a

a a

6

2
4

34

1
4

2
0

9

12

4440 48

504642

CF

3
 
t
o
 
6

Yard

8
a

C
H

A
R

L
E

S
 

S
T

R
E

E
T

Nursery

(Cambridge Assessment)
The Triangle Building

Path

Childrens

1
6

L
i
n
e
 
o
f
 

P
o
s
t
s

Ri
si

ng

Bo
ll
ar

d

Eastbrook

1 to 15

2

House
Hornbeam

Posts

8
8
 
t
o
 
1
0
2

1
1
8
 
t
o
 
1
3
0

1
0
3
 
t
o
 
1
1
7

1 t
o 

32

G
L

E
N

A
L

M
O

N
D
 

A
V

E
N

U
E 8

7t
o
8
2

Building
The Lauro

6
5
 
t
o
 
8
7

LENNOX WALK

3
3
 
t
o
 
5
8

5
9
 
t
o
 
8
1

1
3
1
 
t
o
 
1
9
3

to 209

1
7

5

4

1

6
3

5
7

27
8 
to
 3

32

E
D
 

&
 

W
a
r
d
 

B
d
y

C
R

7

Posts

The 
Bras

s Bu
ildin

g

6

COPSE WAY

14

2

1

1

15
17

13

2 to 36

11 to
 20

5
4

4
8

1

210 t
o 23

1

7

P
u
r
b
e
c
k
 

H
o
u
s
e

3
6
6
 
t
o
 
3
9
1

8

10

ESS

4
5

5
1

26

20

17

19

14

1
1

5

10

13

16

8

1

18

3

9

HENSLOW MEWS

2

1
 
t
o
 
2
8

1
 
t
o
 
2
4

T
h
e
 

O
a
k
 

B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g

T
h
e
 

S
t
e
e
l
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g

Posts

30

2
0

3
0

1
0

2

6
6

5
6

8
6

7
6

Posts

3
2

22

28

16

34

G
I
L

P
I
N
 

P
L

A
C

E

1
1

7

1

3
7

3
2

1
6

Sta

1

1
8

8

W
I
L

K
I
N

S
O

N
 

P
L

A
C

E

ElSub

K
I
N

G
F
I
S

H
E

R
 

W
A

Y

2

14

1

2

GILMOUR ROAD

A
B

E
R

D
E

E
N
 

A
V

E
N

U
E

15

22a

2
1

Clarendon

13.1m

C
L

A
R

E
N

D
O

N
 

R
O

A
D

55.25

BROOKLANDS AVENUE

S
H

A
F

T
E

S
B

U
R

Y
 

R
O

A
D

13.4m

1
1

1
5

FI
TZWI

LLI
AM 

ROAD

El Sub Sta

3

21
 t

o 
25

11

5

House

12.8m

1
9

H
o
b
s
o
n
's
 

B
r
o
o
k

14.9m

22

1

14.3m

2

Church

GILPIN 
ROAD

2
7

1
3

2
9

4
3

Ce
nt
reCo
mmun

ity

Th
e 

Si
gn

al
 B

ox

Line of Posts

El
 S

ub
 S
ta

CityHouse

5
3

3
4

GLENALMOND 
AVENUE

2
7

MP

194

232 to 277

33
3 
to
 3

65

37

Fitzwilliam
Building

Stephen PerseJunior School

Aberdeen Square

31 t
o 33

Morla
nd T

erra
ce

Junction
Cambridge

El Sub Sta

1

8

E
D
 

&
 

W
a
r
d
 

B
d
y

(t
el

ec
ommun

ic
at
io

n)

4

1
4

4
 a

n
d
 5

3

Hotel

E
D
 

&
 

W
a
r
d
 

B
d
y

1
4
0

El Sub Stas

4
 
t
o
 
3
6

1

Bowling Alley

FLAMSTEED ROAD

3

C
L
I
F

T
O

N
 

R
O

A
D

31

2
5

44

41

1
9

3
0

B
A

N
C

R
O

F
T
 

C
L

O
S

E

1
3

2

R
U

S
T

A
T
 

R
O

A
D

Hall

9

2
6

3
8

9

1
1

43

1
0

El Sub Sta

1
8

3
1

2
2

48

3
8
a

3
6

1

55

8

1
5

1
9

1
0

4

12

7

9 to
 32

5

1
3
2
 
t
o
 
1
3
4

Unex House

Academy House

13
6

Mas
t

LB

CLIFTON WAY

Cinema (above)

32

ParkLeisureCambridge

3
7

1
8

ElSubSta

SL

Sports

Cass

Pavilion

CentreThe

Sports

University Printing House(Cambridge University Press)

Cycle Way

SubSta El

C
a

m
b
r
i
d
g
e
s
h
i
r
e
 

G
u
i
d
e
d
 

B
u
s

w
a
y
 
(s

o
u
t
h
)

Bowling Green

Sports Facility

SL

College

Court

C
R

E
D
 

&
 

W
a
r
d
 

B
d
y

ED 
& 

War
d 

Bd
y

Co
 C

on
st
,

Bo
ro
 C

on
st
 B

dy

Pond

El Sub Sta

Sports Centre

P
a
t
h
 
(u

m
)

FB

1

2

P
a
t
h
 
(u

m
)

7

6

8

SchoolHouse

PURBECK 
ROAD

Abbey College

H
O

M
E

R
T

O
N
 

G
A

R
D

E
N

S

P
a
t
h

PlayArea

House

E
l
 
S
u
b
 

S
t
a

134133 137136

139140

1
5
8

142143

35

StaEl Sub

17

E
D
 

&
 

W
a
r
d
 

B
d
y

Centre
Science

6
6

Sub Sta

38

E
D
 

&
 

W
a
r
d
 

B
d
y

C
a

m
b
r
i
d
g
e
 
(S
t
a
t
i
o
n
)

34

6
8

39 t
o 65

71

72 to 100

FLAMSTEED CLOSE

6
7

101102
135132

33

2
9

4
2

5
0

4
7

FB

C
R

Sta

Clifton Road Industrial Estate

14

31b

31a

31d

31c

Bailey House

14 to 25

Bailey House

1 to 12

Lichfield House

14 to 41

Bailey House

1 to 12

Adams House

RUSTAT CLOSE

2

18

1

1
7
 
t
o
 
2
6

6

7
 
t
o
 
10

14 t
o 17

HouseBrandt

Sherman

2
3

Posts

3
130

11

1

9
1

1
0
7

R
U

S
T

A
T
 

A
V

E
N

U
E

1
1
3

1
6

15

2
2

8

SubEl

Rustat House

1
0
0

El

Regency

1
9

1
 
t
o
 
1
2

R
U

S
T

A
T
 

R
O

A
D

5
3

2
1

6
1

6
0

4
0

34

El Sub Sta

3
5

4
6

3
1

2
0
0

3
0

564
5

3
0
0

C
L
I
F

T
O

N

4
4

R
O

A
D

7
1

54

4
1

5
1

32

4
8

4
0

2
0

4
2

60

12

Hotel
2

1
5
6

141
138

107 to 131

ESS

106
103

9
Tanks

Square

El Sub Sta

Sewage Ppg Sta

O
l
d
 

T
i
c
k
e
t
 

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
(P

H
)

1

11 12

L
 

T
w
r

1
4
 
t
o
 
1
9

Cambridge

SL

House

LB

SL

26 to 65

66 to 89

3

30

1
8

20

ED Bdy

1
2

2
0
1 
to
 
8
0
2

4

2
0
1
 
t
o
 
6
1
3

3

El Sub Sta

2
1

50 t
o 60

2
1

El Sub Sta

E
D
 

&
 

W
a
r
d
 

B
d
y

SLs

6

Sub Sta

D
e
f

1
 
t
o
 
5

D
e
f

S
T

A
T
I
O

N
 

S
Q

U
A

R
E

1

1 to 139Building

1 
to
 4

0

Telford BuildingThe

The Brunel

Watson House

1
1
2

SLs

1
2
5

2

1

El Sub Sta

1 to 38

2

1 to 34

Huxley House

8

1 to 35

Gilbert House

6

1 to 43

4

(Research Facility)Microsoft Building

21

1
2
6
 
t
o
 
1
3
0

1
 
t
o
 
8
7

Bragg House

C
r
i
c
k
 

H
o
u
s
e

M
I
L

L
 

P
A

R
K

Po
st
s

1 
t
o
 
19

BROOKGATE

S
T

A
T
I
O

N
 

P
L

A
C

E

Shelters

Post
Bo
ll
ar

d

Ri
si

ng

Post

C
o
l
l
e
g
e
 
(F

E
)

S
t
 

A
n
d
r
e

w
's

2

El Sub Sta

The Triangle

WARREN 
CLOSE

Posts

V
I
N

T
E

R
 

T
E

R
R

A
C

E

107 
to 1

29

72 
to 1

06

2
3
 
t
o
 
3
2

1
1
 
t
o
 
2
2

1
 
t
o
 
1
0

44 
to 5

9

25 
to 

43

WARREN CLOSE

W
A

R
R

E
N
 

C
L

O
S

E

130 
to 1

53

Multistorey

CarPark

Posts

15

1
2
9

STATION ROAD

Signal Box

S
u
b
 
S
t
a

E
l

15.5m

Jupiter

1
2
3

LB

El

Salisbury Villas

7

1

7
5

2
6

4

31

D
W

19

STATION ROAD

1

1

PH

6

5

2
7

9
9

1
6
2

15.2m

6
3

BROOKLANDS AVENUE

8

25

3

17

11

House

1
1
1

21

1
6

3

1
7

8
7

16

1

15.8m

27 to 29

The Tamburlaine

(Hotel)

2 to
 150 GREAT NORTHERN ROAD

77 to 123

1 to 75

2

S
p
i
l
l
e
r
s
 

M
i
l
l

1
 
t
o
 
1
9

Posts

2
5

1
3
5

ESS

22

S
h
e
l
t
e
r

Shelter

Sorting Office

2

1

A
s
t
o
n
 

H
o
u
s
e

60 
to 7

1

1 to
 12

7
7

1
3

SLs

Play Area

1
 
t
o
 
1
9
4

T
h
e
 

R
a
i
l
y
a
r
d

T
h
e
 

S
t
e
p
h
e
n
s
o
n
 

B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g

Shelter

ESS

17

Posts

1
0

1
2

1
1

9

14 t
o 2

4

S
a
n
c
t
o
n
 

W
o
o
d
 

N
u
r
s
e
r
y

S
t
e
p
h
e
n
 

P
e
r
s
e
 

N
u
r
s
e
r
y

The Royal Albert Homes

4
1

Redmond Court

3
7 3

5

Ward Bdy

Def

Def

CF

C
R

CF

CF

Def

6
b

6
a

Def

CP

AnnexeThe

2a

P
o
s
t

6
2
 
t
o
 
7
3

5
0
 
t
o
 
6
1

3
4
 
t
o
 
4
9

11

4
2

39

2

1
6

1
0
7
 
t
o
 
1
3
1

4
1

3
2

4
25
0

16.2m

1

4
6

3
0

2
0

El

3
0

18

1
0

38

24

30

14

5
3

4
0

Romsey Mews

144

6
5

2
9

26

20

5

GREVILLE ROAD

6
0

12

36

2

2
6

32

4
4

1
7

26

146

27

8

15

3
2

r

4

2
5

CourtMillcroft

2
4

6

1

C
O

L
E

R
I
D

G
E
 

R
O

A
D

6

3

3

21a

2
8

79

T
E

R
R

A
C

E

23a

2
9

2
6

105

D
e
n
h
a

m
 

P
l
a
c
e

25a

s

2
1

103

8

n

1
2
8

2
5

R
O

M
S

E
Y

2
3

77

1
3

Sub Sta

16.2m

4
8

Ramp

85

8987162
148

95
97

1561
54

2
1

109

14 to 33

1
6

j
 
t
o
 

m
e
 
t
o
 
h

p
a
 
t
o
 
d

Sports Pavilion

El Sub Sta

St Mary's School

and

Homerton College
Sports Ground

FBs

Sports Court

Tennis Courts

Sports Court

Pond
Balancing

SL

C
a

m
b
r
i
d
g
e
s
h
i
r
e
 

G
u
i
d
e
d
 

B
u
s

w
a
y
 
(s

o
u
t
h
)

B
o
r
o
 

C
o
n
s
t
 

B
d
y

C
o
 

C
o
n
s
t
 

B
d
y

C
RB

o
r
o
 

C
o
n
s
t
 

&
 

W
a
r
d
 

B
d
y

C
o
 

C
o
n
s
t
 

&
 

W
a
r
d
 

B
d
y

C
R

Cambridgeshire Guided Busway (south)

Pond

D
r
a
i
n

D
r
a
i
n

Drain

19.2m

Longroad Plantation

Drain

MP 54.5

Path (um)

LONG ROAD

SL

P
a
t
h

Path

Drain

ESS

Drain

FB

F
B

Balancing Pond

Bollards

Bo
ll
ar

ds

Rising

Shelter

Ri
si

ng

Drain

8
4
 
to
 
10

6

Path

HERING ROAD

64 
to 7

2

57 
to 6

3

52 
to 

56

Drain
(cov)

Pond

Drain

H
o
b
s
o
n
's
 

B
r
o
o
k

Drain

Sports Court

Tennis Courts

Tank

BuildingPetersKeithThe

Sports Court

Campus

Cambridge Biomedical

LB

1

Tanks

FB

Biomedical Centre
Jeffrey Cheah

2
9
2
c

Peter HallPerformingArts Centre

El

LB

C
y
c
l
e
 

W
a
y

S
h
e
l
t
e
r

E
D
 

B
d
y

E
D
 

B
d
y

Sports Facility

Drain

Research Facility

(Research Facility)

The Deakin Centre

R
I
C

H
A

R
D
 

H
O

W
E
 

W
A

Y

Sports Pavilion

104

94

MRC Laboratory of Molecular Biology

113

111

Upper SchoolThe Perse

HouseFoxton

Gas Govs

30

BollardRising

El
 S

ub
 S
ta

2b

2
a 2

L
i
n
t
o
n
 

H
o
u
s
e

N
e

w
t
o
n
 

H
o
u
s
e

C
y
c
l
e
 

W
a
y

K
i
n
g
s
t
o
n
 

H
o
u
s
e

M
i
l
t
o
n
 

H
o
u
s
e

10

Lexington House

72a

87

110

ADRI
AN 

WAY

A
D

R
I
A

N
 

W
A

Y

Car ParkMultistorey

14

12a

16

12

HouseAcorn

Li Ka Shing Centre

18

Henslow House

House

2
9
2
b

House

HouseGrantchester

Coton

(course of)

Centre

ROMAN ROAD

Duxford

Frank Lee Centre

Blood Transfusion

R
O

B
IN

S
O

N
 

W
A

Y

Harston House

Abington

Barton

ElsworthHouse

House

Ambulance Station

2
9
2
a

2
5
9

2
9
4

2
9
2

Clinical School

2
6
0

2
4
b

3
1

2
5

2
7
0

45

FS

8

2
6
5

17.1m

17.4m

17.7m

Tennis Courts

22
2
6
2

16.8m

26

2
5
5

37

2
5
2

MS

2
7
4

19

Pavilion

2
4
a

H
I
L

L
S
 

R
O

A
D

2
6
6

2
6
7

Pavilion

11

2
6
5
a

74

2
8
9

100

2
7
7

78

85

4

2
7
1

15.8m

2
8
7
a

2
8
4

3
6

H
I
L

L
S
 

R
O

A
D

2
8
8

2
8
7

2
7
8

2
8
3

72

17.7m

14.6m

23

2
3
a

47

14.9m

El Sub Sta

51

S
E

D
L

E
Y
 

T
A

Y
L

O
R
 

R
O

A
D

14.9m

1
8

1
3

15.5m

Sub Sta

Tennis Courts

HouseKEI
TH 

DAY 
ROAD ESS

Addenbrooke's Hospital

Long RoadSixth Form

Shelter

S
h
e
lt
e
r
s

ESS

PUDDICOMBE WAY

ESSs

Balancing Pond

FB

ESS

College

6

1

1

1
5
.2

m

Pelican

100a

Pre-preparatory School

C
y
c
l
e
 

W
a
y

Sports Court

LONG ROAD

5

Posts

1
3

FB

Childrens Nursery

S
E

D
L

E
Y
 

T
A

Y
L

O
R
 

R
O

A
D

D
r
a
i
n

FB

C
a

m
b
r
i
d
g
e
 

A
c
a
d
e

m
y
 
f
o
r
 
S
c
i
e
n
c
e
 
a
n
d
 

T
e
c
h
n
o
l
o
g
y

FB

1
4

2

H
o
b
s
o
n
's
 

B
r
o
o
k

2

71

1
2

14.0m

59

9

4
9

P
a
t
h
 
(u

m
)

P
o
s
t
s

1

75

90

90a

84

D
E

A
N
 

D
R
I
V

E

1

N

7
1
4
+
0
0
0

8
0
0
+
0
0
0

8
0
1
+
0
0
0

8
0
2
+
0
0
0

8
0
3
+
0
0
0

1000 200 300 400 500m

SCALE 1:5000

PROFILE

SCALE H:1:5000 V:1:500 @ A1

Profile Legend:

Existing ground

Existing vertical alignment

EWR vertical alignment

Public Right of Way - proposed(cutting)
Engineering earthworks 

Habitat creation - woodland

Habitat creation - hedgerow

Preliminary utilities diversion

For guidance and general notes refer to drawing 133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-000002

PLAN

SCALE 1:5000 @ A1

Draft Order Limits Public Right of Way - existing

100+000 Chainage (metres)

(public and private)
Permanent highway 

Utilities construction zone

(cutting)
Landscape mitigation earthworks

Balancing pond (indicative)

Habitat creation - scrub 

Habitat creation - wetland

Public realm / station car parking

Habitat creation - grassland

Construction & logistic sites

Telecoms compound

Traction power compound

Bridges and retaining walls

EWR alignment

(by others)
EWR existing alignment 

Public Right of Way - closed

Station or other building

Noise mitigation (indicative)
(below ground)
Drainage attenuation tank

Construction zone (by others)

These drawings are indicative and for consultation purposes onlyOS map data reproduced by permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of HMSO. © Crown copyright 2021. All rights reserved. Ordnance Survey licence number AC0000830606

(embankment)
Engineering earthworks 

(embankment)
Landscape mitigation earthworks

0 0

10 10

20 20

30 30

8
0

1
+

0
0

0

8
0

1
+

1
0

0

8
0

1
+

2
0

0

8
0

1
+

3
0

0

8
0

1
+

4
0

0

8
0

1
+

5
0

0

8
0

1
+

6
0

0

8
0

1
+

7
0

0

8
0

1
+

8
0

0

8
0

1
+

9
0

0

8
0

2
+

0
0

0

  CHAINAGE

1
3
.7

1
3
.5

1
3
.8

1
3
.4

1
3
.3

1
3
.2

1
3
.2

1
3
.3

1
3
.2

1
3
.5

1
3
.9

  EXISTING LEVEL

1
4
.0

1
3
.6

1
3
.4

1
3
.4

1
3
.3

1
3
.3

1
3
.3

1
3
.2

1
3
.2

1
3
.6

1
4
.0

  PROPOSED LEVEL

0
.3

0
.1

-0
.4

-0
.1

0
.1

0
.1

0
.0

-0
.1

-0
.0

0
.1

0
.2

  DIFFERENCE

8
0

0
+

0
0

0

8
0

0
+

1
0

0

8
0

0
+

2
0

0

8
0

0
+

3
0

0

8
0

0
+

4
0

0

8
0

0
+

5
0

0

8
0

0
+

6
0

0

8
0

0
+

7
0

0

8
0

0
+

8
0

0

8
0

0
+

9
0

0

1
4
.2

1
4
.2

1
4
.7

1
5
.2

1
5
.2

1
4
.5

1
3
.6

1
4
.0

1
4
.3

1
4
.3

1
5
.6

1
5
.6

1
5
.5

1
5
.5

1
5
.4

1
5
.3

1
5
.1

1
4
.8

1
4
.3

1
.4

1
.3

0
.8

0
.2

0
.2

0
.8

1
.5

0
.8

0
.3

0
.1

8
0

2
+

1
0

0
1
4
.3

1
4
.4

0
.1

8
0

2
+

2
0

0

8
0
2
+

3
0
0

8
0

2
+

4
0

0

1
4
.7

1
5

.1

1
5
.3

1
4
.9

1
5

.3

0
.2

0
.2

0
.1

8
0

2
+

5
0

0

8
0
2
+

6
0
0

8
0

2
+

7
0

0

8
0
2
+

8
0
0

8
0

2
+

9
0

0

8
0

3
+

0
0

0

8
0
3
+

1
0
0

8
0

3
+

2
0

0

8
0

3
+

3
0

0

1
5
.3

1
5

.5

1
5
.4

1
5

.4

1
5

.5

1
5
.6

1
5
.7

1
5

.5

1
5
.6

1
5
.7

0
.1

-0
.1

0
.0

-0
.0

-0
.0

-0
.0

1
5
.4

1
5
.4

1
5
.4

1
5
.4

1
5

.4

1
5
.4

1
5

.4

1
5
.4

1
5
.4

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

D
O

W
N

 M
A

IN

1
4
.6

Existing Addenbrooke's

Road overbridge

Existing Addenbrooke's CGB link

overbridge Proposed A1134 Long Road

overbridge

Existing A1305 Hills Road

overbridge

Existing Cambridge Station

Existing station

footbridge
Existing Carter 

cycle bridge

Proposed station

footbridge

Proposed evacuation 

escape bridge

 

Sheet 1

Route Section 8

Cambridge

P02

1:5000

DCO Non-Statutory Consultation
MK 04/11/24M.KYNOCH

JS 04/11/24J.SYMONDS

133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-800001

  MWJV

MPM.PENFOLD 04/11/24

Oxford to Cambridge

East West Rail

 

 

P01

P02

 

 

Prepared for Information

Prepared for Non-Statutory Consultation

 

 

JS

JS

 

 

10/06/24

04/11/24

 

 

MP

MB

 

 

 

MP

S2 7672

We accept no responsibility for the consequences of this document being relied upon by any other party, or being used for any other purpose, or containing any error or omission which is due to an error or omission in data supplied to us by other parties.

This document is issued for the party which commissioned it and for specific purposes connected with the captioned project only. It should not be relied upon by any other party or used for any other purpose.

Information

Sports Pavilion

A1307 Hills Road

Cambridgeshire Guided Busway
Cambridge

C
S

E
-7

0
0
0
0
5

D
R

G
-

C
o
n
ti
n
u
e
d
 o

n
 D
ra

w
in

g
 N

o
. 
1
3
3
7
3
5
-M

W
J
-Z

0
-X

X
X
-

C
S

E
-8

0
0
0
0
2

D
R

G
-

C
o
n
tin

u
e
d
 o

n
 D
ra

w
in

g
 N

o
. 1

3
3
7
3
5
-M

W
J
-Z

0
-X

X
X
-

Sheet Size A1 841 x 594

Designed DateSigned

Date

Drawing Number Revision

of

Sheet

Drawing Title

Scale(s)

Project

Rev Date Description of Revisions Drawn Chkd Appr

Status

Signed

Legend/Notes

Suitability Code

Drawn Signed

SignedChecked

Approved

Date

Date

Buckinghamshire, MK9 1FB

One Grafton Mews, Midsummer Boulevard, Milton Keynes,

WSP House, Chancery Lane, London, WC2A 1AF.

Mott MacDonald House, 8-10 Sydenham Road, Croydon,CR20 2EE.

overbridge

Proposed A1134 Long Road

Guided Busway overbridge

Existing Cambridgeshire

overbridge

Existing A1307 Hills Road

site (by Network Rail)

railway station construction

Proposed Cambridge South

escape bridge

Proposed evacuation

construction compound

Proposed Purbeck Road

compound

Road construction 

Proposed Sedley Taylor 

construction compound

Proposed A1134 Long Road 02

main construction compound

Proposed A1134 Long Road 01

Road overbridge

Existing Addensbrooke's

Proposed Platform 9

extension

Existing station footbridge

footbridge

Proposed station 

existing internal station building

Proposed modifications to

main construction compound

Proposed Cambridge Station

diversion

water main 

Proposed 

cables diversion

Proposed telecoms 

cables diversion

Proposed telecoms 

staff facilities and car parking

Proposed relocation of station 

of platforms 7 and 8

Proposed extension 

of platforms 7 and 8

Proposed extension 

access road

Proposed maintenance 

realignment

Proposed A1134 Long Road

and Homerton College sports fields access road

Proposed reconfiguration of St Mary's School 

College sports fields

St Mary's School and Homerton

Existing Carter cycle bridge

Cambridge Station

A1134 Long Road

P
age 67



P
age 68



Sheet Size A1 841 x 594

Designed DateSigned

Date

Drawing Number Revision

of

Sheet

Drawing Title

Scale(s)

Project

Rev Date Description of Revisions Drawn Chkd Appr

Status

Signed

Legend/Notes

Suitability Code

Drawn Signed

SignedChecked

Approved

Date

Date

Buckinghamshire, MK9 1FB

One Grafton Mews, Midsummer Boulevard, Milton Keynes,

WSP House, Chancery Lane, London, WC2A 1AF.

Mott MacDonald House, 8-10 Sydenham Road, Croydon,CR20 2EE.

SL

P
a
t
h

CG

CG

P
a
t
h

1
0
c

Lane

9

1
0
b

E
D
 

&
 

W
a
r
d
 

B
d
y

ED Bdy

E
D
 

&
 

W
a
r
d
 

B
d
y

E
D
 
B
d
y

Crossing

C
F

CR

CR

2
5
1

(Museum)

FB

Laundry

C
h
u
r
c
h

C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 

Z
i
o
n

R
c
c
g

Rene Court

Centre for
Computing History

(Industrial Estate)

Underpass

2
4
1

PH

S
h
e
lt
e
r

24
52

4
3
to

2
4
91 

t
o
 
7

PH

United
Christian

Church

12

Hotel

1

H
E

N
L
E

Y
 

W
A

Y

Camcab House

E
D
 

&
 

W
a
r
d
 

B
d
y

C
S

C
R

2
12
 
to
 
2
14

C
o
r
a
l
 
P
a
r
k
 

T
r
a
d
i
n
g
 

E
s
t
a
t
e

2
1

2
0

3
0

5
a

11

8

9

8

6
5
a

El Sub Sta

H
E

N
L

E
Y
 

R
O

A
D

6

2
3

2
3
5

12

2
2
8

23
1

8.5m

S
I
L

V
E

R
W

O
O

D
 

C
L

O
S

E

1

5

5
1

1
9

10

1

5
8

4
5

3
 
t
o
 
5

NEW
M

ARKET 
ROAD

2
4
7 2

3
0

2
1

COLDHAM'S LANE

6

1
2

C
O

L
D

H
A

M
S
 

R
O

A
D

H
E

N
L

E
Y
 

R
O

A
D

1
5

10.4m

Coldhams Road Industrial Estate

FB

14

Sub Sta

6

7

El

El Sub

12.5m

7

5
6

R
a
i
l
w
a
y
 

A
r
c
h
e
s

(I
n
d
u
s
t
r
i
a
l
 
E
s
t
a
t
e
)

CambridgeRetail
Park

Sta

1
0
b

Club

El Sub

2

14

1
a

1

1

Orchard

Cottage

1

4

Level

Mast

A

11

8

1

9

10

12

6

7

5

B

Car Wash

2

8

FB

R
i
s
i
n
g
 

B
o
l
l
a
r
d

Sports

Facility

1
0
a

14

1
4

6
5

SL

M
a
s
t

(T
e
l
e
c
o

m
m

u
n
i
c
a
t
i
o
n
)

Mast (Telecommunication)

M
P
 
5
6
.7

5

Restwell House

LB

Tank

Sta

(Telecommunication)

122

128

52

167

35 
to 

49

17 
to 

34

1 to 16

Anglia House

LB

1
6
3

1
5
5
 
t
o

160

Beacon Rise
1 to 12

14 to 76

150

Hotel

129
a

Sta
Sub

El

Shel
ter

15
1

169

125

131

179
 to
 18

1

1

2
2
a

2
2
d

72

49

39

60

1
6

57

12.8m

56

20

15

HARVEST WAY

140

Abbey House

Ab
be

y 
Ch

ur
ch

12.2m

14
3

1
8
9

129

NEWMARKET 
ROAD

2
0

133

St
 A

nd
re

w-
th

e-
Le

ss

14
9

G
O

D
E

S
D

O
N

E
 

R
O

A
D

25

(B
ar

nwe
ll
 P
ri

or
y)

44

BECHE

165
 to

26

9

30

141

33

1
2

1
7

12.2m

172

Surg
ery

16

12
7 
to
 1

59

El

Sub Sta

Shel
ter

180

She
lte

r

118
120

114
116

6

1 to
 4

1

ROAD

38

B
E

C
H

E
 

C
O

U
R

T

185
187

171
 to

175

Nid
us
 H

ou
se

132

Depot

161

110

2

Crane

1
7
6

114

1
6
8

1
7
0

112

1
7
4

1
7
2

W
a
r
d
 

B
d
y

De
f

ED 
Bd

y

ED 
& 

War
d 

Bd
y

Court

CF

Sports

St Matthew's

Performing Arts

Centre

of Visual andCambridge School

House
Eden

3
0

Play Area

22

25

1 t
o 

21

Abbey Court

1
 
t
o
 
5

2
0

1
 
t
o
 
1
4

2
9

3 
to
 7

1
9
a

1
9

House
Harvest

9
a

2
0

7

1

10
9

93

2
6

9
a

8
a

130

t
o
 
8
0

73 to 81 8
5

41

49
 t

o 
61

69

Sta
Sub

El

t
o

1
1
3

2
7

1
7

9
9

26

58

22

1
 
t
o
 
1
5

to
 6

6

t
o
 
2
0

1
3
9

S
T
 

M
A

T
T

H
E

W
'S
 

G
A

R
D

E
N

S

1
4

9
b

1
0

1
0
a

Surgery

1
2

1
6
4

15
0

11.9m

4
0

1
9
3

NEW 
STREET

120

1
9
1

Sub Sta

156

148

68

91

78

1
5
8

O
C

C
U

P
A

T
I
O

N
 

R
O

A
D

A
B

B
E

Y
 

S
T

R
E

E
T

El

1
5
6

164

77

Play Area

140

168

Allotment Gardens

116

1
0
b

2
 
t
o
 
8

1
4

60

158

1
5
8
a

7
4

1
5
6
a

Pumping

Station

1

Posts

122
to

128

3
1 3
3

1
6
6

1
7
8

L
e

w
i
s
 

G
i
b
s
o
n
 

H
o
u
s
e

1
4
4
 
t
o
 
1
4
8

3
5 3
7

Albert
House

751 t
o 

14

S
T
 

M
A

T
T

H
E

W
'S
 

G
A

R
D

E
N

S

54

1
2
7

16
1 t

o 
13

1-2

Crown House

Rose and

De
f

28
 t

o 
52

S
i
m

p
e
r
s
 

W
a
l
k

CLARA RACKHAM STREET

4 to 58

3

1

10.1m

1
9

ESS

2
7

C
L

A
R

A
 

R
A

C
K

H
A

M
 

S
T

R
E

E
T

7
3

1
5
6

6
4

3
t
o

E
D
 

&
 

W
a
r
d
 

B
d
y

C
R

E
D
 

&
 

W
a
r
d
 

B
d
y

L
 

T
w
r

P
a
t
h
 
(u

m
)

2
0
0

9
1

1
0

6

1

7

Terrace

8
7

5
5
 
t
o
 
6
8 HAMPDEN GARDENS

7 to 12

1 to 6

14 to 25

26 to 35

8
3
b

8
3
a

7
9

7
7

8
1

8
3

74 to 79

85
64 to 71

to

3 
to
 7

80

26
 t

o 
31

3
1

2
5

2
1
3

5
3

2
4

1
2
0

C
R

O
M

W
E

L
L
 

R
O

A
D

9
9

8
7

4
3

1
4
2

9
6

7
2

1
6
8

1
3
2

1
2
3

Sub Sta

5
5

9
8

6
3

1
3
2

El

1
4
4

8
4

1
0
8

7
5

6
7

3
6

6
0

4
8

1
1
1

1
3
5

7
2

B
R

A
M

P
T

O
N
 

R
O

A
D

8
4

5
1

1
2
0

1
9
0

ESS

Allotment Gardens

ESS

6
0

The

7
2
7
3

1
2

1
1
 
t
o
 
1
2

1
4
 
t
o
 
1
7

1
0
8

SL

WINSTANLEY COURT

1

Play Area

1

5957

15

71

1
3

L
E

A
H
 

M
A

N
N
I
N

G
 

C
L

O
S

E

44
1

5
3

C
r
o

m
a
r
t
y
 
P
l
a
c
e

TCB

2
9
a

2
9

2
9
b

30
32

34
36 19

1

2
0
1

18
2

Play Area

Play Area

Sports Court

1
4
7

17a

2
5

139

133

1
9
2

ROMSEY TOWN

2
0
3

48

40

17
0

33

ROAD

18
3

FAIRFAX

31

1
2
9

17

10

28

1
6
4

4
8

11

1
6
6

1
9
0

T
H

O
D

A
Y

1
6
5

13.4m

1
1

1
4
9

1
5
3

19

29

12.8m

22

LB

1
5
4

1
6
6

1

1
4
8

2

1
4
1

FAIRFAX R
OAD

17
9

1
2
5

1

1
6
8

7

1
5

15

1

1
3
6

3
6

1
5
3

20

38

1
3
3

1
3
6

1
6
3

1
5
7

1
7
8

1
6
7

39

1
6
7

1
5
6

1
2
7

1
2
3

124

115

147

121b

126
3

121

136

121c

1
4
4

1

1
3
6

4

123

d

148

126

131

135

137

121a

119

130

138

126a

A
n
t

w
e
r
p
 

C
o
t
t
a
g
e
s

6

121b

C
A

T
H

A
R
I
N

E

S
T

R
E

E
T

4
6

2
0
2

FAIRFAX R
OAD

1
5
0

S
T

R
E

E
T

1
2
6

6
8

1
 
t
o
 
5

1
5
0
a

1
0
3

1
0

4

6
 
t
o
 
8

5

3

E
l
 
S
u
b
 

S
t
a

8
4

34

35

29

H
E

M
I
N

G
F

O
R

D
 

R
O

A
D

1
0
0

1
1
2

7
2

1
1
1

1
0
7

1
0
1

8
5

Bill Briggs

1
1
6

1
0
4

9
2

Court

112

7
3

1
1
7

9
5

1
1
9

25a
25

2

Path (um)

Pa
th (um

)

T
r
a
c
k

S
t
a
t
i
o
n

A
m

b
u
l
a
n
c
e

Club

Barnwell West Local Nature Reserve

Barnwell East Local Nature Reserve

4

Pumping
Station

Rising Bollards

11b11
13

4
2

P
a
t
h
 
(u

m
)

11a

F
F

D
e
f

F
F

C
y
c
l
e
 

T
r
a
c
k

C
R

0
.9

1m
 

F
F

2
0

MP 1.0

P
a
t
h
 
(u

m
)

2
5
1

2
5
3

2
6
1
 
t
o
 
2
6
3

2
4
7
 
t
o
 
2
4
9

2
5
9

Filling Station

Play Area

2

F
F

U
n
d

E
D
 

&
 

W
a
r
d
 
B
d
y

1.
2
2

m
 

F
F

E
D
 

&
 

W
a
r
d
 

B
d
y

F
F

3

1

G
A
L
F
R
ID
 
C
L

O
S
E

Shelter

Shelter

El Sub Sta

1

Posts

D
r
a
i
n

3
6

B
A

R
N

W
E

L
LR
O

A
D

El

Horizon Resource Centre

UPHALL ROAD

COLDHAM'S

Sta

Sub

7.7m

Pond

7.1m

2
5
5

(Adult Training)

2
9

2
7

7.9m

2
4

1

146

11
6

126

136

1
2

C
o
l
d
h
a

m
's
 

B
r
o
o
k

BrookColdham's

W
H
I
T

E
H
I
L

L

75

2
5

3
5

22

FB

ROADWHITEHILL
73

12

63

C
L

O
S

E

15

B
R

O
O

K
S
 

R
O

A
D

D
r
a
in

9.0m

8

N
U
T

T
IN

G
S
 

R
O

A
D

1
4

19

2
6

LANE

19

3
2

Shelter

B
R

O
O

K
S
 

R
O

A
D

6

37

1

10.1m

El

Sta

40

Sub

LB

30

F
F

F
F

D
e
f

D
e
f

D
e
f

D
e
f

F
F

F
F

Landing Stage

F
F

D
e
f

D
r
a
in

N
U
T
T
IN

G
S
 
R

O
A

D

Drain

D
e
f

P
a
t
h
 
(u

m
)

P
a
t
h
 (

u
m

)

Shelter

C
o
l
d
h
a

m
's
 

B
r
o
o
k

TCB

S
M Balancing Pond

2a

13.7m

R
I
V

A
R
 

P
L

A
C

E

5

SLEAFORD 
STREET

2
8

1

13

19

810

1

1
3

1

3

2
3

18

24

4

2

20

1

Sub
Sta

LB

Play

2 El

1

2
6

PH

2

3

Area

FB

Stand

Terraces

FB

B
r
o
o
k

Cold
ham's

L Twr

P
a
t
h
 
(u

m
)

Allotment Gardens

Track

Paddling Pool

54a

Clinic
RSPCA

3
7

6
6

5
4

4
3

1
0

6
8

Play Area

4
7

Recreation Ground

Sports Court

FB

Def

W
a
r
d
 

B
d
y

10

Def
ED Bdy

D
e
f

CR

4
9
5

4
4
2

4
4
4

7

5 to 6

2 
to
 3

9

8

4
8
3

Lake

Brickyard

Industrial Estate

Coldham's Common

3

The Peacock Centre

Davison House

Brookfields Hospital

Allotment Gardens

3
4

2
8

2
0

2
2

3
0

8a1a

LB

1b

7
0

4
1

1
5

1
9

1
3

3
5

2
9

5

3
7

1
7

3
9

2
1

9

3
3

1
1

3
1

2
5

7

4
3

2
7

2
3

2

1
4

24

1
6

El Sub Sta

18

J
A

N
E

S
 

C
O

U
R

T

8a

6a

1a

33

2
2

6
9

5
7

4
4

8
0

4
7

6
6

7
8

37

6

3

5
9

2

38

95a

7
8

7
5

B
R

O
O

K
S
 

R
O

A
D

Sub Sta

15

1
0
6

7

8

T
C

B

9
6

Brook House

7
1

1
0
1

8
3

9
1

9.1m

Sta
Sub

Superstore

El

8
8

34

8
5

6
8

5
1

13

14

5
1

17

1
8

5
3

4
9

15

2
9

95

3
9

9
3

4

4
7

1

6

44a

6
2

28

S
E

Y
M

O
U

R
 

S
T

R
E

E
T

5
9

WYCLIFFE ROAD

5
8

3

Waters Almshouses

1

7
6

BROOKS
ROAD

D
e
f

Runway Approach Lights

D
e
f

Helipad

D
e
f

23

1

El

17.7m

8

14

7
2

12

3
0

2
7

12

7
6

7
7

7
1

11

2
9

10

7
3

7
7

7
4

6
7

Mcintosh House

8

1

El Sub Sta

10.1m

Wind Sock

9
4

10
6

3
6

7
9

8
9 7

1

O
Y
S
T
E
R
 
R

O
W

14

14
a

2

 

4
 

6

8

 
10

 
12

8
2

16

3

8
3

Court
CrownCambridge

40

Elderly Persons Club

Car Park

ChurchSt Matthew's

U
n
d

E
D
 

&
 

W
a
r
d
 

B
d
y

Cherry Trees

Pos
ts

1

12
5

Po
sts

5

1
2

CLOSE

Multistorey Garages

1

Paris
hS

T
R

E
E

T

60

9

F
a
r
r
a
n

Club

5

9

I
n
v
e
r
a
n

M
A

T
T

H
E

W
'S

S
T
 

M
A

T
T

H
E

W
'S
 

C
O

U
R

T

YOUNG 
STREET

1

2

1

S
T

Pos
ts

1

3
0

1
0

5

50

Nursery
Brunswick

School

Rooms

An
gli

a 
Ru

sk
in 

Un
ive

rsi
ty

Ca
mbr

idg
e 

Ca
mpu

s

H
o
l
l
y

m
o
u
n
t

NELSON

P
o
s
t

1
0

S
P

2
2

1
61

9

8

War
d 

Bd
y

C
R

7

S
L

L
 

T
w
r

1
21
5

1
82

12
4

1
72

0

5

10
14

1
9

2 11

3
4

2
8

6

4

3

1

Ivy Court

18

12
4

71

114

Bury

61

16

94

12

6

13
8

57

Court

60

51

14
6

STONE STREET

70

STREET

8

69

100

55

Ivy Villa

SLEAFORD

16
0

50

15a

13

663

77

94

104

15
0

Stone Terrace

8

1

1
8
a

3

5

Ve
ra
's 

Way
 (P

at
h)

ESS

Cycle Way

2b

2
a

L Twr

82

72

92

2
3

2
1

6

Path (um)

2
4
8

2
4
8a

2
4
8b

1
5
5

LB

14

Romsey Recreation Ground

7

8

Allotment Gardens

2
4
6

CG

273

2
7
5

2
5
0

P
a
t
h
 
(u

m
)

P
a
t
h
 
(u

m
)

Cycle Racing Facility

3
10

SL

T
r
a
c
k

TCB

36a

2
2
2a

36

E
D
 

&
 

W
a
r
d
 

B
d
y

C
R

E
D
 

&
 

W
a
r
d
 

B
d
y

C
R

C of E (aided)

MP 0.5

MP 0.75

Coldham's Common

Coldham's Common

Coldham's Common

P
a
th

P
a
t
h
 
(u

m
)

2
3
3

176

2
3
6

9.8m

2
7
4

1
7
2

6

2
6
6

263

30

VINEYARD PLACE1

1
5
1

4

1
2
7

a
1
3
3

3
0
a

1
3
1

2
4
9

6
10

184

9
3
c

9
3
a

P
O

O
L
 

W
A

Y

31
4

4
b

3

4
a

2

1

C
O
L

D
H

A
M
S
 
P
L

A
C
E

3
8

4
8

2
8

1
4

6

13
5

19
3

2
9
6

18
1

10

1

5

STOURBRIDGE GROVE

S
T

O
U
R
B
R
ID

G
E

1

C
O

L
D

H
A

M
'S
 

G
R

O
V

E

DANESBURY COURT

2
5
3

2
0
5

3
0
6

1
1

1
4
2

1
5
2

1
4
1

1
6
2

1
0
5

1
6
1

1
4
5

2
2
4

2
2
2

1
3
5

17
4

18
8

2
0
6

2
4
4

7

3
0

V
I
N

E
R

Y
 

R
O

A
D

5
6

4
6

Primary School

Hall

1
 
t
o
 
4

2
3
2

2
8
8

2
2
3

V
IN

E
R

Y
 

W
A

Y

C
O
L

D
H

A
M
'S
 
L

A
N
E

32
0

PO

15
7

115

12
5

2
2

39

8.8m

2

2
17

2
4
1

59

7
1

49

31
8

32
4

5

S
h
e
l
t
e
r

18

16
9

4

2
2
2

G
R

O
V
E

2711

6

8
3

15

2
2
9

2
8
0

2
5
6

1
5
9

VINERY PARK

8.8m 32
2

3
0

5
1

R
O

S
S
 

S
T

R
E

E
T

St Philip's

34T
H
E

37

16

35

3

1

8
0

Play Area

9
0

C
o
ld

h
a

m
's

B
r
o
o
k

10
6

53

2

7

P
A

D
D

O
C

K
S12

6
2

3
6

47

6
0

3
4

3
3

3
6

2
5

2
3

3
2

1
0
8

3
0

2
6

7
1

56

1
2
6

48

4
3

6
9

6
1

59

10
0

1
1
7

1
 
t
o
 
6

2
4
5

Coldham's Common

1
4
9

23
2

ESS

Sports Facility

C3 Centre
(Church)

9

180

19
6

Abbey Pool

R
O

A
D

W
H
IT

E
H
IL

L

2
14

14
7

1
3
6

S
h
e
l
t
e
r

1
2
9

125

15
9

1
5
 
t
o
 
1
8

2
1
2

1

9
5

P
a
t
h
 
(u

m
)

FB

T
r
a
c
k

Path

(PW)

6
8

51

54

6
7

3
9

8

1
6

1
5

55

3
8

4
0

3
7

2
7
7

1
3
3

Grid
Cattle

Sub Sta

228

1
7
8

178
a

1
5
7

C
F

C
F

7 
to
 1

4

PYM COURT

117116

1
2
7
 
t
o
 
1
3
7

99

82 to 97

118 to 125

100 to 115

98

7
3
 
t
o
 
8
1

6
7
 
t
o
 
7
2

6
1
 
t
o
 
6
6

52
 t

o 
60

E
l
 
S
u
b
 

S
t
a

30
 t

o 
41

42
 t

o 
51

1
4
7

1
3
9

1 t
o 

6

15
 t

o 
29

The Beehive Centre

a
15

0

6
9
 
t
o
 
8
3

8
4
 
t
o
 
9
7

Sub

El

Sta

4
7

3
6
 
t
o
 
4
6

t
o5
4

Sub
Sta

1
5
6

1
6
6

C
O

L
D

H
A

M
'S
 

L
A

N
E

4
2

LB

1
2

1
8
0

E
n
g
i
n
e
 

S
h
e
d

39

2
7

33

2
12

15
2

M
P
 
5
6
.5

C
R

O
M

W
E

L
L
 

R
O

A
D

15
0

200

2
2
2

7.3m

1
8
8

T
a
n
k
s

10
1

167

1
0
a

8

9

7
a

7
b

7
c

7
d

ESS

1
6
3

1
5
9

1
6
1

L
 

T
w
r

Shelter

ESS

El

El

SLs

1
7
6

1
6
5

2

171

St Matthew's

1
7
8

a

5

Piece

11

1
2

12

6

Area
Play

14a

14b

14

1
7
9
a

203

4

15

1
0
3
a

1
0
3

1
0
1

1

F
A
I
R

S
F

O
R

D
 

P
L

A
C

E

14

12

6

2
2

1
6

8
8

9
8
t
o

1
6
6

2
2
3

1
0
6

1
4
2

t
o

1
6
0

2
1
3
 
t
o
 
2
2
1

1
0
4

t
o

175

1
0
4
b

1
0
4
a

1
5
4

211

2
3
3

23
5 
to
 2

47

19

1
7
0

9

155

6
8

15

t
o

7
8

7
6

t
o

167

8
3

7
2

11

25

1

27 1
1
1
a

1
9
0

VICARAGE TERRACE

8
2

92
a

18

99
b

11

20

177

1
7
9

9
9

123

19

15

3
3

3
8

9
2

El Sub Sta

Rexbury

PETWORTH S
TREET

1
0
2

8
4

13.4m

8
9

1
8
4

Vicarage

8
6

1
8
6

1
8
6

1
0
7

Y
O

R
K
 

S
T

R
E

E
T

24

1
8
8

1
9
8

113

Court

a

1
0
9

12
7

29

28

1
8
8

1
0
2
a

9
4

1
1
1

1
0
5

12

1

38

11.6m

1
8
7

1
8
1

11.9m

20

1
0
5
a

GELDART STREET

80
b

S
T

U
R

T
O

N
 

S
T

R
E

E
T

1
0
7
a

28

PH

1
0
8

1
1
8

108
a

3
9

A
B

B
E

Y

1
0
6

9
0
a

W
A

L
K

3
9
a

10
6b

to

a
8
0

1
0
4

t
o

1
4
4

t
o

201
177

1
5
0

1
3
6

1
1
2

6
b

6
a

1

2

26

28a

27a

13.4m

1
a

8
8

9
0

1
0
9
a

19

99
a

9
6

7
3

8
0

1
8
2

8
2

3
9
b

ESS

3
7

Pye

War

2
a

House

Sub Sta

Meml

ESS

2
4

7

3
0
3

4
2

3
5

34

17

10a

City

Hall

3
0
5

t
o

2
2

12 to 16

G
a
ra

g
e

House

Church

Brickfields

Garage

Cadets

5
7

5
0

Superstore

3
0

R
IV

E
R
 
L

A
N
E

82

BECHE 
ROAD

5
0

S
T
E

V
E

N
S

O
N
 
C

O
U
R
T

11.9m

5
1

10.1m

6
1

5
4

1

10
5

9

74

12

2
7

2

4
7

Area

S
T
E

V
E

N
S

O
N
 
C

O
U
R
T

95

92

3
6

85

2
9

2
9
7

El

R
O

W
L
IN

S
O

N
 

W
A

Y

6

3
3
7

8

3

26

Garage

8
2
4

CHEDDARS LANE

2
4

1

32

2
6
9

28

R
O

W
L
IN

S
O

N
 

W
A

Y

2
8
7

3
8

75

8

3
3

14

90

6
9

3
19

59

Garage

10b

Wash
Car

Sea

2
6
4

3
1

Tank

Gas Valve Compound

71

Play

4
1

E
l S

u
b
 
S
t
a

3
0
7

Garage

PH

3
0
1

2
0

3
3
1

30

2
7
9

T
H
E
 

M
A
L
L

A
R

D
S

2
6
1
a b

2
6

2
5

2
4
2
3

17

2
7
5

18

ED & Ward B
dy

92

S
ub

wa
y

S
u
b

w
a
y

S
u
b

w
a
y

House
Compass

TCB

DW

1
1
.3

m

119

P
o
s
t
s

House

8
5

1

63

Works

5

Varsity

E
A
S

T
 

R
O

A
D

8
7

9
1

Mallory

1 t
o
 
3
3

House

Post

P
A

R
K
E

R
'S
 
T
E

R
R

A
C
E

R
O

P
E
 

W
A

L
K

4
8

W
a
r
d
 

B
d
y

1
2
5

5
6

145
a

4
6

Y
O

R
K
 

S
T

R
E

E
T

1
8

5

150

Y
O

R
K
 

T
E

R
R

A
C

E

1
6
4

Lin
net

t H
ous

e

1
2

2
1

2
4

3
6

1
3

1
0

1
5
8

U
P

P
E

R
 

G
W

Y
D
I
R
 

S
T

R
E

E
T

18

21

1
8

1
3
3

145

143

13.4m

2
5

4
4

1
5

2
6

1
2
6

3
7

6
1

6
2

4
6

132
132

a

142

1
5
2
 
t
o
 
1
5
6

1
5
6
a

1
5
6
b

3
5

5
8

3
4

4
9

1
3
0

5
0
 
t
o
 
6
6

3
5
1

W
a
r
d
 

B
d
y

18

S
h
e
lt
e
r

3
2

C

El Sub Sta

22
a

4

ED Bdy

E
D
 

&
 

W
a
r
d
 

B
d
y

4
2
1

11

Hostel

C
R

3
1

2

6

18
 
t
o
 
2
3

117
10

3
0
 
t
o
 
3
5

G
R
E
B
E
 
C

O
U
R
T

El Sub Stas

14

Murdoch House

2

4
6
3

6
1

11.3m

2
3

7
2

5

4
0
1

13

18

4
17

1

4
6
5

2
3

S
T

A
N
L
E

Y
 
R

O
A

D

4
5
1

4
0
0

10

2

3
1

4
0
9

G
A
R
L
IC
 
R

O
W

2
2

4
7
7

6
0

8
2
0

5
2

1

10.4m

3
1

3
7

50 
to

1

48 2
6

16

1
8
 
t
o
 
2
0

3
0

3
8
 
4
0

42 
to

10
c

W
e
lf

a
r
e

2
0

15
 
17

3
8

14

19
 
2
1

56

2
2

2
1

4
8

El Sub Sta

17

15

19

11

2
8

9

A
n
im

a
l

13

2
4

10
3
2

4
0

2
1

17

3

C
e
n
t
r
e

3
4
 
3
6

9

13

2
2

4
6

12

1

Shelter

2
b

1 
t
o
 
4

E
l S

u
b
 
S
t
a

3
9
5

3
9
3

7 1

3
5
5

N
E

W
M

A
R

K
E
T
 
R

O
A

D

1

S
T

A
N
L
E

Y
 
C

O
U
R
T

Kingdom

1 t
o
 
2

Hall

3
5

4
3
9

4
6
1

4
2
7

1

2
4
 
t
o
 
2
9

12
 
t
o
 
17

1

ESS

SL

3

Sub Sta

Nursery
Childrens

Community Primary School
Berwick Bridge

Nursery
Childrens

D
e
f

2

4
a

4
b

4
c

4

The Barn

2 1

2

2 6

10

15

13

1

7
5

2
8

113

Gas Gov

5

11

F
U
L

B
O

U
R

N
 

O
L

D
 

D
R
IF

T

9
7

1

10
9

1

8

8

12

9
5

8

4
4

12

1

18

10
7

B
R

O
X
B

O
U
R

N
E
 
C
L

O
S
E

Vicarage

4

19

C
L

O
S
E

7

14

3

7

2

W
IN

D
E
R
E

M
E
R
E

4
6

15

2
4

13

1

L
A

N
G

D
A
L
E
 
C
L

O
S
E

S
u
b
 
S
t
a

4
2

16

2
7

2

3
3

2
2

17

B
L
I
S

S

5

HIGHDENE ROAD

14
3

12
7

3
2

2
5

15.3m

1 5
4

13

7

4
8

5
6

17.0m

12
5

1

Terrace

1

6

3

T
E

N
B

Y
 

C
L

O
S

E

8

13
5

1

14

H
I
G

H
D

E
N

E
 

R
O

A
D

Oakley

13

5

FULBOURN OLD DRIFT

7

14

10

WAY

El

B
U
R

N
H

A
M
 

C
L

O
S
E

119

6

6

12

3

6

19.1m

Shelter

H
IG

H
 
S

T
R

E
E

T

8
6

Play Area

2
8

6

3
2

3
0

8

6

1
7

2
8

2
6

1
1

9

39

37

1
6

1
4

36

34

4

1
2

2
9

2
0

1
8

2
8

2
6

8

6

1
6

1
4

44

42

3
6

3
4

1
7

2
5

2
3

35

33

7

51
3

47

45

3
2

3
0

1
0

3

43

41

2
0

2
3

2
1

2
72
9 1

8

2
1

1
9

40

38

2
2 2
4

48

46

2
4

2
2

7

5

1
6

1
4

3
8

1
9

1
7

2
7

2
5

3
7

3
5

3

1

1
5

4
0

1
5

1
0

2

4

2

3
1

1
5

E
l

8
5

1

3
3

3
1

L
i
s
l
e
 

W
a
l
k

12

58

Centre
Family

14

48

F
IS

H
E
R
'S
 
L

A
N
E

4

P
O

P
P

Y
 

C
L

O
S

E42

72

74

3

42

40

44 to 54

Shelter

95

Shelter

1
1
3
a

16

P
E

N
 

C
L

O
S

E

24

36

3
3

38

Allotment Gardens

93

1

2
3

1
1

1

4

2

99

5

94

3
7

104

97

29

1
1
5
a

1
7

50

1
0
7

14.8m

4
1

4
0

1
9
0

24

1
7

El Sub Sta

43

A
R

R
A

N
 

C
L

O
S

E

W
E

N
V

O
E
 

C
L

O
S

E

MP 2.25

35

9
5

2
9

34

Baptist Church

117

COLVILLE ROAD

Surgery

39

1
8
0

School House

3

10

2
2
0

House

125

2

2
5

38

34

Surgery

9

3
3

Sub Sta

El

3
0

2
0
2

1
2

2
1
2

Cherry Hinton

1
1
5

2
6

S
T

R
E

E
T

2
1

H
IG

H

Posts

2
8

10

3

2

1

9

1
1

12

14

13

4

Upperhall Court

15

6

1
3

16

5

11

8

7

A
U

G
E

R
S
 

R
O

A
D

7

Talbot

5
4

S
h
e
l
t
e
r

LC

5

Posts

a
14

b

14

68

70

66

60

2

1
9

6

64

2
3

3
1

2
7

1
5

1
6

1
2

5

1

4

8

2
4

2
0

3
0

2
6

1
4

1
0

73

1
5

1
1

1
3

9

3
2

2
8

4 8

6 2

2
2

2
2

51

1
4

1
0

1
3

9

2
9

2
5

7 3

1
1

62

1

(Hall)

1

95a

5
8

40

Pp

El Sub Sta

Path

W
a
r
d
 
B
d
y

CR

ED & Ward Bdy

Def

Ward Bdy

ED Bdy

2

16

K
IN

G
'S
 

M
E

A
D

O
W

El Sub Sta

Mast (telecommunication)

MP 0.75

Pond

ESS

Sub Sta
El

U
n
d

Hotel

Sports Centre

NORM
AN 

W
AY

15.5m

P
a
t
h

Cherry

Water

H
in
t
o
n

B
r
o
o
k

2
3

12.5m

COLDHAM'S LANE

Tank

C
F

2
0

2
 
to
 
16

1

18
 
to
 
2
8

3
0
 
to
 
5
4

P
a
th
 
(um

)

CR

P
IN

K
'S
 
C
L

O
S
E

15

10
5

16

9

3
0

16.7m

9

TEVERSHAM

10
1

7
5

8

4

2
1

11
2

5
0

2

17

9
6

2
2

3
5

3
6

6
9

2

8

1

7

16

10

8
1

2

7

1

4
1

4
5

13
8

6
2

11
0

3
6

13
3

3
1

T
E

V
E
R
S

H
A

M
 

D
R
IF

T

6
8

9
1

9
7

8
0

1
2

11

2

3

2

ANTELOPE WAY

B
U

F
F

A
L

O
 

W
A

Y

D
O

L
P

H
I
N
 

C
L

O
S

E PANTHER WAY

8
6

El Sub Sta

2
0

C
H

E
R

R
Y
 

H
IN

T
O

N
 

R
O

A
D

1

T
E

V
E

R
S

H
A

M
 

D
R
IF

T

5
1

1
6

6

2
5

7

16
.8

m

D
R
IF

T

5
6

LB

1
2

19

17

23

21

20

18

1
4

1
0

8

1
1

11

9

8

6

1

D
r
a
i
n

U
n
d

10

ESSs

12
2

2
7

12
6

3
2

1

14

12

2
5

2
0

7

14
0

14
8

N
E

A
T

H
 
F

A
R

M
 

C
O

U
R
T

2
 
t
o
 
5

15
7

12
0

2

Und

Playground

1
9
4
a

LB

12
0

12
9

T
E

V
E
R
S

H
A

M
 

D
R
IF

T

Pumping Station

15
1

11
5

12
8

14
4

S
u
b
 
S
t
a

17
2

15
0

11
9

16
6

12
4

15
4

Sewage

8

121

Factory

N
E

A
L
E

17
8

1

103

C
H

U
R

C
H

C
O
L

D
H

A
M
'S
 
L

A
N
E

E
N

D

P
a
t
h

1

14

138

16
4

12

3
1

4

2
1
0

3
3

Sta

1
7
4

128

1
8
4

Q
U
E
E

N
'S

16
2

6

1
9
4

15
9

2
0
2

9

8

6

El

16
4

M
E

A
D

O
W

1
9
6

Sub

17
3

2
4

19

2

3
5

12
7

2
1

2
2

1
4

2
3

1

12
9

5
1

3
9

13
1a

19

3
7

M
ARCH LANE

13
1

1
1

1
5

3
7
a

6

2
4

3
4

15

11

REILLY WAY

3
9
a

17

12
5

101

13
9

5
15

16
3

15
5

2
0
8

9

M
A

R
C

H
 
L

A
N
E

15
5

14
7

12

C
L

O
S

E

TCB

5
15

b

5
15

a

E
l

El Sub Sta

W
a
r
d
 

B
d
y

1

19

39

18

8
5

2
0

6
7

5 3

175

14
0

17
7

P
la

y A
re

a

6
1

13

4
71

1

14
4

29

18
1

C
h
e
r
r
y
 

H
i
n
t
o
n
 

B
r
o
o
k

P
a
t
h
 
(u

m
)

16
14

3
63

4

3
23

0

13
8

13
6 2

82
6

5
9

5
7

4
2

1211

5
5

5
3

2
2

2
1

2
0

18

2
4

2
3

4
03

8

12

27

25

10 2
42

2

7
1

6
9

8
3 8

1

15

13

8
6

4
9

5
1

53a

12

b

22

ROMSEY ROAD

57

17

c

71

87

79

67

86

61

3
8

80

ST PHILIP'S ROAD

31

33

a
57

6

1
2
1

121a

1
4
0

7

2

1

27

PCs

5

P
a
th
 
(um

)

t
o

9
5

C
R

E
D
 

&
 

W
a
r
d
 
B
d
y

ED & Ward Bdy

CR

ED Bdy

W
a
r
d
 

B
d
y

Ward Bdy

FS

ED & Ward Bdy

SL

E
D
 

&
 

W
a
r
d
 

B
d
y

SL

Conveyor

Ho
pp

er

T
r
a
c
k

Posts

CP

Def

FS

C
R

E
D
 

&
 

W
a
r
d
 

B
d
y

Jetty

T
A

U
N

T
O

N
 

C
L

O
S

E

5

32

Lake

8
9

MP 1.5

Cherry

H
in
to

n
 
B
ro

o
k

1
0
9

BUDLEIGH CLOSE

Pa
th

11

Lake

C
h
e
r
r
y
 

H
i
n
t
o
n
 

B
r
o
o
k

Works

MP 1.25

COLDHAM
'S LANE

Voluntary Reserve Centre

9
7

Territorial and Auxiliary

Hopper

FB

El Sub Sta

D
e
f

49

44

C
R

9
9

6
5

28

10

7

7
5

24

7
5

26

30

9

6
4

4
2

4

50

3

1

7
3

8

2
6

53

8
1

14

12

52

4

4
1

7
9

3
1

2
8

6
5

6
3

2

The Tins (Path)

LB

SL

1
4
3

1
3
9

1
4
1

1
3
9

a

Primary School

Cherry Hinton

60
6

17
9

4
a

2
7
a

3
1

1

4
0

2
2

5
9
0

15
11

2
9

Sub Sta

2
5

2
1

El

FERNLEA CLOSE

6
0
2

1
5
7

18

3
3

4
5

3
2

2
0

4

2
3

2
6

12

4
1

16
7

3
2

S
he
lte

r

6
0
0

17
7

7
7

61

12

11

2
9

2a

14
7

3
1

4
14

2

1
4
5
d

a
1
4
5

5
6

64

6
7

45

3a

PAMPLIN

15

18.7m

4

4
6
a

80

3
5

Meeting 2

58

3

1a
1

1
3

46

1
0

15

2

7

1
2
7

P
a

m
p
l
i
n

7

H
o
u
s
e

1
2
9

2
2
8

17.4m

47

House

RAILWAY STREET

68

15
3

1
3
7

COURT

4
4
a

9

1
4
5

11

131

Church of England

2
1

92

1
4
3

a
1
4
1

a

R
A
I
L

W
A

Y
 

S
T

R
E

E
T

17

14

5
9
4

5
9
2

2
7

2
5

2
4

2
2

16

19

R
a
ilw

a
y S

tr
e
e
t

5

1

5a

2

Mast (telecommunication)

L
E

M
U

R
 

D
R
I
V

E

3
0

Water Distribution

Def

128

L
a
y
-
b
y

1
0

5

1

6

J
A

M
E

S
 

N
U

R
S

E
 

C
L

O
S

E

2
4

1

1

1
3

1
7

to

Play Area

E
L

A
N

D
 

W
A

Y

11

3
4

17

1

2
1

23

1
8
 
t
o

59

30
 t

o

2

Pumping Station

3
3

40

El Sub Sta

F
E

N
N

E
C
 

C
L

O
S

E

2

71

3

1
6

19 to 35

1

9

57

3
3

18

2
9

9

6

37 to 53

19

18

2

10

T
H

E
 

L
Y

N
X

3
1

5
0
 
t
o
 
3
4

1
6
0
 
t
o
 
1
7
6

t
o
 
1
5
4

Y
A

R
R

O
W
 

R
O

A
D

82 to 116

1
3
8

97

8
4

9
6

55

45

36 to 82

3
4

1
6

4
6
 
t
o
 
8
0

1
3
8

24

Signal Light

G
A

Z
E

L
L

E
 

W
A

Y

21

136

1
3
8
a

11
1

144

3
6

150

2
6

ETL

Sub

132

T
A

M
A

R
IN
 

G
A

R
D

E
N
S

10

18
6

29

3
7

3
5

8

19

5

7

2
8

1
0

1

4
5

L
O
R
IS
 
C

O
U
R
T

7

42

ELAND WAY

130

38

6

60

50

4
1

48

Sta

134

44

10

1
4
0

2

156

1
4
2

132
a

18
2

18

134
a

1
4
0
a

E
l
 
S
u
b
 
S
t
a

9
9

9
5

10

14

57

51

43

49

7
3

63

11
0

35

55

8
3

63

14.5m

LB

LC

Shelter

El

95

6

1
1

1
2
0

1
1
8

32

3

30

1
3
0 1
3
2

1
2
8

1
2
6

9

28
26

15
4

152

158

156

1
3
6

1
3
4

8
24

t
o

13

7
3

Cherry

509

Trees

Apartments

FS

13

17

51
4

51
6

51
2

ElSub Sta

Ward Bdy

ED Bdy

Area

12
 
to
 
14

2
5
 
to
 
2
8

19
 
t
o
 
2
4

6

U
n
d

Play

CD

62

3

1
2

B
R

A
Y

B
R

O
O

K
E

PLACE

7

1

59

3
6

College Business Park

10

11

H
A
T

H
E

R
D
E

N
E
 

C
L

O
S
E

3
1

3
6

12

8
 
to
 
11

1

5
2
6
b

4
0

5
2
6

5
2
6
a

2
7

5
6
 
to
 
5
9

2

18.9m

4
1

2
5

505

2

5
3
0

7

5
5

4
9

1

7

1

4

2

2
2

5
0

18.9m

IV
E
R
 
C
L

O
S
E

4
2

1

FS

2
9

15

11

12

4
4

3
2

3
1

3

17

15

K
A
T

H
L
E
E

N
 
E
L
L
IO

T
 

W
A

Y

5
3
4

511

3

2
3

2
9

66

11

68

3
1

2
3

2
5

R
O
S
E

M
A

R
Y
 
L

A
N
E

CHURCH END

Works

Warehouse

2
1

1

16

12

67

6
3

El Sub Sta

15

D
r
a
in

17

4

4
3

19

5

13

7

3
5

W
O

L
S

E
Y
 

W
A

Y

2

4
4

6

18

3
9

4
5

3
7

17

1

C
H

C
H

ESSs

Und

5
2
8

5
 
t
o
 
10

1 4

11
14

9

18

30

2
2

18

15

14

12

503
Windsor Gate

21

2
5

9

1

N
e

w
e
l
l
 

W
a
l
k

T
he
 
T
in
s

(Pa
th)

2
5

3
3

2

1

Sta

Pa
th

1c

War

93

8
7

9
1

99

C
yc
le
 

W
a
y

Pavilion

Tom Smith
Memorial

P
C
s

Skatepark
Hinton

Cherry

Meml

S
h
e
l
t
e
r

S
h
e
l
t
e
r

2b

2a

1
a

3

1

2
3

Path

3
0

1b

1a

27

11a

2
7

13.0m

12

21

2
3

2
4

5
3

16

1

1
8

16

CHEQUERS CLOSE

Play Area

20

1 to 11

1
7

13

1
0

MILL END CLOSE

7

6
5

APPLEWOOD CLOSE

1
3

1

2
4

3
4

2
0

Recreation Ground

5
0

2

18

2
1

3
3

8
0

5

1
0

4
7

H
E

A
D
I
N

G
T

O
N
 

C
L

O
S

E

L
E

E
T

E
 

R
O

A
D

5

8

15

2

11

8

2
2

15 to 19

3

2

7

3
8

34

24

Sub

11

El

9

2
5

17

11

1

1
3

K
E

A
T

E
S
 

R
O

A
D

3
7

23

4
9

23

2

1
4

13

18

4
6

5
6

4
0

a

20

8
4

5
8

Colville
Primary School

1
b

5

1

2c

4

Pond

25

2

C
R

Centre
HealthBrookfields

Tree
Lime

Clinic

9
7
b 9
7
a

LB

1

1 to
 3

1

Play Area

13

2

14

CR

1
4
1

394

396

1 t
o 5

1 to
 4

12

4

108

S
h
e
l
t
e
r

Post

5
7

Trefoil Terrace

6

1
3

97

Ashtead

2 to
 6

Court

1

7 to 10

8.5m

Shelter

2
0
2

40

43

45

37

31

3

8
1

8
5

6
7

65

57

9.8m

5
8
a

5
8

7
5

7

52

49

55

6

B
U
R

N
S
ID

E

104

351

1
1
6

8.8m

8
5

54

1
2
6

9
1

41

53

112

48

15

5

BROOKFIELDS

PH

9
5

8
3

8
9

1
3
8

7
7

1
3
6

66

E
l
 
S
u
b
 

S
t
a

1
1
7

1
0
9

58

7
9

7
3

16

8.5m

34

36

1
3
5

48

44

41

TCB

1

V
I
N

E
R

Y
 

R
O

A
D

FB

6
9

Mosque

Central
Cambridge

ESS

16

1 to 30

6

15

2

12.9m

T
C

B

El

Sub Sta

1

LB

Centre
Community

7
3

(a
b
o
v
e
)

Car Park

8
6
 
t
o
 
9
4

52

8
4

1
0
1

8
9

7
0

SIDNEY FARM ROAD

M
I
L

L
 

E
N

D

Library

9
2

C
H

A
R

T
F
I
E

L
D
 

R
O

A
D

4
6

8
1

12

8
2

9
0

4
9
 
t
o
 
5
1

4
3

18

1

M
IL

L
 
E

N
D
 
R

O
A

D

17

1
5

2
1

2
6

C
R

O
W

T
H

O
R

N
E
 

C
L

O
S
E

1
1

12.9m

1
5

E
l
 
S
u
b
 
S
t
a

Sub Sta

3
4

1

C
O

N
W

A
Y
 
C
L

O
S
E

C
L

A
Y

G
A
T
E
 

R
O

A
D

30

36

35

1 to 8

9 to 16

12

1
7
 
t
o
 
2
4

WEDGEWOOD DRIVE

1

2

1

1
1
2

7
2

CHELW
OOD ROAD

2
0

8

33

22

15

3
9

22

3
6

3
0

16

11

CHALFONT CLOSE

2
3

2
4

6

9

6

DESMOND AVENUE

2

17

3
4

1 t
o 

3

5

4
4

2
4

1a

31

1
1

33

1

5

8
7

6
2

6
6

2

2

3
1

R
O

A
D

11

C
L

O
S
E

D
A

W
S

7
9

1

12

1

1
0
2

1
2

3
6

8

2
3

1
4

1
1
2

1

7

2

14

2
a

32

3
1

8

8
5

El

6
9

1
9

3
2

CHERRY HINTON

3

2

2

12.5m

R
e
c
t
o
r
y
 
T
e
r
r
a
c
e

25

5
5

5
3

4
7

4
5

32

3
7

Love Lane

25 to 27

7c

7d

1

9

7

130

120

7b

LB

LB

8
a

S
h
e
l
t
e
r

1
4

15a

12

3
8

1
2
a

128

BS

BS

C
o
 

C
o
n
s
t
, 

C
P
 

&
 

E
D
 

B
d
y

U
n
d

B
o
r
o
 

C
o
n
s
t
 

B
d
y

U
n
d

D
e
f

D
e
f

109

5
0
b

5
0
a

3
0

1

3
9

H
A

R
E

B
E

L
L

Sta

46

C
L

O
S

E

1

23

7

11

Sub

V
I
O

L
E

T

4
3

4
1

2

El

MALLETTS ROAD

8
7

6
5

1

2
7

1

2
5

2
4

21

11

26

2

3
3

1

DRAYTON ROAD

COURT

18.3m

T
E

A
S

E
L
 

W
A

Y

CLOVER

5
6

5
0

1

CLOSE 17

2
6

2
0

2

4
5

28

C
O

U
R
T

9

17

4
8

3
6

3
0

15

2
5

54

7

2
0

3
8

4
6

3
6

2
6

2
8

B
R
I
D

E
W

E
L

L
 

R
O

A
D

8

2

2

1

COURT

V
A
L
E

R
IA

N

7
7

4
5

14

8

1
4

10

4
0

18

7

13

3
0

2
0

1
0

1
1

S
H

E
P

H
E

R
D
'S
 

C
L

O
S

E

1
2

1
2

2
5
4

95

97

98 to 120

2

El Sub Sta

23

3
5

31

30

70

47

2

3
3

3
9

58

3
6

2
0

P
R
I

M
R

O
S

E
 

C
L

O
S

E

1
7

15

35

2
4

80

5
3

8

D
R

A
Y

T
O

N
 

C
L

O
S

E

2
9

Sub
Sta

El

109

1
9

13

7

105

5
9

4
7

LUCERNE

1

C
L

O
S
E

1

2

5
5

3
 
t
o
 
2
5

2

4
9

S
P

E
E

D
W

E
L

L

107

14

2
7

105

2

9

103

FISHER'S LANE

1
5

116

1

1
2

8

4
9

126

5
8

7
1

93

1
1
1

2
3
6

2
4
4 81

6
1

C
L

O
S

E

1
1
6

1
1
2

6
0

5
6

4
8

4
6

3
4 2

2

124

132

1
2
5

25

39

248

39a

25a

2
9

1
9

2
2

Boro Cons
t Bdy

Co Const, C
P & ED Bdy

Def

FULBOURN ROAD

DefRH

VALERIAN

100

5
2
1

5

Finch
House

6

1 t
o
 
4

1 t
o

3

Shelter

30

C
o
 
C
o
n
st, C

P &
 
E

D
 
B
d
y

D
e
f

Boro Const Bdy

2
5

6
7
a

12

LB

2
5

8

1

12

6
5

17

CRESCENT

1
9

M
A

N
D

R
I
L

L
 

C
L

O
S

E

17

3
8

27

2
4

2
2

9

2
3

3
2

2

33

26

1

3558

5
2

4
0

47

2

KELSEY

15

R
O
E

D
E
E

R
 

C
L

O
S
E

7
3

17.2m

2
0

45

3
1

C
H

U
R

C
H
 

E
N

D

3
7

2
32
9

2
5

13

S
u
b
 
S
t
a

E
l

13

3
2

2
2

1

Capuchin Court

6
7

T
E

V
E
R
S

H
A

M
 

D
R
IF

T

8

9

7

3
4

1

17.7m

2

4
7

17.2m

8
3

S
A
B

L

E
 
C

L

O
S
E

L
E

Y
B

U
R

N
 
C
L

O
S
E

2
1

10

6

1

8

5
17

5
4
4

5
6
2

5
2
7

5
5
2

1

5
l7

b

O
R

C
H

A
R

D
 
E
S
T

A
T
E

18.9m

5
2
5

S
t
 
A
n
d
r
e

w
's
 
G
le

b
e

5
6
4

2

2
1
8

1

5
7
6

18

St Andrews Church

7

1a

5
3

3
9

8

2

10

35

4
5

38

27

4
6

4
6

MP 2.0

3
5

2
0

2
4

2
6

18

2
2

3
9

14

2

H
A

Y
S
T
E
R
 

D
R
IV

E

2

49

4
7

5
3

R
O

A
D

4

6

D
O

G
G
E
T
T

11

4
3

14

H
A

R
C

O
M

B
E

19

19

15

15

10

2
8

HAYSTER 
DRI

VE

R
O

A
D

Sta
Sub

1

8

El

7
4

41

2
6

1

W
a
r
d
 

B
d
y

9

2

2
0

6

10

Primary School

18

ROAD

11

R
IC

K
A
R

D
 
C
L

O
S
E

3
8

1

El Sub Sta

1

D
r
a
in

1

4
8

18

The Spinney

6

28

72

M
ALVERN

D
O

G
G
E
T
T
 
R

O
A

D

60

8

9

M
A

L
V

E
R

N
 

R
O

A
D

5
8

19

10

2
9

Path

Sub Sta

9
0

BS

1
.2

2
m
 

R
H

U
n
d

D
e
f

5

13

2

9

22

2
3

2
4

2
5

33

34

2
4

2
2

28

2
0
8

2
0
2 2
0
0

2
1
0

222

176 to 198

MP 2.5

El

3
0

84

9
8

9

45

71

17 152 to 174

34

22

2
2
4

3
3

33

8
9

10

71

23

R
U

S
H
 

G
R

O
V

E

11

14.3m

12

14.8m

29

14.4m

1
3

WELSTEAD ROAD

26

4

59

9
8

74 to 96

7
2

138

150

16

2
48

3

4

2

1

1
4

1
0

18

14

2
1

1
9

2
0

1
2

8

1
8

20

16

2
2

1
8

1
6 2
0

9

12

41

Sunmead Walk

Sunmead Walk

L
i
s
l
e
 

W
a
l
k

N

804
+00

0

805
+00

0

8
0
5
+
0
0
0

8
0
6
+
0
0
0

8
0
7
+
0
0
0

8
0
7
+
5
5
8

1000 200 300 400 500m

SCALE 1:5000

PROFILE

SCALE H:1:5000 V:1:500 @ A1

Profile Legend:

Existing ground

Existing vertical alignment

EWR vertical alignment

Public Right of Way - proposed(cutting)
Engineering earthworks 

Habitat creation - woodland

Habitat creation - hedgerow

Preliminary utilities diversion

For guidance and general notes refer to drawing 133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-000002

PLAN

SCALE 1:5000 @ A1

Draft Order Limits Public Right of Way - existing

100+000 Chainage (metres)

(public and private)
Permanent highway 

Utilities construction zone

(cutting)
Landscape mitigation earthworks

Balancing pond (indicative)

Habitat creation - scrub 

Habitat creation - wetland

Public realm / station car parking

Habitat creation - grassland

Construction & logistic sites

Telecoms compound

Traction power compound

Bridges and retaining walls

EWR alignment

(by others)
EWR existing alignment 

Public Right of Way - closed

Station or other building

Noise mitigation (indicative)
(below ground)
Drainage attenuation tank

Construction zone (by others)

These drawings are indicative and for consultation purposes onlyOS map data reproduced by permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of HMSO. © Crown copyright 2021. All rights reserved. Ordnance Survey licence number AC0000830606

(embankment)
Engineering earthworks 

(embankment)
Landscape mitigation earthworks

0 0

10 10

20 20

30 30

8
0

4
+

9
0

0

8
0

5
+

0
0

0

8
0

5
+

1
0

0

8
0

5
+

2
0

0

8
0

5
+

3
0

0

8
0

5
+

4
0

0

8
0

5
+

5
0

0

8
0

5
+

6
0

0

8
0

5
+

7
0

0

8
0

5
+

8
0

0

8
0

5
+

9
0

0

8
0

6
+

0
0

0

8
0

6
+

1
0

0

8
0

6
+

2
0

0

8
0

6
+

3
0

0

8
0

6
+

4
0

0

8
0
6
+

5
0
0

8
0

6
+

6
0

0

8
0

6
+

7
0

0

8
0

6
+

8
0

0

8
0

6
+

9
0

0

8
0
7
+

0
0
0

8
0

7
+

1
0

0

8
0

7
+

2
0

0

8
0
7
+

3
0
0

8
0

7
+

4
0

0

8
0
7
+

5
0
0

  CHAINAGE

8
.3

7
.9

7
.9

7
.8

8
.4

9
.4

1
0
.4

1
1
.3

1
2
.6

1
3
.6

9
.4

1
3
.9

1
2
.9

1
2
.0

1
1
.5

1
1
.4

1
1

.6

1
1
.8

1
2
.1

1
2
.5

1
3
.0

1
3

.4

1
3
.9

1
4
.3

1
4

.9

1
5
.5

1
6

.0

  EXISTING LEVEL

8
.2

7
.9

7
.9

7
.9

8
.4

9
.4

1
0
.4

1
1
.5

1
2
.5

1
3
.6

1
4
.2

1
3
.8

1
3
.0

1
2
.1

1
1
.3

1
1
.2

1
1

.5

1
1
.9

1
2
.2

1
2
.6

1
2
.9

1
3

.4

1
3
.9

1
4
.5

1
5

.0

1
5
.6

1
6

.1

  PROPOSED LEVEL

-0
.0

0
.0

-0
.0

0
.1

-0
.0

-0
.0

0
.0

0
.1

-0
.0

0
.0

4
.8

-0
.0

0
.1

0
.1

-0
.2

-0
.2

-0
.0

0
.1

0
.1

0
.1

-0
.1

0
.0

0
.1

0
.2

0
.1

0
.1

0
.1

  DIFFERENCE

8
0

4
+

4
0

0
9
.7

9
.6

-0
.1

8
0

4
+

5
0

0

8
0

4
+

6
0

0

8
0

4
+

7
0

0

8
0

4
+

8
0

0

9
.1

9
.0

8
.9

8
.5

9
.1

9
.0

8
.9

8
.9

0
.0

0
.0

0
.1

0
.4

D
O

W
N

 M
A

IN

Existing Coldhams Lane

overbridge

Existing Laundry Lane

level crossing

Existing Chisholm Trail

underbridge

Proposed Coldhams

Common footbridge

Existing A1134 Barnwell

Road underbridge

Existing Coldhams Lane

underbridge

Proposed 

Teversham footbridge

Existing Cherry Hinton

high street 

level crossing

 

Sheet 2a

Route Section 8

Cambridge

P02

1:5000

DCO Non-Statutory Consultation
MK 04/11/24M.KYNOCH

JS 04/11/24J.SYMONDS

133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-801002

  MWJV

MPM.PENFOLD 04/11/24

Oxford to Cambridge

East West Rail

 

 

P01

P02

 

 

Prepared for Information

Prepared for Non-Statutory Consultation

 

 

JS

JS

 

 

10/06/24

04/11/24

 

 

MP

MB

 

 

 

MP

S2 7675

We accept no responsibility for the consequences of this document being relied upon by any other party, or being used for any other purpose, or containing any error or omission which is due to an error or omission in data supplied to us by other parties.

This document is issued for the party which commissioned it and for specific purposes connected with the captioned project only. It should not be relied upon by any other party or used for any other purpose.

Information

A1134 Barnwell Road

Cambridge

Coldhams Lane

Barnwell Nature Reserve

Coldhams Common

Coldhams Lane

Brooks Road

Cherry Hinton

High Street

C
S

E
-8

0
0
0
0
2

D
R

G
-

C
o
n
ti
n
u
e
d
 o

n
 D
ra

w
in

g
 N

o
. 
1
3
3
7
3
5
-M

W
J
-Z

0
-X

X
X
-

C
S

E
-8

0
2
0
0
2

D
R

G
-

C
o
n
tin

u
e
d
 o

n
 D
ra

w
in

g
 N

o
. 1

3
3
7
3
5
-M

W
J
-Z

0
-X

X
X
-

Road underbridge

Existing A1134 Barnwell 

underbridge

Existing Coldhams Lane

High Street level crossing 

Existing Cherry Hinton

main construction compound

Proposed Coldhams Lane

Common footbridge

Proposed Coldhams

adjacent to existing track

Additional track proposed 

turnback track

Proposed Cherry Hinton 

Proposed Teversham footbridge

footbridge

diverted to proposed Teversham

crossing to be closed and users

Existing Cambridge footpath 2

P
age 69



Sheet Size A1 841 x 594

Designed DateSigned

Date

Drawing Number Revision

of

Sheet

Drawing Title

Scale(s)

Project

Rev Date Description of Revisions Drawn Chkd Appr

Status

Signed

Legend/Notes

Suitability Code

Drawn Signed

SignedChecked

Approved

Date

Date

Buckinghamshire, MK9 1FB

One Grafton Mews, Midsummer Boulevard, Milton Keynes,

WSP House, Chancery Lane, London, WC2A 1AF.

Mott MacDonald House, 8-10 Sydenham Road, Croydon,CR20 2EE.

1
1

4
6

4
8

4
2

Exchange

The Old Telephone

8

10

9

S
T

A
T
I
O

N
 

R
O

A
D

Almshouses

5
1

39

4

1

2

Coppins

5
3

33

2
3

1
3

6

2
7

41

3
3

3
5

3
3
a

3
1

1
8

6

2
5

5
0

Anste-Bar-K

Sta

El Sub

Track

3
2

7
1
9

4
4
a

4
4
b

12

Cottage

The

B
a
r
r
e
t
t
's

Y
a
r
d

17

Ponds

L
u
d
l
o

w
 

G
r
e
e
n

ESS

Cottage
Honey Room

House

Cottage
Coachmans

PO

11

Queens

4

1

3

7
9

4 3

6

5

Statue

15

17

B
A

R
L

E
Y

F
I
E

L
D

S

2a

1

T
H

E
 

B
O

U
R

N
S

Meml

6

6

2

1

St Vigor's

19

4

2

Church

College
Queens

Tamarisk

18.2m

Garage

Farm

1

7

2

THE CHANTRY

1

1

7

8

Fulbourn Manor

NORTHFI
ELD

LUDLOW

M
A

N
O

R

LANE

W
A

L
K

17.3m

16.9m

4

8

1
a

Coach

War

F
l
e
n
d
y
s
h
e

7

9

5

1

1a

187a

6

11

H
o
u
s
e

1

Largs

H
O

L
L

M
A

N
S

6

7
a

Well

1
9

1
6

12

1
1

1

2

A
P

T
H

O
R

P
E
 

S
T

R
E

E
T

9

2

5

PH

7
2a

2
0

34

1
8

9
a

18

5

32

7c

24

15

7b

10

2
4

26

2

14a

Ingleton

25

Rectory

7

C
L

GREATER

13

11
b

11

16

1

10

21

17

3
0

2
2

9

1012

S
C

H
O

O
L
 

L
A

N
E

11
a

ALL SAINTS ROAD

3

14

3

9

3
5

1
0

a

4

2

1

16

6

1

8

14

9
1
9

4

10

3
2

4
4

FOXES

7
a

14

El Sub Sta

7

7

1
1

5

2
6

1

14

8

19

ST VIGOR'S ROAD

3 2

1

H
IG

H
 
S
T
R
E
E
T

1

5

A

8

10

3

6

A
h
y

w
e
i
l
e
r

1
6

Pump

El Sub Sta

Fulbourn Primary School

Stack Yard Court

4

Lych Gate

21

Hall

Farm

CHURCH LANE

18

2

11

8

3
a

P
E
T
T
IT
'S
 
C
L

O
S
E

Surgery

LB

Hall

L
a
n
d

m
a
r
k

I
n
t
e
r
n
a
t
i
o
n
a
l

S
c
h
o
o
l

9

6
6a

8a

Stable Yd

1

1
9 7

6

ST VIGOR'S ROAD

LANTHORN STILE

2

24

to

20

Sports Pavilion

S
A

N
D

E
R

S
 

L
A

N
E

Facility

Bowling Green

Racing

Cycle

5a

9

L
 

T
w
r
s

F
u
l
b
o
u
r
n
 

H
u
b

Club

Park
Caravan

Cambridge

New Barn

Recreation Ground

GP

Farmhouse

Ruin

Area

LB

16

(PH)

Hart

Play

Hall

Memorial

Townley

Tennis Courts

4

1

8

5

RUSHDEN CLOSE

L
 

T
w
r
s

L
 

T
w
r
s

P
a
r
k

S
k
a
t
e
b
o
a
r
d

The Fulbourn Centre

GROVE

5

3

2

5

Sub Sta

A
V
E

N
U
E

White

2
6

Gardens

2

Birches

Tennis

6

6

4

The

2
0

2

IMPETT'S LANE

Allotment

Church

1
2

2

3

Courts

El

4

5

2

36

H
O

M
E
 

E
N

D

2
3

24

3

10

6

1
6

1
1

14

Golden

24

7

18

Ruspidge

2

9

8

1
0

6

3

1
7

2
5

G
E

O
F

F
R

E
Y
 

B
I
S

H
O

P

Gables

8

7

10

WRIGHTS

9

DOGGETS LANE

3
1

3

1

5
1

2

14

16

1
a

5
4

S
C

H
O

O
L
 

L
A

N
E

3
7

10

12

1

7

4
7

6
6

2

5

GP

5
5

8

House

Chestnut

1
4

18.9m

26

1

4
3

1
8

3

1
5

Play

Area

FBD
r
a
i
n

10

M
I
L

L
 

L
A

N
E
 
(T

R
A

C
K
)

D
e
f

Drain

Track

Cringles

Moat

The

Hall Orchard

D
r
a
i
n

Dr
ain

Drain

4

Pump House

STONEBRIDGE LANE

2
0

16

Woodside

22

6

FB

FB

D
r
a
in

Track

Well

FB

5
7

Gas Gov

Factory

Bore Hole

2

FB

17

54

56

Bollards

SP

Mast (telecommunication)

MP 3.0

B
L

E
N

H
E
I

M
 

R
I
S

E

Shelter

Goldfinch

5

2

2
0
 
t
o
 
3
0

Nursery
Childrens

44
 t

o 
54

1

2
7

3
 
t
o
 
13

18

Garage

1
8

1
7

5

7

4

R
O

B
E

R
T
S
 

W
A

Y

CPC4

Management Office

1

5

Map
le
 C
t

LB

FB

Dr
ai

n

1

13

2
0

3
5

1
6

4

31

2

M
A

R
C

H
'S

12

7

65

77

41

9

1

1

9

2
4

4
1

2
3

42

8

1

32

4

51

39

16

C
H

E
R

R
Y
 

O
R

C
H

A
R

D

1
0

35a

R
O

A
D

2

3

1

2

1
1

61

65

House

4

8

1

6

2
1

THOM
AS 

ROAD

2

1

8

M
A
P
L

E
S

20

3

THE CROFT

2

5

17

Pond

3

78

2

CARAW
AY

6

CAMBRIDGE ROAD

3
0

32

62

93

20

1
3

60

Windmill

48

50

FROMONT C
LOSE

33

SHELFORD 
ROAD

31.8m

11.5m

11

14

F
B

O
S

L
A

R
'S
 

W
A

Y

C
L

O
S

E

55

10

W
E

S
T

O
N

13

R
O

A
D

69

1
0

15

2
5

17.9m

3
8

46

1

D
r
a
in

60

T
E

V
E

R
S

H
A

M
 

R
O

A
D

90

Drain

FULBOURN

28

26b

MP 3.25

20.8m

1

ORCHARD

2
5

2
8
b

3
2

OLD DRIFT

5

1

O
R
C

H
A
R

D

C
H

E
R

R
Y

2
6

25a

29

25d

26

18

10

Rising

R
O

L
P

H

C
L

O
S

E

A
L

E
C

23.9m

45

51

Level Crossing

45a

3
6

3
2

CAMBRIDGE ROAD

3
1

3
3

19

H
I
N

T
O

N
 

R
O

A
D

37

29

CHERRY

31.0m

SHELFORD 
ROAD

MP 3.5

22

El Sub Sta

T
r
a
c
k

8

43

11a

T
r
a
c
k

Gas Gov

Brook

Capital

El Sub Sta

Park

Telford

16
a

1
6
b

18

Track

P
a
t
h

ESS

Victoria House

SP

Highfields Farm

Tanks

38

HINTON R
OAD

25

6

66

2
8

School

Cambridge

Steiner

Gas Gov

17a

PH

1

T
H

E

17b

G
R

O
V

E

Tr
ac

k

Limepit Hill

T
r
a
c
k

S
D

D
r
a
i
n

Caudle Corner Farm

M
o
a
t

Pond

T
r
a
c
k

D
r
a
in

Sta
Sub
El

El

Distribution Sta

Gas

Pai-shou

S
D

S
D

D
e
f

2

1

3

LB

E
T
L

9.1m

7
9

7
1

T
ra

c
k

D
r
a
in

D
r
a
i
n

S
h
e
l
t
e
r

Nil Desperandum

D
r
a
in

1
8

5
4

T
C

B

5
2

D
r
a
in

D
r
a
i
n

8
9

D
r
a
inD
r
a
in

T
E

V
E

R
S

H
A

M
 

R
O

A
D

25

23

27

Sub Sta

El Sub Sta

1

6

2

6

W
il
lo

w

3
4

D
r
a
in

2

Barnsbury House

1

7

WOODYARD 
CLOSE

Ho
us

eLo
ck

sl
ey

F
E

N
 

D
R

O
V

E
 

W
A

Y
 
(T

R
A

C
K
)

MP 4.0

4
6

5

PW

4

El Sub Sta

2
4

2
9

2
3

1

10

Anbria

Sa
xf
ie
ld
 Ho

us
e

7
6

1

Level

13.0m

Garage

D
r
a
i
n

7
2

6
5

7
7

8
7

9
3

6
6

D
r
a
i
n

D
r
a
in

D
ra
in

50

1

6

14

26

44

3

3

T
h
e
 

B
u
n
g
a
l
o

w

H
IG

H
F
IE

L
D
 

G
A
T
E

Fulbourn Fen

1

1

8
a

13

15

3
0

D
r
a
in

7

42

BRECKENWOOD ROAD

9

3

Ash

4

10

42

D
ra
in

1

28

MP 3.75

8

Dr
ai

n

10.2m

Tra
ck

2
4

D
r
a
in

Colbrook

Fernleigh Farm

Pen-ming

Gaze Tractors

7
7

L
o
d
g
e

3

SP

Ga
ra

ge

6

Station

Pumping

D
R

O
V
E

C
O

X
'S

B
u
r
r
o

w
s

Crossing

16

Tank

Dra
in

D
r
a
i
n

11

1
5

2

7

SP

1
1

 t
o

 1
2

Garage

8
 
to
 
9

4

8
9

House

1

Swallo
wfie

ld

4

W
o
o
d
la

n
d
s

21

28
26

24
22

Holly Lodge

Station Yard

15

41a

26b 26a

Fulbourn

42

3

3

20

Tel Ex

33

1

35

13

5

71

3
7

21

40

29

23

31

19

25

15

39

32

1

39

Dr
ain

30

B
I
R

D
 

F
A

R
M

21

35

1
3

11

16

23a

37

29a

31

12.7m

19

41

51

40a

THE

2
0
a

16

PIERCE LANE

68

T
H

E
 

C
O

R
N

W
A

Y

30a

3

El Sub Sta

4
7

54a

4
5

LB

4
2

4
2

House

9

1

3
9
 
t
o
 
4
9

14

3
4

2
2
 
to
 
3
2

2
8

2
5

1
8

2
0

1
0

3
7

8
a

8

3
1 t

o
 
4
1

a

3
7

G
R

A
N

D
R
I
D

G
E
 

C
L

O
S

E

11

3
5

W
I
N

D
M
I
L

L
 

L
A

N
E

2

15
 
to
 
2
5

35

15

17

1

4
3
a

16

32

18

6

1

2
1 
to
 
3
1

10

5
5

8
6

3
0

1

2
2

4
2

26

5

4
1
a4
1

b
26

1
1

1
7

8
8
 
to
 
9
8

34

4
1
b

a
3
7

a

1
9

1
9

2
8
 
t
o
 
3
2
a

a

26

36
1
7

a

8
2

2
1

36

34

2
1

b

24
 t

o 
34

36

b
a

1
9

b

1
6

3
6

3
9
a
 
t
o
 
3
9
f

6
5

6
9

6 2

4
5

5
3

4
33

3

13

3
1

1
9

14

2

ESS

Liby

a3
2

House

Walnut

CLOSE

1

1
9

13

2
3

1
1

29

27

1
1

11a

1
5

3

13

3
6

33

18

52

26

3
0

1

75

4
6

3
0

8

20

H
e
a
l
t
h

H
A

G
G
I
S
 

G
A

P

5
6

CHAPLIN'S CLOSE

2
9

34

8

3
3

24

1
0

33

6

6

S
W
I
F

T
S
 

C
O

R
N

E
R

1

DUNMOWE WAY

45

3
0

24

18

14

26

9

28

3
2

7

C
e
n
t
r
e

Sub Sta

11

1
1

THE HAVEN

26

12

2

15

11

29

2
9

21

38

C
A

R
A

W
A

Y
 

R
D

18

41

61

12

H
U

N
T

S
M
I
L

L

5

Windmill

20

View

ST VIGOR'S ROAD

1

Shelter

1

20

B
A

B
R

A
H

A
M
 

R
O

A
D

83

2

(disused)

ESS

2

22

39

1
7

GRANDRIDGE

7
2

24

Mill Hill

73

3
1

4
1

51

1
4 14

LB

44

39

FARMER'S ROW

6

28

1 t
o 

5

Play Area

Ruin

19

4
3

TCB

3
2

9

1

R
o
s
e

m
a
r
y

H
o
u
s
e

4
3

1
7

a

El

T
r
a
c
k

El Sub Sta

El Sub Sta

Ida DarwinHospital

The

Pond

C
l
o
s
e

Horse

Pp

4

T
o

w
n

1

Ho
me
 C
los

e

(Nu
rsi

ng
 Ho

me
)

2
0
a

2
0

21

50

Sta

30

76

21

26
a

S
T

A
N

S
F
I
E

L
D
 

G
A

R
D

E
N

S

GP

6

40

17

LANE

56

66

41

COW

92

4

1

63

39

BRUNSWIC
K C

T

53

1
5

19

25

El

55

1
0

3
1

74

Ga
s 

Go
v

27

2

61

70

Home

Shelter

1
2

68

T
H

O
M

A
S

2
8

1
1

6

17

2
7
b

2
7

R
O

A
D

House

Nurses

Sub

35

P
I
N

E
S

Poorwell Water

S
A

N
D

E
R

S
 

L
A

N
E

Area
Play

Track

D
r
a
in

13

1

A
R

M
IS

T
IC

E
 

C
L

O
S
E

2
4

4
2

3

5

1
4
a

Cemetery

3

1

1
4

B
a
r
n
s
f
ie
ld

1

15a 4

B
A
L
S

H
A

M
 

R
O

A
D

A
c
r
e

15

1
8

17

Court Meadows House

9

J
e
e
v
e
s1

1

22

4

3

Sub Sta

Nursery

Childrens

Community Primary School

Berwick Bridge

Nursery

Childrens

D
e
f

2

4
a

4
b

4
c

4

The Barn

2
1

2

2

6

10

15

13

1

7
5

2
8

113

Gas Gov

5

11

F
U
L

B
O

U
R

N
 

O
L

D
 

D
R
IF

T

9
7

1

10
9

1

8

8

12

9
5

8

4
4

12

1

18

10
7

B
R

O
X
B

O
U
R

N
E
 
C
L

O
S
E

Vicarage

4

19

C
L

O
S
E

714

3

7

2

W
IN

D
E
R
E

M
E
R
E

4
6

15

2
4

13

1

L
A

N
G

D
A
L
E
 
C
L

O
S
E

S
u
b
 
S
t
a

4
2

16

2
7

2

3
3

2
2

17

B
L
I
S

S

5

HIGHDENE ROAD

14
3

12
7

3
2

2
5

15.3m

1

5
4

13

7

4
8

5
6

17.0m

12
5

1

Terrace

1

6

3

T
E

N
B

Y
 

C
L

O
S

E

8

13
5

1

14

H
I
G

H
D

E
N

E
 

R
O

A
D

Oakley

13

5

FULBOURN OLD DRIFT

7

14

10

WAY

El

B
U
R

N
H

A
M
 

C
L

O
S
E

119

6

6

12

3

6

19.1m

Shelter

H
IG

H
 
S

T
R

E
E

T

8
6

Play Area

2
8

6

3
2

3
0

8

6

1
7

2
8

2
6

1
1

9

39

37

1
6 1
4

36

34

4

1
2

2
9

2
0

1
8

2
8 2
6

8 6

1
6

1
4

44

42

3
6 3
4

1
7

2
5

2
3

35

33

7 5

1
3

47

45

3
2

3
0

1
0

3

43

41

2
0

2
3

2
1

2
7

2
9

1
82

1 1
9

40

38

2
2

2
4

48

46

2
4

2
2

7

5

1
6

1
4

3
8

1
91
7

2
7

2
5

3
7

3
5

3

11
5

4
0

1
5

1
0

2

4

2

3
1

1
5

E
l

8
5

1

3
3

3
1

L
i
s
l
e
 

W
a
l
k

12

58

Centre

Family

14

48

F
IS

H
E
R
'S
 
L

A
N
E

4

P
O

P
P

Y
 

C
L

O
S

E

42

7274

3

42
40

44 to 54

Shelter

95

Shelter

1
1
3
a

16

P
E

N
 

C
L

O
S

E

24

36

3
3

38

Allotment Gardens

93

1

2
3

1
1

1 4

2

99

5

94

3
7

104

97

29

1
1
5
a

1
7

50

1
0
7

14.8m

4
1

4
0

1
9
0

24

1
7

El Sub Sta

43

A
R

R
A

N
 

C
L

O
S

E

W
E

N
V

O
E
 

C
L

O
S

E

MP 2.25

35

9
5

2
9

34

Baptist Church

117

COLVILLE ROAD

Surgery

39

1
8
0

School House

3

10

2
2
0

House

125

2

2
5

38

34

Surgery

9

3
3

Sub Sta

El

3
0

2
0
2

1
2

2
1
2

Cherry Hinton

1
1
5

2
6

S
T

R
E

E
T

2
1

H
IG

H

Posts

2
8

10

3

2
1

9

1
1

12

14
13

4

Upperhall Court

15

6

1
3

16

5

11

8

7

A
U

G
E

R
S
 

R
O

A
D

7

Talbot

5
4

S
h
e
l
t
e
r

LC

5

Posts

a

14
b

14

68

70

66

60

2

1
9

6

64

2
3

3
1

2
7

1
5

1
61
2

5 1

4 8

2
4

2
0

3
0

2
6

1
4 1
0

73

1
5 1
1

1
39

3
22
8

4 8

6 2

2
2

2
2

51

1
41
0

1
3 9

2
9

2
5

7 3

1
1

62

1

(Hall)

1

95a

5
8

40

D
e
f

C
o
 

C
o
n
s
t
, 

C
P
 

&
 

E
D
 

B
d
y

B
o
r
o
 

C
o
n
s
t
 
B
d
y

15

5
1

10
5

16

9

3
0

17

16.7m

9

TEVERSHAM

10
1

7
5

8

30

4

28

2
1

11
2

5
0

2

17

9
6

2
2

3
5

3
6

6
9

34

2

8

1

7

16
10

8
1

2

7

1

4
1

5
2

4
5

13
8

5
6

4
3

9

1

6
2

11
0

3
6

13
3

3
1

T
E

V
E
R
S

H
A

M
 

D
R
IF

T

6
8

9
1

9
7

CARIBOU W
AY

8
0

1
2

11

2

3

2

ANTELOPE WAY

B
U

F
F

A
L

O
 

W
A

Y

D
O

L
P

H
I
N
 

C
L

O
S

E

PANTHER WAY

8
6

El Sub Sta

2
0

C
H

E
R

R
Y
 

H
IN

T
O

N
 

R
O

A
D

1

T
E

V
E

R
S

H
A

M
 

D
R
IF

T

5
1

1
6

6

2
5

7

16
.8

m

D
R
IF

T

GAZELLE W
AY

C
H

E
R

R
Y
 

H
IN

T
O

N
 

R
O

A
D

E
l
 
S
u
b
 
S
t
a

6
1

5
5

60

70

13.7m

GP

C
H

E
R

R
Y
 

H
I
N

T
O

N
 

R
O

A
D

P
a
t
h
 
(u

m
)

22

2

5
6

LB

1
2

19

17

23

21

24

22

20

18

1
4

1
0

8

1
1

11

9

2
9

2
7

5
0

4
8

23

218

6

3
8 3
6

20

18

1

21

19

4
13
9

25

23

12
0

12
9

T
E

V
E
R
S

H
A

M
 

D
R
IF

T

Pumping Station

15
1

11
5

12
8

14
4

S
u
b
 
S
t
a

15
0

11
9

16
6

12
415

4

Sewage

2
1
0

3
3

2
0
2

2
0
8

15
5

E
l

L
I

M
E

K
I
L

N
 

R
O

A
D

(site of)

LB

SL

1
4
3

1
3
9

1
4
1

1
3
9

a

Primary School

Cherry Hinton

60
6

17
9

1

5
9
0

FERNLEA CLOSE

6
0
2

1
5
7

4

12

16
7

S
he
lte

r

6
0
0

17
7

2a

14
7

1
4
5
d

a

1
4
5

3a

PAMPLIN

18.7m

4
6
a

Meeting

2

3
1a 1

46

15

2

7

1
2
7

P
a

m
p
l
i
n

7

H
o
u
s
e

1
2
9

2
2
8

17.4m

House

RAILWAY STREET

15
3

1
3
7

COURT

4
4
a

1
4
5

11

131

Church of England

1
4
3

a
1
4
1

a

5
9
4

5
9
2

5

1

5a

Railway Cottage

Capital
Park

Point

G
a
s
 

G
o
v

Memorial

and Social Club

1 to 10

Fulbourn Sport
s

LB

2

9

Station

Mast (telecommunication)

L
E

M
U

R
 

D
R
I
V

E

3
0

Water Distribution

S
D

Def

P
a
t
h

Path

15

8

128

10

1

19

L
a
y
-
b
y

1
0

5
1

6

J
A

M
E

S
 

N
U

R
S

E
 

C
L

O
S

E

2
4

8

1

1

1
4

1
3

1
7

to

2

IMPALA DRIVE

Play Area

E
L

A
N

D
 

W
A

Y

11

3
4

25

2
3

17

1

2
1

23

1
8
 
t
o

2
4

59

30
 t

o

2

Pumping Station

3
3

1

40

7

El Sub Sta

F
E

N
N

E
C
 

C
L

O
S

E

4
4
 
t
o
 
5
4

5
3

3
2
 
t
o
 
4
2

2

5
6

3
3

12

2
1

4
3

17

5
5

9

1
8

6
0

4
1

33

IM
P
A
L

A
 

D
R
IV

E

71

3

1
6

19 to 35

1

9

57

3
3

18

2
9

9

6

11

37 to 53

12

2
0

13

1

19

18

2

10

4

T
H

E
 

L
Y

N
X

3
1

2

15

5
0
 
t
o
 
3
4

2
3

7

1
6
0
 
t
o
 
1
7
6t

o
 
1
5
4

Y
A

R
R

O
W
 

R
O

A
D

82 to 116

1
3
8

97

8
4

9
6

55

45

36 to 82

3
4

1
6

4
6
 
t
o
 
8
0

1
3
8 MP 2.75

24

Signal Light

14.2m

G
A

Z
E

L
L

E
 

W
A

Y

21

136

1
3
8
a

T
h
e
 
F
ir
s

FULBOURN OLD DRIFT

11
1

144

3
6

150

Windrush

2
6

ETL

Sub

132

T
A

M
A

R
IN
 

G
A

R
D

E
N
S

10

18
6

29

3
7

3
5

8

19

D
r
a
in

5

3
5

7

2
8

1
0

3
9

1

4
5

2
0
 
t
o
 
3
0

L
O
R
IS
 
C

O
U
R
T

7

42

G
A

Z
E

L
L

E
 

W
A

Y

ELAND WAY

130

38

6

60

50

4
1

48

Sta

134

44

10

1
4
0

2

156

1
4
2

132
a

18
2

18

134
a

1
4
0
a

E
l
 
S
u
b
 
S
t
a

Superstore

9
9

9
5

10

14

57

51

43

49

7
3

63

11
0

35

55

8
3

63

14.5m

LB

LC

Pumping

Tank

Posts

Shelter

Shelter

2
0El

95

6

1
1

D
r
a
in

1
2
0

1
1
8

1
0

32

3

30

1
3
0

1
3
2

1
2
8

1
2
6

9

28
26

15
4

152

158

156

1
3
6

1
3
4

8

24

12

t
o

13

7
3

7

2
5

Cycle Way

Cycle Way

Cycle Way

15.7m

3
3

2

5
 
t
o
 
10

Q
ue

e
n
s H

o
use

6
8
0

LB

1

Sta

Pa
th

1c

Giants Grave

Robin Hood

(PH)

3
6

12.8m

Sub Sta

61

War

93

8
7

9
1

99

8
5

8
9

ESS

C
yc
le
 

W
a
y

11

Pavilion

Tom Smith
Memorial

P
C
s

Skatepark

Hinton

Cherry

Meml

S
h
e
l
t
e
r

S
h
e
l
t
e
r

2b
2a

1
a

3

1

2
3

El

Path

25

17

17a

23

2
0

3
4

3
0

14

12

38

17

1

11

1b

1a

8

27

T
H

E
 

O
R

C
H

A
R

D
S

2

11a

Issues

2
7

13.0m

12

21

19

2
3

1
1

5

2
4

1

5
3

65

1

1
8

9

16

CHEQUERS CLOSE

Play Area

20

1 to 11

1
7

13

13.4m

S
h
e
l
t
e
r

1
0

7

6
5

2
4

a

D
R
I
V

E

79

APPLEWOOD CLOSE

4
4

H
E

A
D
I
N

G
T

O
N

17

1
3

1

2
4

67

12

3
4

2
0

Recreation Ground

5
0

1
6

GLADSTONE WAY

2

27

5

18

20

PO

1

1

H
i
n
t
o
n

2
6

1

3
3

8
0

3

5

65

1
0

4
7

H
E

A
D
I
N

G
T

O
N
 

C
L

O
S

E

L
E

E
T

E
 

R
O

A
D

5

8

15

2

1
1

15

B
r
o
o
k

2

15 to 19

1
5

51

3

71

2

39

19.2m

7

3
8

34

24

Sub

11

El

9

2
5

17

11

1

1
3

K
E

A
T

E
S
 

R
O

A
D

3
7

23

4
9

23

2

1
4

13

18

4
6

5
6

4
0

E
l S

u
b
 
S
t
a

2
8
1

a 8
4

ColvillePrimary School

1

1
b

C
h
e
r
r
y

Gas Governor

5

1

FULBOURN ROAD

2c
4

Cycle Way

Pond

25

1
4

2

H
I
G

H
 

S
T

R
E

E
T

25a

17b

12.9m

T
C

B

Sub Sta

1

LB

Centre
Community

(a
b
o
v
e
)

8
6
 
t
o
 
9
4

Library

C
H

A
R

T
F
I
E

L
D
 

R
O

A
D

8
1

4
9
 
t
o
 
5
1

4
3

12.9m

1
1
2

3
9

2
4

1 t
o 

3

5

4
4

1
4

8
5

El

6
9

1
9

3
2

CHERRY HINTON

12.5m

R
e
c
t
o
r
y
 
T
e
r
r
a
c
e

5
5

5
3

4
7

4
5

3
7

25 to 27

7c
7d

1

9

7

130

120

7b

LB

LB

8
a

S
h
e
l
t
e
r

1
4

15a

12

3
8

1
2
a

128

BS

BS

RH

C
o
 

C
o
n
s
t
, 

C
P
 

&
 

E
D
 

B
d
y

U
n
d

B
o
r
o
 

C
o
n
s
t
 

B
d
y

U
n
d

D
e
f

D
e
f

11
a

109

5
0
b

5
0
a

3
0

1

3
9

15

H
A

R
E

B
E

L
L

C
O

L
T

S
F

O
O

T
 

C
L

O
S

E

Sta

46

C
L

O
S

E

17

1

23

117

11

8

1

2

16

Sub

V
I
O

L
E

T

2
2

4
3

27

4
1

2

El

MALLETTS ROAD

8
7

6
5

1

2
7

1

2
5

2
4

21

11

26

2

3
3

1

DRAYTON ROAD

1

COURT

18.3m

COM
FREY

T
E

A
S

E
L
 

W
A

Y

2

CLOVER

5
6

5
0

1

CLOSE

COURT

17

7

2
6

2
0

2

4
5

28

C
O

U
R
T

9

17

4
8

3
6

3
0

15

2
5

54

7

2
0

3
8

4
6

3
6

2
6

2
8

B
R
I
D

E
W

E
L

L
 

R
O

A
D

8

2

2

1

COURT

V
A
L
E

R
IA

N

7
7

4
5

14

8

1
4

10

4
0

18

7

13

33

3
0

2
0

1
0

1
1

S
H

E
P

H
E

R
D
'S
 

C
L

O
S

E

1
2

1
2

2
5
4

95

97

98 to 120

2

El Sub Sta

23

3
5

31

30

70

47

2

3
3

3
9

58

3
6

2
0

P
R
I

M
R

O
S

E
 

C
L

O
S

E

1
7

15

35

2
4

80

5
3

8

D
R

A
Y

T
O

N
 

C
L

O
S

E

2
9

Sub

Sta

El

109

1
9

13

7

105

5
9

4
7

LUCERNE

1

C
L

O
S
E

1

2

5
5

3
 
t
o
 
2
5

2

4
9

S
P

E
E

D
W

E
L

L

107

14

2
7

105

2

9

103

FISHER'S LANE

1
5

116

1

1
2

8

4
9

126

5
8

7
1

93

1
1
1

2
3
6

2
4
4

81

6
1

C
L

O
S

E

1
1
6

1
1
2

6
0

5
6

4
8

4
6

3
4

2
2

124

132

1
2
5

25

39

248

39a

25a

2
9

1
9

2
2

Boro Cons
t BdyCo Const, C

P & ED Bdy

Def

FULBOURN ROAD

Def
RH

VALERIAN

84

2

8

100

6

1

LIMEDALE CLOSE

78

2

1
2

1

3

5

96

19

1

66

56

46

7

5

36

14

TWEEDALE

Limekiln Close

2
9

T
r
a
c
k

2
8

2

1
9

90

19.2m

86

9

74

Peterhouse Technology Park

6

AINSDALE

14

16

12

9

24

16

15

8

3

25

22

17

13

13

4

5
2
1

5

Finch

House

6

1 t
o
 
4

Shelter

30

C
o
 
C
o
n
st, C

P &
 
E

D
 
B
d
y

D
e
f

Boro Const Bdy

6
7
a

2
5

8

1

12

6
5

17

CRESCENT

1
9

M
A

N
D

R
I
L

L
 

C
L

O
S

E

17

3
8

27

2
4

2
2

9

2
3

3
2

2

33
26

1

35

58

5
2

4
0

47

2KELSEY

15

R
O
E

D
E
E

R
 

C
L

O
S
E

7
3

17.2m

2
0

45

3
1

C
H

U
R

C
H
 

E
N

D

3
7

2
3

2
9

2
5

13

S
u
b
 
S
t
aE
l

13

3
2

2
2

1

Capuchin Court

6
7

T
E

V
E
R
S

H
A

M
 

D
R
IF

T

8

9

7

3
4

1

17.7m

2

4
7

17.2m

8
3

S
A
B
L
E
 
C
L

O
S
E

L
E

Y
B

U
R

N
 
C
L

O
S
E

2
1

10

6

1

8

5
2
7

5
2
5

S
t
 
A
n
d
r
e

w
's
 
G
le

b
e

2
1
8

St Andrews Church

7

5
3

3

9

8

2

D
r
a
in

Drain

D
r
a
i
n

Beechcroft

Gov

Filling Station

Gas

340

312

346

318

328

El Sub Sta

P
a
t
h

West Solarium

1

CPC1

Fulbourn Hospital

1

10

10

10

1
5

11

35

1
4

1
6

4
5

38

27

15

4
6

Y
A

R
R

O
W
 

R
O

A
D

Pavilion

El Sub Sta

22.1m

20.1m

CAMBRIDGE ROAD

21.3m

Hereward House

Posts

S
h
e
l
t
e
r

S
h
e
l
t
e
r

T
H

E
 

D
R
I
V

E

LB

Path

Sub Sta

9
0

BS

1
.2

2
m
 

R
H

U
n
d

D
e
f

5

13

2

9

22

2
3

2
4

2
5

33
34

2
4

2
2

28

2
0
8

2
0
2

2
0
0

2
1
0

222

176 to 198

MP 2.5

El

3
0

84

9
8

9

45

71

17

152 to 174

34

22

2
2
4

3
3

33

8

9

10

71

23

R
U

S
H
 

G
R

O
V

E

11

14.3m

12

14.8m

29

14.4m

1
3

WELSTEAD ROAD

26

4

59

9
8

74 to 96

7
2

138

150

16

2
4

8

3

4

2

1

1
4

1
0

18

14

2
1

1
9

2
0

1
28

1
8

20

16

2
2

1
8

1
6 2
0

9

12

41

Sunmead Walk

Sunmead Walk

L
i
s
l
e
 

W
a
l
k

Westbourn Farm

27
6

Path (um)

E
l
 
S
u
b
 

S
t
a

ED Bdy

140

150

El Sub Sta

D
e
f

ED Bdy

110

SM

6

T
r
a
c
k

C
o
 

C
o
n
s
t
, C

P
 

&
 

E
D
 

B
d
y

B
o
r
o
 

C
o
n
s
t
 

B
d
y

1
.2

2
m
 

R
H

1
.2

2
m
 

R
H

Track

1
2

3

El Sub Sta

19.8m

E
T

L

T
r
a
c
k

Westbourn Farm Cottage

Tumulus

29.3m

Chalk Pit

(disused)

18

15

1
8

1
4

23

21

10

8

26

11

7

27

20

17

8
0
7
+
5
5
8

Public Right of Way - proposed(cutting)
Engineering earthworks 

Habitat creation - woodland

Habitat creation - hedgerow

Preliminary utilities diversion

For guidance and general notes refer to drawing 133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-000002

Draft Order Limits Public Right of Way - existing

100+000 Chainage (metres)

(public and private)
Permanent highway 

Utilities construction zone

(cutting)
Landscape mitigation earthworks

Balancing pond (indicative)

Habitat creation - scrub 

Habitat creation - wetland

Public realm / station car parking

Habitat creation - grassland

Construction & logistic sites

Telecoms compound

Traction power compound

Bridges and retaining walls

EWR alignment

(by others)
EWR existing alignment 

Public Right of Way - closed

Station or other building

Noise mitigation (indicative)
(below ground)
Drainage attenuation tank

Construction zone (by others)

These drawings are indicative and for consultation purposes onlyOS map data reproduced by permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of HMSO. © Crown copyright 2021. All rights reserved. Ordnance Survey licence number AC0000830606

(embankment)
Engineering earthworks 

(embankment)
Landscape mitigation earthworks

 

Sheet 2b

Route Section 8

Cambridge

P02

1:5000

DCO Non-Statutory Consultation
MK 04/11/24M.KYNOCH

JS 04/11/24J.SYMONDS

133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-802002

  MWJV

MPM.PENFOLD 04/11/24

Oxford to Cambridge

East West Rail

 

 

P01

P02

 

 

Prepared for Information

Prepared for Non-Statutory Consultation

 

 

JS

JS

 

 

10/06/24

04/11/24

 

 

MP

MB

 

 

 

MP

S2 7676

We accept no responsibility for the consequences of this document being relied upon by any other party, or being used for any other purpose, or containing any error or omission which is due to an error or omission in data supplied to us by other parties.

This document is issued for the party which commissioned it and for specific purposes connected with the captioned project only. It should not be relied upon by any other party or used for any other purpose.

Information

Cherry Hinton

Fulbourn Old Drift

Yarrow Road

Gazelle WayC
S

E
-8

0
1
0
0
2

D
R

G
-

C
o
n
ti
n
u
e
d
 o

n
 D
ra

w
in

g
 N

o
. 
1
3
3
7
3
5
-M

W
J
-Z

0
-X

X
X
-

1000 200 300 400 500m

SCALE 1:5000

N

Fulbourn

level crossing

Existing Fulbourn Old Drift

level crossing

Existing Yarrow Road

compound

Proposed telecoms 

P
age 70



Sheet Size A1 841 x 594

Designed DateSigned

Date

Drawing Number Revision

of

Sheet

Drawing Title

Scale(s)

Project

Rev Date Description of Revisions Drawn Chkd Appr

Status

Signed

Legend/Notes

Suitability Code

Drawn Signed

SignedChecked

Approved

Date

Date

Buckinghamshire, MK9 1FB

One Grafton Mews, Midsummer Boulevard, Milton Keynes,

WSP House, Chancery Lane, London, WC2A 1AF.

Mott MacDonald House, 8-10 Sydenham Road, Croydon,CR20 2EE.

1
b

Path

CG

Post

1
a

Disman
tled

 Rai
lway

Sub Sta

HOWARD

7.0m

CLOSE

2
7

El

29

22
21

42

6
8 6

7

10
9

2

11

1

60
59

52
51

3
23

1

2
1

41

12

Bus Depot

WB

Pond

Park

Commercial
Cambridge

Shelter

Gas
Gov

Conveyor

L Twr

Sewage Works

Distribution Site
Electricity

1

Tanks

1

13

Tk

Drain

T
r
a
c
k

The Old

Southgate

2

15

Greenacres

Grassy Corner

18

3

Coal Yard

15

Tanks

Posts

4

2

Grange Park

ESS

Un
d

Car Park

M
I
L

T
O

N
 

A
V

E
N

U
E

C
y
c
le

 W
a
y

Chesterton Fen

Chesterton Fen

Big T Caravan Park

12

9

SL
SL

L Twr

M
P
 
5
8
.2

5

Depot

L Twr

Tank

Weighbridge

SL

SL

L Twr

Tank

Tanks

Silo

WB

Tank

Tanks

ESS

ESS

D
e
f

Boro Const Bdy
Co Const, CP & ED Bdy

C
o
 

C
o
n
s
t
, 

C
P
 

&
 

E
D
 

B
d
y

F
F

F
F

B
o
r
o
 

C
o
n
s
t
 
B
d
y

Hoppers

26

31

23

15

12
a

16

9

19

1
0

14

34

9

1825

5
9

Gas Holders

C
o
 

C
o
n
s
t
,

1
.2

2
m
 

R
H

Def

B
o
r
o
 

C
o
n
s
t
 

B
d
y

C
P
 

&
 

E
D
 

B
d
y

D
e
f

Und

7
9

78

72
Garage

69

Lighting Tower

Gas BurnerLighting Towers

3

The Pony Field

W
il
l
ia

m
 
J
a

m
e
s
 

H
o
u
s
e

T
h
e
 

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 
C
e
n
t
r
e

Sandy Park

Gas Burner

D
r
a
in

El Sub Sta

Drain

F
E

N
 

R
O

A
D

M
P
 
5
8
.7

5

T
r
a
c
k

D
r
a
in

Farm
Northern Bridge

1
6
0

9
2

1
5
6

16
8

9
0

1
0
0

Sta

Offices

C
O

W
L

E
Y
 

R
O

A
D

Depot

8
0

1
5
0

F
E

N
 

R
O

A
D

1
4
0

1
3
0

Tank

Sta

El Sub

Camside Farm

Track

Depot

Lighting Tower

DW

1.22m RH

27

Sluice

1
.2

2
m
 

R
H

M
P
 
5
8
.5

1
3
5

1
5
4

ETL

1
2
5

D
r
a
in

F
F

Def

Clearview

24

A14

Tank

El Sub

Allotment Gardens

P
a
t
h

Play Area

P
o
s
t
s

2
 
to
 
4

Pa
th

Pond

U
n
d

15

House

Newnham

AutonomyHouse

House

Churchill

House

Selwyn

6
7

Trinity

House

9
 
t
o
 
13

2
2
 
t
o
 
2
7

5
4

Sub

El

4

F
irst P

ub
lic
 

D
ra
in

Sta

2

N
U
F
F
IE

L
D
 
C
L

O
S
E

7.2m

12

5
1

D
IS

C
O

V
E
R

Y
 

W
A

Y

1

1
9

5

El Sub Sta

2

1

15

N
U
F
F
IE

L
D
 
R

O
A

D

E
l S

u
b
 
S
t
a

1

E
T
L

C
O

W
L
E

Y
 
R

O
A

D

Posts

Posts

Golf Driving Range

Depot

C
yc
le
 

W
a
y

C
a

m
b
rid

g
e
 
B
usin

e
ss P

a
rk

11a

11b

11

1a

Tank

Shirley Community Nursery and Primary School

1a

4

30

9

4

7
4

1

5
4

B
R

A
M

L
E

Y
 
C

O
U
R
T

4
0

C
A

M
 

C
A

U
S
E

W
A

Y

Recreation Ground

3
0

N
U
F
F
IE

L
D
 
R

O
A

D

T
H
E
 

G
R

O
V
E

1

7.6m

12

8
3

5
2

9
7

Sports Facility

Play Area

6
5

8

6

8
7

C
y
c
l
e
 

W
a
y

3
7

Depot

7
5

3
3

6
4

3
4

3
8

7
2

3
6

3
8
 
t
o
 
8
2

5
9

6
1

7
37

1

3
735

10
8

110

9
0
8
8

12
0

12
2

4
947

9
8
9
6

86
84

12

4

5
a

C
y
c
l
e
 

W
a
y

S
h
e
l
t
e
r

5

2

2

46a

6
3

46c

47

6
9

5
2

4
5

6
1

2
7

14

3
7

12

2
0

K
E

N
D

A
L
 

W
A

Y

11

LB

Lisa Court 3

5
3

1
1
5

15

1
2
7

16

T
H

E
 

G
R

E
E

N

4
5

10

FRANK'S LANE

1
6

4
4

3
9

3
7

1
1
1

10
3

18 14

4
32

1

13
2 13

0

FB

Bridge (FB)

Abbey Chesterton

FB

CG

Long
 Rea

ch

4.3m

4.6m

Meadow View

Balancing

Pond

Pat
h

19

18

2
0

2
1

2
a

Footbridge
CG

CG

CG

2

Statue

E
D
 
B
d
y

P
a
t
h

El Sub Sta

1
4

1
2
a 1
2

1
0

2
3

1
1

1

19

6

14

21

6
c

1

18

12

4

Kerry's Yard

6a

16

1
1

7

Riverview Park

FB

FB

Tow Path

P
a
t
h

L Twr

1
8

4
0

L Twr

7

Darrens Farm

5

27

4
5

SLs

2

2
a

Pond

ESS

W
a
r
d
 

B
d
y

War
d 

Bd
y

E
l
 
S
u
b
 

S
t
a

18

1

Newfields

North

Sunningdale

Posts

P
u

m
p
i
n
g
 

S
t
a
t
i
o
n

Cambridge

(Station)

C
A

M
B

R
I
D

G
E
 

S
Q

U
A

R
E

C
y
c
l
e
 

W
a
y

20

2

Pond

Ha
lin

g 
Way

C
o
t
t
a
g
e
 
In

d
u
s
t
r
ia
l E

s
t
a
t
e

SL

SL

Drain

25

BS

1
0

8

23

B
o
r
o
 
C
o
n
s
t
 
B
d
y

ED 
& 

Ward
 B

dy

CR

BS

U
n
d

C
o
 
C
o
n
s
t
, C

P
 

&
 
E

D
 
B
d
y

U
n
d

B
o
r
o
 
C
o
n
s
t
 
B
d
y

C
o
 
C
o
n
s
t
, C

P
 

&
 
E

D
 
B
d
y

C
R

ED 
& 

War
d 

Bd
y

F
F

C
o
 

C
o
n
s
t
, C

P
 

&
 

E
D
 

B
d
y

Pond

11

10

24

22

1

17

3

16

28

27

8

8
7

21

F
E

N
 

V
IE

W
 

C
O

U
R
T

9
 
to
 
17

1 to
 
8

D
r
a
i
n

D
ra
in

Ri
ve
r 

Ca
m

MP

Pond

MP

87
a

4.9m

Dr
ai

n

Ditton Meadows

F
E

N
 
R

O
A

D

72

4.6
m

Long Reach House

Lo
ng
 R

ea
ch

7
0

D
r
a
i
n

Lo
ng
 R

ea
ch

Drain

R
i
v
e
r
 

C
a

m

D
r
a
i
n

4.3m

4.6m

Dra
in

7

Drain

Boat House

2
1

1
1

4
8

2
5

F
A
I
R

B
A
I
R

N
 

R
O

A
D

2
3

2
4

58

Stable

11

8

1

1

1
6

8
5

7
 
t
o
 
1
0

1
4

1
7
 
t
o
 
2
0

3
8

M
O

S
S
 

B
A

N
K

6

2
8

2
6

66

L
O

N
G
 

R
E

A
C

H
 

R
O

A
D

32

15

1

2
6

7
7

Ho

3
4

1
5

46

10

1
1

2

2
4

60

5
1

4
7

5
0

3
0

Works

L
O

N
G
 
R
E

A
C

H
 
R

O
A

D
6
4

7
8

E
l S

ub
 
S
ta

Cave

8

Radio Mast

Warehouse

15

3

4

No 1 Cottage

11

Works

F
E

N
 

R
O

A
D

Industrial Estate

24

10

9

2

16

12

32

2
3

5
5

S
h
e
lt

e
r

P
a
t
h

LC

The Barn

Plough InnThe

Hotel

2

FB

Tanks

Path

Pa
th
 (u

m)

D
ra
in

Path (um)

D
r
a
in

4.6m

3
5

1.
22

m 
RH

C
D

B
o
r
o
 

C
o
n
s
t
 

B
d
y

17

34

19

FB

CR

CR

FB

PumpHouse

D
e
f

T
h
i
r
t
e
e
n
t
h
 
P
u
b
l
i
c
 

D
r
a
i
n

Weir

F
F

Thatchcote

T
o

w
 
P
a
th

SL

Drain

T
o

w
 P

a
th

T
r
a
c
k

W
a
r
d
 
B
d
y

W
a
r
d
 

B
d
y

W
a
r
d
 

B
d
y

War
d 

Bd
y

W
a
r
d
 

B
d
y

MP 59.0

10

1

7

2

8

Jubilee Green

T
o

w
 
P
a
t
h

P
a
t
h
 
(u

m
)

Cottages

Biggin Abbey

C
D

CR

C
D

De
f

C
R

1.22m RH

1.
2
2

m
 
F

W

F
W

D
e
f

D
e
f

U
n
d

Gate House

Cottages
Baits Bite Lock

The

The Lock House

1

2

6
4

76

Church End House

The Dairy

The Shed

The Studio

ETL

3
1

2
9

6

Pond

Pond

E
N

D

DOCK

HollytreeThe Orchards

Horningsea

LANE

Sunnydene

St Peter's

House

5
2

1
2

13

PRIORY ROAD

Drain

A
B

B
O

T
S
 

W
A

Y

Gardens

PH

The Old Rectory

7.6m

St John's Farm

2
1

2
2

C
H

U
R

C
H

1
9

1
1

23

Drain

7
4

Drain

Sluice

Drain

FB

D
r
a
i
n

Landing 4.1m

4.2m

FB

D
r
a
i
n

Drain

F
E

N
 
R

O
A

D

Dr
ain

D
r
a
i
n

D
r
a
in

D
r
a
in

MP 59.25

4.5m

Wildfowl

Baits Bite Lock

C
a

m

D
r
a
i
n

Drain

6.0m

4.0m

Cottage

R
iv
e
r

4.1m

D
r
a
i
n

Drain

4.3m

MP

2

D
r
a
in

Drains

Biggin

3

R
i
v
e
r
 

C
a

m

P
a
t
h
 
(u

m
)

4

Close

FB
3.9m

Drain

Drain

P
a
t
h
 
(u

m
)

5

Boat

Path (um)

D
r
a
in

MP

1

P
a
t
h
 
(u

m
)

D
r
a
in

Poplar Hall

5.8m

House

Drain

D
r
a
in

Abbey

MP

Drain

Track

Punch Bowl
The Crown and

Track

Goose Barn

1.
2
2

m
 

R
H

LC

P
a
t
h
 
(u

m
)

Allotment

Church

1
a

7.6m

Stage

Red House

Walled
The

Garden

Def

Bramblefields Local Nature Reserve

19

E
D
 
B
d
y

D
e
f

10
1

LB

Path

3
8

3
6

2
6

2
0

18

37

Ppg

4
6

Sta

4
8

3
7

28

7

7
2

4
2

15

2

1

9
9

2
4

2
5

5
1

6
1

10
3 10

2

B
O

U
R

N
E
 
R

O
A

D

11

2

6
0

2
4

2
7

8
6

P
E

A
R

M
A
IN
 
C

O
U
R
T

1

14

2
4

2
1

G
R
IE

V
E
 
C

O
U
R
T

3
6

WAY

1

RIBSTON

3
4

1
1

5
5

11

1

3
3

5

14

8

FEN 
ROAD

2
8

1
5

5
3

2
4

6

C
H
E

N
E

Y
 

W
A

Y

10

11

2
6

A
N

G
L
E
R
S
 

W
A

Y

1

2

7
9

El Sub Sta

28

11

R
U
S
S
E
T
 
C

O
U
R
T

6
5

L
A

X
T

O
N
 

W
A

Y

10

3
9

26

17

2
3

4
4

6
1

P
IP

P
IN
 

D
R
IV

E

2
9

38

2
0

1

5
4

4
1

11

7

7

2

14

59

65

2

6

5
1

2
1

3
9

H
e
a
lt

h
 
C
e
n
t
r
e

8

10

4
0

43

5
1

1

69

L
E

N
T
S
 

W
A

Y

8
9

10
0

Pa
th (um

)

4
2

3
9

4
7

30

14

E
l

S
ub
 
S
ta

C
A

M
 

C
A

U
S
E

W
A

Y

3

1

5
9
5
7

3

53
3

16

12
10

6

8

3

1

4
24

0

5
5
5
3

18

Footbridge

P
a
t
h

Path

Boro Const Bdy

Co Const, CP & ED Bdy
CD

D
e
f

51

51a

4

1

7a

38

Shirley Lo

C
L

O
S
E

1
8

1

8

Dickerson's Pit

D
r
a
i
n

El

28

3
4

1
3

14

1
2

Lake

(Lake)

S
H
I
R

L
E

Y
 

C
L

O
S

E

FB

1
9

52

44

34

1
5

5
6

26

5.9m

7

2
7

17

49

18

1

5
45

4
a

42

P
E

A
R

S
O

N

5
4
b

Sub Sta

16

4

2
0

36

17

Lake

Drain

3

2

62

6
0

20

2
1

1

FB

5
7

53

30

58

52

48

4
5

2
3

E
l
 
S
u
b
 

S
t
a

43a

P
a
t
h

P
a
t
h

5
0

ESS

4
8

Pearson Court

40

2
4

FB

Pond

Tank

A14

Playground

Pond

Centre
Visitor Park

CountryMilton

7

4 to 5

1

Thirteenth Public Drain

Pond

(Lake)

Todd's Pit

PCs

FB

FB

FB

4
64

4

Track

1.22m RH

Boro Const BdyCo Const, CP & ED Bdy

Def

FB

Path

P
a
t
h

Pond

Sports

51

46

19

52

44

40

48

1
2

39

49

63

58

1
1

1

37

23

7

2

D
A

N
I
E

L
S
 
P

A
R

K

17

NORTH LODGE PARKR
E
P

T
O

N
 

G
A

R
D

E
N
S

21a

El Sub

Sta

1

WAY

Drain

2
3

Mast

8

35

G
O

D
IN

G

43

1
2

13

2

Track

Drain

FB

P
p
g

S
t
a

Play Area

Pavilion

29

31

2

T
r
a
c
k

Playing Field

El Sub Sta

Path (um)

FB

Level Crossing

Track

Railway Crossing

Pumping
Station

St John's Barn

3

D
r
a
in

P
a
t
h
 
(u

m
)

P
a
t
h
 
(u

m
)

Drain

T
o

w
 
P
a
t
h

Pond

SL
MP 60.0

C
R

C
R

H
a
l
i
n
g

W
a
y

Manor House

D
r
a
i
n

D
r
a
in

T
r
a
c
k

Drain

D
r
a
in

D
r
a
i
n

Drain

D
r
a
i
n

ROMAN POTTERY KILNS

D
r
a
in

D
r
a
i
n

R
i
v
e
r
 

C
a

m

D
r
a
in

D
r
a
i
n

Milton Fen

H
a
l
i
n
g

W
a
y

Drain

ST JOHN'S

Drain

LANE

R
i
v
e
r
 

C
a

m

MP 59.5

Milton Fen

Drain

T
r
a
c
k

Drain

Drain

D
r
a
in

Drain

D
r
a
in

MP 59.75

D
r
a
i
n

Drain

D
r
a
i
n

Track

D
r
a
i
n

FB

D
r
a
in

Cambridge Footgolf Centre

(sites of)

D
r
a
in

FB

ESS

FB

FB

T
r
a
c
k

Sports Court

Play Area

D
r
a
i
n

1.
2
2

m
 

R
H

D
e
f

D
r
a
i
n

Drain

3
8

3
4

2

2
8

3
1a

4
5

3
7

4
1
a

4
3

1
4

3
3

6

2
6

1
6

4
9

G
R

E
E

N
 

E
N

D

3
1

WRIGHT'S CLOSE

Sewage
Pumping

6

2
6
a

D
ra
in

3

1

1

12

1
9

5
1

Station

T
r
a
c
k

P
a
t
h
 
(u

m
)

Path (um)

3
0

4
1
3
9

LB

D
r
a
in

N

8
0
6
+
0
0
0

8
0
7
+
0
0
0

8
0
7
+
7
2
5

1000 200 300 400 500m

SCALE 1:5000

PROFILE

SCALE H:1:5000 V:1:500 @ A1

Profile Legend:

Existing ground

Existing vertical alignment

EWR vertical alignment

Public Right of Way - proposed(cutting)
Engineering earthworks 

Habitat creation - woodland

Habitat creation - hedgerow

Preliminary utilities diversion

For guidance and general notes refer to drawing 133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-000002

PLAN

SCALE 1:5000 @ A1

Draft Order Limits Public Right of Way - existing

100+000 Chainage (metres)

(public and private)
Permanent highway 

Utilities construction zone

(cutting)
Landscape mitigation earthworks

Balancing pond (indicative)

Habitat creation - scrub 

Habitat creation - wetland

Public realm / station car parking

Habitat creation - grassland

Construction & logistic sites

Telecoms compound

Traction power compound

Bridges and retaining walls

EWR alignment

(by others)
EWR existing alignment 

Public Right of Way - closed

Station or other building

Noise mitigation (indicative)
(below ground)
Drainage attenuation tank

Construction zone (by others)

These drawings are indicative and for consultation purposes onlyOS map data reproduced by permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of HMSO. © Crown copyright 2021. All rights reserved. Ordnance Survey licence number AC0000830606

(embankment)
Engineering earthworks 

(embankment)
Landscape mitigation earthworks

-10 -10

0 0

10 10

20 20

8
0

6
+

4
0

0

8
0

6
+

5
0

0

8
0

6
+

6
0

0

8
0

6
+

7
0

0

8
0

6
+

8
0

0

8
0

6
+

9
0

0

8
0

7
+

0
0

0

8
0

7
+

1
0

0

8
0

7
+

2
0

0

8
0

7
+

3
0

0

8
0

7
+

4
0

0

  CHAINAGE

6
.7

6
.2

6
.0

6
.0

6
.0

6
.2

6
.0

5
.9

5
.8

5
.7

5
.6

  EXISTING LEVEL

6
.6

6
.3

6
.2

6
.2

6
.3

6
.2

6
.1

6
.0

5
.9

5
.7

5
.6

  PROPOSED LEVEL

-0
.1

0
.1

0
.2

0
.2

0
.2

0
.1

0
.2

0
.1

0
.1

0
.0

-0
.0

  DIFFERENCE

8
0

7
+

5
0

0

8
0

7
+

6
0

0

8
0

7
+

7
0

0

5
.5

5
.5

5
.6

5
.5

5
.5

5
.6

0
.0

-0
.0

-0
.0

D
O

W
N

 M
A

IN

Existing Cambridge North Station

Existing station

footbridge
Proposed evacuation 

escape bridge

 

Sheet 3

Route Section 8

Cambridge

P02

1:5000

DCO Non-Statutory Consultation
MK 04/11/24M.KYNOCH

JS 04/11/24J.SYMONDS

133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-800003

  MWJV

MPM.PENFOLD 04/11/24

Oxford to Cambridge

East West Rail

 

 

P01

P02

 

 

Prepared for Information

Prepared for Non-Statutory Consultation

 

 

JS

JS

 

 

10/06/24

04/11/24

 

 

MP

MB

 

 

 

MP

S2 7674

We accept no responsibility for the consequences of this document being relied upon by any other party, or being used for any other purpose, or containing any error or omission which is due to an error or omission in data supplied to us by other parties.

This document is issued for the party which commissioned it and for specific purposes connected with the captioned project only. It should not be relied upon by any other party or used for any other purpose.

Information

A14

Cambridge

River Cam

A14

River Cam

C
S

E
-8

0
0
0
0
2

D
R

G
-

C
o
n
ti
n
u
e
d
 o

n
 D
ra

w
in

g
 N

o
. 
1
3
3
7
3
5
-M

W
J
-Z

0
-X

X
X
-

Road overbridge

Existing A14 

escape bridge

Proposed evacuation

footbridge

Existing station

Milton Railway feeder station

Proposed upgrade to existing 

spaces

Reprovision of car parking

feeder station

Existing Milton Railway 

overhead cables

of high voltage

Proposed diversion

Milton Railway feeder station

Proposed access road to 

Cambridgshire Guided Busway

Cambridge North Station

Proposed railway sidings

P
age 71



T
his page is intentionally left blank



 

Appendix B 
 
Working draft: EWR Non-Statutory Consultation - Technical Comments 
 
 
This document sets out comments by Cambridge City Council (the Council) regarding EWR Co.’s Non-Statutory Consultation for the East West 
Rail (EWR) proposal.   
 
The below table sets out comments across a number of topic areas:  
 
 
Item no. Topic area Consultation 

material  
Key issues and comments Proposed mitigation measure and actions 

for EWR Co. to address 
 

AQ.1 Air Quality  
(CCC) 
 

Environmental 
Update Report 
 
Technical 
Report 
 
Our approach 
to freight 
factsheet 
 
Transport 
Update Report 

Whilst it is acknowledged that the proposal is primarily a 
passenger railway with a current commitment to discontinuous 
electrification (to be confirmed at statutory consultation), 
clarification is required in relation to freight trains and/or 
potential for other diesel engines operating on both new and 
existing stretches of the line.   
 
Adequate information is required to establish whether the 
proposals could trigger the need for Local Air Quality 
Management (LAQM) assessment in the medium operational 
term given the complexities most notably of moving freight 
away from dependency on diesel trains, and whether any 
wider modelling or monitoring is required. 
 
The Council would expect impact on minor roads around 
Cambridge Station to be considered as part of the 
assessment and if applicable modelling completed, notably 
Great Northern Road which is the primary access route for 
vehicles entering the station. 
 

Detailed information required on forecast for 
potential freight train movements, and any 
changes to the network proposed that could 
lead to freight trains being stationary and/or 
any other potential diesel movements. 

A.1 Archaeology 
 

The Council is not the statutory consultee for this subject area. EWR are expected to consult Cambridgeshire County Council on 
this matter regarding the proposal (the site and any associated infrastructure that falls within Cambridgeshire County Council’s 
administrative boundary. The Council would defer to Cambridgeshire County Council for a detailed response. However, the 
Council reserves the right to comment on this subject through technical working groups and future consultation. 
 

B.1 Biodiversity  
 

Fact Sheet - 
Our approach 
to Nature 
 

There is very little information within the document other than 
the fact that ecological records have been acquired, ecological 
surveys are underway, and that the project is committed to a 
10% net gain in biodiversity.  The Council welcomes the 
commitment to a 10% net gain as a mandatory requirement 
for 10% net gain for Nationally Important Infrastructure 
Projects is not likely to become law until late in 2025.  
However, locally all infrastructure projects have been 
encouraged, and many are delivering 20% net gain.  The 
Council would encourage EWR to do the same and leave a 
lasting positive impact to the biodiversity in the area. 
 

Increase the minimum biodiversity net gain 
target to 20% to match all recent infrastructure 
projects within South Cambridgeshire District 
and Cambridge City Council areas. 

B.2 Biodiversity 
 

Environment 
Update Report 

Section 4.5.12 – Nature-focused surveys 
The document states that the project has undertaken 
approximately 4500 ecological surveys since 2020; although, 
it does not qualify which section(s) of the route this relates to.  
The Council would expect the data presented within and 
supporting the EIA process to be up to date, relevant and 
complete.  If there are ecological features that have been 
under surveyed (e.g., reduced number of bat surveys) the 
reasons why this has happened should be clearly explained, 
and sufficient adjustments made to the analysis to account for 
this.  Incomplete survey data could be used as reason for 
objection/refusal if unqualified.    
 

Provide sufficient data and analysis of all 
ecological constraints.  All data should be 
collected using the latest best practice 
guidance. 

B.3 Biodiversity 
 

Environment 
Update Report 

Section 12 - Cambridge 
The new train turnback facility along the Newmarket Line will 
pass through the centre of Coldham’s Common County 
Wildlife Site.  The site is designated due to both the neutral 
grassland indicator species and its mosaic of habitats 
including grassland, woodland, and scrub.  The railway 
embankment is included within the County Wildlife Site 
boundary and contains woodland and scrub. There is no 
indication of what working corridor will be required to facilitate 
the re-instatement of the second line and electrification of the 
line through the County Wildlife Site, nor if there will be a 
permanent loss of vegetation along the embankment, or what 
measures will be taken to regenerate habitats once works are 
complete.  Given the status of Coldham’s Common as a 
County Wildlife Site - its public accessibility - works in this 
area are likely to be controversial if not properly assessed or 
mitigated. 
 

Provide sufficient data and analysis of all 
ecological constraints.  All data should be 
collected using the latest best practice 
guidance. 

Page 73



 
Item no. Topic area Consultation 

material  
Key issues and comments Proposed mitigation measure and actions 

for EWR Co. to address 
 

B.4 Biodiversity 
 

Environment 
Update Report 

Section 12 – Cambridge  
A replacement bridge at Long Road, new lines, and 
electrification will be added to the stretch of existing railway 
north of the new Cambridge South station towards Cambridge 
station.  This will pass adjacent to the Triangle North of Long 
Road County Wildlife Site, designated for a rare vascular plant 
Torilis arvensis.  Assessment of potential impact to the County 
Wildlife Site and its key features will need to be included 
within and analysis, and suitable mitigation provided. 
 

Provide sufficient data and analysis of all 
ecological constraints.  All data should be 
collected using the latest best practice 
guidance. 

B.5 Biodiversity 
 

Environment 
Update Report 

Section 13.5 - Combined impacts and effects 
The Council welcome EWR Co.’s commitment to undertake 
and Habitats Regulations Assessment (HRA) and understand 
the ecological impacts of the project on the wider ecological 
environment.  All assessments must follow best practice 
guidance, and if a deviation is unavoidable, then a clear 
explanation of why methods have deviated, and explanation of 
how they are accounted for within the analysis.  EWR Co.’s 
commitment to follow the forthcoming guidance on 
Biodiversity Net Gain (BNG) and NSIP developments is 
welcomed. All on and offsite BNG habitat creation and 
enhancement should be secured through a S106 with the 
relevant authority.  The Council would also point the developer 
to the Greater Cambridge Biodiversity Supplementary 
Planning Document which looks for larger developments, such 
as EWR, to aim for 20% net gain. 
 

Provide sufficient data and analysis of all 
ecological constraints.  All data should be 
collected using the latest best practice 
guidance. 

CC.1 Climate and 
carbon 
 

Fact Sheet - 
Our approach 
to powering 
the trains 

The preference for the use of discontinuous electrification 
subject to further work, with full electrification being the 
baseline position assumed in these proposals, is welcomed.  It 
is noted that in the interim some services will temporarily use 
diesel passenger trains until overhead electrification has been 
installed, with the Environmental Update Report noting that 
this may be until all construction through to Cambridge has 
been completed.  The Council considers it important that a 
fixed end date for the use of diesel trains, both passenger and 
freight, is committed to, in order to ensure that EWR is 
consistent with the requirements of the Climate Change Act 
and Department for Transport’s (DfT) own commitments to 
end diesel only trains on the rail network.   
 

Outline and quantify how and when the use of 
diesel for freight and passenger services will 
reduce carbon emissions and meet the DfT 
commitments. 

CC.1 Climate and 
carbon 

Environmental 
Update Report 

Section 13.2 – Carbon  
The general approach to considering the impacts on climate 
change, notably related to carbon emissions as part of the 
Environmental Statement is noted. However, given the high-
level nature of the information provided as part of the non-
statutory consultation, the Council would request early sight of 
detailed assessment of carbon and the mitigation measures 
proposed to reduce the impacts associated with construction 
of the railway and associated structures.  The Council would 
support the use of materials with low embodied carbon 
wherever possible and would recommend that where new or 
replacement habitats are proposed, consideration be given to 
how the carbon sequestration potential of these habitats could 
be maximised.   
 

Provide further detail on the assessment of 
carbon as part of the construction and 
operational phases of the proposed 
development, along with mitigation measures.   

CC.2 Climate and 
carbon 

Environmental 
Update Report 

It will be important to understand how the wider climate 
impacts will be considered as part of the Environment 
Statement, noting that flood risk is already considered.  This 
should include the consideration of wider climate impacts and 
resilience measures, for example the impacts of heat during 
the construction phase and also on the operation of the 
railway, so it will be important for us to understand how this 
will be considered as part of the Environmental Statement.   
 

Provide further information on how climate 
resilience and climate impacts beyond just 
flood risk is being factored into the 
Environmental Statement. 
 

CC.3 Climate and 
carbon 

Environmental 
Update Report 

Water scarcity is a considerable issue facing the region, so as 
part of the consideration of the impacts of the proposed 
development on water resources, it will be important to 
consider whether construction and operational impacts on 
potable water supplies in terms of creating additional 
demands on water resources and to develop mitigation 
measures to minimise any requirements.   
 

Consider water resource demand generated 
by both the construction and operational 
phases of EWR as part of the ES and identify 
appropriate mitigation measures.  
 

CC.2 Climate and 
Carbon 

Technical 
Report  

Section 14.1 – Proposal for powering the trains  
It is noted that the development of the EWR project will 
require works to make grid connections to bring power supply 
to the railway as well as realigning and diverting existing 
utilities supplies.  This includes substation upgrades north of 
Cambridge.  Work is currently underway to develop a Local 
Area Energy Plan (LAEP) for Cambridgeshire.  As part of this 
work, it will be important to ensure that the electricity 
infrastructure requirements of EWR are factored into the 
growth scenarios that the LAEP will look to support.    

EWR Co. to engage in the development of the 
LAEP and share relevant data with the Council 
to ensure that the power requirements of the 
project are considered as part of the wider 
transition of energy infrastructure across 
Cambridgeshire to support net zero carbon. 
 

Page 74



 
Item no. Topic area Consultation 

material  
Key issues and comments Proposed mitigation measure and actions 

for EWR Co. to address 
 

   

C.1 Communities 
(Strategic 
Sites) 
 
 

Technical 
Report 

Section 13.3 – North of Cambridge station 
The EWR proposals north of the Fen Road level crossing are 
very close to the major development area at North East 
Cambridge, which lies west of the Cambridge to Ely line and 
may even encroach on some areas development sites (e.g., 
the North East Cambridge proposals include a foot/cycle 
bridge over the railway line landing in the middle of the 
proposed EWR sub-station (Milton Feeder station). The 
impacts of the EWR proposals on the proposed NEC 
development needs to be fully assessed and mitigated, and 
the Council would like to explore whether the proposals can 
be delivered together.   
 
See figures 10 and 30 of the Proposed Submission North East 
Cambridge Area Action Plan, Regulation 19 (November 
2021). 
 

Early discussions with the Council to establish 
the relationship of proposals to the 
development site, and opportunities for 
coordinated delivery of infrastructure 
 

C.2 Communities Technical 
Report 

Section 13.3 – North of Cambridge station 
Clarification needed on whether the proposed replacement for 
two train sidings from Cambridge Station will be re-provided at 
Chesterton Sidings at Cambridge North station, and whether 
this will increase the barrier downtime at Fen Road level 
crossing (note: the use of the level crossing is already a point 
of concern, having a negative impact on the communities 
living and working in the area, as Fen Road is the only means 
of access). The works proposed at Cambridge North station 
lie partly within the North East Cambridge Area Action Plan 
(NECAAP) area. This area is being replanned and include 
proposals to improve wider connectivity with a potential new 
pedestrian and cycle bridge over the railway from the Anglian 
Waste Water Treatment site to Chesterton Fen. It will need to 
be understood how the railway works in this area could impact 
on the deliverability of this bridge or could potentially help 
deliver this ambition.   
 

Early discussions with the Council are 
required.  

C.3 Communities  Technical 
Report  

Section 13.4 – East of Cambridge 
The Council notes that the EWR proposals include 
reconstruction of two pedestrian bridges at Coldham’s 
Common and The Tins and identify the possibility of a train 
turnback siding area at Cherry Hinton.  
 
Comprehensive development is planned at Cambridge East 
with initial phases at Marleigh and Springstead village already 
under construction, and Marshalls’ relocation of Cambridge 
Airport operations enabling comprehensive redevelopment of 
the airport site. (refer to: Policy SS/3 of the Adopted South 
Cambridgeshire Local Plan 2018; Policy 13 of the Adopted 
Cambridge Local Plan 2018; Adopted Cambridge East Area 
Action Plan; and Policy S/CE of the emerging Greater 
Cambridge Local Plan).  
 
The Council requests that all opportunities are taken by EWR 
Co. to improve active travel connectivity in the area of 
Cambridge East, noting that the rail line forms a significant 
barrier to travel between this area and the city centre; as such 
the Council suggests the opportunity should be taken to 
upgrade the pedestrian bridges at Coldham’s Common and 
The Tins to accommodate cycles. 
 
Further to this, with regard to the possibility of a train turnback 
siding area at Cherry Hinton, the Council is keen to explore 
with EWR Co. and local partners the potential for a new 
station in the vicinity of Cambridge East, which could have a 
potentially transformative impact on connectivity to and from 
this area of the city. Any turn back at Cherry Hinton should 
also be future proofed so as not to preclude enhancement of 
the rail line east of Cambridge, which could further enable 
sustainable travel to and from the city. 
 

Early discussions with the Council are 
required. 

CON.1 Consultation 
approach  
 

Factsheets: 
Accessibility 
and Equalities  
 
Consultation 
process in 
general 

People with English as a second language are not listed as a 
group around accessibility – a higher proportion are present in 
Cambridge due to city’s population churn and tourists. Another 
example would be setting out how the consultation will engage 
with Gypsy, Roma and Traveller communities at Fen Road – 
some communities may not be comfortable with the venues 
and locations suggested for public consultation.  
 

EWR Co. to share the Equality Impact 
Assessment and regularly update it throughout 
the consultation period. Consult well with the 
local voluntary and community sectors and 
with equalities groups. Obtain specialist advice 
on best practice and about asking these 
communities how they would like to receive 
information.  
 

CON.2 Consultation 
approach  
 

Route 
Sections 

Route section plans (plan and profile drawings) are not easily 
read or interpretated given that a ‘north-up’ approach is not 
applied.  

Provide alternative plans to ensure ease of 
readability.  

Page 75

https://consultations.greatercambridgeplanning.org/sites/gcp/files/2021-12/NECAAPNorthEastCambridgeAreaActionPlanReg192020v42021.pdf
https://consultations.greatercambridgeplanning.org/sites/gcp/files/2021-12/NECAAPNorthEastCambridgeAreaActionPlanReg192020v42021.pdf
https://consultations.greatercambridgeplanning.org/sites/gcp/files/2021-12/NECAAPNorthEastCambridgeAreaActionPlanReg192020v42021.pdf
https://www.scambs.gov.uk/media/17793/south-cambridgeshire-adopted-local-plan-2018.pdf
https://www.scambs.gov.uk/media/17793/south-cambridgeshire-adopted-local-plan-2018.pdf
https://www.cambridge.gov.uk/media/6890/local-plan-2018.pdf
https://www.cambridge.gov.uk/media/6890/local-plan-2018.pdf
https://www.cambridge.gov.uk/media/2674/cambridge-east-area-action-plan-adopted-february-2008.pdf
https://www.cambridge.gov.uk/media/2674/cambridge-east-area-action-plan-adopted-february-2008.pdf
https://www.greatercambridgeplanning.org/emerging-plans-and-guidance/greater-cambridge-local-plan-the-20-year-master-plan-for-the-greater-cambridge-area/
https://www.greatercambridgeplanning.org/emerging-plans-and-guidance/greater-cambridge-local-plan-the-20-year-master-plan-for-the-greater-cambridge-area/


 
Item no. Topic area Consultation 

material  
Key issues and comments Proposed mitigation measure and actions 

for EWR Co. to address 
 

  

CL.1 Contaminated 
land 
 

Environment 
Update Report 
 
Technical 
Report 
 

Contaminated land (including the re-use of site-won soils) has 
been included as topic areas in these initial high-level reports 
and further details have been promised in the forthcoming 
Preliminary Environmental Information Report and, eventually, 
in the Environmental Statement. This early recognition and 
commitment to the gradual increase in the level of detail is 
welcomed. 
 

No mitigation recommendations at this stage. 
The submission of further details at the next 
stage of consultation is welcomed and will 
allow for the Council to provide further 
comments.  
 

CL.1 Contaminated 
land 
 

Environment 
Update Report 
 
Technical 
Report 
 

The Coldham’s Lane proposed construction compound is on 
or near an active landfill site which we understand is licensed 
by the Environment Agency (EA).  There may be land stability 
and unintended groundwater contamination issues which falls 
to the responsibility of the Environment Agency. 
 

EWR Co. to contact the Environment Agency 
for feedback on the proposed location of the 
Coldham’s Lane main construction compound. 

D.1 Design All 
consultation 
material 

More details in relation to the proposed buildings and the 
route structure should be provided at this stage to better 
understand the development context and make more practical 
judgment on the likely impacts. Such early analyses and 
assessments will inform the design of these buildings and 
frame the created spaces.  
 

EWR Co. to share design work on the various 
structures proposed and their likely impact and 
potential mitigation.  
 
 

D.2 Design All 
consultation 
material 

EWR will have significant short and long-term impact on the 
existing context and emerging projects. Therefore, temporary 
and permanent realignment for main routes and construction 
work should give thought to how these routes are currently 
used by local people and the emerging strategic routes (e.g., 
C2C and CSET) and their delivery timeframe. This is essential 
to offer suitable alternatives for residents and avoid any 
conflicts with the timeframes of other projects.  
 

EWR Co. to share an assessment of impacts 
with the Council at the earliest opportunity. A 
detailed phasing programme against which 
local stakeholders including the District 
Council’s are able to input will be required to 
minimise disruption to existing projects and to 
communities and livelihoods especially during 
the construction phase.   
 

D.3 Design All 
consultation 
material 

Cambridge station – building design 
Cambridge station building is a listed building and located in a 
sensitive location. The proposed extension and added building 
should consider the proposal impact upon the existing network 
and the immediate and wider contexts. There is very little 
information within the document in relation to the proposed 
new building sizes and the offered facilities within it and who is 
expected to benefit from them. The needed facilities for the 
increased number of passengers and their different ways of 
accessing the station should be further studied, make 
allowances for the possible emerging ways of transportation. 
There is a need for an adaptable approach in building design 
and this should be based on an understanding of the site 
sensitivity in historic terms.  
 

Detailed design work to the station should be 
shared with the Council prior to statutory 
consultation.  
 

D.4 Design  Technical 
Report 

Section 14.7.4 - Artificial lighting 
Light pollution and human impacts of any artificial lighting 
levels off site including through the construction phases 
should be assessed in accordance with and should meet the 
levels recommended in the Institution of Lighting 
Professionals (ILPs) - ‘Guidance Note 01/21 - The reduction 
of obtrusive light (2021)’. Additionally, ILP’s ‘PLG04 – 
Guidance on undertaking environmental lighting impact 
assessments (2013)’ may also be relevant to the EIA. This 
document outlines good practice in lighting design and 
provides practical guidance on production and assessment of 
artificial lighting impacts within new developments. 
 

EWR Co. to share further design details and 
an assessment of impacts with the Council at 
the earliest opportunity.  
 

DD.1 Door to door 
connectivity 

Technical 
Report 

Section 3.7 – Approach to door-to-door connectivity in design 
development  
It is noted that EWR Co. are developing route-wide Door to 
Door Connectivity proposals. The Council would expect 
provision of a comprehensive network of sustainable travel 
routes to surrounding communities to be developed and 
appropriately funded. These routes should be designed to a 
high quality standard reflecting LTN1/20 and the higher 
propensity to cycle in Cambridge. 
 

EWR Co. to engage with the Council to 
develop a comprehensive network sustainable 
travel routes and design specification. 

DD.2 Door to door 
connectivity 

Technical 
Report 

Section 13.2 - Cambridge Station (eastern access) 
The Council supports the further exploration of a new eastern 
entrance at Cambridge station to improve access for existing 
and future residents to leisure activities, education, and 
employment opportunities. Integration with Cambridge Station 
from the east of the railway is currently limited to the existing 
Carter Bridge. The EWR proposals should have regard to 
policies in the adopted and emerging local plans for this area 
which support the continued and complete regeneration of 
vibrant, mixed-use areas of the city, centred around and 
accessible to a high quality and improved transport 
interchange (see Policies 21 and 25 of Cambridge Local Plan 
(2018); and Policy S/OA of the emerging Greater Cambridge 

Consider an additional pedestrian / cycle 
crossing to connect Clifton Road, Cambridge. 
Include design ideas in future consultation and 
establish a means of collaborative 
engagement between relevant host 
authorities.  
 
 

Page 76

https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/cycle-infrastructure-design-ltn-120
https://www.cambridge.gov.uk/media/6890/local-plan-2018.pdf
https://www.cambridge.gov.uk/media/6890/local-plan-2018.pdf
https://www.greatercambridgeplanning.org/emerging-plans-and-guidance/greater-cambridge-local-plan-the-20-year-master-plan-for-the-greater-cambridge-area/


 
Item no. Topic area Consultation 

material  
Key issues and comments Proposed mitigation measure and actions 

for EWR Co. to address 
 

Local Plan). The Council suggests that additional connectivity 
should be provided further to the south, in the vicinity of Clifton 
Road, to provide better connectivity to the business and 
leisure uses within this area, avoiding a circuitous route via 
Hills Road bridge. 
 

DD.3 Door to door 
connectivity 

Factsheets: 
Accessibility 
and Equalities  
 
Consultation 
process in 
general 

Train capacity 
Consideration to be given to the capacity to carry bicycles 
onboard the trains – many people undertake onward 
commuting journeys – Cambridge has very high proportion of 
cyclists, as does Oxford – it is therefore reasonable to expect 
people to bring their bikes with them. Will there be additional 
cycle storage capacity provided at Cambridge station with the 
addition of the new platform?   
 

Share the detail plans for the development of 
new cycling storage and facilities at 
Cambridge South station and expansion at the 
main Cambridge station for these facilities and 
check capacity. 

DD.4 Door to door 
connectivity 

Factsheets: 
Accessibility 
and Equalities  
 
Consultation 
process in 
general 

Disability is mentioned in the accessibility fact sheet, but it is 
not clear how or who is involved in the consultation and what 
accommodations are being made for those who don’t have 
digital access or can’t get to the public consultations. It is not 
clear in the publicity whether the buildings being used for 
meetings are accessible. 
 

EWR Co. to share the Equality Impact 
Assessment and regularly update it throughout 
the consultation period. Consult well with the 
local voluntary and community sectors and 
with equalities groups. Obtain specialist advice 
on best practice and about asking these 
communities how they would like to receive 
information.  
 

HW.1 Health and 
Wellbeing 
(CCC) 
 

Factsheets: 
Accessibility 
and Equalities  
 
Consultation 
process in 
general 

Young people and transport hubs 
Station development should ensure interconnected travel and 
‘door-to-door’ connectivity with regards to the needs of young 
commuters from outside Cambridge in particular. Cambridge 
has a high proportion of young people who commute to 
college and school from outside of the city boundary. Care 
should be taken to think of their needs for their daily commute 
and onwards travel/ travel connections, especially as young 
people are more likely to need to catch a bus or cycle to get to 
their destination during school hours. 
 

Consideration to be given to the recent Youth 
Strategy by Cambridge City Council which 
outlines the key issues and sets out a plan of 
engagement with young people.  
Consideration should be given to the 
Cambridge South station area to understand 
the current flow of students across the city at 
peak hours. Engaging with local colleges and 
schools near new developments is essential.  
 

HW.2 Health and 
Wellbeing 
(CCC) 
 

Factsheets: 
Accessibility 
and Equalities  
 
Consultation 
process in 
general 
 

Walking, cycling, and using public transport can boost 
physical and mental health, reduce chronic disease risk, and 
lowers air pollution. Planning cycle and footpaths, and 
creating green corridors, should be prioritised for a healthier 
lifestyle and cleaner environment. Illustrating how the project 
interacts with existing infrastructure will assist communities in 
understanding the relationship between the railway and 
sustainable travel options in their area.   
 

Further evidence about how the project can 
contribute to the uptake of sustainable travel 
during its development and implementation by 
utilising the Health Impact Assessment (HIA) 
process is required. 
 

HW.3 Health and 
Wellbeing 
(CCC) 
 

Factsheets: 
Accessibility 
and Equalities  
 
Consultation 
process in 
general 

The factsheets overlooked women’s specific safety and 
accessibility needs, missing a chance to improve their travel 
experience. Future consultations should actively engage 
women and focus on human-centric design. Women are one 
of the largest groups of public transport users, who face well-
known barriers such as station lighting, safe night-time use of 
public transport, and public toilet provision. 
 

Future consultations should make significant 
efforts to engage women as a user group and 
to fully adhere to the mission of human-centric 
design. 

H.1 Heritage  
 

Factsheet: 
Approach to 
the Historic 
Environment 

The factsheet states that EWR have begun the process of 
collating survey and archive work to understand the impacts of 
the proposals on the historic environment and design ways to 
reduce or remove impacts.  The Council has not seen any 
detailed information on this work relating to the built heritage 
and so it is difficult to assess the impacts fully at this stage. 
 

EWR Co. to share the built historic 
environment data and assessment of impacts 
with the Council at the earliest opportunity. 

H.2 Heritage Technical 
Report  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Chapter 4 outlines the assessment factors used to inform the 
design development of specific elements of the project.  A 
table is provided with Environment and Society at No 14 
however there is no mention of the historic environment in the 
definition.    
 
Maintenance, train depots and staff facilities are proposed at 
intervals along the line. Potential locations for Infrastructure 
maintenance depots are identified at 14.6.3 with a number on 
the Harston to Cambridge South section of the route which 
has several sensitive heritage receptors. 
 
The line will be continuously fenced with the fences varying 
depending on whether the railway is on an embankment, 
cutting or at grade. Vegetation is being planned to screen the 
various earthworks, but the type and impact of any landscape 
mitigation is not detailed as the plans are still progressing.  
These elements are potentially harmful to the historic 
landscape and views and detailed information and 
assessment of harm from certain mitigation measures will be 
required. 
 
There are potential heritage impacts with the construction of 
the railway in terms of location and size of borrow pits, earth 

EWR Co. to highlight how preserving the 
historic environment has informed the project. 
 
Details of the impacts and proposed mitigation 
to be discussed in detail adn developed with 
the Councils and included in the EIA 
 
Detailed design of these elements to be 
included in the EIA.  

Page 77

https://www.greatercambridgeplanning.org/emerging-plans-and-guidance/greater-cambridge-local-plan-the-20-year-master-plan-for-the-greater-cambridge-area/


 
Item no. Topic area Consultation 

material  
Key issues and comments Proposed mitigation measure and actions 

for EWR Co. to address 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

stockpiles and construction compounds.  Compounds will 
need to be fenced and lit and assessment of these and their 
likely impacts/mitigation will be required in the EIA.  Access 
roads and lighting associated with the long-term construction 
process also need to be assessed in relation to heritage. 

H.3 Heritage Environmental 
Update Report 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

New footbridges, viaducts, overbridges etc. EWR state that 
the form and shape will be designed to maximise opportunities 
for standardisation and reduce cost and yet at the same time it 
also states that the form has considered the surrounding 
environment and cultural context to reduce visual intrusion.  
 
EWR recognise that several structures will be very prominent 
or pass through areas of visual or cultural interest and that 
further architectural work will be undertaken, and details 
provided at statutory consultation.  It is vital that these highly 
prominent structures are not a standard product based simply 
on cost issues. 
 
The proposed works to Cambridge station include a new 
platform to the east of the station, extension of two existing 
platforms, new footbridges, and extension of an existing 
footbridge There would be modifications within the existing 
station building to improve user access and the station 
concourse would be upgraded. Other changes include 
extending the existing footbridge to serve the new platform 9, 
relocating staff areas for train crew and other operators, and 
building two new footbridges for passenger use and 
emergency evacuation. 
 
EWR state that any changes to the Grade II listed station 
building will require a full understanding of the station’s 
architectural importance and history, with sympathetic designs 
being developed that reflect and respect this importance.  The 
Council will need sight of this assessment and sympathetic 
designs at an early opportunity. 
 

EWR to share design work on the various 
structures proposed and their likely impact and 
potential mitigation. Early engagement with 
the District Councils to identify key new 
structures and the design approach to them is 
required.  
 
Full assessment of the likely impacts on 
existing heritage assets and appropriate 
mitigation need to be explored with the District 
Council and included in the EIA. 
 
Detailed design work to the station should be 
shared with the Council prior to the statutory 
consultation.  
 
 
 

L.1 Landscape 
and visual 
impacts 
  

Environmental 
Update Report 
(EUR) 
 
Plan & Profile 
Drawings 
 

Section 4.4.5 - Cumulative impacts 
Detailed information on the Greater Cambridge Partnership 
(GCP) transport projects which are close to the proposed rail 
corridor is missing. The Cambourne to Cambridge busway, 
CSET, Sawston Greenway, Fulbourn Greenway, Cambridge 
eastern access and Haslingfield Greenway are all likely to be 
affected. New planting, drainage and mitigation implemented 
as part of the GCP projects should be protected and retained. 
 

Detailed information to be added to the 
Environmental Report/EIA and to plans.  

L.2 Landscape 
and visual 
impacts 
 

Environmental 
Update Report 
(EUR) 
 
Plan & Profile 
Drawings 
  
 

Section 4.4 - Cumulative impacts  
Cumulative effects of other rail projects i.e. Cambridge South 
station must be included. The construction of the new station 
and addition of new tracks impacts on Hobsons Park, the 
biomedical campus and the areas south of the new station. 
New planting, drainage and mitigation implemented as part of 
the Cambridge South project should be protected and 
retained.  
 

Detailed information on all adjacent or 
connected projects and developments to be 
added to the Environmental Report/EIA and to 
plans. 

L.3 Landscape 
and visual 
impacts 
 

Technical 
Report  
 
Plan & Profile 
Drawings 
 

Section 5.4.8  
This section lists other Network Rail projects and transport 
projects that interface with EWR – “various large residential 
and employment developments” are mentioned but no detail 
on which developments.  
 

Detailed information on all adjacent or 
connected projects and developments to be 
added to the Environmental Report/EIA and to 
plans. 

L.4 Landscape 
and visual 
impacts 
 

Environmental 
Update Report 
(EUR) 
 
Plan & Profile 
Drawings 
 

EUR Section 4.5 - Defining the environmental baseline  
Information on existing trees, hedgerows and trees with Tree 
Preservation Orders (TPO) is missing and must be added as 
part of defining the baseline. 

Detailed information on existing trees, trees 
with TPO’s, tree removal and retention and 
compensatory planting must be provided. This 
should be developed in partnership with the 
Councils and local communities.  
 

L.5 Landscape 
and visual 
impacts  

Technical 
Report 
 
Plan & Profile 
Drawings 
 
 

Technical Report Section 3.82 - Rail systems  
The rail systems will impact on the landscape and more detail 
is required to appropriately assess impacts (e.g., heights and 
materials of overhead lines and gantries (figure 5); heights 
and materials of fencing (para 3.8.2.7); and lineside 
equipment and drainage (para 3.8.2.7)). The response to and 
mitigation of such impacts also needs to be discussed in detail 
with the Council along the route so that an optimised outcome 
is developed for the final design.  

Full details of rail systems to be provided and 
integrated with the design and landscape 
mitigation. 

Page 78



 
Item no. Topic area Consultation 

material  
Key issues and comments Proposed mitigation measure and actions 

for EWR Co. to address 
 

 

L.6 Landscape 
and visual 
impacts 

Technical 
Report 
 
Plan & Profile 
Drawings 
 

Technical Report Section 3.82 - Rail systems  
Technical Report Section 3.8.3.2 - Structures 
The new railway will include construction of numerous 
structures, such as road bridges, retaining walls, tunnels and 
foot bridges. The structures are noted on the plans, but no 
levels or sections have been provided and there is no 
information on materials, design strategy and accessibility.  
 

The Design of all new structures should be 
discussed with the Council prior to a final 
design solution being fixed. Full details of the 
design strategy for structures are required and 
full details of all structures are required 
including heights and materials.  

L.7 Landscape 
and visual 
impacts 

Technical 
Report 
 
Plan & Profile 
Drawings 
 

Cambridge South station  
Full details of the Cambridge South station and associated 
landscape works including areas of planned reinstatement 
and restoration post construction should be added to the 
drawings to demonstrate any overlap between the projects 
and show how they are coordinated in terms of finished 
landscape works, impacts on Hobsons Park and CBC.  
 

More details required including information to 
show adjacent transport projects and other 
developments which may be impacted or 
impact on the proposed rail corridor.  

L.8 Landscape 
and visual 
impacts 

Technical 
Report 
 
Plan & Profile 
Drawings 
 

Long Road replacement bridge 
Further detail is required of the proposals for the Long Road 
bridge replacement including details of the impacts on trees, 
existing and proposed levels.   
 

More details required including information to 
show adjacent transport projects and other 
developments which may be impacted or 
impact on the proposed rail corridor. 

L.9 Landscape 
and visual 
impacts 

Technical 
Report 
 
Plan & Profile 
Drawings 
 

Cambridge station 
More detail is required to show the proposals for the station 
and how it will accommodate additional passengers. This 
should include any planned extensions to buildings on both 
sides of the railway, existing and planned entrances and 
access routes, proposed footbridges and lighting, cycle 
storage. Temporary works during construction must be 
planned and designed so as not to cause damage to the 
existing hard and soft landscape in and around Station 
Square.  
 

More details required including information to 
show adjacent transport projects and other 
developments which may be impacted or 
impact on the proposed rail corridor. 

L.10 Landscape 
and visual 
impacts 

Technical 
Report 
 
Plan & Profile 
Drawings 
 

North of Cambridge station 
The railway passes through residential areas and Coldham’s 
Common and acoustic fencing is shown alongside the railway 
edge in various locations. More detail required on the heights 
and types of acoustic fencing and sections are required to 
show how it relates to existing and proposed ground levels 
and heights of neighbouring boundary treatments and existing 
planting. 
 

More details required including information on 
the appearance and visual design of acoustic 
fences to show existing  buildings/levels and 
consented projects  which may be impacted or 
impact on the proposed rail corridor. 

L.11 Landscape 
and visual 
impacts 

Technical 
Report 
 
Plan & Profile 
Drawings 
 

Cambridge North station  
Full details required of the Milton Railway feeder station 
including height and materials and impacts on views from the 
surrounding landscape. The site boundary includes the 
northern ramped approach to the cycle/pedestrian bridge over 
the Cam. Clarification of any works proposed here are 
required because this is a heavily used route. 
 

Discussion with the Council and more details 
required including information to show existing 
properties and  other developments which 
may be impacted or impact on the proposed 
rail corridor. 

MW.1 Minerals and 
waste 

The Council is not the statutory consultee for this subject area. EWR are expected to consult Cambridgeshire County Council on 
this matter regarding the proposal (the site and any associated infrastructure that falls within Cambridgeshire County Council’s 
administrative boundary. The Council would defer to Cambridgeshire County Council for a detailed response. However, the 
Council reserve the right to comment on this subject through technical working groups and future consultation. 
 

NV.1 Noise and 
vibration  
(CCC) 
 

General 
Requirements 
- Sound, noise 
and vibration 
 

EWR Co. state that the assessment of noise and vibration 
arising from EWR proposals will be based on accepted 
standards and guidelines to identify significant effects. The 
potential for significant effects will be considered in terms of 
disturbance to building occupants, disruption of activities within 
receptors (such as laboratories – sensitive equipment) and the 
onset of cosmetic or structural damage to buildings or sensitive 
structures. Appropriate thresholds and criteria will be adopted. 
This approach is welcomed. 
 

The detailed sound, noise and vibration impact, 
effect and significance criteria to be used 
should be agreed as early as possible with the 
Council. 
 

NV.2 Noise and 
vibration  
(CCC) 
  

General 
Requirements 
- Sound, noise 
and vibration 
 

The EIA should consider specifically the ground-borne sound, 
noise and vibration, and airborne sound and noise 
impacts/effects, associated with the construction and operation 
of the proposed scheme on the health and quality of life/amenity 
of all sound sensitive receptors. 
  
Ground-borne 
It is agreed that ground-borne vibration created by either 
construction activities (such as piling and tunnelling) or 
operational train services may arise. Vibrations have the 
potential to travel through the ground to nearby buildings where 
it may result in the vibration of building elements floors, walls 
and ceilings. Low-frequency vibration, ranging in 2 and 80 Hz, 
can be perceived as a feelable “whole body” vibration (vibration 
felt human impact element) and which may also be heard as a 
low frequency “rumbling” sound / noise (heard / aural human 

The detailed sound, noise and vibration impact, 
effect and significance criteria to be used 
should be agreed as early as possible with the 
Council. 
 
The baseline data gathering should be 
comprised of objective data that describes the 
existing ambient / background sound and noise 
environment, but also information on the local 
sound environment, including indicators of its 
soundscape. 
 
Realtime baseline sound, noise and vibration 
monitoring locations should be agreed as early 
as possible. 
 Page 79



 
Item no. Topic area Consultation 

material  
Key issues and comments Proposed mitigation measure and actions 

for EWR Co. to address 
 

impact element) called ground-borne sound / noise). Both of 
these should be assessed. 
 
Airborne sound and noise  
Direct operational sources: During operation, airborne sound 
would be generated by numerous sources:  
 

 trains (engine noise, wheel/rail interaction noise, and brake 
sounds) 

 power/traction/ auxiliary noise at lower speeds and general 
rolling noise (aerodynamic if applicable probably unlikely, 
and wheel track/railhead noise, level crossings, train horns, 
whistle boards) 

 other (fixed) sources such as: line side equipment/plant; 
track/crossing alarms, electricity substations, ventilation 
shafts (if applicable); maintenance or stabling 
depots/sidings, passing loops, turnaround locations (Cherry 
Hinton and Fen Road) and stations (new or existing 
upgraded with extended and or new platforms [e.g., 
Cambridge Central and Public Address (PA) systems]). 

 wheel squeal from tight curves, impact noise from open 
joints, etc. 

 
Indirect: Current road and rail networks  
The proposed scheme may also cause changes in existing local 
road and rail traffic flow on the current road and rail networks 
which should also be considered in terms of sound, noise and 
vibration impacts/effects. 
 
Baseline noise and vibration monitoring  
Baseline monitoring should be gathered at locations where 
significant effects are likely at noise sensitive receptors.  This 
may be initially screened by a ‘desktop’ baseline to identified 
highly sensitive locations that require real time baseline noise 
and vibration monitoring. 
 

NV.3 Noise and 
vibration  
(CCC) 
 

Fact Sheet- 
Construction 
management  

A draft overarching Code of Construction Practice (CoCP) is 
to be developed by EWR Co. and submitted as part of the 
DCO application. During construction, it is acknowledged that 
airborne sound would be generated by construction activities 
such as demolition, roadworks or earthworks, where 
machinery and breaking of hard surfaces is involved. 
Additional noise sources include equipment/plant, construction 
worksites/compounds, construction vehicles on haul routes 
and local roads, and changes to local road traffic flows during 
construction. The draft CoCP should also set out a range of 
sound, noise and vibration mitigation measures and principles 
which contractors would be required to follow when building 
the project, including engaging with stakeholders and the 
community through regular meetings. 
 
The proposed overarching CoCOP is welcomed and the best 
practical means to mitigate and minimise noise and vibration 
impacts/effects should be used at all times. 
  
It is stated that examples of the types of measures that may 
be included in the draft CoCP are:  
  

 Controls on working hours 

 Wherever possible, selection and location of 
machinery and haul roads away from areas where they 
could cause disturbance 

 Controlling noise at source, or use of noise barriers 

 Monitoring noise and vibration to enable corrective 
measures where necessary 

 

The content of the proposed CoCP should be 
agreed in advance and in liaison with the 
Council as early as possible. Additionally, 
specific (local) construction impacts should be 
assessed along the proposal in accordance 
with the CoCP. This is to account for the fact 
that sensitive receptors and their spatial 
locations will vary and differ from section to 
section as will construction methods / 
techniques, compounds and haul routes etc. 
The terminology and approach for such 
section specific (local) construction impact 
assessments should be confirmed and agreed 
with the Council (e.g., Local Construction 
Management Plans or similar wording). 

NV.4 Noise and 
vibration  
(CCC) 
 

Fact Sheet - 
Our approach 
to noise and 
vibration / 
Mitigating 
construction 
noise and 
vibration 
impacts 
  

EWR Co. state that they are committed to working hard to 
mitigate and manage potential noise and vibration impacts 
and minimise the risk of disruption for people during both 
construction and operation of the railway. Based on early 
assessment work on potential noise and vibration impacts, 
EWR Co. has identified the areas where noise mitigation may 
be required along the railway. More detail on this is presented 
in the Consultation Document, Technical Report and 
Environmental Update Report. More detailed preliminary 
results of the assessment work will be included in the 
Preliminary Environmental Information Report that will be 
published at the statutory consultation stage. 
 
Mitigating construction noise and vibration impacts  
EWR state that the Code of Construction Practice (CoCP) will 
include where appropriate the following:  

The construction mitigation measures, and 
approach detailed is considered acceptable. 
However, the CoCP mitigation measures for 
construction noise and vibration impacts 
outlined in this Fact Sheet appear slightly 
different and in addition to those mentioned in 
the ‘Fact Sheet- Construction management / 
Approach to the management of construction 
ONLY’. All should be consolidated into one 
single CoCP. 
 
Operational mitigation offsite  
In terms of reference to noise insulation 
measures (at receptors) in line with the 
relevant Noise Insulation Regulations (Noise 
Insulation Regulations (Railways and Other 

Page 80



 
Item no. Topic area Consultation 

material  
Key issues and comments Proposed mitigation measure and actions 

for EWR Co. to address 
 

 

 Construction methods – The selection of quieter or lower 
vibration construction methods and equipment. 

 On-site mitigation – Use of temporary acoustic screening.  

 Programming of works – Scheduling of noisier works for 
less sensitive times of day.  

 Off-site manufacturing – The manufacture of components 
off-site before installation, where possible.  

 Off-site mitigation – Implementation of a noise insulation 
and temporary rehousing for those that qualify under the 
guidance laid out in British Standard (BS) 
5228:2009+A1:2014 - Code of practice for noise and 
vibration control on construction and open sites – Part 1: 
Noise & 2: Vibration 

 
Mitigating operational noise and vibration impacts  
EWR state that there are several design and other 
considerations that would have a bearing on operational noise 
and vibration from the project. These include: 
 

 Low-impact route alignment – seeking to develop a railway 
that avoids tight corners and gradients as far as 
reasonably practicable, to help to minimise noise impacts 
during operation. Also aiming to keep the track low in the 
landscape where possible to help reduce the spread of 
noise. 

 Screening – in areas where further noise reduction is 
needed, physical screening proposed using the landscape, 
earthworks or acoustic barriers.  

 Track design – the design of the track itself and the 
alignment and level of the railway affect the characteristics 
of noise and vibration from passing trains. Measures that 
use mass, stiffness and damping within the track 
components can be applied to mitigate the noise and 
vibration emissions from the tracks.  

 Train fleet – the procurement of railway vehicles would be 
informed by several factors, including noise and vibration.  

 Structure design – seeking to reduce noise (as well as 
other negative impacts such as light pollution) in the way 
they locate and design new structures that either give rise 
to noise and vibration or otherwise affect its transmission. 
This would include EWR facilities, such as stations, 
realigned roads and other structures.  
 

Noise insulation – where other forms of mitigation (operational 
at source) have been considered but noise disturbance above 
trigger levels remains, EWR will provide noise insulation 
measures (at receptors) in line with the relevant Noise 
Insulation Regulations (Noise Insulation Regulations 
(Railways and Other Guided Transport Systems) 1996). 

Guided Transport Systems) 1996) it is 
assumed this will include consideration of the 
following: 
 
Compensation and insulation: The Council 
understands that if certain criteria are met for 
new or additional works to a railway system, 
the promoter of the scheme can offer 
secondary glazing and alternative ventilation 
for habitable rooms of dwellings so affected. In 
addition, Part 1 of the Land Compensation Act 
provides for monetary compensation to those 
homeowners affected by the new or altered 
railway recognising any loss in value of the 
home that has occurred by the opening of the 
new or improved railway. This assessment is 
purely subjective, carried out by surveyors, 
and claims have to be made within a certain 
time period. Further information on this should 
be provided. 
  
It is also the Council’s understanding that the 
Noise Insulation Regulations referred to 
consider airborne noise threshold / tigger 
levels based on the movement of trains / 
rolling stock using, or expected to use, initial 
works, additional works or altered works, as 
the case may be, by use of the method of 
calculation specified in a technical 
memorandum entitled ‘Calculation of Railway 
Noise (1995)’. The Council’s view is that the 
Noise Insulation Regulations 1996, as referred 
to consider airborne noise threshold / tigger 
levels based on quite dated research and 
older guidance on health / quality of life and 
similar impacts.  
 
The following should also be referred to: 
 

 BS8233: 2014 – ‘Guidance on sound 
insulation and noise reduction for 
buildings’ – to be considered in relation 
to suitable noise levels in internal 
habitable rooms and outdoor amenity 
areas. 

 

 World Health Organisation noise 
guidelines: (WHO) ‘Environmental 
Noise Guidelines for the European 
Region (2018)’, which complement the 
“Night Noise Guidelines” (WHO-2009) 
and supersede the outdoor noise 
recommendations from “Guidelines for 
Community Noise” (WHO- 1999) 
although the 1999 guidelines for 
internal noise remain valid.  

 

 BS 4142:2019 – Methods for rating 
and assessing industrial and 
commercial sound - for separate fixed / 
standalone potential sources of noise 
such as fixed plant / equipment then it 
is assumed that will be used.  
 

 Local Environmental Health 
requirements relating to construction / 
demolition and operational artificial 
lighting, contaminated land, noise / 
sound, air quality impact assessment 
and mitigation as required, shall be in 
accordance with the scope, 
methodologies of relevant sections of 
the ‘Greater Cambridge Sustainable 
Design and Construction 
Supplementary Planning Document, 
(Adopted January 2020)’ 
https://www.cambridge.gov.uk/greater-
cambridge-sustainable-design-and-
construction-spd and in particular 
section 3.6 - Pollution (pages 76-144) 
and the following associated 
appendices: 8: Further technical 

Page 81

https://who-sandbox.squiz.cloud/en/health-topics/environment-and-health/noise/publications/2018/environmental-noise-guidelines-for-the-european-region-2018
https://who-sandbox.squiz.cloud/en/health-topics/environment-and-health/noise/publications/2018/environmental-noise-guidelines-for-the-european-region-2018
https://who-sandbox.squiz.cloud/en/health-topics/environment-and-health/noise/publications/2018/environmental-noise-guidelines-for-the-european-region-2018
https://www.cambridge.gov.uk/greater-cambridge-sustainable-design-and-construction-spd
https://www.cambridge.gov.uk/greater-cambridge-sustainable-design-and-construction-spd
https://www.cambridge.gov.uk/greater-cambridge-sustainable-design-and-construction-spd


 
Item no. Topic area Consultation 

material  
Key issues and comments Proposed mitigation measure and actions 

for EWR Co. to address 
 

guidance related to noise pollution 
(pages 230-256).  
 

 Due regard should also be given to 
relevant and current up to date 
Government / national and industry 
British Standards, Codes of Practice 
and best practice technical guidance.  

 

NV.5 Noise and 
vibration  
(CCC) 
 

Fact Sheet- 
Our approach 
to freight 

It is stated that within EWR current proposals, and without 
additional investment beyond the project, EWR would allow 
for up to two new freight services per day in each direction 
from Felixstowe via Cambridge through to Oxford and beyond. 
Also noted that there may be opportunities for other 
construction or aggregates traffic to run as well as freight. 
Although not specifically mentioned in other noise / vibration 
fact sheets, the potential noise and vibration impact of these 
new / additional sources of freight should be assessed – both 
temporary (construction) and long term (operational), including 
hours of use. 
 

Potential impacts to be assessed, and EWR 
Co. to establish engagement with the Council. 
 

NV.6 Noise and 
vibration  
(CCC) 
 

Fact Sheet - 
Our approach 
to the 
environment 
 

EWR’s Environmental Sustainability Strategy is noted, 
welcomed with the following six pillars:  
 

 Natural environment 

 Carbon 

 Climate resilience 

 Historic environment and landscape 

 Circular economy 

 People & community 
 

We are aware of The Rail Safety and Standards Board 
(RSSB) which we understand is an independent safety, 
standards and research body for Great Britain’s rail network. 
They work across Britain’s evolving railway to improve safety, 
efficiency, customer satisfaction and sustainability. 
 
RSSB have published a Sustainable Rail Blueprint (November 
2023) which we understand is an industry-wide blueprint for 
realising sustainable rail. (the-sustainable-rail-blueprint.pdf  
https://www.rssb.co.uk/-
/media/Project/RSSB/RssbWebsite/Documents/Public/Public-
content/Sustainability/the-sustainable-rail-blueprint.pdf) 
 
The Blueprint sets out 11 sustainable rail topics, across 
emissions, natural environment and social sustainability (listed 
below) with six common solutions identified as the primary 
enablers of sustainable rail, as follows: 
 
Emissions  

 Net Zero Carbon - Rail A railway that’s central to delivering 
a net zero economy by 2050.  

 Clean Air - A railway that supports a positive impact on 
local air quality.  

 A Quieter Railway - A railway that manages noise and 
vibration to protect the health and wellbeing of its 
colleagues, customers and local communities.  

 
Natural Environment  

 Prepared for a Changing Climate - A railway that’s resilient 
to extreme weather and prepared for a changing climate.  

 A Railway for Nature - A railway that supports a thriving 
natural environment, for the benefit of people and wildlife.  

 Zero Waste - A railway that uses resources efficiently and 
supports a collaborative circular economy.  

 Protect & Conserve Water - A railway that uses water 
sustainably and supports improved water quality. 

 
Social Sustainability  

 Maximising Social Value - A railway that’s committed to 
the creation and maximisation of social value.  

 Rail at the Heart of Communities - A railway that engages 
and empowers its communities.  

 Careers, Economy & Sustainable Growth - A rail industry 
that’s resilient and innovative, providing good jobs and 
supporting sustainable economic development.  

 People-centred Rail - A railway that’s inclusive and 
accessible, and committed to the wellbeing of colleagues, 
customers and local communities 

 

Is EWR Co a member of the RSSB and does 
EWR’s Environmental Sustainability Strategy 
generally align with RSSB’s Sustainable Rail 
Blueprint? 
 
Have EWR sought advice from and has the 
project been endorsed by RSSB? 
 

NV.7 Noise and 
vibration 

Environmental 
Update Report 

Addenbrookes to Long Road bridge Mitigation to be assessed, and EWR Co. to 
establish engagement with the Council. Page 82

https://www.rssb.co.uk/-/media/Project/RSSB/RssbWebsite/Documents/Public/Public-content/Sustainability/the-sustainable-rail-blueprint.pdf
https://www.rssb.co.uk/-/media/Project/RSSB/RssbWebsite/Documents/Public/Public-content/Sustainability/the-sustainable-rail-blueprint.pdf
https://www.rssb.co.uk/-/media/Project/RSSB/RssbWebsite/Documents/Public/Public-content/Sustainability/the-sustainable-rail-blueprint.pdf
https://www.rssb.co.uk/-/media/Project/RSSB/RssbWebsite/Documents/Public/Public-content/Sustainability/the-sustainable-rail-blueprint.pdf


 
Item no. Topic area Consultation 

material  
Key issues and comments Proposed mitigation measure and actions 

for EWR Co. to address 
 

The submissions states that North from Addenbrooke’s Road 
the project would pass the medical facilities of Addenbrooke’s 
and Royal Papworth hospitals, as well as school (St Marys 
School Playing Field CB2 8PS, college (Long Road Sixth 
Form College -CB2 8PX) and various commercial facilities. 
The biomedical campus accommodates vibration-sensitive 
facilities, including the Microbiological Research Centre 
laboratory and the Ann McLaren Building. It is stated that the 
noise and vibration impacts of trains passing these facilities is 
an important focus of ongoing assessment.  
 

 

NV.8 Noise and 
vibration 

Environmental 
Update Report 

It is not clear why Scholars Court is the only noise sensitive 
residential type premises identified as been assessed for the 
need for potential noise mitigation. There are numerous other 
residential type premises (mainly flats / apartments) in this 
area at similar distances from the existing railway track as 
Scholars Court.  This includes residential type premises 
entering Cambridge before and after Hills Rd bridge and 
around Cambridge Central Station. These include but are not 
limited certain address points within the following streets: 
 

 Homerton Gardens 

 Purbeck Road 

 Homerton Street  

 Glenalmond Avenue  

 Glenalmond Avenue 

 Station Place 

 Rustat Avenue 

 William Smith Close  

 Swanns Terrace 
 

Mitigation to be assessed, and EWR Co. to 
establish engagement with the Council. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

NV.8 Noise and 
vibration  

Environmental 
Update Report 

Cherry Hinton turnback 
The Council are concerned about the proximity of the 
proposed Cherry Hinton turnback to nearby residential areas, 
with housing on both sides of the existing railway track and 
the proposed turnback location, in the following street 
locations: 
 

 Railway Street, Cherry Hinton 

 High Street, Cherry Hinton 

 Chartfield Road, Cherry Hinton 
 

These properties are likely to currently experience infrequent 
train movements at very low speeds, therefore any current 
operational railway noise is likely to be very low level. 
 

Mitigation to be assessed, and EWR Co. to 
engage with the Council on the potential 
impacts and mitigation approach. 
 

NV.9 Noise and 
vibration  
 

Route 
Sections 

It is noted large lengths of “noise mitigation (indicative)” are 
annotated on the submitted route plans and profile drawings 
as a thin purple line. However, no information is currently 
given as to the types/height/length construction or expected 
levels of attenuation / acoustic performance have been 
provided. 
 

More detail required.  

NV.10 Noise and 
vibration  

Environmental 
Update Report 
 

 

 

 

As part of the ongoing development of options, further 
assessments should be undertaken to determine the likely 
impacts / effects, their significance and appropriate sound, 
noise and vibration mitigation strategies to address these as 
necessary. However, we note that it is stated that the EWR 
proposals will comply with the Noise Policy Statement for 
England. This policy aims to not only avoiding significant 
adverse impacts on health and quality of life but also the 
mitigation and minimization of adverse impacts on health and 
quality of life and where possible, contribute to the 
improvement of health and quality of life. 
 

Impact assessments should be carried out for 
both construction and operational impacts for 
all the additional noise sensitive locations 
identified above.  This list is by no means 
exhaustive and there may be other noise 
sensitive premises both residential and 
educational or similar. 
 

NV.11 Noise and 
vibration  

Environmental 
Update Report 
 

 

 

 

Cambridge station current noise - new train reception, parking 
/ stabling and carriage servicing sidings / platforms 
It is understood that existing formal railway sidings in this area 
are divided by Mill Road Bridge into a ‘north yard’ and ‘south 
yard’. There may be other informal type sidings not used for any 
specific purpose. New train reception, parking / stabling and 
carriage servicing sidings / platforms (effectively like new 
platforms) were recently constructed in the ‘south yard’ sidings 
on the eastern far end of the main station on railway land (under 
and to either side of the Carter Cycle / Pedestrian Bridge) and 
became operational in March / April 2021. It is understood these 
sidings / platforms are considered permitted development and 
did not require any planning permission. Since commencement 
of operation, the City Council Env Health service has received 
a number of noise complaints (at least nine to date) from 
residents living in the in apartments / flats on Rustat Avenue 
(Bailey, Lichfield and Adam’s House) directly opposite and 

EWR to work closely with Network Rail and 
other service providers (Greater Anglia and 
Govia Thameslink Railway) to consider and 
seek to secure any such environmental 
improvement opportunities in relation to this 
noise and reduce existing adverse noise 
impacts.   
 

Page 83



 
Item no. Topic area Consultation 

material  
Key issues and comments Proposed mitigation measure and actions 

for EWR Co. to address 
 

overlooking the railway in this area.  The trains and carriages 
currently park / stable in this area and undergo some servicing 
during the late evening and night-time period.  This has resulted 
in complaints about idling trains and noise associated with 
‘high-pitched’ / ‘buzzing’ sounds from electrical plant (continual 
when present) and from compressors / compressed air systems 
activating (intermittently throughout the night).  Allegedly the 
noise levels and nature / features of the sound are preventing 
sleep and or when awoken it is not possible to sleep, especially 
with external windows open for normal ventilation purposes. 
The noise complaints are subject to an ongoing statutory noise 
nuisance investigation.  There are also ongoing meetings / 
discussions with Greater Anglia and Govia Thameslink Railway 
and consideration of possible management / engineering 
options to mitigate the noise to acceptable levels. Any potential 
increase in the intensification of use of these new train 
reception, parking / stabling and carriage servicing sidings / 
platforms and facilities as a result of any additional EWR 
services should be included in any noise impact assessment as 
part of the Environmental Statement. 
 

NV.12 Noise and 
vibration  

Environmental 
Update Report 
 

 

 

 

Cambridge station current noise - train wash and enclosure (not 
shown on submitted plans) 
A relocated / new train wash enclosure has recently been 
completed immediately to the North of Mill Road on railway land 
that was previously sidings.  The train wash was in the main 
considered Permitted Development under the planning regime 
(did not require full permission) so there was limited 
consideration of noise as a material planning consideration.  
Therefore, the train wash facility has very few planning related 
operational noise restrictions or controls.  It is understood that 
it will mainly operate during the late evening (1900 to 2300hrs) 
and early nighttime (2300 to 0700hrs), hours when trains are 
out of service, the most noise sensitive time of day. Although 
noise impacts, as assessed, indicate that unacceptable noise 
impacts should not arise, noise prediction is not an exact 
science and therefore, the true / actual impact of the train wash 
operation is yet to be confirmed / established. Any increase in 
the intensification of use of the new train wash as a result of 
any additional EWR services should be included in any noise 
impact assessment as part of the ES. 
 

EWR Co. to work closely with Network Rail in 
relation to this source of noise and reduce 
potential future adverse noise impacts.  
 

PROW.1 Public Rights 
of Way 
(PROW) 
 

The Council is not the statutory consultee for this subject area. EWR are expected to consult Cambridgeshire County Council on 
this matter regarding the proposal (the site and any associated infrastructure that falls within Cambridgeshire County Council’s 
administrative boundary. The Council would defer to Cambridgeshire County Council for a detailed response.  
 
However, the impact of the construction and operation phases on the effective and enjoyable use of the PROW network, and 
opportunities for enhanced accessibility through the design and thoughtful implementation of the project is a matter of interest to 
the Council and it therefore reserves the right to comment on this subject through technical working groups and future 
consultation. 
 

RW.1 Route wide 
matters 
 

Environmental 
Update Report 

It is an expectation that all indirect and cumulative impacts of 
the project are assessed, as well as impact interactions and 
inter relationships. 
 

 

RW.2 Route wide 
matters  
 

Technical 
Report 

Section 14.3 – EWR Co’s approach to freight 
It is understood that the potential for rail freight is a large part 
of the economic growth case for EWR. The existing freight 
proposals appear to be fairly limited, and it is understood that 
there is significant potential for freight expansion on EWR, but 
this is currently restricted by capacity constraints along the 
line such as at Haughley junction near Ipswich and dualling of 
the line to east of Cambridge, but also to the west and north of 
the line. The Council would like further information on the 
constraints to future freight expansion, the level and nature of 
future the freight activity along the EWR route and to 
understand whether these have been taken this into account 
in current mitigation proposals. 
 

More details required.  

RW.3 Route wide 
matters 
 

Technical 
Report 

The project presents an opportunity to explore opportunities 
for infrastructure that could share the corridor (e.g. digital 
infrastructure or potable water pipelines). In particular, the 
Council believes that opportunities for enhancing NMU access 
between the city and the Countryside alongside the railway 
should be explored fully.    
 

Further engagement with wider stakeholders 
needed.  

TT.1 Traffic and 
transport 

The Council is not the statutory consultee for this subject area. EWR are expected to consult Cambridgeshire County Council 
and the Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Combined Authority (CPCA) as Transport Authority. The Council would defer to 
Cambridgeshire County Council and the CPCA for a detailed response concerning the projects contribution to the delivery of the 
objectives within the Local Transport and Connectivity Plan. The Growth plans for Greater Cambridge outlined in the emerging 
Joint Local Plan and the commitments from both Councils to maximise sustainable travel options to achieve sustainable growth 
objectives means that the Council reserves the right to comment on this subject through technical working groups and future 
consultation. Page 84



 
Item no. Topic area Consultation 

material  
Key issues and comments Proposed mitigation measure and actions 

for EWR Co. to address 
 

 

T.1 Trees 
 

Environmental 
Update Report 
 
Technical 
Report 

Other than an overview of nearby woodlands and pockets of 
trees potentially being classed as ancient or important in 
respect to habitat as part of certain sections of the route, 
overall, there is limited information and data provided 
regarding trees to reflect the potential impact by the EWR 
route. This is also reflected in images (figures) as part of the 
Technical Report not showing complete tree cover, only 
pockets of woodland or tree groups.  
 

Detailed information on existing trees, trees 
with TPO’s, tree removal and retention and 
compensatory planting must be provided.  

WRFR.1 Water 
resources 
and flood risk 

The Council is not the statutory consultee for this subject area. EWR are expected to consult Cambridgeshire County Council on 
this matter regarding the proposal (the site and any associated infrastructure that falls within Cambridgeshire County Council’s 
administrative boundary. The Council would defer to Cambridgeshire County Council for a detailed response. However, the 
Council reserves the right to comment on this subject through technical working groups and future consultation. 
 

 

 

Page 85



This page is intentionally left blank



 

   

 

Greater Cambridge Local Development Scheme (local plan 

timetable)  
 

To:  
Cllr Katie Thornburrow, Executive Councillor for Planning, Building Control and Infrastructure 

Planning and Transport Scrutiny Committee, 14 January 2025 

Report by:  
Stephen Kelly, Joint Director of Planning 
Email: Stephen.Kelly@greatercambridgeplanning.org 

Wards affected:  
All 

 

Director Approval: Stephen Kelly, Joint Director of Planning confirms that the report author has 

sought the advice of all appropriate colleagues and given due regard to that advice; that the 

equalities impacts and other implications of the recommended decisions have been assessed 

and accurately presented in the report; and that they are content for the report to be put to the 

Executive Councillor for decision. 

 

1. Recommendations 

1.1 It is recommended that the Executive Councillor for Planning, Building Control and 

Infrastructure agrees that: 

1. The Greater Cambridge Local Development Scheme (local plan 
timetable) 2025 at Appendix 1 be confirmed as the Local Plan Timetable 

2. The Greater Cambridge Local Development Scheme (local plan 
timetable) 2025 be shared with Government and be published on the 
Greater Cambridge Planning website, superseding the Greater 
Cambridge Development Scheme 2022. 

2. Purpose and reason for the report 

 

2.1 This report provides an update regarding the Local Development Scheme (LDS), 

which is a timetable for the production of new or revised development plan documents 

that set out the planning policy framework for Greater Cambridge. It is prepared jointly 

between South Cambridgeshire District Council and Cambridge City Council as the 

plans in preparation are both joint plans for the authorities’ combined area. The 

Councils are required to keep the Timetable up to date. 

Page 87

Agenda Item 7

mailto:Stephen.Kelly@greatercambridgeplanning.org


 
 

   

 

The latest formal LDS was agreed by the Councils in 2022. Updates to the Timetable 

were agreed in March 2024 and subsequently in November 2024. For the November 

2024 Timetable Update, the Councils agreed a draft revised timetable for the Local 

Plan, and also agreed that an updated formal Greater Cambridge Local Plan 

Timetable be brought to Members in spring 2025 once there was clarity on the 

transitional date for plans under the current plan-making system to be submitted, and 

also on the outcome of the Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Development 

Consent Order.  

Since November 2024, on 12th December government confirmed a new National 

Planning Policy Framework, and also confirmed the transitional date for plans under 

the current plan-making system to be submitted. On 13th December, Deputy Prime 

Minister and Secretary of State for Housing, Angela Rayner, sent a letter to all Local 

Planning Authorities requiring them to review and update their timetables for getting an 

up to date plan in place within 12 weeks. This report confirms the revised timetable to 

meet that deadline.  An update for the North East Cambridge Area Action Plan will be 

confirmed subsequently. 

3. Details 

 Background: Local Plan Timetable, March 2024 and November 2024 Timetable 
Updates 

3.1 Authorities are required to prepare a Local Plan Timetable (previously called the Local 
Development Scheme (LDS), a change made by the Levelling Up and Regeneration 
Act 2023) that identifies the expected timings for the production of new or revised 
development plan documents that set out the planning policy framework for Greater 
Cambridge. The Councils are required to keep the timetable up to date- and once the 
local plan timetable has effect, the local planning authorities must comply with it. The 
latest formal timetable was agreed by the Councils in 2022. That document listed 
expected future timings for the emerging Greater Cambridge Local Plan (GCLP) and 
North East Cambridge Area Action Plan (NECAAP), both being prepared jointly 
between South Cambridgeshire District Council and Cambridge City Council. The 
timings set out in the 2022 LDS are now out of date or cannot be met and will need to 
be updated once there is sufficient certainty to identify formal revised programmes.  

3.2 An update was initially made regarding the timetable in March 2024 via an Addendum 
to the 2022 LDS. The initial Addendum noted continuing uncertainties regarding key 
external dependencies for the emerging Greater Cambridge Local Plan (GCLP) - in 
particular relating to water availability and transport strategy, as well as to the (now 
previous) Government’s programme for Greater Cambridge. It also had regard to the 
proposed new plan-making system and a transitional date applying at that time for 
plans to be submitted under the current plan-making system of end June 2025. Noting 
these uncertainties and that it would not be feasible to submit the GCLP by end of 
June 2025, the initial LDS Addendum included an indicative revised timetable for 

Page 88



 
 

   

 

preparing the GCLP under the proposed new plan-making system, which would 
achieve the start of a formal 30-month process by autumn/winter 2025. 

3.3 A further update was made regarding the timetable in November 2024 via an updated 
Addendum to the LDS. The Addendum notes that the new government was proposing 
to change the previously stated cut-off date for submitting Local Plans for Examination 
under the current system to December 2026, and proposes a revised draft GCLP plan 
making timetable that achieves that deadline, also recognising that the introduction of 
the proposed new plan-making system is delayed. This is a draft timetable subject to 
the new transitional date being confirmed by government following consultation on 
amendments to the National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF). The report 
recommended that the Local Plan Timetable - for the GCLP and also the North East 
Cambridge Area Action Plan (NECAAP) - should be fully updated in spring 2025, once 
the government had reported its response to the current consultation on proposed 
NPPF revisions and confirmed the transitional date, and once the Cambridge Waste 
Water Treatment Plant (CWWTP) Development Consent Order (DCO) outcome is 
known. 

3.4 Subsequent to the November 2024 timetable update, on 12th December, Government 
confirmed a new National Planning Policy Framework, and also confirmed the 
transitional date for plans under the current plan-making system to be submitted. On 
the same day, Deputy Prime Minister and Secretary of State for Housing, Angela 
Rayner, sent a letter to all Local Planning Authorities requiring them to review and 
update their timetables for getting an up to date plan in place within 12 weeks.  

 Confirmed GCLP timetable 

3.5 Drawing on the clarity provided in relation to the transitional date to submit plans 
under the current system, and the requirement to commit to a timetable within 12 
weeks of 12th December 2024, this report proposes that the draft revised Local 
Plan timetable agreed in November (and as set out below) be confirmed as the 
formal Local Development Scheme. If agreed, the Local Development Scheme will 
be shared with Government and be published on the Greater Cambridge Planning 
website, superseding the Greater Cambridge Development Scheme 2022 and 
Addendum. 

 

3.6 

Formal stages of GCLP timetable 

Autumn/Winter 2025 Draft Plan Consultation (Reg 18) 

Summer/Autumn 2026 Proposed Submission Plan 

Consultation (Reg 19) 

Page 89



 
 

   

 

Winter 2026 (by Dec 2026 as 

per current NPPF consultation) 

Submission to Secretary of State 

for independent Examination (Reg 

22) 

 

 Key factors and assumptions relating to the confirmed timetable 

3.7 The November 2024 Timetable Update provided an update regarding the primary 
external factors influencing the future GCLP timetable including water supply, the 
transport strategy, the North East Cambridge Area - Cambridge Waste Water 
Treatment Plant relocation (see more on this below), Cambridge 2040/Cambridge 
Delivery Group, East West Rail, as well as the new national plan-making system. 
While there is now clarity regarding the plan-making system, the updates provided in 
November on the other items remain substantively up to date. 

3.8 The November 2024 Timetable Update report reported on key assumptions relating to 
the abovementioned external factors, and also noted that the revised draft timetable 
was a challenging one in terms of the practicalities of developing the plan, being based 
is based upon a number of assumptions about internal Council processes. It is 
important to note that the timetable proposed to be confirmed remains challenging, 
including being dependent upon the assumptions identified in the November report. 

 North East Cambridge Area - Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant (CWWTP) 

relocation 

3.9 Effective and efficient development of the North East Cambridge site is dependent on 
the relocation of the Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant (CWWTP) via a 
separate Development Consent Order (DCO) process that Anglian Water is 
undertaking. Publication of the Proposed Submission version of the GCLP is 
dependent on the outcome of the DCO process; this is the same for the NECAAP, 
noting that the Councils agreed in January 2022 a Proposed Submission NECAAP for 
future public consultation, contingent upon the separate Development Control Order 
being undertaken by Anglian Water for the relocation of the Waste Water Treatment 
Plant being approved. 

3.10 The November Timetable Update report noted that that the deadline for the CWWTP 
DCO decision had been amended to 12 January 2025, and that, if approved there 
would follow a 6 week judicial review period. If no request for judicial review is received 
within that period then the decision will be confirmed. 

3.11 At the time of writing this decision has not been issued. A verbal update on the DCO 
decision will be provided at the meeting, noting that if the DCO is approved, the judicial 
review period will not have concluded at that point. As per the November Timetable 
Update report therefore, the Councils will need to reflect on the Secretary of State’s 
decision on the DCO once confirmed. A further report will be brought to members 
confirming the future of the NECAAP once timings are clearer, taking into account the 

Page 90



 
 

   

 

other issues raised in this report. This will be done in the context of seeking to provide 
a clear planning framework for this key strategic site as soon as possible.  

 Additional issue: Extending the plan period: Plan period 

3.12 The November Timetable Update report advised that the NPPF requires that “Strategic 
policies should look ahead over a minimum 15 year period from adoption, to anticipate 
and respond to long-term requirements and opportunities”. The emerging GCLP plan 
period used so far has been 2020 -2041, which would be NPPF compliant assuming 
adoption no later than 2026 as in the 2022 LDS. Given the external factors explored in 
the November Timetable Update which have delayed the plan’s progress, and the 
revised timetable set out in this report, officers are exploring an appropriate revised 
plan period to ensure NPPF compliance. This process is ongoing, and will be 
confirmed in a Member update in due course. 

4 Corporate plan 

 

4.1 There is no decision to be made as part of this report in relation to the content of 

emerging development plans. The Local Plan and NECAAP will both contribute to 

meeting the corporate plan’s priorities via policies addressing a wide range of 

environmental, social and economic issues. 

5. Consultation, engagement and communication 

 

5.1 Consultation and engagement are a key element of the plan making. Consultation 

already undertaken will inform the draft Local Plan. Future stages of the Local Plan 

and NECAAP, whenever they take place, will involve consultations meeting the 

Councils’ Statement of Community Involvement. 

6. Anticipated outcomes, benefits or impact 

 

6.1 The report has no immediate impacts or outcomes given that it recommends approval 

of a draft revised Local Plan timetable, to be confirmed in 2025. 

7. Implications 

 

7.1 Relevant risks 

 Providing a revised timetable for the new plan ensures that the Councils comply with 
the national requirement to keep the Local Plan timetable up to date.  

It is recognised that continued delay in the preparation of the plans, due to external 
factors outside the Council’s control, adds to the risk that significant development 
proposals will come forward ahead of the adoption of a new comprehensive local 
planning policy framework. To manage that risk, officers continue to identify, propose 
and develop interim policy measures. Further, more detailed, risks are identified in 
paragraphs 4.3.4-4.3.5 of the November 2024 Timetable Update Report. Officers will 

Page 91



 
 

   

 

continue to keep all these risks under review as the plans progress and identify 
appropriate mitigation as may be necessary. 

 Financial Implications 

 

7.2 The Shared Planning Service programme for the Local Plan is being jointly funded by 
Cambridge City Council and South Cambridgeshire District Council. The impact of 
some of the issues identified in this report were not explicitly anticipated at the time 
that the original budget for the Local Plans were set. Nevertheless, the service has to 
date managed its costs within the existing budget envelope. Some additional funding 
has already been identified by the Government to support engagement with the 
Council on its ambitions for growth. In the event of significant additional work being 
required as a result of the wider issues identified above, the service will need to review 
the available budget for the Local Plan against its other ongoing priorities.  

 Legal Implications 

 

7.3 There are no legal implications arising from the report. 

 Equalities and socio-economic Implications 

 

7.4 There is no decision to be made as part of this report in relation to the content of 

emerging development plans. The development plans will each be subject to 

Equalities Impact Assessment at each stage during their development.  

 Net Zero Carbon, Climate Change and Environmental implications 

 

7.5 There is no decision to be made as part of this report in relation to the content of 

emerging development plans. Notwithstanding, development plans provide an 

opportunity to address the aspects of the environment that can be influenced by the 

planning system. These aspects will be considered by a range of evidence including 

via a Sustainability Appraisal as the plans are prepared. One of the big themes for the 

Greater Cambridge Local Plan identified in The First Proposals is climate change. 

Evidence has been produced to inform the plan, including a study on how the plan can 

assist with the journey towards net zero carbon. 

 Procurement Implications 

7.6 There are no procurement implications arising from the report. 

 Community Safety Implications 

Page 92



 
 

   

 

7.7 There is no decision to be made as part of this report in relation to the content of 

emerging development plans. 

8. Background documents 

Used to prepare this report, in accordance with the Local Government (Access to 

Information) Act 1985 

 

8.1  

 Greater Cambridge Local Development Scheme incorporating Local Plan 
Timetable Update, November 2024 

 Greater Cambridge Local Plan Timetable Cabinet Report, November 2024 

 Government response to the proposed reforms to the National Planning Policy 
Framework and other changes to the planning system consultation 

9. Appendices 

 

9.1 Appendix A: Local Development Scheme (local plan timetable) 2025 

 To inspect the background papers or if you have a query on the report please contact 

Jonathan Dixon - Planning Policy Manager 

Telephone: 07514 925952 

jonathan.dixon@greatercambridgeplanning.org   

 

Caroline Hunt – Strategic Planning Manager 

Telephone: 07849 824745 

caroline.hunt@greatercambridgeplanning.org 

 

 

Page 93

https://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s137228/Greater%20Cambridge%20Plan-making%20Timetable.pdf
https://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s137228/Greater%20Cambridge%20Plan-making%20Timetable.pdf
https://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s137228/Greater%20Cambridge%20Plan-making%20Timetable.pdf
https://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s137228/Greater%20Cambridge%20Plan-making%20Timetable.pdf
https://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s137228/Greater%20Cambridge%20Plan-making%20Timetable.pdf
mailto:jonathan.dixon@greatercambridgeplanning.org
mailto:caroline.hunt@greatercambridgeplanning.org


This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

Greater Cambridge Local Development 
Scheme (local plan timetable) 

 

 

 

  
 

 

January 2025 
 

 
 

Cambridge City Council 
 
PO Box 700, 
Cambridge, CB1 0JH 

South Cambridgeshire District Council 
 
South Cambridgeshire Hall, Cambourne 
Business Park, Cambridge, CB23 6EA 

Page 95



2  

This updated Greater Cambridge Local Development Scheme (local plan timetable) 2025 
was approved by:  

   
Cambridge City Council  
Executive Councillor for Planning, Building Control and Infrastructure, following debate by 
the Planning and Transport Scrutiny Committee – 14 January 2025  
  
South Cambridgeshire District Council   
Cabinet – 14 January 2025 
  
It took effect from XX. 

 
  

Page 96



3  

Greater Cambridge Local Development 
Scheme (local plan timetable) 2025 

 

Introduction 

 
1. The Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004, Section 15 requires that 

Local Planning Authorities must prepare and maintain a document to be known 
as their Local Development Scheme (noting that the Levelling Up and 
Regeneration Act 2023 (Schedule 7, 15B), which was enacted in 2023, but 
which will be brought into force at a future date, updates this requirement to 
prepare and maintain a “local plan timetable”). This Local Development Scheme 
provides information on the Development Plan Documents that the Councils 
intend to produce and sets out the timetable for their production. 
 

2. The Local Development Scheme (LDS) is designed to help the local 
community and all our partners interested in development and the use of 
land and buildings in Greater Cambridge to understand what plans the 
Councils intend to produce. 

 
3. Cambridge City Council and South Cambridgeshire District Council (“the 

Councils”) have committed to work together to prepare a new Local Plan for 
Greater Cambridge. They have also committed to prepare jointly an Area 
Action Plan for North East Cambridge.  

 
4. This LDS is therefore prepared and agreed jointly by both Local Planning 

Authorities. This LDS updates and replaces the LDS adopted in 2022, 
together with the Addenda added to it in March and November 2024. 

What new Development Plan Documents are to be prepared? 

Context 

 

5. The plans and timetables addressed in this version of the LDS are based on 
the current plan-making system. The Levelling Up and Regeneration Act was 
given Royal Assent in November 2023, which proposes changes to the plan-
making system.  On 12th December 2024, Government confirmed a new 
National Planning Policy Framework, and also confirmed a transitional date for 
plans under the current plan-making system to be submitted of December 
2026. 

 

6. The LDS uses seasons in the timetables for plan making. These are using 
standard definition as used by the Meteorological Office as set out below. 
Where a key stage falls in Winter of a particular year, it will be followed by 
brackets saying ‘late’ for December and ‘early’ for January to February to 

Page 97

https://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2023/55/schedule/7
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2023/55/schedule/7


4  

avoid confusion about the part of the year involved. 
 

Spring Summer Autumn Winter 

March to 
May 

June to 
August 

September to 
November 

December 
to February 

 

Greater Cambridge Local Plan 
 

7. The Councils have committed to work together to prepare a new Local Plan, 
for the combined area of Cambridge and South Cambridgeshire, described as 
“Greater Cambridge”. The timetable for the Greater Cambridge Local Plan is 
set out below, which intends to submit a Local Plan under the current plan 
making system by December 2026. 

 

North East Cambridge and Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant (CWWTP) 
Development Consent Order (DCO) 

 
8. The Councils are also working together to prepare an Area Action Plan for the 

North East Cambridge area (the geographic extent of this area is shown at 
Appendix 1).  

 
9. Effective and efficient development of the North East Cambridge site is dependent 

on the relocation of the Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant (CWWTP) via a 
separate Development Consent Order (DCO) process that Anglian Water is 
undertaking. The Councils agreed in January 2022 a Proposed Submission North 
East Cambridge Area Action Plan (NECAAP) for future public consultation, 
contingent upon the separate Development Control Order being undertaken by 
Anglian Water for the relocation of the Waste Water Treatment Plant being 
approved.  

 
10. A decision by the Secretary of State regarding the CWWTP DCO is expected no 

later than 12 January 2025. If approved there would follow a 6 week judicial review 
period. If no request for judicial review is received within that period then the 
decision will be confirmed. Given the current position, this version of the LDS 
retains the NECAAP timetable agreed in August 2022, noting that it is out of date. 
This LDS will therefore be further updated confirming the future of the NECAAP 
once timings are clearer.  

 

Neighbourhood Planning 

11. Local communities have the power to influence the future of the places they 
live and work by preparing neighbourhood plans. When a neighbourhood plan 
has been successful at examination which is carried out by an independent 
examiner and a local referendum voted in support of the plan, the Council 
must adopt it as a ‘made’ neighbourhood plan as part of the development 
plan, and take it into account when it makes decisions on planning 
applications in the area, alongside other adopted development plan 

Page 98



5  

documents. 
 

12 As neighbourhood plans are not prepared by the Council and their timetables are 
dependent on the progress made by the community, timetables for their preparation 
are not included the LDS.

Page 99



6  

 

Greater Cambridge Local Plan timetable 

Document 
title 

Subject 
matter and 
geographical 
area 

Chain of 
Conformity 

Consultation Publication 
of Proposed 
Submission 
DPD and 
public 
consultation 

Submission 
and  
Examination 
of DPD 

Adoption 
and 
publication 
of DPD 

Greater 
Cambridge 
Local Plan 

Includes the 
Vision, 
Objectives 
and Spatial 
Development 
Strategy and 
policies for 
Greater 
Cambridge 

 
Prepared for 
the whole of 
the 
administrativ
e areas 
covered by 
Cambridge 
City Council 
and South 
Cambridgesh
ire District 
Council 

Conformity 
with the 
NPPF 

Issues and 
Options 
(Reg 18) 

 
January 
2020 

 
Preferred 
Option 
Consultation 
(Reg 18) 

 
Autumn 
2021 

 
Draft Plan 
Consultation 
(Reg 18) 
 

Autumn/W
inter 
(early)  
2025 

Proposed 
Submission 
Consultation 
(Reg 19) 

 

Summer/Au
tumn 2026 
 
 
Note: to follow 
the outcome of 
Cambridge 
WWTP DCO 

Submission 
to Secretary 
of State for 
independent 
Examination 
(Reg 22) 
 
December 
2026 

 
 
Note: 
subject to 
the outcome 
of 
Cambridge 
WWTP DCO 

Subject to 
progress of 
independent 
Examination 

  

P
age 100



7  

North East Cambridge Area Action Plan timetable: to be updated following outcome of CWWTP DCO  
 

Document title Subject 
matter and   
geographical 
area 

Chain of 
Conformi
ty 

Consultation Publication 
of Proposed 
Submission 
DPD and 
public 
consultation 

Submission 
and    
Examination 
of DPD 

Adoption and 
publication 
of DPD 

North 
East 
Cambrid
ge Area 
Action 
Plan 

Vision and 
planning 
framework to 
ensure the 
coordination 
of 
development 
in the 
Cambridge 
Northern 
Fringe East 
development 
site and the 
Cambridge 
Science Park 
(see map at 
Appendix 1) 

Conformity 
with the 
NPPF 

 
Compatibility 
with the 
adopted 
Cambridgeshi
re and 
Peterborough 
Minerals and 
Waste Local 
Plan 2021 

Issues 
and 
Options 
1 
(Reg 18) 

 
Winter 
2014/20
15 

 
Issues 
and 
Options 
2 
(Reg 18) 

 
Spring 2019 

 
Draft 
Area 
Action 
Plan 
(Reg 18) 

 
Summer 2020 

Proposed 
Submissio
n 
Consultati
on (Reg 
19) 

 
Autumn 2024 

 
 
Note: 
Proposed 
Submission 
plan agreed in 
January 2022 
for 
consultation 
to follow the 
outcome of 
Cambridge 
WWTP DCO 
 

Submission 
to Secretary 
of State for 
independen
t 
Examination 
(Reg 22) 

 
Summer/ 
Autumn 
2025 

 

 
Note: subject 

to the 

outcome of 

Cambridge 

WWTP DCO 

Subject to 
progress 
of 
independe
nt 
Examinati
on 

P
age 101



 

 

Appendix 1: 

Geographic extent of North East Cambridge Area Action Plan 

 

P
age 102



Cambridge City Council  
 

Record of Executive Decision  

 

Huntingdonshire Local Plan (Regulation 18) Further Issues and 

Options consultation response 

 

Decision of: Executive Councillor for Planning, Building Control and Infrastructure. 

 

Reference: 24/URGENCY/P&T/16 

 

Date of decision: 14/11/24    Date Published on website:22/11/24 

  

Decision Type: Non-Key 

 

Matter for Decision: To agree the proposed joint response to Huntingdonshire Local 

Plan (Regulation 18) Further Issues and Options, to enable the decisions to be 

processed and completed in time for the end of the consultation period. 

 

Why the Decision had to be made (and any alternative options): The 

Huntingdonshire Local Plan (Regulation 18) Further Issues and Options consultation 

runs between 18 September and 27 November 2024. The contents of the 

Huntingdonshire Local Plan (Regulation 18) Further Issues and Options consultation 

could in principle impact on Greater Cambridge and have implications for the 

emerging joint Greater Cambridge Local Plan. The proposed response seeks to 

minimise negative and maximise any positive impacts of Huntingdonshire’s Local 

Plan on Greater Cambridge. Given the proximity of Huntingdonshire to South 

Cambridgeshire, the contents of the Huntingdonshire Local Plan could in principle 

impact on the emerging joint Greater Cambridge Local Plan, and a joint response 

from Greater Cambridge is recommended.  

 

Background: Huntingdonshire District Council (HDC) are at the early stage of 

preparing a new Local Plan; having consulted on Issues and Options in April – July 

2023, to which joint responses were made by Cambridge City Council and South 

Cambridgeshire District Council.  

HDC are now undertaking further issues consultation, and are currently consulting 

on the following documents:  

 Further Issues and Options paper  

 Land Availability Assessment  

 Sustainability Appraisal 

Page 103

Agenda Item 8a

file:///C:/Users/claire%20spencer/OneDrive%20-%20Council%20Anywhere/02_GC_Local_Plan/01_Strategy/Duty_to_cooperate/Other%20LA's%20Plans/Huntingdon%20DC/Issues%20and%20Options%20Sept%202024/Sustainability%20Appraisal.pdf


In addition, there is the opportunity to promote sites though the Call for Sites, which 

remains open until 31 December 2024. 

Further Issues and Options paper 

The Further Issues and Options paper sets out options for a series of issues that are 

key to the future planning of Huntingdonshire. These issues are structured into topic 

areas addressed in the following 11 chapters:  

 Vision and Objectives 

 Settlement Hierarchy  

 Approach to Employment and Economy 

 Housing Figures and Requirement  

 Achieving well designed places 

 Growth strategy options  

 Our green and blue infrastructure 

 Approach to climate change 

 Tackling flooding and water 

 Housing tenures and housing mix 

 Transport and connectivity 

The consultation document explores options within the above topics but doesn’t 

currently include the preferred approach for the Greater Cambridge Councils to 

respond to. The Councils therefore have an opportunity to identify key cross-

boundary matters they consider require active exploration by Huntingdonshire in the 

preparation of their Local Plan. 

Land Availability Assessment  

The Land Availability Assessment assesses over 400 sites submitted through the 

2023 Call for Sites; there are no strategic scale sites close to the boundary with 

South Cambridgeshire. 

Main Issues: The paragraph below identifies the points raised in the proposed 

response to consultation which is included at Appendix 2. The proposed response 

focuses comments on aspects that impact on Greater Cambridge rather than 

providing a general commentary on all elements of the forthcoming plan, which is a 

matter for Huntingdonshire District Council with their community and ultimately their 

inspector. 

The proposed response identifies the following response points requiring future 

substantive engagement:  

 The potential impact of the new Government’s Cambridge Growth Company 
project under Peter Freeman and its ambition for a significant increase in 
economic activity across the Greater Cambridge geography and potential 
spillover effects on Huntingdonshire. 

Page 104



 The importance that Huntingdonshire District Council explore fully water 

supply issues, and stress the importance of ambitious water efficiency policies 

for both housing and non-residential development, particularly as part of 

Huntingdonshire district is served by Cambridge Water as is Greater 

Cambridge.  

 Note merits of discussing potential cross-boundary green infrastructure 

opportunities.  

 Note travel to work, housing market and economic connections, and 

encourage further engagement regarding these topics as well as on proposed 

strategic infrastructure projects including the A428 upgrade and East West 

Rail project and transport improvements around Huntingdon and St Ives to 

support future growth.  

 Encourage Huntingdonshire District Council to adopt ambitious climate and 

biodiversity policy approaches in their new plan.  

As a proposed joint response with Cambridge City Council, a mirror report is also 

being taken to Cambridge City Council. 

Alternative options:  

1. The options are:   

a. Agree the proposed response to the consultation without amendments  

b. Agree the proposed response to the consultation with amendments  

c. Decide not to submit a response to the consultation – this option is not 

recommended as the plan would progress without awareness of 

potential impacts on Greater Cambridge  

 

The Executive Councillor’s decision:  

 Agreed the proposed response to the consultation at Appendix 2  

 Delegated authority to the Joint Director for Planning to agree any minor 

amendments to the response agreed by South Cambridgeshire District 

Council that are consistent with the response at Appendix 2.  

 

Reason for the decision: as detailed above. 

 

Scrutiny Consideration: The Chair and Spokesperson of  the Planning and Transport 

Scrutiny Committee were consulted prior to the action being authorised, no adverse 

comments made.  

 

Report: Appendix 1 - Background Papers and Appendix 2 - Huntingdonshire Local 

Plan (Regulation 18) Further Issues and Options consultation proposed joint 

response from Greater Cambridge. 

 

Conflict of interest: [None]. 

 

Page 105



 

Report Authors:   

 

Claire Spencer – Senior Planning Policy Officer   

Telephone: (01954) 713418  

 

Stuart Morris – Team Leader - Planning Policy & Strategy  

Telephone: 07514 925 287 

 

Appendix 1: Background Papers  

 

Background papers used in the preparation of this report:  

 Huntingdonshire Local Plan (Regulation 18) Further Issues and Options 

consultation materials are available online:  Huntingdonshire District Council 

Consultation Home - Keystone 

 

 

Appendix 2: Huntingdonshire Local Plan (Regulation 18) Further Issues and 

Options – proposed joint consultation response  

 

This response to the Huntingdonshire District Council Further Issues and Options 

Paper (Regulation 18) consultation is made by Greater Cambridge Shared Planning 

on behalf of Cambridge City Council and South Cambridgeshire District Council, and 

focuses on matters which could impact on Greater Cambridge. 

The recently elected Government has made clear its intention to review but continue 

with the former Government’s “Case for Cambridge” project aimed at intensifying 

and accelerating economic growth in the Greater Cambridge area. It is not yet clear 

what this ambition, and the work of the Cambridge Delivery Company, will mean for 

areas beyond Greater Cambridge but it will be important for the HDC Local Plan to 

track potential spillovers from that work and to consider what it may mean for the 

decisions reached by the Council as it continues to develop its Local Plan.  

The main issue we wish to raise is that it is very important that Huntingdonshire 

District Council considers fully water supply issues in the preparation of a new 

Huntingdonshire Local Plan, noting the severity of the issue in Cambridge Water’s 

Water Resource Zone which covers part of Huntingdonshire and the whole of 

Greater Cambridge, and that the whole of the East of England region is under water 

stress as was set out in the Regional Water Resources Plan (2023). Water supply 

has been a key consideration in the preparation of the Greater Cambridge Local 

Plan.  

We note that the Huntingdonshire Local Plan Further Issues and Options Paper 

references recent publication of an update to the Strategic Flood Risk Assessment 

(Level 1) and Water Cycle Study (stage 1). The new Local Plan must carefully 

Page 106

https://consult.huntingdonshire.gov.uk/kse/
https://consult.huntingdonshire.gov.uk/kse/


consider the water supply available from both Anglian Water’s and the emerging 

Cambridge Water’s Water Resources Management Plans, taking into account when 

new sources of supply such as the planned pipeline and Fens Reservoir are due to 

become operational; in particular in terms of the phasing of delivery and cumulative 

impacts of planned growth. Noting that rivers and catchment areas cross 

administrative areas, we consider it important that Huntingdonshire continue to 

engage with Greater Cambridge as well as the water companies, Water Resources 

East, and the Government’s Water Scarcity Group on this critical issue.  

Noting the water supply challenge, we would stress the importance of ambitious 

water efficiency policies which set out levels of water use for both housing and non-

housing development.  

For housing this should follow as a minimum the optional Part G Building 

Regulations level of 110 litres/person/day, but considering whether a lower level may 

be justified due to the level of water stress. We note that the Water Cycle Study 

notes that Huntingdonshire is in an area of serious water stress and there is 

sufficient justification for the tighter water efficiency target currently allowed for under 

building regulations of 110l/p/d (usage based on litres, per person, per day). The 

Greater Cambridge Local Plan First Proposals included water efficiency standards 

that went beyond what Local Authorities were able to require of 80 litres/person/day. 

Since then a Written Ministerial Statement in December 2023, announced a review 

of building regulations to allow local planning authorities to introduce tighter water 

efficiency standards in new homes. It stated that ‘In the meantime, in areas of 

serious water stress, where water scarcity is inhibiting the adoption of Local Plans or 

the granting of planning permission for homes, I encourage local planning authorities 

to work with the EA and delivery partners to agree standards tighter than the 110 

l/p/d that is set out in current guidance’.  

For non-residential development, high water efficiency levels are also an important 

consideration, related to categories Wat 01 and Wat 03 of BREEAM. In the Greater 

Cambridge Local Plan First Proposals we include a requirement for full credits for 

category Wat 01 of BREEAM unless demonstrated impractical. 

For Greater Cambridge the case for greater water efficiency in response to the level 

of water stress is so strong that there is a case for seeking the above approach to 

both housing and non-housing development, and this may also be the case in 

Huntingdonshire, at least for the area covered by Cambridge Water. 

Aside from the water issue, we note the potential Strategic Green Infrastructure 

initiatives identified in our Local Plan evidence that could cross the administrative 

boundary between Huntingdonshire and Greater Cambridge, including the Great 

Ouse Fenland Arc and Western Gateway multifunctional GI corridor. We would 

welcome continued dialogue on this topic as our plans progress.   

Page 107

https://consultations.greatercambridgeplanning.org/greater-cambridge-local-plan-first-proposals/explore-theme/climate-change/policy-ccwe-water
https://consultations.greatercambridgeplanning.org/greater-cambridge-local-plan-first-proposals/explore-theme/biodiversity-and-green-spaces/policy-0
https://consultations.greatercambridgeplanning.org/greater-cambridge-local-plan-first-proposals/explore-theme/biodiversity-and-green-spaces/policy-0


We also note that Huntingdonshire and Greater Cambridge have travel to work, 

housing market and economic connections, and that strategic infrastructure projects 

including the A428 upgrade and planned East West Rail route pass through both of 

our areas. We note that Cambridgeshire County Council are currently consulting on 

transport improvements around Huntingdon and St Ives to support future growth; 

these could impact existing routes serving the Greater Cambridge area and it is 

important these wider impacts be appropriately assessed and mitigated. The 

Councils value previous joint working with Huntingdonshire on these issues and will 

look to continue this as our respective plans and key infrastructure projects 

progress.  

Beyond the above, in common with Huntingdonshire District Council, Cambridge City 

Council and South Cambridgeshire District Council have both declared climate 

emergencies. The Councils acknowledge the challenges faced by Huntingdonshire 

District Council in addressing the Climate Emergency. Given the cross-boundary 

(and indeed global) nature of both opportunities and impacts in relation to the climate 

and biodiversity emergencies, we encourage Huntingdonshire District Council to 

adopt ambitious climate and biodiversity policy approaches in their new plan, noting 

the approach taken within the Greater Cambridge Local Plan.   

We note the publication of a Land Availability Assessment for consultation; the 

Councils would welcome continued dialogue on any site allocations which may 

impact on Greater Cambridge, including those close to the district boundary.  

The Councils are already engaging with Huntingdonshire District Council under the 

Duty to Cooperate in relation to the Greater Cambridge Local Plan. We would 

welcome further dialogue with Huntingdonshire as our respective plans progress, 

including but not limited to the cross-boundary matters identified above.  

Page 108



Cambridge City Council  

Record of Officer Delegated Decision 

South Newnham Neighbourhood Plan – Receipt of Examiners Report and 

Decision to Proceed to Referendum 

Decision taken:  

1. That Cambridge City Council should act upon the conclusions in the 
Examiner’s Report on the South Newnham Neighbourhood Plan (see 
Appendix 1) and that the Neighbourhood Plan should proceed to a 

referendum as set out by the national regulations 
Link to appendix 1 
 

2. the ‘referendum’ version of the South Newnham Neighbourhood Plan (as set 
out in Appendix 2) 
Link to Appendix 2  

 
3. the ‘referendum’ version of the South Newnham Neighbourhood Plan be 

given significant weight in decision making and that the area for the 

referendum should be the Neighbourhood. 

Decision of: Stephen Kelly, Joint Director of Planning. 

Reference: The scheme of delegation was considered and agreed by Cambridge 

Planning Transport and Scrutiny Committee (PTSC) on 28 September 2023. The 

scheme of delegation for decisions on any neighbourhood plans in Cambridge (as 

set out in the report to PTSC): takes account of the lessons learnt in South 

Cambridgeshire; is in accordance with national legislation and regulations; is in 

accordance with Cambridge City Council’s constitution; and shares the responsibility 

across the Executive Councillor, the Joint Director of Planning, officers and full 

Council depending on the nature of the decision being made and taking account of 

any statutory timescales for decisions where they are imposed.  

For decisions where an Examiner has recommended that the neighbourhood plan 

(with any necessary modifications) can proceed to referendum: the Joint Director of 

Planning makes decision on whether to send the neighbourhood plan to referendum, 

in consultation with the Executive Councillor for Planning, Building Control and 

Infrastructure. 

Date of decision: 2 December 2024.  

 

Page 109

Agenda Item 9a

https://democracy.cambridge.gov.uk/ecSDDisplayClassic.aspx?NAME=SD1696&ID=1696&RPID=161179057&sch=doc&cat=13458&path=13020%2c13021%2c13458%2c13458
https://democracy.cambridge.gov.uk/ecSDDisplayClassic.aspx?NAME=SD1696&ID=1696&RPID=161179057&sch=doc&cat=13458&path=13020%2c13021%2c13458%2c13458


Matter for Decision: 

The purpose of this report is to consider the conclusions of the Examiner’s Report on 
the South Newnham Neighbourhood Plan, and whether those conclusions should be 
acted upon and therefore that the Neighbourhood Plan should proceed to 
referendum. This includes considering whether the Examiner’s recommended 
modifications to the Neighbourhood Plan should be made, and whether the Council 
agrees that the Neighbourhood Plan meets the Basic Conditions. 
 
As set out in the Legal Compliance Check (Appendix 3), the independent Examiner 
appointed to examine the Neighbourhood Plan has concluded that subject to a 
series of recommended modifications set out in his report that the submitted 
Neighbourhood Plan meets all the necessary legal requirements and should proceed 
to referendum. A ‘referendum’ version of the Neighbourhood Plan has been 
prepared taking account of the Examiner’s recommended modifications. The 
‘referendum’ version of the plan also includes some additional minor modifications to 
update parts of the plan. 
Link to appendix 3 
 
 
The draft South Newnham Neighbourhood Plan submitted to Cambridge City Council 
met the requirements in the legislation, and Cambridge City Council publicised the 
neighbourhood plan for more than 6 weeks, invited comments, notified any 
consultation body referred to in the consultation statement and sent the draft 
neighbourhood plan to independent Examination. Following the Examination, 
Cambridge City Council has determined that the ‘Referendum’ version of the South 
Newnham Neighbourhood Plan is ready for a public referendum (Schedule 4B of the 
Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as varied by s38A & 38C of the Town and 
Country Planning Act)). 
 
a. Consultation with South Newnham Neighbourhood Forum (the Qualifying Body) 

 
Officers, in conjunction with South Newnham Neighbourhood Forum, have reviewed 
the Examiner’s conclusions and recommended modifications, and officers and the 
Neighbourhood Forum have agreed each of the recommended modifications 
considered necessary by the Examiner for the Neighbourhood Plan to meet the 
Basic Conditions. Additional non-material modifications to the Neighbourhood Plan 
have been agreed with South Newnham Neighbourhood Forum. 

This Decision Statement, the ‘Referendum’ version of the Neighbourhood Plan, and 
the Basic Conditions and Legal Compliance Check undertaken by officers have been 
shared with and agreed by South Newnham Neighbourhood Forum. 

b. Consultation with the Executive Councillor for Planning, Building Control and 

Infrastructure. 
 

This decision statement, the ‘Referendum’ version of the Neighbourhood Plan, and 

the Basic Conditions and Legal Compliance Check undertaken by officers have been 

Page 110

https://democracy.cambridge.gov.uk/ecSDDisplayClassic.aspx?NAME=SD1696&ID=1696&RPID=161179057&sch=doc&cat=13458&path=13020%2c13021%2c13458%2c13458


shared with the Executive Councillor for Planning, Building Control and 

Infrastructure. 

Any alternative options considered and rejected: 

Where an Examiner has concluded that the Neighbourhood Plan meets the Basic 
Conditions (with or without modifications) and is legally compliant, and therefore that 
the Neighbourhood Plan should proceed to referendum, the Council has limited 
options in how to respond. The options are as follows: 

Option 1: Act upon the conclusions in the Examiner’s Report, including making 
any recommended modifications to the Neighbourhood Plan, and proceed to 
referendum, provided that the Council confirms that the Basic Conditions have 
been met. 

Option 2: Take a decision substantially different from the Examiner’s 
conclusions, wholly or partly as a result of new evidence or fact, or a different 
view is taken by the Council as to a particular fact, including that the Council is 
unable to confirm that the Basic Conditions have been met. 

Officers have concluded that Option 1 should be followed for the reasons set out in 

this Report. Officers agree with the Examiner’s conclusions, including his 

recommended modifications to the Neighbourhood Plan, and agree that the 

Neighbourhood Plan should proceed to referendum. Officers have concluded that 

Option 2 should be rejected as there is no new evidence or fact, and officers are able 

to confirm that the Basic Conditions have been met. 

Reason for the decision including any background papers considered: 

The Examiner’s Report on the South Newnham Neighbourhood Plan is dated 6 
November 2024. The Examiner concludes that subject to a series of recommended 
modifications the Neighbourhood Plan meets all the necessary legal requirements 
and should proceed to referendum.  He also recommends that the referendum 
should be held within the neighbourhood area only. 

National regulations and planning guidance for Neighbourhood Plans require that the 
Council considers the conclusions of the Examiner’s Report, and whether those 
conclusions should be acted upon and therefore that the Neighbourhood Plan should 
proceed to referendum. This includes considering whether the Examiner’s 
recommended modifications to the Neighbourhood Plan should be made, and 
whether the Council agrees that the Neighbourhood Plan meets the Basic 
Conditions. The Council’s decision must be published in a decision statement. This 
report is the Council’s decision statement for the purposes of those regulations. 

Page 111



The Council will set a date for the referendum after the decision statement is 
published. Until the referendum takes place the Referendum version of the Plan will 
be given significant weight in decision making by the Council as stated by the 
government in their revised regulations.     

Conflict of interest and dispensation granted by Chief Executive: None. 

Comments: None. 

Contact for further information: Lizzie Wood, Principal Planning Policy Officer, 

Greater Cambridge Shared Planning. 

 

Page 112


	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	Minutes

	5 Authority Monitoring Report 2023-24
	6 Draft Response to East West Rail Non-Statutory Consultation
	Appendix A - Route Section 6 Croxton to Toft
	Stat Con Key Plan
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-000001

	Stat Con Notes
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-000002

	Stat Con Route Section 1
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-100001
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-100002
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-100003
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-100004
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-100005
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-100006
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-100007
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-100008
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-100108
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-100009
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-100010
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-100011
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-101011
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-102011
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-100012
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-100013
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-101013
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-102013
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-100014
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-100015
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-100016
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-100017
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-101017

	Stat Con Route Section 2
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-200001
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-200101
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-200002
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-200003
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-200103
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-200004
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-200104
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-200005
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-201005
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-200006
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-200106
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-200007
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-200008

	Stat Con Route Section 3
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-300001
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-300002
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-301002

	Stat Con Route Section 4
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-400001
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-400002
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-400003
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-400004

	Stat Con Route Section 5B
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-500101
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-500102
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-501102
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-501103

	Stat Con Route Section 5
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-500001
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-500002
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-501002
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-500003
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-501003

	Stat Con Route Section 5F
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-502002
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-502003

	Stat Con Route Section 6
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-600001
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-600002
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-600003
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-600004
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-600005
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-600006

	Stat Con Route Section 7
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-700001
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-701001
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-700002
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-701002
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-700003
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-701003
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-700004
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-700103
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-701103
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-700104
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-700005

	Stat Con Route Section 8
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-800001
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-800002
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-801002
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-802002
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-800003


	Appendix A - Route Section 7 Comberton to Shelford
	Stat Con Key Plan
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-000001

	Stat Con Notes
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-000002

	Stat Con Route Section 1
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-100001
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-100002
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-100003
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-100004
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-100005
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-100006
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-100007
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-100008
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-100108
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-100009
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-100010
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-100011
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-101011
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-102011
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-100012
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-100013
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-101013
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-102013
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-100014
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-100015
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-100016
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-100017
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-101017

	Stat Con Route Section 2
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-200001
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-200101
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-200002
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-200003
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-200103
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-200004
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-200104
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-200005
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-201005
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-200006
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-200106
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-200007
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-200008

	Stat Con Route Section 3
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-300001
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-300002
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-301002

	Stat Con Route Section 4
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-400001
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-400002
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-400003
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-400004

	Stat Con Route Section 5B
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-500101
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-500102
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-501102
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-501103

	Stat Con Route Section 5
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-500001
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-500002
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-501002
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-500003
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-501003

	Stat Con Route Section 5F
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-502002
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-502003

	Stat Con Route Section 6
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-600001
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-600002
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-600003
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-600004
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-600005
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-600006

	Stat Con Route Section 7
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-700001
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-701001
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-700002
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-701002
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-700003
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-701003
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-700004
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-700103
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-701103
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-700104
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-700005

	Stat Con Route Section 8
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-800001
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-800002
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-801002
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-802002
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-800003


	Appendix A - Route Section 8 Cambridge
	Stat Con Key Plan
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-000001

	Stat Con Notes
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-000002

	Stat Con Route Section 1
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-100001
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-100002
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-100003
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-100004
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-100005
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-100006
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-100007
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-100008
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-100108
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-100009
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-100010
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-100011
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-101011
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-102011
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-100012
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-100013
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-101013
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-102013
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-100014
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-100015
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-100016
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-100017
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-101017

	Stat Con Route Section 2
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-200001
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-200101
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-200002
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-200003
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-200103
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-200004
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-200104
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-200005
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-201005
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-200006
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-200106
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-200007
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-200008

	Stat Con Route Section 3
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-300001
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-300002
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-301002

	Stat Con Route Section 4
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-400001
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-400002
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-400003
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-400004

	Stat Con Route Section 5B
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-500101
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-500102
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-501102
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-501103

	Stat Con Route Section 5
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-500001
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-500002
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-501002
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-500003
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-501003

	Stat Con Route Section 5F
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-502002
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-502003

	Stat Con Route Section 6
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-600001
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-600002
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-600003
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-600004
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-600005
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-600006

	Stat Con Route Section 7
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-700001
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-701001
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-700002
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-701002
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-700003
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-701003
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-700004
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-700103
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-701103
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-700104
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-700005

	Stat Con Route Section 8
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-800001
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-800002
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-801002
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-802002
	133735-MWJ-Z0-XXX-DRG-CSE-800003


	Appendix B - Table of technical comments CCC

	7 Greater Cambridge Local Development Scheme (local plan timetable)
	App.A_Greater Cambridge Local Development Scheme-2025

	8a Huntingdonshire Local Plan (Regulation 18) Further Issues and Options consultation response
	9a Delegated Officer Decision: South Newnham Neighbourhood Plan – Receipt of Examiners Report and Decision to Proceed to Referendum

